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-('bythnyuven tomnbﬂmntlu pboune about mﬂn; some anavers on
devaloation andl our statws tu dn eounl:ry. this wes a fow veeh ago but I don't
know if I warots kis snewere) -

~hie said iRat ve had direadly wli ws ba would prewarn us sbout Gevaluation/ he said
be had l:d.-dmmrou(wtn- and that the only assusroace he could give
1s that we ‘sre etf)l haraf our dxistence hare is an sssurance/ they wouldn't

make us parmanent citizens If va weren't waated here snd they wouldo't bave
a1loweld ws be eatsblish Joomstown -

-regarding the sirplane he satd he was 8oing mn fnvestigation (this wes the

day of the teferendum July 1D by the ux way) and be seid that they are doing

the fuyestigation/ later T sried to get & plape FPhartad that day as we needed

g%%:l wp Lisa (aodl Bouny was golmg to pay for 1it) - Grandsalt said %

e il lihe coldn't Fly without presrranging £t first (and I wondered if

that wyg becpuse of the {mcidamt with ‘fhe Mational Isquirer)
~this sghove was the time told me he was trying to be very patieant snd mot to

! 4 mm ckild/ he said that there is s special boat
fnpmhﬁomulm&-mnyndhoddfuutounm’. Baird

-havcd his 'n—y Beikman's u:-l e looked extremely shocked, He said this has
besn too lomg like that Mhmitm‘_u.mut basled / toldhim

Dr. Sewsars was probably overvhilmed with sll the cases he has since sc many
docters had left the cou-try sad msationed we 41idn't wnderstand why Larry wvasn't

M“W
-h-ﬁdﬂnmo!ﬂnmu-m uo good

uﬂ-tmdmmhﬂp‘ﬂl’ttxﬁeumoubutm&to
talk to Dr, Bmatrd
~told -hi.-n can't afford GDF flights when we hawve to pay for them for mercy
Tlights for Ouyaness paoples wex are helping/ he asked why we had to pay for
them - why didn't the Guyanese ’.ohj-t request them/ explained that
Cuyanese peple come 10 our preperty for treatment and then {f necessary we
arrangs the @0F flight/ eften the are teox sick 2 do it/ he said he
undeu:nufmlwnh&hu t .dull:b.wo{ Staff

-Maris ﬂlﬂ-&umnﬂu’u told us kthey wars to attand our school in 6

wosks but we hoda™r Setn mtifisd & 12314 snd-we can't sccommodats these children
ﬂﬂtm.fﬁm'm whini #1d this happen. Be sald the exams of
oncnd.ry . yare S585 _Jadlic yusterday. ~The government may be deciding some

RSN cimaunicate thvae Phings tvyoo:
et 'ﬂmc-bﬁnllia;uthey mecningto our school brought

~he St Ny -?run souditions of being sm approved gowt. school. ¥ He feels
ve & _ ] _matil somscna ;u-—ar’tﬁ project-with -« letter from the
govt. i oke 818 cn- with & registratiom card, Hn said t» just tell the Ministry
ve - e

Cw Ml w7 .

~shked bim sbeut this/ told him what Afirisn Thompsoo said sbout the problem of competing
vith Surinsm internatiomal company .

-he sald it =ight mot ba worthwhile becsuss of this -

=-we askad Wim lbwt & Flywood company in the past that had closad and he said he never
hurdotn AR v LI D“l"A"(

‘ Y , Wﬂﬂ»u Touchettas sbout Debbie B (he had seen
Debbts s’ Tons, Io lutfl nw- about bar father guite earafully

W sy olhedl. W8 sald they should have -.:uud you. and the Ministry
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PEOPLES - PS
TEMPLE :

DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

el )

RADIO LICERSES -GUYANA CALL NUMBERS
=ha talked to Minister Naraine and Minister Naraine thought it might be difficul

“For [ was an
ool g gt e mea!. for us to get a license here. But Minister Naraine is golng to look into it
Powtnty  further
I-‘Hyﬁnﬁd;
lw
o g book s i, JJ"s health - what can be done to resolve the case so he can travel
lhﬁdﬁ ﬁ!#‘lﬂm-he discussed wit with Dr. Reid because of J's health, Dr Reid didn't
;‘:ui- g Ksited me give a positive answer but said he would see what he can do
prisom,
o g came ek . B

=T chal] the rgh Aubry Bishop
; =1 said I heard that Bishop had put up scme opposition to cases relating to

thd*rh-hqudthe referendun ande even refused the Attorney General on some matter

A fed thee? =he sald that Bighop had given a Sunday afterncen decision and took a long
%Jrs e ek SOUTEE of It but Fifally camé to & declaion which was pro-govt. Mingo sald

e o Miu he thought Bishop did this to be obJéctive :

And took thee m?
Or naked, and clotimd thedaTTy's License - doesn't know about this/ we should talk to Min. Green

Andcame unto thee?
o ¢ Devalustion/ he said that there still is no plan to devaluate

Tnaswoich a5 e ekt dome 11 — - — — :
Uhte ow of the leasi of thse-told him Charles Garry 4s sending him a statement sibwt saying that the
~Yehok'dow d s me” National Enquirer reporters did admit that they faiwe flew over mx

Mutthee 25:35:40 Guygnase airspace
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r.;u.- “ t-i;r‘t!h mh pj]na Sharon, Versie, Bugh -

-‘;>_,,__ j,\ -e‘.;" TarRI G E -

~the first j‘u‘cy w went u‘n Ehattsd briafly to the womsn vho gave the
'y

party

=-I uumwunmmu an the (:Lt.y Counsel in Lindan. SBhe lives

in the gevrt, cooperativa thers Jexanne something it’s called. She vas vary
fricofly. "She doss The accewats Tor the City Counself. Asked if we had ever
visitted, #he sald if we coms she'l}] arrange accomodations. Maybe Joan sand whoever

m"p::c.’ur:! name van Hav'nt:’y %‘:h:: " E‘S’:Lcm h%u“li%i‘f)‘l‘ro P ToRRHE A0

WMM“GIGW‘MMI MeEenzie Linden 04256}, 042562
=~ths mext partyvas gives by an Imwigration inspector and be was very drunk was
’ ing to dance real dirty with women rubbing his prick up againethm them in
§ o cene vay. Be Jancedwith Varsis first and she tried to keep may from
%win w/ T danoed with him and did g jittarbug so that everytime he pushed it
closesm to me, I swvung out and turned around and than the rese of the evening
% aveidad his syes 8o ba weuldn't ask m sgain. Ee remained on friendly terms
but asothar official at the imxigratiom told me he bhad been drinking a1l day
=hthe other official is in charge of the whole thigh Thorn smd he danced with
ue and was quite friendly Officer Thorn

~Hne and Versie talkad to several pacple - I had to go to the car to put mway

idn't get their nsmes/ generally people were

Bugh and Versis talked a Woel Leitch,}45 Borton St, Wortmanville, Georgetown

72182 Fowe, §3011 office/

to Jonestown

D-1-A- (4



Min. Mingo
w/Sharon. Deb. Tim C. Deborah Touchette

July °17, 197&

-Sharon menticned that Jim was in need of medical care and that
he had undergone an operation on his bowl without anitistia,

~Minister Minge eringed when mhe said that, you could tell that
he had empathy for him

-Sharon put it in the perspective that he was warned that it
would not be a good idea if he travelled into Georgetown until
after the isgue of Fohni was finished.

-Mingo nodded his head in agreement and asked why you had not

__received anististin®
-Sharon siad you didn't want to take away from the needs of the

____ other people and sgince there was very little, you took none,

-She said the situation wag one that could be corrected by med,

_care, but it would be a sengless death otherwise and the peotles
Tepple, or the people there were quite dependent on your direction

-He Bald he would raise the point in the interest of humanity
that may hurry up the decission

-Sharon had asked him to present this tc doctor Reid. )

-I mentioned the lmsue of Bonnie Mann receiving a package statine
that he { Mingo )} had not given clearence to Peophkes Temple to
quote him, although the things thet Kathy Yunter was saving
were not true

-He sald he 4idn’'t send a package to him, but %hat his F.S. dig,
and he didn't check to see what the P.S3. wrote.

-1 msked if there were any pressure pocints that he felt Guyana might

force F.T. to leave because of the conspiracy?

-«he gaid he 9idn*t feel thiw would happen, but he felt that since
the referendum had passed and a new consgtitution was to be formed
that the pv;auy‘%ﬁvvxfiﬁg P.T. would have to come up, he didnt
say this in a negitive way (because he had mentioned earlier
‘there were 10 laws to meceomedate cooperatives)

-he gaid "there must be & confrontation between those that are
pogitive and negative 1o make -a decimsion on the F.T,

-Sharon asked him if the North Koreans were well liked in Guyana,
because ghe saw g8lot of litruture in.-all the offices in Georgetown.

~Nin Mingo said that was not necessarily true he said that the Korens
bombard you with liturature.

-Sharon said you mean like the Peoples Temple?

_he 88i¢ no Tthe Peoples Temple bombards you with their peesence”

-we all gtarted laughing

—I yviuted vut _how the press is _yuuﬁi"&‘u'lctur" and and how Kﬁthv

all
Hunter says we would committ susiclde over John, and then later
gays we would committ suscide if we were attacked by Verezula
-Sharon sald It doesn't make any sense, why would we leave the
U.S. to come here and commit suscide we could have done it there.
“+he asked 1T we had invised the press. Ye said we should invite
the local press nad the ingernational, and there should be a pres
T conTarerice
-1 ehowed him my lie dectector test, he studied it thurly for several
—murites and handed it back
=l told him I had taken that test for two reasons, because I had
handled monies, and because I waw Debbie Blakev with the money
in her hands before ghe left.

-
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-somehow we get on China's foreign policy ant Sharon asked hinm
what his cpinion was of this, what was Guyana's feeling about
China? oh, yes, because ofthe delegation comming Tin.

-In so many words he said they had a great aprrecaticn for Chira
becuase they had provided funds and money making projects with no
strings attached. eg,,China gives us factories to build, they've
built a brick factory and glass factory, bicycle factory and
a hospital in New Amsterdam withou t strings attached.

~he said he thought they did this because they were looking for friends

-ref., to pressure to get rid of F.T....

~Tim said they wouldn't let you know if there were pressure points
because your pro-Feoples Temple.

=Mingo gaid ths quite true. "I perscnally don't see your organization
veing effected by pressure” he gaid,

-We mentioned Larry situation, he didn't feel doctors would let
up on the pressure, he said that even doctor Baird had trouble
when they first came here, he said somethlng to the effect that
t"lé UUCLU]’,Q were PI‘EU‘UJLLE J.n 'Iirl.l.S J.SSUE \nUL J.&I‘I‘VS a;une; DU"C
of following the rules that they have established,

-Tim asked him for Daisy's statement, hef said he hadnot received
it vet

-Tim asked him about the radio license, had he got any feedback
from Narine

-de said he $hought that was gettled, but that he "ad herd nothing
further on it

-Sharcn mentioned that 3onnie Hann had talked against the Govt.
and what he said about not being able toe express opinicns.

-iiingo said that was not true, that the Prime lhinister would
listen to toher opinions, opiniens that were objective and he
wanted concret replacments or advice for what you tear down

-Sharon told him about the hed locks and how Tim Stoen had offered
to pay them money to lie on P,T. and that hw once said he received
twenty thousand dollors at one time.

-1 told him th&t the state dept was under pressure to cut off ties
with Cuba, and congress voted to cut off ties, but the state dert
refused, but now Carter was under alot of pressure, and it wouldnt
be long before he would remember the Kenndys and the hartin Iutker
Kings, he would give way toc pressure, we were already seeing
the effects of that, he agreed that this was so

-he said he had not seen Reid or the P.M. and thout they would
be bugy for a while since it was just after the referendumn.

[ L PO T
=we had several follow-up things to do, so I sugFestel we make

a list of all the things and check back with him,
-Sharcn made him a list.




WINISTER I'TNAC:  Visited by Sharon
In reference to the arrest order, -
to ret this fixed, e called on
Zarker., The commigeloner saicd
us we would have tc check back.
“oyte writes for the “lation, {w=e 'r
“e said he prolects plans for govt. economit develcr:e: t.

Sharor askef what the probler. was of t“c USEID eonnin Al <
visit our rroject? Ilinco saif “if t are slov. to ©

would bhe on treir part, therec nc Tro - with ther i
In ref., to the purchase fc the boat Ve s=id trat iz ¢
racket, we car rot pa: nim in aneri c=’ currency, Crce 1
buﬂsmesD ig i1: Cuyana you have tc gcetl perwission at tic
Wank qf_qu'a' even Yough the transaction will take ple::

o uyErE ., Tririac te de thie e illegel. Srar
mentioned Zr. Fernandes visit to J/tovm, e saild Lr, Ter-zofers
is a devout Zatholic., The fatrer is 2 devfut..t;
do alot for the cause of Cathtocliciesir,
coime next nec, e sz2i¢ e would gmll} T
for e, Tit could call »i- “acl,




VINGD 28/3/78 re the conspiracy with Stennis and a person who in the US informed us about

the plot to use khim to kidnap John and go across the Venezuelan border tetc,

-he listened at first/ when we said we were concerned because in the past he hasn't
always paid attention to wait se say, he opened his eyes wide 2s 1f that got thru to
him???7?77?,

~-vhen ®m we got to the part mE about the assassination postibility, hex said "do vou
still insist on J's coming in then” / we said JJ had alreadv made arangements and
commétments, and did he know of xhe anv pleot to assassinate him, He said Mo but
he would see Nr. Reid about this., He lifted up the ohone and I thought he was roine

to call Dr Reid (the red phone) kuxxke and he said somethin~ about an appt for us
but it was with someone named H.S. Benn who felt the CID sghould handle it (Crininal
Investizgations), and then he called Mentor and said ‘fentor should see us/ he saicd ve
could go in anv tirme todav. He said to the first man, "you think the CID shouldhandle
ie?"

-1 said I thought it had political implécations he should know about before he arranped

an appt and we just wanted this to go to Reid and Burnham and him funtil we could =t

some advise/ he said he'd try to get it to Peid, but the law enforcement had to knov about

it/ we agreed they would have to know in tire but sxaid Debbie stressed this stron~1lv that
we mtrusted him, Reid and the P! and didn't lnow about others knowinre until we got their
advice, I mentioned that we had heard from 'Mingo himself that Mentor was indenendent of

“Minro/ he agreed but said ke intellirance has to know tka

~he said he didn't have much time to wive us as he had Cabinet/ he first told us to come
1 at 8:30 but we came in then and the sect, told us to corme bet., 9-9:33 vhich we di1
and then he had us wait and enly sar us  for about 29 ninutes

~he gaid to 'lentor that he should meet vith a deleration of us

-ur I told hir that I felt if he didn't feel it was irportant enoush to hear us thru on
a matter that w involved lives and nossible choas/ Tehbie stressed the chaos asmect toao,

what rould @ppen if JJI's life was talen, and that it vas so important that this Vin- of

thin~ if we don't ~et clarification, we rext extrenely upset

~1 mentionéd that thev would have 1707 annry people on their hands if anythinr would

happen to JJxm, and it was JJ that lieeps us in centrol right now and if Le died, thot
would Le it

-vhen be said he would contact Teild, Tim said he had said that Sefore/ he said he *ould
contact "eid but we don't realize vhat a diffécult situation he is in/ that e sctualle

o . ) _
1ac called Teid last X» tire T asled LHut *eit had said “inco stould handle it and
ien X inco contacted Rimad Tield-Tidley and urced (and he stressed urced) her to see

un'zhe sa2id she 1rould Fut she still hasn't arran~es a date vet so ”there vou are”, he
gal - ’ "

-xve said we needad some assurances for JJ cowmin- in bECHUGC e ~ot contradicoty ATISECTS

A-A-1 ()



"y1uG0 28/3/78 pg 2

frbm the lawyer (luckhoo) and him and another official, 2 saying there would be no
probelem for JJ and “Mingo saying no problem with police but a private mkxmxx citizen
(pro-Stoen) could activate it. He said where it came to judicial aituations there can
be no assurances given (he savs this and T think Reid tells him to sav this hecause "ills
told us that Reld was mad Wills was givkng us assurances )}, and said again that the

judiciary is independent, which Wills said is absolutely not true -
~Tim said to hir that we are not naive, that we know what the P! and Feid want done is

done and they can see things are done

(I have to end this nov , the boat is leaving, he said he'd see us tomorrow at 1:30P,
he said he had to go/ seemed like he thought we were beinc alarmist again tho he
did feel the assassination problem should be reported to CID) - he gets a smile

attention) amexxkxrkxx

(we didn't get all in about wxmwmx Stennis hecause he cut us off and said we'd have
to finish tomorrowv)

(q)

b-’ l ___,.ﬂ-—‘



Sharon Amos
Minister Mingo (Tim (, Debbie T, Sharon) RiEidkix 17/7/78

-he said it's alright, he's forgotten all about it, he was very busy and
when he said 1 provoked him he was just reacting to the pressure of the
day
-he said that he had great faith in our fate in Guyana - {(Lucy and Tim heard
him say he has great faith in our faith in Guyana)
~he said when I told him all about J's medical situation and that JJ didn’t
want it mentioned again but mMx my conscilence wouldn't let me leave it at
that, he said in the interest of humanity something should be done about it
and he would look into 1t/ he said again he's embarrassed that it hasn't
been settled / sald it needs a decision
~he was supposed to see us today at 3:30 but didn't come out to talk to us
till after 4 and then said he couldn't see us today and could we come back
% Wednesday/ we told hdm we had come all the way down for this appt and
we needed to see him sooner, could he see us later in the afternoon so he
saw us at 5:30/ Debbie told him the message of when he puts us off we feel
he doesn't relate to the conspiracy etc. - as be had cancelled an appt
Saturday 15/7/78
=he didn't say too much to this
=it was mentioned that ¥ak Bunny Mann had told us that he had received a
packet from Mingoc saying that he didn't want to be guoted/ Mingo said that
wasn't him, it ws the Permanant Secretary that replied to Mann and that !Hingo
didn't know whatthe PS had said - I said don't you reutinely check that and he
said he sbouid have but hadn’t in this case - he said that Kathy Hunter told
the truth when she came in on the airplane and so was referred to his office
but when she came to Home Affairs she lied saying she was just a visitor
-regarding IMF - he said it was 8 1 year program HR Guyana had accepted - no
devaluation (Carl Geerwich told us that since it's a limited program there
would probably be little money coming to Guyana)
~he doesn't think Mingo doesn't that there is any pressure point that Guyana
wouldreact to in terms of kicking us out
-he sald that there is so much we can learn from you/
-he gaid that we are a useful country model - he said that the preoblem Guyana
had is that it didn't have the imfx intra structure (this is commongy used and
means a structure like bridges, roads etc which allows for easier development,
swsage) f@x - he said that Cuba even was more developed in this way so the
model of some couxmtries isn't 80 useful to Guyana
~regarding assistance he said China is the most help to Guyana without any
strings/ they have set up a textile mill, a brick factory, a glass factory,
a bicycle factorv in MNew Amatevdam, a hospital in New Ansterdam -
~he said that the development of factories really is practical whereas some
will set up a bridge which doesn't develop directly industry and then they
set it up so that Guyama has to buy the materials fwxmxxka from the assisting
country like Smmidx England or US and it turns out very expensive for Guyana/
alsc England and US supply the technicians and they have to be paid
~he said the Russians don't offer Guyana anything and DPRK really doesn't hav e
too muth agsistance to give
~he saild that the Vice Premier coming to Guyana from China shows Chinese difficuley
and need for fréends/ he said the visits of China are always productive for Guyana

MEDICAL LARRY SCHACHT ‘>”l "Fx"[ (lCh
=he sald it's not a simple problem/ it's created by the doceors in the Medical
Baard themselves, they mg put pressure on the adwinistration/ this is the
Guyana Medical Association
-even practitioners who were qualified weren't able to practice under the
(OVLR}



colonialist system - even Dr BAird couldn't practice at first as he was trained
in the U5 not Britain but that had to be broken down = to let others practice
~he said sooner or later we'll get results on this/ he hasn't talked to

Min, Green but will takk to him -
~he hasn't talked to Naraine about the radio licenses (Guyana call sipns) - will
talk to him
-regarding dtwciemexdx Tim Jones gun permit for the magnum - 1 had asked hin

to expedite that, but he said it has to come to him but he'll check on it



-

MINGO 4/4/78 (larcie.\hl. Mike Sharon)

-he said he expected us on Saturday{(with JJ), we had called and cancelled
it for Saturday because there was too much preparation for the performance
-we said it was because of the arrest order, that JJ bad to come incognito
and farcie said JJ didn't want to cause trouble by the PNC and fiawms upset
the opposition B

“he said they could just _as well say that of JJ in Jenestown that JJ haw

\an arrest order and isa‘'t srrested

~we said m We didp't smmwxf feel wkthxkimtkakrpx without assurances that
it was wise to take a chance

~we talked mbout the meeting with ‘ield-Ridley and thanked him for arranging
it and urging hkr to meet us (he said "you see I bhad to show you I was
still working for you" or something like that

-he said the PM 18 ipnterested in the Stoern case and mentipned somethinz
about it in Cabinet (oot publically) but to #Kthe attorney Seneral and
the Minister of Justice and amked why B isn't it expedited

-Marcie told Mingo to tell Dp Reid that JJ badnixxem come incognite because
be didn't want to embarrass the PNC

-re our program, we told him we were told it was the best program given
at thecultural center and they wanted it repeated but we could charge
for it/ he esaid "why don't you have them co-sponsor it"

Al ﬁ —
-he spoke to Dr. Reid/ at the last executive committee meeting there was
discussion of PT, Mrs Byrnham brought up the subject, mid she had been
asked tr meet with us and mhe was confuased as some people feel different
, ways about us/ there was a discumsion of PT and Reid supported us, he
said st the ond of the discussion everyone was satisfied about us
~what he said she said was that there "was some amount of criticism about
PT ir this countrym
-she wanted to know the offielal position about us/ I said to him "but

if she cancelled the appt with J, I wonder if she thinks we are persona
ppn grata, he said maybe 80, but evervone was satisfied in the meeting
m it was & mistake for her meot to meet with u

un mand asaid in this masatinese that his ahiaf --’{nn'l officer
LP &LC S&lC 20 4l1s RBECTAInRg 448t ALé ChLel WalHi DILICET

= -
[ ua == =100Q

“r Bair went up to Joncstewn and wae ;uite impressed, but MGreen mentioned
them boldimg out om primciple about “nrry'- lioenwe (but at the perforsance
he told me it was good that Fr., Chin had made arrangements with Larry to

bazs po spend ozly 2 weel™th %towy and then get a license with a consultant
assigned)

-he said (Mingo did! that they were afraid of giving him a license without
him going by regulations for fear it wuld create a precedent and people
yould wonder why our gremp is allowed to get away with it

-Bo sukgested Marcie write VYiola personally and ask to mest with ber

-he'll seeus again Tphurs. 1:30C as he couldn't tell me any more detail

right now/ he had to go 5o Cabinet (he wasn't unfriendly) - said he
would £o into more detaill about the cabinet and the megative things

said against us Thurs,.

T?' l*'ﬁ\—l (rl)



From: Prokes

29 May 1978 Monday

Tim Jones, Debbie T., Maria K., Prokes meeting with Mingo: He asked us if we
were soliciting door-to-door because a minister who is not a friend of ours
asked him how we got to do that, Mingo told him that we applied for it through
proper channels. The minister said that if it was up to him, we wouldn't be
allowed to do it. Since Mingo didn't say his name, I said, 'So Minister Hevte
doesn't want us doing that?" Mingo nodded, confirming it was Hoyte. We told
Mingo of the expense of our free medical services and that 50 people a day
came in for medical treatment. When Maria said we spent $50,000 last week
for medical supplies, he said, "How muchg- $15,000?" She said, "No, I said
R#$50,000." He looked surprised and impressed. 1'm sure he believed it,

We asked him if he knew what was behind Hoyte's dislike for us and he sai” he
didn't know-~ he just doesn't like our organxization. I said to MIngo with a
wry smile, "Well, I'm sure you defend us teo him,staunchly, right?” I don't
know if he understood me, but he was smiling,

Tim asked him about his (Tim's) permit for a handgun. Mingo made a note
of it after Tim explained the situation. I then raised the issue of gettinp
more guns for use against mex possible mercenaries and the defense of Guynana,
Mingo responded by saying, "Yes, we wmarx would like to arm those who live on
our borders,”" @ I asked him what we should do to pursue this and he said he
would have to im be the one to pmxmrExiIx pursue it. He made a note about it
in his calender schedule. He didn't seem bothered or edgy about the subject
and we made the conversation about it as casual as thaxxe F discussion on

other matters. mHX D-—\—A-’l (\77\

He had no feedback from Reid about us on any topic at this time.

With regard to giving us a signed statement about Kathy Hunter, he salg
his Permanent Secretary would have to be the one to do it since he was the
onc to deal with her. He took the statement I wrote out (as give by Sarah)
and said it wxsx wasn't accurate, because she didn't really lie to get in the
country. So I said but she did lie to stay in. He said yes and agreed that
something along those lines might be o.,k. I said please get him (the P.S5.) to
sign something like that which is strong so we can use it to refute this woman
who is certainly lying agi against you.

He said he would meet with Marceline on Thurs. or Fri, if she comes in,




Y
From: Prokes

May 26 Meeting with Mingo: Mingo said Barker sald we were not under investigation
following the skmimix incident in which our people were taken in and interrogated

He wanted to get further details so he put a call in to &kp Skip Roberts. To show

you how organized and effective the government is-- our pecple (Debbie and Terri}

met with Roberts before Mingo heard from him, This is Saturday worning and 1'r

ati]ll not sure that Mim he has talked with Mingo yet. At any rate, Roberts

confirmed that there was no investigation, But he said to Debbie and Terrt

that our people would have been detained (in jail I presume) had he not

intervened. When they told him about mx our people being taken in he said

"Rightfully so,” because of their sleuthing around. He said we should tell

him when we have a problem 1like this because Paula alwaye did. He was busy and

said they could come back Tuesday to look at our file., Roberts also said Mingo

was emxbarrassed over the situation with Kathy Hunter. I'm sure this was true

because he even looked embarassed when we met with him Friday morning. He said

he presumed that his instructions to get her out would be followed through.

I told him he should have followed through and he would not have a bigger head- ﬁ/i
ache as it turned out. He was in no position to be defensive,/ He told us that FZgs
he realized we had been let down, When we brought out everything she was doing £
and showed him pictures of Stoen's demonstration and a letter I had began to ‘2ﬁ £$g.
write to him about Debbie Blakey's situation he said, "You've got a lot of forces 4
against you. I now see why you are more nervous.” 1 told hip that even though Le-
we didn't expect the conspiracy to become g0 in:ensive, it could have been
thwarted had quick sction been taken in certaim situations {(e.g., T0S & Hunter).
1 said they would keep coming as long as they feel they can get any kind of
co-operation. He apologized wkxmx several times for the harassment of his
police. He said he does not have apolice mentality but he realizes that their
methods are not the best., I asked him for the names of the police officer who
said he didn’t understand why Mm Hunter couldn't go into the interior to the
pTGJ%CL. He hinted that it was Barker. Mingo sald there are hlgh officials
who don't understamd the conspiracy and so they won't take the appropriate
actions.because they don't see it as affecting Guyana. He also gave us the
name of the guy in parliament that befriended Kathy. His name is Ratsom or
Ransom and Mingo doesn't like him (though he is PNC). Kathy did go to
parliament at this guy's invitation according to Mingo. 1 told him that was

Ery mhaada ndAd aha wanmtald ta anr
ancther mawx 'i'arﬂiﬂg of ours that went unheeded. 1 said she wanted to get

something she could use against Guyana. He nodded,
One thing I didn't realize is that the ministers of government have no
um power to hire and fire anyone under them except their personal secretaries.
Naturally kx this causes problems with follow through whec someone doesn't
agree with orders, Mingo sald xkm that is why a new constitution is needed.
He said wexfwds Reid {5 gril) with us, But he sgid we could expect additional

pressures as ax result of being suppertive of the PNC. The pressures would come
as part of the effort z& against the referendum which is gaining zkmxm strong
support. (e.g., most doctors and lawyers in the country are lining up to oppose
the referendum). I told him we were ready for it but we just wanted to pget

the lay of the land and not get caught in a x vacuum; we wanted to stand for
principle and would be with him and Dr. Reid no matter what happened (this was
said later in the day to him as per instructions).

He didn't think we are a condition of the IMF loan and he reiterated that
Burnham 1is opposed to it because he doesn't want to devalue and he feels their
are 80 many restrictions that it would be like a return to celonialism.

He also repeated that Bunny Mann used to feed Burnham inside info. vher
Mann was with the PPP. Thus he enjoys £x a protective status because of thr
debt Burnham owes him, He doesn't know if Mann has anvthing over Burnhar.

He said that he noticed the dxmwxm determination that everyone of our peorle
has, whom he has met. He said this with admiration, remarking that it was

as a result of JJ's wmmk work and example. V"’l"p" OLLB
,/?444?‘L£--Z'~#Mh’
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I asked Mingo about the possibility of a coup d teat and he said he didn't see it
because the PNC has strong control over the milicary. I said what about some
military leader turning against Burmham and taking overy-is there anyone & who could
do 1t.? He said the most powerful military mwen like Price are loyal and supportive
and the ones who are not axmxrkEmgadxmxmy that supportive do not last because
Burnham removes them from their position. ¥ Mingo doesn't see any force existing
that has the organization or capability to take over,

| Y o
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Siad that heh would check to see of possikly JJ could come als-.
He could not understans how anrene corld be confined.

Rumour: of mEsWE 5 Riekeedr Yo

54 tha* ne hzad heardé it zlso, but net to take 1t seriously,
Abonrt his hirher ung: "I ¥now the officila zititude is one ~F wortives
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aingo
5/29/7&

Zebtle, :.ike, Tim, haria

Tne first thing he asked was if we had aprlied for-a pernit to ze scli-
citins funds, because a perso” who was not a friend of ours had zsker
mim about it, (he 8id not mention Zoyt's nams until later ir the cor-
versation). %We told him about the mix-ur of the permit beinr rra=nted o
Sharon Ames only since she had mi written the letter and that we wers i-
the process of rearvlving for an organizational vpermit, “e saicd nc
problem, but that “cvt had said if he had his way 1t would net m= rranted
to ug, VWe asked him why “lovt is so uafriendly and he said =e dic not
knew, About tre fun permits he sald he did not know it hadn't rone
throust vet and that ne was meesting with -eld and tre comrmigicner
Tuesfay and would asy about 1t, “Without us saying anything first he
said that the berder was one place where they did want to have more

T [

arme and couldn't understand it, Ye =aid he would alsco check orn Tir's

Permit, e made 2 note of it in his arpointment book as a reminder,

in rerards to nathy “unter, he sald che did net enter the country il-
lecgally, that she nad stated she was a journalist. She was riven z

orne day permit and told that she would have to go to the linistry of
“ome Affmirs and then to the inistry of Information and back aralr tc
‘ome affairs if she wanted an extenslion. I wasn't clear or it, but
avrarently che lied to them when ghe went in and never completed making
Rer aprlication. e said he could give a statement to that effect, bui
that he would have 1o check with his permanent gecretary first has he
is the one whc would be handling it,

030 e sesl Lo opkTres.al o - we told hip owe tad srvent 50,000,008
01 supplies for the medical clinic lgst week., “e wanted to know if
it was US dollars.

D-l-A-t (D
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-i{e said that in regards te Joan and Bobby's apnlication tb soticit
funds he said we should stress in our letter the medical services ve
provide for Guyanese people. He said also mark it with copy to him,

so Barker knows he is getting one.

~he said that ons of the requirements of getting the licnese is that

you have to pi publish twice a year how wmuck money you have madce in

that period, and also send a summary to Barker himself.

~llinzo said he woudd ap. rove the letter even if Barker didn't

~lie said tha people had mentioned we collect meney, one of them
specifically being Corbin % (protege of Reid's) who sav us collecting

in Linden, Almsc 2 local minister mentioned it,

~"hen we told him about Barkers reactions to us and sore of the thin_s
he said he told us ke would hnve a talk +ith Barker and explain to him
the official government position towards us, (The next time we saw
lingo 9/3/78 Barker came out of his office as we were waiting to zo

in, He was extremely nice, making a very rointed effort to say hello
and smile, and even turned around as he vas going out the door and came
back and shook our hands and said hello again = a much different attitude
than T have seen before, 2c I think that Minge did talk to him.)

=He said that the general feeling among the ministerw is that they
aphreciate very much a movement like ours that is doinc so much to
cesist Guyana in tefms of production and motivation.

=lle said jokingzly about Hoyte, whe had his obviocus prejmdices.

-he said the FM has never expressed anything adverse against the DT

h; ;;id it was not true that the pmm oprosition asked for an investigation
o .

-llex szid he would tal* to Dr. Reid about the problems e were having
(in regards to the handse~off press thing). He said tr:at he knew ofno
such nolicy, and had heard of nothing of the sort., ( hat mk bothered me
about this is vhy he would offer to talk to Dr, Reid

P -A-l (1
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2. To enter into, sign, execute and deliver all
contracts, deeds, documents, agreements, guarantees, bonds
or other documents of a like nature, and to open and operate
a bank account in any of the banks in Guyana in the name

of the Appearer. _
3. AND generally for him and in his name, to

collect, ask for, demand, sue for, levy, recover and receive

of and from all and every person and persons_whomsoever

all and every sum or sums of money, principal and interest,

costs, charges, expenses, rents and arrears of rent, goods,

wares, and debts, merchandise, effects and things

whatsoever which any person or persons whomsoever may bow

or at any time hereafter have in his or her, or their hands,

custody or possession due, owing and payable or helonging to

him or upon or by virtue of any bill of exchange, telegraphic

trade, dealings, or otherwise, howsoever nothing excepted

or reversed, and for the purpose aforesaid to account, and

to call to account and reckoning and view, examine, state,

settle and adjust all accounts and balances thereof, to

receive and on receipt of the same or of any part thereof

and of any or every sum or sums of money to be received by

the said Attorneys, and to grant good and sufficient receipts,

releases or discharges for the same in due form of law and

in case of refusal and delay by or on part of all or any

person or persons whomsoever to make and render just and

true account, payment and satisfaction in the premises

thereto to compel them and to effectually prosecute one or

more suits, action or actions before all Courts and before

all Judges, Magistrates, Justices and Ministers of the Law

as Complainants, Plaintiffs or defendants, as the case may

be, and then and there to prosecute, claim, demand, answer and

reply in and to all suits, matters and causers and to defend

any actions or suits, consent to sentence as the case may be

that may be brought or taken against him by any person or

persons whomsoever and to take all necessary legal proceedings

and to pursue, impede, seize, detain, seguester, arrest,

attach, imprison, condemn, and cut of prison again to release

and deliver, also to compound, compromise, conclude and

Dot-A- (1)
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MINGO (with Marcie etc) - this might have been already typed???

-gaid he will see Bishop (well aska him about k this)

-gaid we should make a report to the court so that JJ could come intec towm
on humanitarian reasons/ {couldn't we just address k that te the court about
J's health, requesting that he come in, not a diversion, and that would pet
across to the judge about J's health)

he said that regarding marriages, Mingo's ministrv does the processing but
it would have zto have a letter from thie Guyana Council fo Churches

-Hamalidun: writes well and his views are respected/ very approachable

-Hoyte, said he wears off, he's hasty

RE GOVT POLICY OF IMMIGRATION:

-58id Mingo himself, has never beentold we're not wanted/ the official line he
said is that you are wanted

~=he said the House of Israel, wants to come and ghwgx many feel they should he allowed
to come, some are here already/ Green thinks they should come, feels vou can
leara from therm

BOUR BOAT

~he sald thgt the only rumor was when it was saild we were smuggling epld but
the police checked it out and fouud it wasn't true

-x2 he said to ask Barker abput a letter stating we do check in/ “Mingo said
he heard othing about these rimos

GDF: said that the Burnham 4s Chlef of State/ sald he hadn't heard anything
about the fact we should pay for planes and that we were getting preferential
treatment from GDF/ if so it's the jealousy of the man at Mathews Ridee (WEHope)
&nd that's whv he isximedwx upset at this

sarxdlx

RE OUR PRORLEMS

-not often people see a mixed race group ericans

-it's rare to see Americans sacrificing so much in this interior area

-we are friendly with the govt (at a high level) and people are jealous and
envious

-it's animousity that takes time to go away

Reid 1s very supportive of us, likes a productive project

~the PM's g Confidential sect. reads his mail {our letters) and marks part
of 1t for the PM to read (that's the policy)

-Reid was Minister of Agriculture whenws we came inte the countrv/ he pave
sanction to us

of Amer

cans
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“think that this has happdned bec. people don't 1like Carl and Tnig grouy. )
But for the outside commupity, the service will have to be stopred. It wovls
bring down racist BMmenrs n l » as we are an enduring peeple. We've saves
Ogcar from many -of thése'sergy Tlights by usinghswlvatﬂ flights and our ozt
which just last week todk 4 mother and baby in frdm the outskirte ¢f our

community - Guyanege no;hg < //,every time we take in peorle fror outgids of

our communqty as well a5 oyt own' —- we would not even cgll for & ourcclves

but it would cause a smear’X "¢, IT we had to hgve a loct cof t-er vz'd

be in real trouble., Portunately,” bur melical staff Ag very cormpste-t aﬂ’ e

rave taXen care of more medidal emergencies for nejghbors as well as cur ow.
than we could enumerate, .

The flight would have certainl ‘lﬂff‘#ﬂ cdst a
emergency #¥#dfEfdf attention T\F a gpecial ur
we are not hlaming the people we\are writing
in her p.rt‘hf tEe letter she is %o fix it)

We don’'t want PEFLHPHEEF to reflelt on the
have iitih;qp thelr seats before - \ such a
# our and an Indian woman 3
drasticaily 1imit our services. The
an accident in the area some are sure\t
couldn't take care of it - which we ha
conaclence if we have to say we can’t

ife - she needed gpeefzic
ogical treatment. tell TilZre
¢ - so if thera ig a~vt-i--

e=
FepoFig-of Dr. Jeffries - pecrl:
when a seat was rivern ur for
want them to know that it will
territle strain - whern trere i
come to us and if our medlcel staff
- 1t will be overwhelming o= cur
pil for one of the flights -~

We have treated snake bites effeciivgly fAr Carl's neighboers - Peo“lﬂ in
the neibhrohood, -- fortunately, teafhl
and aroupd -water heles - we have n¢ver had
commuﬁitx residggne -— Lo -

P

’our workers knqw about ang

ated. then outa;ﬁe eur qompunitl,
the somgggiﬁx__g_::a-ﬁ-t%@k‘*l
V .

If it wen;.trqgic enough 1n Tl gases we could ndt take Tare of it if trere
were no. !netgpnﬁx Ilights -ceplel - Wa would do the bagt and treat them, but
some equipment that we need ¥# Jstill in custéms.  Sowe type of specialized
surgery,g?f people would not*wpint to do, ms we don't kave the equipment,

Some ¢ cated feats theyhsve undertaken and every %ime successfulll sc

There are B6wtira-¥n the MetArd stutesite and all. ever - our doctor consults
with regulsrly //'ﬁheg all's eak highly of our doctor'c confidence -- A1 tris
peint we'd 1ike ‘to bfiag,bn sy 13 -.t he has consulte? with

After he

g

gives tn!mb)chﬁg ftacta on each ease /7
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MINGO 9/3/78 THURSDAY

EH%ngf% gﬁ§{E§tP§2gR§¥fully expensive

-ke said that Hoyt might msay something sinister about it / should charge a
mnominal fee 50¢ pr-/51 -

-re JJ coming im, ké would have to check on it/ he doesn't fully understand the
reason for JJ belng confined ‘ -

-te his having—;ﬁiked to Dr. Reid/ he hasn't talked to Dr. Reid yet and hasn't met

with Bishop/ he would have had to meet and then just secondarily bring up the
subject (ratber than initiate the subject)

HOYTE

-he ix doesn't have the temperament to be prime Minister

-Jack is actually :ﬁoser to the PM and Green too but Jack 1s the cleosest

-dHoyte just sits closer to the PM because he was elected and Jack and Green were
appointed/ an elected official has the advantage in this wav

~there are 53 seats in the House. each party has a certain number of seats/ the PNC
have 37 members

~the PM can appoint less than 6 ministers

-Teekah ix waselected

t
RE PM PRICE - QF Belize
-he has a packed program, /Jack 1s acting Minister of Foreign Affairs while Price
is in towm (we agked if Price would be able to come to Jonmestown since he visited
in 5F)

RE STAND OFF IN THE PRESS
-he will speak to Shirley Fields-Ridley about seeing us and about whether or not
there 1s a stand-off as he sits next to her in Parliament

RE IRJUDGE BOLLERS

-we mentioned that he kxsx was enthusiastic about our project after he saw the
slides and told Dick McCoy that/ we said he even brought up the subject of the
Stoen case but the people that talked to him wtdwkt said they didn't want to
pursmue the matter since they knew it related to court matters/

-Mingo said that as long as the Judge mwas the one that brought up the subiect
we should (or could have) pursued it

RADIO ANTILLES
~he said they are Pro-Imperialist. run by the West Germans, not progressive/ be
very cautious

RE PPP
-z we said that we shad hearf that there was a rumor they would attack us but
we didn't think they would as Carlton Goodlett is a good friend of mx our

CUBA AND RUSSIA

-~we asked why they might not be coming tho thev had requested permission
~he said there wae nox problmem and he had approved their coming

D-l-a-1 (2
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MINGO Wed Feb. 22, 157§

-we told him we'd let him read our letters before sending them as it was vital
to us to keep communications open/ he said he didn't have time to do that

=T munceastad wa dvuatr madl hdese Tatrtaw Fdvrar anmd thanm mad?1 +2ha Aiv‘-\nrl: 4 (f wac [8) 4
£ auss‘;ﬂ LU wWo JuaL ESaLd HAD AT LLEL 4410 @aLU RlIGM WAl h Lllc Ukilwi Ly oo A g

and he agreed to that (BUT HOW WOULD WE HANDLE ALL THE NEW LETTERS THAT ARE DIVERSIONS?)
=he sald he was promising to come to Jonestown
-he said he'd be talking to Judge Bishop tonight and would see if he could get some

sort of feeling from him about the case

~when we asked him if Hoyt could get our radio turned off (ham radio), he said he
didn't see how Hoyt could as Naraine is the one that controls the communicatioens
not Hoyt

~he offered to see us 6n Friday / he was terribly busy as he was responsible for the

whole Mashrimani celebration, the PM's birthday, and the flag raising ceremony

-he said about Hoyt "I don't think he can harm you'"

D-1-A-| (3D




MINGO 17/2/78 {after the problem of the Hoyt article)

~-he spoke to Dr. Reid, there is no cause for alarm, Dr. Reid doesn't appreciate
how we feel about the article and about other things like the court case
-Mingo has difficulty understanding how strongly we feel ahout the article, he wouldn't

have thought we'd feel so strongly i
=it's not an attack on PT But on the newspaper that they should check more carefully
what subjects are put in
-you have been brought up in a systme, he saild, where certain justice is meted out,

but in our system, decisions are accepted by people and that 's the notmal reaction
is to expect justice from a judge
(we went into a big explanation of why we werent so sure how things would go because

of the illegal arrest order, the impsroper service of JJ, etc and even mentioned that

Mingo had worried at one time about right wing in the govt.)
he then said well now I can understand better how you feel
-regarding Wills first he said "I accept what I see in the pews"

-when 1 asked if we still were being encouraged to séttle in Guyana he said, "Well

I have had no instructions not to allow you to come." T said well are you still to
encourage you to come, he said, "That's up to you.”" 1 said that didn't sound too

encouraging and asked for more clarification but he said that's all he could say, he
satd he hadn't been given instructions to stop ® us from ctoming
-when we argued about the Hoyt letter and how it would have a great impact being a

Minister of Govt. and his putting disapprobrium on us etc he said, "Well I could see
how w that would have an impact.” (and Hoyt saying "if we exist at all" we sald was a
terrible slap)

-he said at first that he couldn'tget intangled with comtroversy with a colleage
-mhe then said his reluctance to be open with us because the Cabinet had smikimgxx tahen

2 ax decision in regard to filming us and the Cabinet is a secret body, and tho we dm
didn’t quote Mingo by name we did mentdon the situation
-Mingo said he's afraid to confide in us, he said that Min, Wills can always get a job

as he has a profession but Mingo was a headmaster and the govt. controlis the schools
-we s8id we could sympathize with his position/ I suggested maybe he could read the

letters first before we send them
~he said that in regard to Wills -~ if it was a swing to the right, Wills, he thinks was
responsible because Wills met Cyrus Vance
~We sald we would be willing to go down with Guyana for real socialists like Bmrnham
Reid and Mingo. he seid he thinks personally we have nothing to fear
=he said Hoyt is just not as helpful as he could be/ Hoyt is allowed to express %his
point of view and Hoyt like some are more arrogant
~he said he deesn't think there has been s shift - there is a strong socialist resolve,
it's that the tactics have changed slightly, economicas made that necessary
=Guyana has made attempts to get aid from the USSR, a team from the USSR has been here
-Mingo agreed that not every member of the PNC imxuxx represents socialism
CONFIDENTIALLY: Mingo said that Wills has a weakness in character, he has taken im
part in some fishy dealings - he goes on tours and gets an advance ix by the govt.

and then doesn't spend that and gets money from where he goes/ he's also unreliable
md doesn't keep his appts,

-Hoyt 1s arrogant and is a difficult man w-l- P\—’l (’52)
~the Cabinet doesn't show a dislike for PT
-the only problem for PT is not to appear to be like a separate group, Mingo said that

as immigrants you have to tow the line
~he said thet some people here were bothered by the fact that PT had opposition in the

us

(he thinks that the problem with Customs relates to that, someone has contacted Customs

probildly)

-people may be receiving adverse things about PT - aes some mav be disseminating it
-people at the highest levels feel that we are a "humbug" group and that Reid shouldn't
have brought us here
~Hubert Willisms is a press man, Hamalidun is good, Blackmon is negative in general

tho it might be good 1f he can see the project for himself
-Kirton (UP]) wixkt should be helnful
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MINGO CONT,

-Kirton's son is good

-Courtne;zﬁiggon/ Minge isn't sure of him

=George would be good, he'd want to write about PT

-some people think Hoyt 1s "mad” (crazy)

-no other Minister would say what Hoyt said (in the letter) }

-Hoyt does work closely with Reid as he is a bright fellow and gives legal advice to
the party

=Mingo sald about his job that he is worried because there is a tremendous strain right

now and people don't alwaye reason straight

~he is worried about talking to us because we might not interpret what he savs right
and then if it gets back to official person and thev'd get Mingo's head

~he doesn't think it is a swing to the right/he feels it's a "tactical position"

~I mentioned Crandada and how they had to go to the right because of economic
conditions/ he said yes that's true but the PM of Granada had never expoused socialism
and wouldn't use the word so it's a different situation

~he sidid there was a greup in the North West of Americans and they were asked to leave

and PT would be asked to leavex 1f we weren't wanted

-in regard to John's situation he said just play it cool and see what heppens

~Tir asked him about the drill on the berdera—which-was-mentiened Coast which was
mentioned in the papers, Mingo said that 1s an attempt to keep the army on its toes
ime case of an emergency, the opposition is guiet mow but they may not be quiet iater/
the PM asked for the drill

-he said we have friends in the highest places and enemies in high places

—
—
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o0, and charls ate prepared ™
He recatls thal he uvigecd Dr.
Schacht 1o star! keeping daily,
hourty diaries, ¢ put the oper-
ation of the medheal compound
n wiiting, so that some of our
mediial  schools, and  the
Amesican Medical Assoniation,
can learn liom what 15 being
done at Jonestown
A lugh pont of tis talk relaled
10 the care of semor Celizens,
which he said nved lim deep
iy "All of 1he senwr Cilizens’
cotlages are bwill around Lhe
immediate vacinily of the med-
ical compound  Every single
morning @ Mmember o 1he
medical 1eam knotks on 1he
coltage of ike senor oluen
and inguiees, "~ Dhd anybody
have any pioblem duning the
. ngm? Do you have any Oro
Blems here this moining? Can
you Wiaginie (Be skculity That
the semor cilizens leel with
this king o care? 1'g hke to
have a representatve from a
body here that's trying to 1m-
prove the so1 of senior ciizens
who are ieft 1o be beggars and
paupers 1o see what 1s going
on in Jonestown. ™’
He spoke of the many agricuit-
ural projects, inciuding an im-
provised meihod of developing
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Does Jonesiawn fack 106 en-
lertaimment and fun? NOI a1
#ll, Garry says, 'There's 1T
beauvtilul audilorium, ang for
three and-a-half hours | saw
the mpost beautdut entertain:
ment in the world |'ve never
seen such falent an my lite

-1 saw chigren from loddlers

through aboul the age of
seven pulhing on a demonsirat-
ion, with voie and clapping,
and marching), and children six
and suven yiats 0ld geting up
and reciling poetry with mean-
g ana Qusio 1l was Juit re-
mathabie

“Why are those people SO
happy?’ he mused agan
“They are leaimng a new 5oC-
1at order ¥hey are iearming an
answer 10 2 betler ke, When
!returned 1o the S1ates | 1oid
my pariners in the pflice tnat
I had seen paadise From
wha! | saw [herg, | wouic say
fhat the sociely 1ha! 1s being
Duilt 3n Jonesiown 1§ a
humanity. '

And then as if to reinforce
the amazng description, he
agged, “Twis i5 not propag
anda t'm not a propagandist
I'm a hard-hithing, factuat-
analysis lawyer | saw this with
my owneyes [ett il
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1150 telephone call to him about Brindley Ben and his nepative article in
his paper the Working Peoples Vangard 21/1/78 )
—shen asked about this newspaper and Ben's contacts. ‘lingo said the man

doesn’'t have manv contacts and it is a verv small group he's in/ he mentioned
Ben having a post at one time in the PPP

-Moses Bapwin (a lawyer) wbrks with Ben and mavbe he heard about the court

case so perhaps that's why theyv are writing about us
-when I mentiened Interpcl and that Y wondered if Ben was an apent, he said

he problbly is an Agene and he said that mavbe Tim Stoen has talked to Ben
-I told him that I had heard from the Amercian Emhassy that someone connecte’
with Ben had requested CIA funds to ovebthrow the povt. of (uvama. he seemed
surprised and txwm interested in that
-1 told hin we'd be willine to take the heat and sm nut out some puhlicltv

about Ben , but he sald he thought it would not be toc our ddvantage to cet

more publicitv. MHe said that was just his opinion. T mentioned the Olivers

and Stoens going around to stores xetc. and stores even askine us if we were

the group that had thedkiiz children that people were askinp for. He felr that
more publicity would just mm attract more attention. (he alwavs takes this
conservative approach)

-he said aphin whv don't you relax. Don't you ever get anv rest, Rut he
wasn't am angry and sald it was 0¥ to call him

-1 mentioned about the Commissioner and he had me read wm the gnotes ahout the
commissioner. T said I didn't think the Commissioner should have dicnified
such a man bv talking to hi~ (3en) and shouldn't have lent himself to be
quoted that way. ‘'Hnpgo agreed, ke said it wasn't verv discrete of the

Commissioner

-1 asked if he had contacted Mionister llope shout custems and he sald he
hadn’'t vet, he said he would do so “onday.

D-1-A-Y (30
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PEOPLES e
4 TEMPLE s,

November 1%,
Of THE -

DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

Jim Jones, :
Pastor

DEAR FRIENDS:

The enclosed letter is sent to you from the stateside
office of Peoples Temple Disciples of Christ and Bishop
Jim Jones. Our church is, as you may already know, currently
building a highly successful agricultural cooperative in
Guyana‘s Northwest Region.

We have enclosed, for your information, an article written

ﬂafﬂif":‘“ by our attorney, Charles Garry, about his first-hand

RM;J]" thec Mrink? impressions of the agricultral mission from his recent
Win.onwe the e s~ visit there, Mr, Garry is considered to be the greatest
1"“¢~"" "ﬁu U.5., civil rights attorney and has helped a great number
O:C:'i::,ﬁ‘g‘ f?" “of'*es Itighl!‘iy ‘bTaock” end minority defendants and political

inprison, : prisongrt’ thrdoghbut his bridliant carser. .He was

And o ..uru?lmi’ i extremely impressed with everything he saw: with the country
“Livaly 1 suy ...?a 'F pE Guiama,“‘the mHan¥y’ governmest -leaders he met,  and with the
rm.....hn;.lﬁ\- fq‘ :“afmazing ‘pxdg&:és‘s JoF the ﬁeoﬁler'!"emple agrw&ltural project
Uhto one of Sha et tham 51 * A 3T ¢t R U S EHT B 0T TAAROD “Tones . '.& o -

L .n\.lwlfm D WET ED (TR JARIGL B 16 Py o oo, & D0 0 o T
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Enclosed, also, ie a statement by a hxghly tralned socml

el T R Ny e who! hits® dho®RAVED ove to Guyana from the United
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“eFiuge apbgiUes S Bhindn ABE S *Ms Amom‘has three children

the Jcnestown project and now resides there herself,
rt will show, she raves about the fullness and
cmpe‘r‘at‘zv& 39 festy'le Ithere,
.“ Lo, {2 L s oals ba e .
Iﬁd pr‘obibly nbsﬁ"i‘mport#nt, we ‘wanted to share
“‘a 1¥épy ‘of ‘the 1&tbér which the Lieutenant Governor
Ao aldh Ptk B9 MF, CMervih Pymally, semt to
pisfer: Porbes/Burihafi? -“#he letter will speak for
"deﬂ’lé“iﬁth the terrible realities of a con-
“a’ pB1iticat2e’ mﬁtur&ted ~attpmpt ‘on the part of
ary fhrods $d the 0.5. to rentler ineffective
agive, Soethirey” téaciﬁhgs and-- - example of the
bl ¢ ‘ﬁ"‘iﬂ"nﬂt”%ﬁe ‘bnty “ohes o ‘have suffered
fg &bt pardéetieibn. "idrein Luther King, Malcolm X,
“‘Lg Hopsre ‘Ken‘i‘fody “Wifol Pinther Party lealler Huey

e n - X
g -+l S ameichn (fhdban Movement leader Dennis Banks --
R e\*‘én it “Far ‘Back as “Sarro ahd Vahzetti amdMthe Rosenbergs--
feis 2T pd’op‘le who hive “espoused ‘progressive and wbllectivist views
. i!“- this coyntry have been subiject to the sxtremes of
DA aré%sment “and 1h someicases even death
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Minjster Mingo %% 19/1/78

~he celled the Commissioner of Police who had piven credence at first to the
story of Tim Stoen, but this man didn't understand the situation so iin,
‘ingo explained it to him

-he told this Commissioner that PT came into this countrv and were welcomed and
we need to protect them, he said to the Commissioner that Tim Stoen is trvinc
to discredit the movement of PT

~he told the Commissioner of Police not to prosecute the matter with Debbie T.
Titv S, and Mike C.

f-Min. Mingo said that Tim is using this attempt to malaign vou

-at first he said that from our utterances (about willing to die) that we take
desparate steps to things., T explained about our feeline that we would not
want a child to go to fascism and hov he would feel in the sarme situation and

he said he understoond

-he said there will be no prosecution on this matter

o=l (3



MINGO 18/1/78

Went te talk to him about Tim Stoen being able tc stav in-hu;ana

-said it was Comrade Wills advice that the stav was allowed
-said that 1if thev hadn't heen allowed to stav, fuvana could have easilv been
accused by America that xkm Guyana was favorine R RXI PT
-said Guyana Govt., can't be pald off (when ve talked mmx about our concern
that the Stoens will win tunfairilv)
-said it wasn't prudent of the judge didn't give a date for the demifion
-Mingo doesn't know what the lepal outcome will be to this case
=he said that if the S5toens had been thrown out thev might not have
been ever able to return as they wx wouldm have been declared illepel
immigrants and the argument arainst that by the American Embassv was
that they hadn't done anthing wrone
~he said again it was funfortunate that the case even came teo court,
it should have been settled politically
-wmxwvhen ashed if he would use arms if the Stoens won (teo pick up the child)
he picked up the phone and called Barrister Gibson - and said thev could
use forces - they would marshall the forces of Supreme Ct,

(we talked about this beine non-nepotiable, and that it could not he
accepted to turn a c¢hild over to fascists, and all the traumas he had
gone thru and would he do sumch a thing with his child, and tears etc,)

-he said, well it wouldn't be Guvana's fault if Tir Stoen succeeded
-he said {t's our fault that Tim was able to infiltrate for 7 vears/ he

said we are good at getting info and why couldn't we know (we got into

a bie dialogue about this, about all groups in US being infiltrated, TFinallv
the only thing he would pay anv attention to was we told him that Rk} all
Americans start out capitalistic and anarchistic and the only wav to make
them soclalistic i{s to work with people who have at first pattxerns that

are bourgeoiste so ho would vou know who was potential and who wasnt

-while we were there Tim Stoen called and sald 3 people interferred with
hir at the airport, said he was there to see his wife off, and was
hassled. He had called Dr. Teid and wvas referred to “inge. ince
referred him te where he could male a police report.

-we went back to the prohlem of the court case and said it was a vervn
irmartant issue because if the uS fasclist ecould =mressure so much that
a child be taken back £ into a fascist govt,, it would =ean nra*le~s
ahead for Guyana.

-at some point in this discus<ion, “"fnro sald "{t's not = issue”

~he sald the court is unbuyable, 'e said xwmmx¥dwg something must be
wreng because on proceedures alone the case would have heen throwm out,
He said that mavbe vour attornev just told vou that hecause attornevs
ten? to tell vou there Is a good case just te zet the —onmev., e ewplaine?
that wasn't true as ve “ad rone over it with others too and the procecdures
of service and initial evidence was faultv

=he attacled us for savin~ the whole Cuvanese leeal situation was corrunt,
said w7e didn't have enough faith in the leral situatinn an? that we
thought the judne was ® cnrrupt, "e explained ve x vere toldthis, Ule
said, "vou don't have enough faithh in our criminal justice svstem.”

=sald that our organization must be wealk If we can lose all these cases

-then we ot into the thinp ahout not turnint over JSohn and he said "You'A
be revoltinr arainst Guvanese.” We talked akout rather sx dieins that to

do that, T"hen asbed what he would do with his son he said "You have to
remember I am a victim of the situation also,” (but then later said he
mirht die xha rather than to turn over his som)

~NERxEkEExtixaE
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AL

1119 Geary 2lud.
San Francisco, C-a 04109
(415)474-3775 or 471 -4

August 31, 1977

L. F. F. Burnham

Prime Minister

Government Buildings

Brick Dam, Georgetcwn )
Guyana ..

car Sir:

A povfidicus corpaign rzaivst Peverend Jim Jeass and Teonle's Toonle
Wy ccne co our attention. Stussticnalist press, in oral jeer.oolists,
cocrupt and decadent ragazines are tryirg to ulsropresent tle vock of
Pcople's T.-ple and to taint the henor of Tev. Joa:s. Qur ovganization,
tvhilch ovgeaives co unity schools at the elerentary, sccondary and college
level, vents very ruch to dispel the elfccts of this Infarous e paign
and to zive People's Teople cur total sepport,

e krow of the activities of Pevzle's Teple throush our asrcociation
with I's. Yvonne Collen, a distinguishod M- srican educator vho pursucs on
ctive role in the public schonls of S’l Frareisco, Lringing hope ond vi-
allty to otherwise lnPLVLll ched students froa hurble fucilies in vur olty.
She speaks highly of People's Terple, and we kncw her to be an extrercly
honorable and truthful person.

So, lir. Prime Minister, Pcople's Temple {s not just a charitzble or-
minization. It is an active allicuce of the meotboxs of ocur co —unity vorting
to bring to our society uot only the wost arple doracracy but, at the r.o.e
time, a spirit of social justice that is the wvery esscnce of ChristianiLy.
Self reliance, hard vork, discipline and, above everything, a profourd re-
spect for human dignity is the essence of Pecple's Temple's work Qur
orgnnization cannot let this occasion p2iss by without supporting ihis wost
significant rovement in our couatry. As you krow, sc-:ztines dull and unla-
spired journalists find in cheap sensationalisim a way to sell rore pzpers.
It is unfortunate that in this case they have chosen to attock a nost uchble
and singular organization. We are sure that you, as head of an cnlightennd
government, know some of the most ugly aspects of the so-called freciom of
the press.

Above everything, People's Terple will continue helping prople, working
with them and bringing hope to all citizens. We hope they will veceive your
support.

In the name of ovur Board of Directors.

/1i1"" el )0”.'5,
4/'?4 1; T
85 “Feraando Gonzalez
Fugpional Dirvector
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“ango 18/1/78 cont.

~whemak he Suggestdd that we might go to another countrv if the case
didn’t come out our way, Tim asked if we could he forced hack to the
US and he said "possihly"

—when asked about setting up phone patches s¢ JJT could talk te people
about the case, he said we'd have to go to Narrailzne or Telecoms

-said he'd talk to Mxx Min, Hope tomorrow ghout cuttoms

po-pd



"For I was an hungered and ye gave me meat;
I was thirsty and ye gave me drink;"

"I was a stranger and ye tock me in;
sgked, and ye clothed me;"

"I was sick and ye visited me;
I was in prison, &nd ye came unto me."

"Yerily I say unto you,

Inasmuch as ye have done it

Unto one of the least of these...
Ye have done 1t unto axe."

Fatthew 25:35-40

Best wishes to¢ you and your loved ones from rastor .im Jones
and the members of FPeoples Temple Christian Church of the twe million
Disciples of Christ denomination in the United >tates and from the
Peoples Temple Agricyltural iLission in the aorth test legion of vuyana,

Cn thils sacred occasion it should be remembered that various parts
of the world are suffering from massive starvation and at this very
moment two out of three of the worlds' babies arc golng to bed hungry.
Peoples Temple has reached out to help those in need and has aided in
relieving every type of humar suffcring through the many extenslve programs
designed to meet those needs,

cuppert has been glven to various worthy programs in many ways,
Unly a few days ago a scenior cltizen's escort service In California
which provided protection, asslistance, and companicnship tc the elderly
was being threcatened with termination due to 2 budget cut. tastor .oaes
heard of the plight of thesc senior citizens and acted immediaztcly,
contributing funds which wlll carry them for several months. A hcalth
clinie serving critical needs was endangered with closurc becausc of a
large financial deficit and a lack of funds to carry on. Upon being informed
of the circumstances, Fastor Jonos pledged the entirce amount c¢f the deficit
and a substantial monthly donatlion will be givon from leoples lemple.

It 1s not surprising that Pastor Jones has again been recogiized as
one of the most "outstanding clergymen" by an interfaith organization,
leligion in American Life. Une of the largest rlack-owned newspapers
4n the United S5tates alsc hailed him as "This batlon's Greatest
Humanitarian". His dedication te serving .esus Christ in tangible
ways fcllows the teachings in uatthew 25.

It was through this scripture that the agricultural missicn was
secn as a necessary means for combatiing the growing food shortage
affecting so many parts of the world, The brautiful hinterland of the
Cooperative Republic of Guyana has provided an idcal setting for the
sgricultural nission. Rich fertllec soils, a2 friendly cooperative
atmosphere, and a dcdicatod workforce of persens from the United “tatcs
and Guyanha have served to help make this program a succcss. Hundreds

D1 A



MINGO: CONTACT 1/11

-Reid's related to the judge (the judge told Mingo that), but Reid youldn't
interfere with the judicial process [SMCMM o Wﬁwb“ "SMW—)

-wondered {after the lst hearing). what Luckhoo did on the matter

-said this iz am roundabout English system in Guyana .

=Minister Wills has the authority to do something, W Mingo doesn't

-wondered why Lionel said we are going to mmmy lose, wondered why he didn't
xx get whatever gubmigsions

-felt maybe Luckhoo wanted to get more money by the appeal (tho Luchoo won't

take any money for the appeal)

-didn't feel that cur enemies going around to stores and saying that they

have come to Guyana ¥ to get their son from Jomestown (the Dlivera) would
have tremendous impact on us

-Méngo thinks that the Judge is afraid to admit his mistake {(in the earlier
proceedure of the arrest order and faulty service)

-Minge feels that since this has come to trial it is too late for a political
solution {(tho we mentionmed that Wills had suggested this}, but then we T
tried to use this arguement to show him we needed action as I said that we
pushed initially for a political sclution and we were told to relax it would
come out alright, now it is coming to the courts and we are told to relax but
now we hear that it should have earlier been decided politically and 1 said
that 1f we don't da something sometime this will continue

-Mingo said he had no opportunity to talk to Dr. Reid or the Prime Minister

and that he couldn't at this time (because of the trial), but later he gaid
he would talk to Reid and if the subject came up with the PM he would pive
an objective view (our side)

~he said preliminarily to the court decision, Hewes dmywe wants Joyce to appear

in court with the child, they will have arguements in the judges chamhers not
in the open

-the next stage would be court to decide 1f the child appear

-there is mmgknothing wrong he thought with & Grace's affidavit when I told hi-

that Wills had sald that the first affidavit of Grace was heresay and thus
the case should have been thrown out on a proceedural basis

~he didn't =g disagree when I saild Luckhoo had said the American officials

were for us, but that had made me think that Luchoo had spoken to MeCoy and

why would he do that

~-Mingo said he was confused, Lionel said one thing and the judge said another

-he said instructions have't always been followed, the Stoens were to get
one day when they came in and Immigmration gave them 1 mo. but Mingo said
he took away the month and reduced it to a day so that they have to register
each day

-after today's hearing he will gee how it goes so that he can see if he should
come to the radic or not

-he says he admits the govt. has its corruption

-he sald the Minsiters except for Wills) cann't interfere in legal matters

o-1-B- (%"



VISIT WITH MINISTER MINGO MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS

—-the Minister has been out of the country for the lst 3 weeks 80 he 1s not abreast
of internal situations as well as some ’
~he is very direct in his answers

-in answer to our question about elements in the PNC godne richt (pro U.S5.) rather
than followin- a Socialist course he said "I am very concerned ahout the overall
situvation.”

-he 1is definitelv alony {th ™r, "ei- one of theeo «ha sunrort the most left farrion
in the PIC,

-we told Wi~ about our concern for Jeremy. He said the problem was taken out of

the area of a political descision. It was put into the ares of the Fudicir—v

{to give some appearance of a sott of neutrality. I believe he i-plie” thet hie

thot it would Lzve Seen hetter If it had beer handle!l politically the he 110 abt
orecisely say th.zt., "¢ CL and lary wth got tue impression Lie was i-plying thet

the Toreirn 'inister had talen the strategdy into the judicial arena. Te don't
believe it is the foreign minister acting on his own, but that it is a reflection

of the faction of the leadership which 1s trying to keep detent with the ul.5.

-we mentioned what Marv Ruth's boyfriend said about the "open door", and this
minister opposes such a policy personally because he feels people can pose as

on thing and actually be another.

-but he made it clear to us that these are not areas of his jurisdiction and that

he does not know how great the pressures of the U.5. are, or the State Departent
-Certainly reading between the lines he probably does not personally like the

detent policy with the US or is nistrustful of the US, but that faction of leadership
may have to compromise with the more moderate faction,

_We told him about the harassment at customs. ie seeved to be attentive and believe
us, but aggain sald this was not in his jurisdiction. e directly controls iraigration
and if they hassle us he can intercede. He said he had received no directive other
than to receive as many of our people as want to come in., He sald at least to

his last contact that was stlll the case. »e had heard of no change in policy.
-reszrding the school he sald this was in Hoyt's jurisdiction and that they had
mentioned long ago of the desire for us to integrate into the community. 7T

gave him our outline on the schood program ve offer and mentioned a willin-ness

to take in other children in the community, but did neot offer in any way fer our
younzsters to go into Kaituma. Mentioned transportation problem, as 1 recall.

-1 don't think we clearly communicat#d our absolute posture on the scheol situation,
because Le mentioned that long ago they had talkef of us assirilatine into the
community. 1 think he may have a bit different perspective if he reads our outline,
or at least might see ocur concern about losing the school tho as he said he does not
know what he could do.

=JdE DID SAY HE WOULD TALK TC PR. READ AND TRY TO GLT CURREXT INFORMATION ON ALL
MATTERS AND THEN GET BACK TO US BY THE WEEK END.

-we mentioned the Exam. article and how their atterney had bragped that he was
getting support from the govt, khere, snd etc, He own view was basicallv mentioned
above that ideally it could have been a ppliticsl decision, but he offered no
more detailed information than this,

-it 1s obvious from his past comments that he doesn't trust Williams tho he
definitely wants that to be kept utterly confidential.

-mentien was wade of how Blackman came in sayine he was from Home Affairs, not
identifying himself as a lershzll. He elearly infor-=d us that black—on —as
not from Homa ‘ffairs and skexm€mx was rather from the court system.
~regarding the GDF plane with a person from a molice capacity coming in—he
said it was not unusual in a disapreement between twh parties te send such a
person to maintain the peace, tho they would not be taking a part in the pro-
ceedings. (the marshall of course does serve tha papers but he was referrin;

to someone else sent alonc.
o-1-p-1 #D
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MINGO'S TELEPHONE CALL ON OCTOBER 1%th

Last week there was a meeting to talk about our organizationm,

Certain things must take their course, No Interference with the course of justice.
(Jeremy). No one will interfere.

Schools must assimilate,
Quite a2 lot depends on what Carmichael advises,

Dr. Reid asked Carmichael to come in to his office. Carmichael does not dislike
you as someone mentioned. "He gave a good account of your work."

There was concern about the attempt at secrecy by putting up a gate,

¥o need for any great concern.

Generally, things will be done tc assist vou just like before.

D-l-A-| (49)
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from tim carter Saturdav nizht 3% Sepr. 1970
TuC 8ilver Anniversary KarB-N & Dance Tim,Tervy,Desbie,Jinmy,Yvette, lugena

~As soon a&s we arrived and sat down at a table (next to vhere the Soviet Trade Tnipn
rep was sitting, and other TUC officials) The Soviet representative came over to
our table, shook hands with everyone, and proceeder! to sit down and talk with us.
All together we must have talked € for over two hnurs. MHe introduced us to the
Cuban union delegate while we B were talliing. -
-The fovietl representatives name is Igor . I had met hir once previcusly
wien we had taken 'larh Lane to dinner at the Tower and xkk he waa dining wit™ Timefevev.
He recognized us immediately and was quite open with his friendship. He said he had
heard much about us from Tinofeyev, vho he described as 'a good guy who likes to drint
e little once in awhile” and whe's major lanpuane he said 1s Spanish, not Enelik’., sco
we should forgive him 1f his English was 2 little stilted. (Ihiis guy spoke flaw #ss
English.)
Ne sald he had travelled all over the world representin; the Soviet Trade Unicrs, and
that he had also been to the USA several times, mostly concentrating in thek lnrtheast.
Ye asked us if we knew Tick Hongisto, an’ e said yes, etc., and he called Tick a  de-
terminist and 2 “'liberal” but though W he was an 0K guy. tie said flongisto bad traveller
to the Soviet Union only two days after he had been fired from his Cleveland job, and
that now he was in charge of crime in Albany, Hew York. He said Hongistor adrittec o
to hir that he had !arx and Lenmin in his library at home, and that sccialis~ was a
superior economic systen, but Iger said he was too crught up Iin his conforts and keg
bourgeonis lifestyld toX become a real sccialist. l!le said that he liked the Soviet
Tnien very nmuch. I asked him if he knew ke Davidow, and he said he did, very well.
ife is zoing to be travelling to San Francisce in llovewher of this year, an” he said
he would very rucii like te visit our npeople there, if it was O.X. with us and if e
weren't afraid of the political repercussions. 1 t&ld ki~ that ve h-ve Lzt lele ates
of up te 25 Soviets at a time visiting our Ternnle, ~nd that e were nood friends with
the Soviet-Anerican Friendship Soclety, and that we were not ashared of xhe our swonert
for tihe Soviet Union, and that Ji:1 had supperted the Toviet Union for 25 vear=, an!
lad never backed down from that. lle seencd impressed hv this, and he snls that )
he would definitely be in toucel: with our pepnle in Yovesber, and would loel. us un
throuzl. the Soviet-‘nerican friendship seciety., Yeither ome of uz could re~r~'er
“oel Bransford's name a2t the tire.

e gaid that he ho? Yenrd rucl glout us,n o thet e vers inger throm?? e
Tovint Tnion and in otlier socialist countriec. "2 safd thrt ness of on Be Tt oen
-~ 1igha? in the Soviet Tnion an’ in Yu,osleviz aua} rlsc din Telnid. o =077 Tt
L2 Lod read an article inoa Yegeslavian paper thst had depicted us s osers of o ipry

organization, one that l.ad estatlizhcd & corrwnity ~here peey le s Prﬂ' thin oomlls
and live! colilectively, etc. e kinl £ ¢f asclogizel for the ortl , vl
Caivet people underoteo Ty cany ef tho Tad tlings were sail alout ok our or oz
Lbut that tie Yupodlavians were tryuiny to report oljectiwely. 1 vas o little telen
Secl: that we were in any Yugoslav newspaper, L& sail more then once that t'w rﬁviet

people unierstood why we were bein; attacted ian the press and vy 850 nany 2 tliings
were saic about xxxs us. e sald that we were quite » controversial orjanization. le
skis e knew e were larxists, becagse rlnofevev Lal tell it I explaine e It
the baclground of tlie conspiracy briefly, 'larl lene’s indepenlent investiration, etc.
e didn't seen Lotihered at all by wvhatever it vas be =i bt Lave heard, he var very,
vary friendly to us. At one point he even made thie statement tiat navbe I defect
this country to live in Jonestowrn and tien laugied & to shio ne vas jolin, but it
was a complinent.

I don't know if he is a nember of the P, hut I do Lnew that Le is a teacher for
the Youny Co.rwnist League anc also for the trade uniorns in tue Soviet Union. iic is
not lupressec with Guyana. He said that the country is definitely western orkantel
anc definitely consumer conscicusk. ‘e said that the pelitical sitvation here rau
~oing dowmnill, that tlemx economic situation was going; down:ill, but that tle }

trade union unity situation was improving. Ile wag very critical of the honering

of the scabs by Durnhan. ile talked of hils conversatiens vith Cheddi Jagan, saying
he had several. Xe said the comntry was very much divided racially, an’ ve told hi-
about apanjat. lie said he had heard of that, =md whrxw byt wvasnt sur about its truth.

u
Ve told hin it was real, and he seemdd to be very disapproving. ile agrees that the

fuyanese for the most part are very pro-U5. (
- 1-8-1 KD
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He talked of the difference between Soviet people and Guyanese people. He saic
in the Soviet Union if it was ncecessary that some people work on weekends or fof .
'a day on on the we weekend, that the people always volunteered and did it with enthusiasn,
lle said that they are mgkeing a big push for the Olympics, and that alot of hotels and other
tuings are being built, He said that wether or not you're a clerk, & miner, or whatever,
everybody works on construction when something like this has to be deone. He said tlat vou
i1l not find that kind of spirit in Guyanax .

Ye sald that he 15 £ definitely not religious, and was curious ahout our backeround,hov
we believed, etc. He wanted to know what a person wasX thinking when they berlieve in a
god in the sky, as 1f hexmm could not relate to it at all, which I helieve he couldén’t. 1
exnlained to him how I came about atheism, and how I had been brainwashed as a child, etc.
"Tie T told him that Merxism-Leninism was the answer that I had been searching for all rv
life, but I just hadn't recognized it, he seemed to appreciate vhat I was saying,

e talked ofsorme of the provlems of 1life in the Soviet Unien. le was very concerne. about
those elements left in Soviet soicety that he rermed "selfish” and/or mm "anarchistic
i#e was concerned, for example, with the family that refused to send tlieir chidd te a collecrive
mirsery or school - which is not obligatery -~ and that child is raised to be selfisl, -7ith

v individualistic conscience instead of a collective one. Ie was also concerned atout those

in Soviet society vho were brainwashed by Western propaganda indn a consumer consciousness.
e talked about some ballerina's who had defectedx to the 'S, and ho vou neverywnm ri- intr

that kind of prohler -sith nine vorkers,or otlier 12 nurers. 7 sai’ ot thie rraent - 1 -]
frrehla-" in Coviet socletr, hus it vas soemthing that hind to be de-1t with, e gald th-re

ar ther = people who just Invemt things to be dissatisfied wit&, or to sy“nat’ize wit'
sissenter. for, because they &x ".ave had 8 everytidnzp provide. for ther. They have Juasenteco
¢., 1oy ent, Sue.anteed edicel care, guarantees) Lousln,, cic., (IT omer e 170D ool

ekie. o ouls point Lere, bur I get the ldea T thidak.) e scid that he felt that Jer uore
""" of the CZsvier TUnijon was no prevlem, and that onlr 17 were reall: trouhlemalers.
. Lootold eof Lovw an fuerican friend had tried to use the Lible to tell hin tuere -
to o2 ¢ ciyg var betweenx the USS™, USA and China. ‘le kind of chuchled and then sial LuAl
s1it story . It & was a crack up to hear hin criticized the bible like that. ie vas very
concerne” abeut the China question. ile said that thev had accomplished sore things donest:
icelly, but that they had nade alliances with every fascist courtry in the world intheir
forei;n policy, strictly on an anti-Soviet basis. 'e agreed with him, etc.

L2uin James was there, and he wm was gquite friendly. lle said lie had triedr xwmie tivice to
et to Jonestowmn but the plane was filled both times. ie said that Sinclair did not Lave
the tine to visit when he was in the Forthwest, as hls schedule was verv tight and shorter
than he exnected.

~he saicd that there is a delegation of Guyanese going to Turin,Italy in loverber for a special
Congress of nations around the world to express mx} solidaricy with Chile, and discuss the
Chilean question, and he sald they had decided that one of the representatives they tanted
to attend wxxxaximke would be a delegate from Pepples Temple. He sald he would be tal“ing
s™out tiis to us In the near future.

-¢ said that he had come under fire fron Chedd! Jagan mmE at the TUC meetines durins th e
weel fnf the helping to eponsor the DPRN Juche Tdea geninar, Jagan attacked hink hecanse
the MNPl is supposed to have ties with China, which is dmmm tied vith all the irmmeriaslist
countries and 1s anti-Soviet, and consequently the Juche idea is something that shouldn't he
supported. Iie said that Jagan was threatened by the success of the seminar {and it really
was 2z success, there’s no doubt acbut it), and so is attackin: all those vho helped rale it
z success., (I told him I didnt understand
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Ricolal was going te confer about Johnny Brown's wife, Mariz-Ita langston
Jones and see if Le could get some answers about her conditicz. He was
goiop to talk to a Tuban doctor about it, so if you have acy feed-back
on that, let ne k-cw next week when you see me. Thanks.

Also, vhep we see ¥ou next week, we'd like to know if you bzve anybody

P __ oA wma_ N,

- e =1 S N, = —=a
&t your Igibassy wic can do Horse code.
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INFORMATION REGARDING SWISS BANKS

The followipg source for the information in Item 1. comes frem a person
in banking in Switzerland. )

1., The Swiss banks have a lot of money invested by people who have a
great deal of money and who want to aveld taxes in the U.5. The IRS
and the U.S. Governzent try to intimidate the Swiss so that they can
get information, Because Switzerland has money in the United States,
the . U.5. has svoe i=fluence on this country. The U.S. tries to get

the Swiss banks not to give money that is banked with them back to the
parties concerned. The U.5. says that if you don't keep the money of
these people and not give it back, we won't give back the noney we have
of yours.

~

There seems to be a regular proceedure whereby the U.5. can interfere with
money that the Swiss banks take care of for Avericans. It seems like &
regular proceedure., Therefore, Peoples Temple doesn't feel comfortable having
money In Swiss Banks or British Banks. Peoples Temples has hLieard from
reliable people that you just can't trust Swiss Banks to keep a secret.

In fact, one example involves someone that our attorney, Charles Garry,

was helping out, a soclalist. This man left his money in a South American
socialist country. (We don't know the name of the country). But nevertheless
when the United States got into the act, this country would pot give this

man back his money. The U.S. obviocusly doesn't like socialism and had put
pressure on this ccuntry and had been effective. The person had a criminal
charge against hinm and though there was no evidence he was guilty and the
charge had not beep proven, he still could not get his money.

2, Quote from the Book YDUR SWISS BANK BOOK by Robert Kinszan

"U.S. and Switzerland signed a treaty on mutual assistance in criminal

matters on May 26, 1973, It was apparently ratified by the D.S. Senate on Jan-
vary 1975. It is expected that most requests for assistance under this

treaty will be undertaken at the request of the two countries' Departoments

of Justice."{(More detailed information on this subject can be found in

the above book.)

ALS0O, in the book 1s the following:

"The act's ostensible purpose 1s to trace illegal and principally underworld
money flows where crimes are suspected. Many people concerned with civil
liberties believe it could be used far more extensively agaiast citizens
than sicply on a Mafia or tax-dodging money hunt.”

3. Ve were told by a very reliable person--a general practitioner, that

1f it can be used azainst ordinary citizens--how much more can it be

used agalnst dissesters, Marxist-Leninists and Socfalists. Another
inference which lezds one to be concerned over the discreticn maintained
for dissentere 1s found in Harry Brown's book, THE COMPLETEZ GUIDE TQ SWISS
BANKS which defines the scope of the assistance treaty betveen the U.5. and
Switzerland. Alttcugh Brown plays down the significance of the treaty, he
does menfioo that political bodies, business organizations, and labor
unions are withip the scope of the treaty and reliable infcr—ation shows
that io practice vcu don't need the treaty--just pressure will cause people
to reveal things. Attorneys or people in the profession have sald that
active organizaricus may even be subject te certafn kinds ef Iraneups

vhich are considered by the authorities in Switzerland to ;er—it disclosure.
Various institutic-zl methods could be used as a pretext to “reeze funds.

el




m- LIST OF CHURCHES
/ Mathodist Church (Rev, Samarco) 9AM
70 High st,
. Kingston, Georgetowm, OQuyana FP+61267
(2) wathodist Church (Rev, Horrace Jsckson) 7AM .
Rebb & Camp St, P AN
Osorgetowm, Guyana, P+63914
5) ) Anglican Church (Bishop Elder) TAM
A8 Rish 2t
56 Bigh St, .
.. . Kingston, f o

. Oworgetown, Guyana, P+64183

4) Methodist (Rev Bmale R. Nauth) FAM
y 235 souta m,

e Y YT - T Y !4‘65645
FOUL BT vy Ty meam g

~3

5) Holiness Ghureh
Light & Robb 5t,
Gecrgetovm, Quyana,

b‘m\ Salmat A 10AM

Y Sslvation Army
210 Charlotte St,
Georgetown, Guyana, P+69940

\Q Christian Science Monitor (Oliver Hunter)

®) ' Mt, Zion Babptist (Rev Miller)
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x Rev, Bearry Tim Tona —J—f/bf'M" 9AM
Regent St.
Georgetow™, Guyana.

Assemblies of God 10AM
B ™50 curch 8 Bast

Georgetown, Ogy. P+56696

AME Zion Church (Dr, Rev Hewly Rinds) 9AM

Almond & Oronogue St
Georgetown, Guy,

. I [
@!ﬁthodist Chureh in Guyana e d“""j/
51 Righ St. & Leopold
Werk/en/Rust P+61215
X Sacred Heart Catholie Ghurch 9AM

Main Qfrapt
=il STTesl

Osorgetown, Guyana,

{) Calvery Lutheran (3am Seeram) GAM
Chureh St
Georgetwon, Guyama,

Mt, Ziom l.pt':_ilt (Rev Dr Miller) SAM

(O 3t Andrews Presbyterian (Rev, Oswald Best)

o aft +ha Danuhlia
Ave. Ta v ReEPUDLT

Georgetown, Guyana,

(OChrist Church (Pather Langhi)
Georgetown, Guyana

Church? 10AM
Camp & Sharlott

Georgetown, Guyana, N
D-1-p-1 &0
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Mashingeen, BLC. 20515

MEMORAKDUM

1 thought you might be interested

in the enclosed.

Sincerely,

L)

PHILLIP{BURTON
Member Congress
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COUNTRY GUYANA ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL DATA

cr ot
BASIC DATA CENTRAL GOVERNMENT FINANCES
Total population ..., ..::o:::n_-. mid 1977 )} B2 ' Consumer Price Tndex, 1 years.. e (1970 134, {74} 145, {15] 158
Per capita GNP ......cisusesq iua...ldoliare, 1975 ) sS40 Tota]l domestic revenues
{$ milliona, U 8.} .., ierinnnn,an .. (1973} 65, 75} 205

Averaga par ceplta GNP anpual growth rat p-.{1965-1974} L,1n

Central govermment total
Life eXPECTANCY . -nvuvsoreninnairansianasaneal 1973 62 YEAT S expenditures, last J years
{5 milllon®,.S.) iusniiiasnnnna

- (19T 116, (74) 143, (75} 258

Literacy ratd <v..-(1970)___BOn ,Male ,n.a, (Femala_T0%
Deficit or surplus
. AGRICULTURE AND IHOUSTRY ($ milliona, 0.8 F.coveiinenuae. ... [1970) 51, (T4) ~13, (7%) )
Annual total agricultural Defente expenditures, lamt 3 ysazn
production growth rate-..-....-....-{ 1954-1976)_1

as % of total expenditures........{1973) _3.2%, (74)_ 4.7v, (75)_ 4.

A)

Annual per capita agrlcultural
production growth rate:.- -

cre...11955-1975) =0,3% B8 % Of GHP. ..vvvnvnnncrraeeran.. (1873) 1 4%, (74} __1.8%, (75)__2.2% T

Food productlon per capita ., {dollars 1976) §50,24

Sarvice payments on external public
debt as &% of goods and non-factor

MA]OT SubELSTENCA CTOP:-«:«+r:r. KoOtm a&nd tubers services, 1 ceeeeeeiias (1975} 4,68
v of arable :zn‘ﬂ 1975) 1% U5, ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE
Hajor cagh Crop--.-.o.vooiaoan.. rics U.5. economlc assistance.......latest {1975 ) $1.] million
% of arable land.siraiorarnnsirornnnaanoo | 1975} 568 az v of country central gQovernment
expenditures.. ..o aiiaiiariaasranirane_ 0,58

Major exports......,.....,.......( 1976} sugar, bauxits

as % of country imporks of goods

1976} sugar B T T | PY. 1
- L.

Valye of all sxporte SOCIAL DATA

< (#-millions.f.o.bud . vaava. ot 19733 125, (74) 267, (75)_35%5

Major agricultural exports.....

Preoportion of population

Exporks to U.S. 15 yoars of age and below...{ 1969) _ 44% (15/40) 37w _(40+) 18
15 millions, f.0.b.) . ..., 1 L9T4)__BI, (75} _ 87, {76)_ 62

Pepulation growth rate.,..( 1970-19711 2.3% [ 1976-1977) .28

Major agricultural imsports.,..,.( 1976} cersala, dairy products
Proportion of population in

value of all Lmports urban STeas.............0000(1972) 364 { 1976)__ 4%
(5 milllona,c.i. 0.}, .. ..., [ 1970 184, :.-¢u|uAk (75} _342

Propertion of laber force In
Importa fyom U.S. agricultura,................{ 1970) _30%
(s millions, el 0.y .......( L974)__66, (75)__B%, (76)_ 95

Major cau: of mortality ) n.a,
Trade balance, last ) ysars,.,., (1373 =29, (74)__13, (75)_13 |
Maior causes of marbidiey... | ] n.a.

Main trading partners,,. United Kingdom, U.S., Caribbaan Cowmon Market
' Infant deatha per 1,000 1%
Official international ceserves,

gross holdings, last 3 years,,, (1374

rictha

veeruanr..o( 1976} 42

61, (733100, {76)__27 POOPLE POT GOCEGT 4 v v rrarnrsreeraessrisssrnasnsss( 19773 3,500

Yot A7 (2D



bulk of its foreign exchange revenues from only three

It is dependent on im-

ports for fuel, basie foodstuffs and all esgential

Recent declines in sugar

prices exacerbated by a near-crippling sugar strike, dig-~

ruptions in rice and bauxite production, as well as

rigsing import prices precipicated an economic erisfs which

Imports of all but
Government expend-

but include important pelitical and economic consider-
ations. Ry centributing to efforts to sustain the economy
during the current economic crisis and furthering longer-
term development, V.S, assistance promotes atability in
Guyana and, by extension, in the Caribbean region,

For FY 1979, we plan to utilize both Development Assiast—
ance and P.L. 480. Since self-sufficiency in food prod-
uction {8 the CovernmentTs primary development goal, we
plan to focus our efforts in support of Apricultural/Rural

Development.

Development Overview

Guyana has good economic potential with untapped re-
soutces including lond, forests and labor. However it
suffers from a weak agricultural sector, high unemployment,
and an inadequate road system, virtually non-existent in
the country's vast fnterior. Guyana is highly vulnerable
to international price fluctuations since it derives the

The Government ig commitced to a policy of social and
economic egalicarianism, and ics performance has been cred-
Ltsble in spite of the economic crisig during the last

Its current effort to extend basic health care 1o 1te
rural population, to atrain self-sufficiency in food pro-—
duction, and to reduce unemployment all bespeak of the
Government's commitment tg improve the quality of life of
its people and to assure thar the benefit of economic

GUYALA —
PROGRAM mcw_:>m< o :.4
.._snw_.a”.an_. —_ products: rice, sugar and bauxite.
b
Education capical goode and raw materials,
Selecred
. Faod end Human
Fiscal Popuistion Devtep- | Dther
Towd and n Helth | Ane
Foar Numitign | PMhning c-«-__.wu_.o.a hh__.__.h.,—._- Propram:
mng
15 only graduslly being alleviated,
1977 6,200| 6. 200 _ _ eseential items have been eliminated,
Loans ., .. ' ' - - itures have been drastically cyrt.
Geants . .. 97 - - - - 97 -
Tow .. | 6,297] 6,700 - - -~ 91 - Socio-Economic Performance
1878
Loans ., .. | 5,600 5,600 - - - - -
Srames .. 1,210} 1,110 - - - 100 -
Total .. | 6,810| 6,710 - - - 100 - Lwe years,
1829 ‘
Loans .... | 5,600| 3,000 - 2,600 - - -
Gany ... | 2,490 2,090 - 300 - 100 -
F Tow .. | 8,090/ 5,090 - 2,500] - 100 -
U.S. interests In Guyana are primaril humanitarian growth accrue to all,

Additionally, the government stresses & participation
strategy of cooperation and self-help of its citizens to
attain the goala of increased productiviey and national
development. The active role of women in the economic
development process 1is encouraged and recognized by the
Government. Guyana fully espouses the U.S. position on
human rightsg,

External Donors

The World DBank 1s increasing its assistance level to
$40 million for the period July 1977 to June 1978, from a
low of only $100,000 for the previous two-year period
The Inter-American Development Bank (IDB}, a new aa:op.
18 appralsing and developing three projects with a com-
mitment toral of $73 willion for 1977/78. Both donors,
like A.I1.D., are directing their asaistance toward in-
creasing productivity of rural areas. They consider-

D-1-A-Z (@)



GUYANA .

ing large irrigation and drainage projecta, with posgible CP 79.17
participation of the Caribbean Development Bank and the PERSONNEL/PARTICIPANTS DATA
European Development Fund. The IBRD is algo considering a
preject in Forestry Develbpment, an area which is believed Category FY 1977 FY 1973 FY 1979
to have good export potentisl. The Canadian International (Actual} (Estimared) [ (Proposed)
Development Agency is also assisting in this area. A.LD. Personnet® 0
' Dirsct Hive? ... .. ............ 6 1 12
A.T1.D, Program Direction PASAT ....... - = -
: Contraet .. . vt - - =
During FY 1979 A.I.D. will support the Government's Tora 5 i 2
inftiative to increase agricultural productivity, includ- -
ing export commodities as well gs demestically consumed 6 4l 39
foods. Projects are proposed or underway to provide Noncontract .. ........eell .,
credit for small farmers, to improve rural roads thus Comtrmct . ..uoine i, - -
providing small farmers with more rellable acceas to mar- Teut 6 Wl 39
kets, and to develop high quality seeds suited to Guyanese | | " - A
conditions. A rice storage project will facilitate in- 1S, netionals on dury at the end of the fiscal year.
creased production by providing additional rice storage wmw__uume.m33.3@u=‘>e~h~nn..on-..~€=..n‘n_..-..ua.tnz. 0 on.
Parricipaning agency technicians
and drying capacity in the principal rice growing areas. U Programmed during the fiscel yesr,
A.I.D.'s proposed assistence in health responds to
Guyana's injtiative to extend minimum basic health care to Tr 79.08
the 627 of its population who live in rural areas. RESOURCE FLOWS
P.L. 480 Ticle II Food for Work and Maternal/Child Health {in thoussndr af dollers}
Pregrams are proposed to support small scale infrastructure FY 1977 FY 1973 FY 1119
development and to improve nutrition for mothers and chil- Program {Actuat) (Estimated) (Proposed}
dren. P.L. 480 Title I assistance is also planned to N
supply needed foodstuffs and to generate local currency >._.%u..=_ 6,574 5,818 8,074
for high priority development activities, G R 55 670 1,600
Total A.lD. . 6,529 6,488 9,674
P.L. 480°"
TID L - 2,1% 2,000
Tl o 7 67 25
Towl P.L4BO ... ... ......... ? 2,187 2,025
Torel ALD. ond P.L. 480 .. ........ 6,636 8,655 11,699
*ALD. levels represent actugl and estimaied sxpenditures, . |«
*RP L 480 leveis represent actual and ertimaied value of shipmenis,
704
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GUYANA
j PL. 480 PROGRAMS SuMMARY ~ <7 70!
{1n 000M T/3000) .
FY 1977 FY 1978 FY 1979
Progqram (Actusll (Estimated] {Proposed)
mr 3 MT 3 WY 3
Tetle 1
Wheal ......... . - - 5 550 5 500
L0 - - - - - -
Feedgrming ... ..., .. - - - - - -
Vegol o - - 2] 1,150 2 11,100 MISSION DIRECTOR FEdna A. Boorady
Montoad . .......| - - 0.1 |- s00 | 0.1 | &00

Tie 1 :@ﬁ%h - B 2,100 V// 2,000
N\ .
N

Worid Food Programs . 7 67 25
Gov'rto-Gov't. ... ..

Title 11 Total

N
7 RO 67 25
N

? 2,167 2,015
= : A NOTES

Toial P L. 480

" P-\-AZ &



SUMMARY OF ACTIVE AND PAOPOSEC PAGJECTS

PROGRAM GUTANA , {n thoutenits o deiarst crrrer
[ . Cuant
P~ Truaogh FY 77 | Erumsrmi F¥ 70 Prepend T 1 Thewugh PV 77 Evtmmed 7Y 10
. o Sl
Prapert Triie Number ] Erpend [ S - Espendi- Ama Peimiom | i | aweweri | Tapmeih
Obigetiems | S0 g T 13 Dinywrd ".-“..“ shcint | oten [
Food end Hulrition ]
—_— i
4 I
Rite Moderniration 5040044 L1 ] - ! L - |12,%00 12,153 - 936 - 13 - 420
Serd Farm Developwent *|504-0063 78 - - 10 240 190 200 - - - - - - - - --
Rutal Roads A1 S06-0068 77 - - a0 300 600 585 300 6,200 - - - - [Ti}] ~] 2,500
Agelcultural Scetor Development *| 504 -0069 79 - - - - 6§50 200 11,350 - - - - - - 3,000 1,000
Nutrition Research and Educatiom *|504-0070 79 - - - - 250 175 150 - - - - - - - -
Rice Stabflizacion *1504-0071 78 - - - - 400 250 490 - - - - 3,400 |1 000 -| 2,000
Health
Rural Health Systess A 504-0066 79 - - - - k1) 100 - - - - - - - 1,500 500
Education & Human Rescurces Developm't
Public Sector Manpowar ining 304-0012 75 - - - - - - - 1,000 - - - - Jeo - 00
Selected Development Activities
Feanibility and Pre-Feasibiliey
Studiea 504-0009 £9 - - - - - - - 2,465 | 2,377 - - - L] - -
Improvement of Cecrgetown Streets
snd Approaches 504-0010 i1 - - - - - - - §,200 | 3,583 - a5 - | p.800 - LI
Kew Amstevdam Appreaches and Canje
River Bridge 504-0011 n - - - - - - - 4,800 | 2,763 - 20 - | 1,600 - 437
Spectal Development Activities #1504~0031 65 414 | 165 100 | 130 100 %0 | cont. - - - - - - - -
.
.
i
TCTAL LITI- 1 1] 1,210 670 2,490 1,600 2,300 31,565 20,987 - 1,100 3,600 5,B10 5,400 8,004
*Detated profect mmerazive - See Appivity (rg Sheey, .
I pas repayment peeicd swnes pom H0-40 yees 710 yrurt pece Snterett 2 during groce, JE pmorthatin. repesebia in U3 dollar. Louns repirablt i lert then 40 rrers ary moted.
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1
PROGRAM:  GUYANA ACTIVITY DATA SHEET CP 79.05
TITLE FUNDS PROPOSED OBLIGATION (In thoumnds of doliers)
lAgricultural Sector Development Food and Nutrition FY 73 Loan- 3,000; Grant-650 _whﬁmﬁw Lean- 3,000; Grant-2,000
STIMATED FINAL ESTIMATED COMPLEYION DATE

numeeR  504-0063 new [X] PRIOR REFERENCE , OBLIGKTION GALIGATION OF PROJECT

oranT (D Loan(T} contmiuing [ None EY 79 Fv 81 FYB2
Purpose: Te provide assistance to small farmers through the FY 1979 Program: A.I.D, will provide a loan of $3 millfon and a

financtng of activities that will provide services and incentives
to promote increases in the productivity of subsistence farmers
and assure marketability of thelr ocutput.

Background: Of the estimated 50,000 families {average size of
family - six persons) engaged in agriculture, the majority are at
a subsistence level. These farmers are inhibited from increasing
their production for the market primarily by lack of inputs, and
related credit, and the lack of marketing infrastructure. 1In
response, the government agriculture plan 1978-82 calls for sub-
stantial investment to increase smail farmer productivity, reduce
post harvest losses, and provide a cash market for increased
production, A.I.D. financing will support key compeonents such as
those that promote more intensive agriculture among food crop
farmers and establish a basic crop collection, storage and
distribution Infrastructure. The A.I,D. contributions to
specific activities will be determined during the feasibility
analysis of the various alternatives. The compenents £o be
financed will channel government resources to activities in
geographic areas that have the highest level of subsistence
farmera. Specific investment activities under consideration are
supetrvised agricultural credft; extension/demonstration field
centers; rtural training centers; input distributien/crop
collection centera; reglonal warehouses and cold storage facili-
ties, including grading and sorting facilities; refrigerated
trucks and barges for crop transportation; and credit fer agri-
business projects.

Host Country and Other Donora: The torail government contribution
will be approximately 52 miilion of a total cost of § 7million.
The government will also finance the operating costs of the exten-
slon service and other supporting institutions.

PTORTam,

Beneficiaries:

families,

Major Outputs:

All Years:

Grant

Training

Loan

a mixture of the following:
collection centers; up to three regional collection, etorage,
packaging centers, up to three cold storage facilitien, super-
vised credit suppert for up to 1,000 farmers.

up to

A.I.D, Financed Inputs:

Technice]l Assistance {90 pm)

Total Grant

Equipment and construction servicea
for marketing infrastructure.

Pesticides, fertilizers, seeds and other
inputs on a revolving credit basis

Total Loan

grant of 5650,000 to finance technical asgistance, training,
construction services, and equipment necessary to carry cut the

The progream will provide services that will
directly benefit about IS5 percent of the 50,000 Guyanese farm
All families, however, will not recelve all services,
since the number of farmers i{n a specific area whe can receive
supervised credit will be limited.
able to utilize the services of the input distribution/fcrop
collection centers and other facilitdes.

Many [armers however will be

Major outputs are anticipated ta be

7 input distribution/marker

{$ Thousands)
FY 79

US. FINANCING Il th d1 of dollars}

- E 1

Through September 10, 1BT7

Ernmaied Facst Yew 1978

Estmuied through Septembaer 30, 1878

Future Yeasr Obligetiont _ |

L- 1, 000; ¢-550

Proposed Fiscel Year 1979

Ectimated Tn

L= 3,00

651,350

PRINCIPAL CONTRACTORS OR AGENCIES

To be selected
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PROGAAM: GUYANA ! ACTIVITY DATA SHEET P 79.08

Moce - TUNOS PACPOSED DOLIGATION {in thousands of dofers)

Wutrition Research and Education Food and Nutrition FY 750 LwE Ok S00

NUMBER  504-0070 NEw [ PAIOA AEFERENCE INTTIAL ESTIMATED FINAL ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE
crant B Loan[] conTinung [ Hone _ mu...mawq_az wurrn%:oz oF rpoIECT

Purpose: To establish a Nutrition Research Institute and to
assist in the development of a comprehensive nat {onwide nutrition
education program.

Background: A 1971 Food and Nutriticn survey by the Pan American
Health Organization estimated that over one-third of Guyanese
pre-school-age children were suffering from severeundernourish-
ment. The Guyana National Scfence Research Couneil (NSRC)} has
determined that each year nearly four percent of children between
0-5 years in Guyana were dying, Che majority from severe mal-
nutrition. Among children and sdults, the Council found that
nutrftional anaemia and deficiencies of energy and protein are
widespread. The NSRC has proposed the establishment of a
Nutrition Research Institute to carry cut research on the
nuttitive value of local foode and begin a nationwide pregram in
nutrition education using these foods. The Institute will

become the primary institution responsible for conducting a
national nutrition education program. The project propeses to
provide the Institure technical asslstaonce Co (1) assess present
Guyanese capability in autrition; (2) design a program for lts
improvement; {3) assist in carrying out in-depth research on
locally grown produce te determine thelr nutritive values;

(4) assist In the preparaticn of educaticnal materisls to be used
in country-wide nutritional program. Additionally, the project
weuld provide the Institute with the necessary equipaent to
establish an adequate nutritional research laboratery.

Host Country and Other Donors: The Government of Guyana
contribution 1s estimated at $200,000 for personnel coste and
nome laboratory equipment.

FY 1979 Program: The FY 1979 program will fund one long-term
nutritional research advisor, plus 16 person months of short-
term assistance in such Flelds as nutrition planning and

education. Equipment and training will also be provided.

Beneficlaries: The project, being nation-wide in scope, will

benefit the entire population to varying degrees. The rural
population, particularly children under five, will be most direct

beneficiariea,

Major Outputs:

Research studies conducted on - >
locally~grown produce

National nutrition education
progpram developed

Local techniclans trained in
nutrition cesearch snd education

A.1.D. Financed Inputs:

Consultants {2-1/4 P¥Y)

Commodities (laboratory equipment)

participant training {1 PY)

Other costs {preparation of education
material)

+Unbp

Cumulatrive
All Years
12
i
40
($ t housanda)
FY 719
140
90
15
_5
—
250

US. FINANCING (1n thousands of dollars)

Obligations Expendituim

Unliquidated .

Th-ough S¢piembe 30, 1977 = -

Ertimated Frucal Yep 1978 - .

To be selected

Estmaied theough Seprember 30, 1878 ~

Future Yoar Oblig

Estimatwt Towd Cost

Peopowd Fucsi Year 1979 250 250

500

PAINCIPAL CONTRACTORS OR AGENCIES
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PROGRAM: GUYANA

ACTIVITY DATA SHEET CP 19.0%

TITLE FUNDS PROPOSED OBLIGATION [/ thousands of dollars)
Rural Health Systems Health F¥ 19 ﬁr;mon
y Loan, 2.600: Grant, 300 FROJECY Loan,_ 2,600; Grant,. 300
NUMBER 5040066 nEw (B FAIOA REFERENCE INTTIAL ESTIMATED FINAL ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE
OBLIGATION OBLIGATION OF PROJECT
crRanT 3] Loan(d contivuing [ None Co Y 79 v 79 Fy B1

Purpose! To provide basic health facilities and services te the
poor majority of Guyana.

Background: Throughout Guyana, there iz a sericus ahortage of
skilled health service perasonnel, and the limited medicel
facilities and equipment in rural areas are largely obsoclete and
nonfuncticning. 1In Guyana there are only 114 medical doctors
(accounting for a dector-to-people ratlo of one per 7,000) under
the control and jurisdiction of the Ministry of Health, munici-
palities, and general corporations; 64 Public Health nurses, and
12 community health workers. The total number of health workers
of all types is approximately 2,600, located mainly in Region III
which contains Georgetown, the capital city. Medical facilicies
in Guyana are nearly all in or near urban areas. This preject
will concentrate on the establishment of an in-country cadre of
sub-professional persannel, such as medical extender (MEDEX)
personnel and community health workers {CHWs) to mssume medical
and public health responaibility in rural areas under general
physician supervisgion. The integrated system will link super-
vigien, support and referral services between the most basic
health entity in a three-tier system, Li.e., a post, ta the most
sophisticated, 1.e., a distriet hospital.

Host Country and Other Donors: The Government of Guyana 1e
expected to contribute $2.0 million to the project. The IDB is
considering a loan in the amount of $16 million and a grant of
about $1.4 for the expanslon and improvement of Guyana's health
facilities and equipment, including the eonstruction of 10
district hospitals, 13 health posts and 7 health stations;

also technical mesistance and training of administrative and
support staff is being considered as part of the project. Canada
is providing a grant for development of a HEDEX program, with the
University of Hawaii providing advisory asgsistance.

FY 1979 Program: In FY 1979, training of CHW and MEDEX personnecl
wili commence; health manuals wlll be prepared and logistical
equipment, e.g., radlos, boats, end visual aids will be provided.

Beneficiaries: It im anticipated that the 65 percent of the
population who live in the rural areas will have improved access
to health services. Unit coat per beneficlary is $§

arulative

Hajor Qutputa: Al Years
Trained CHWs 234
Tralned MEDEX workers 154
Population accesaibility to CHWs

at health post locations 134,000

Health manuals developed and
isaued 3

A.1.0. Financed Inputs: ($ thousanda)

FY 79
Grant:
Consultants (& py) 300
Total 300
Loan:
Long and short~term comaultants
(14 py) 1,000
Training and associated costs
(local and abroad) B0O
Commoditiesa (vehicles, radios,
boat and medical suppliea) 700
Contingencies and evaluation 100
Total ' 2,600

U.S. FINANCING {in thoustnds of dollars)

PAINCIPAL CONTRACTORS ON AGENCIES

Obligations Expenditurm

Through Seprembar 30, 1977 - -

Estimated Fiscal Year 1378 = =

To be selected

Esnmated 1hrough Sepiembaer 30, 1978 = el

Future Yewr Oblig

ey

Lot

Propossd Fucal Yew 1979

1-2,600 c-300 N

1-3,600  G-300

ot -A-2A10)




PROGRAM: GUYANA ACTIVITY DATA SHEET CP 79.05

TITLE FUNDS PRAGPOSED OBLIGATION (/n thoussnds of dollers)
Seed Farm Development Food and Nutrition FY 78 190 Fhoucer 500
NuseeR  S04-0065 wew [ PRIOA REFERENCE ._uzu_m__mrjoz mwar__.mnu_m%z!zrr m"qhnhwmmﬂuqno:..rﬂ.oz DATE
crant[§  Loan] conTinging 8 Congresaiconal Notification pending [Fv 7 FY 79 Fy BO
Purpese: To develop at reasonable prices & reliable source of Beneficiaries: The estimated 50,000 rural femilies and urban
viable agriculture seed that ia readily available to the farmer people who are producing food for home and market will benefit
in al] areas of the country. from the project. Especially benefited will be those producers
who are in more remote areas, whose trips to the current major
Background and Progress to Date; Expanaion and diversification souree of seed supply entalls costly and lengthy journeys. The
of domestic food crop production cartied out almost exclusively unit cost per bemeficiary 1a estimated at $10.
by small farmers is essential to permit Guyana to reduce or Cumulative
eliminate food imports, thus saving valusble foreign exchange. Major Outputs: All Yests
Quality seed, available in timely and sufficlent gquentities, {9
a critical element in this effort., In FY 78, the Government of Seed production and seed processing
Guyana (GOG) will prepare a project work plan, including identi- specialists trained 35
fication and selection of seed productlon areas, verieties and Locations of foundation seed machinery '
amounts needed. Additionally, personnel will be identified for and equipment 10
assignment to the project and the training phase of the project Central storage and processing
will commence. Land preparation will also begin as well as facilities established 3
initial seeding. Regional storage and distribution
outlets establiished 13
Host Country and Cther Donors: The GOG contribution is ’
estimated at $800,000 over the project life. This prolect is A.1.D. Financed Inputa: : (5 thousands)
complementary to and an expanded part of the present Legume ’ FY 79
Production Program currently being carried out by GOG agri-
culture staff, with assistance of the Inter-Americsn Institute Technical advisory services (25 pm) 110
of Agricultural Sclenmces (I1CA). In-country training 60
Equipment and commodities (specialized
FY 1974 Program: Technical advisory services and local training tractor, seeds) _0
will continue to be provided to assist with the planting and
harvesting of the seed cropa, processing of the seeds, and Total 190

distribution of the seeda to atorage and marketing centers.

1S, FINANCING (In thousandt af defiass) PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOAS OR AGENCIES
Obligations Expondituret Unliquidated

Through Septamber 30, 1977 - - -

Conmaned F el You 1978 310 240 To be selected
[ Eviemaned theough Sepiomber 30, 1978 310 240 ‘10

Ertimated Cost
Propaw Foacal Yesr 1919 150 o = - 200
1o
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PAOGAAM:  GUYANA ACTIVITY DATA SHEET Ch 19.05
T FUNDS PROPOSED DBLIGATICN {in thuusends uf dofturs)
'FE OF
Rural Roade Food & Hutritton Fv e Grant-600 vmo;n«ﬁonaum.uoo“ Grant-1,700
NUMECR  504-0068 NEW L) PAIDA REFERENCE g INITIAL ESTIMATED FINAL ESTIMATED COMPLETHON DATE
cnant £ Loan(3 contenuvg K] ¢ Congressional Notification, 11/15/77 wm_.mnm:_oz ww_.%::oz wu mzueumnq

Purpose: ﬂo.unnmsmnzmz and expand the capacity of the Minilstry of
Works and Transport ta maintain and construct Guyana's road sys-
tems including a modest feeder road component. +

has almost doubled in the last ten
irrigation and flood control develop-
by other donors, 1s expected to
years. Roads are the key link in

the rice production chain as harvested rice must be artifically
dried, away from the filelds, within three days of the harvest
befare it can be safely stored in bulk. Since much of the harveat
period occurs during the ralny meason, and movement of the crops
to deying facilitles i3 on lees than all-weather roads, heavy
vehicles become begged down and transport of the harvest out of
the fields comes to a halt. This etoppage of road tranaport
results In excesslve moisture to the rice crop and its consequent
spoilage.

Background: Rice production
years, and, with three major
ment projects being financed
deuble again in the next cen

This combined loan/grant proiect is intended to emsure an
adequately malntained and expanded rural road trangportation
system ro facilitate the movement of farm produce, In FY 1978,
werkshop facilitfes will be expanded, procurement of workshop

and laboratery testing equipment, tools and spare parts will take
place and a major technical assistance tralning program will
begin.

Host Country and Other Donors: The Covernment of Guyana's (GOG)
contribution to the project amounds to $2.6 million., Thia pro-
ject will complement other donor land development programs being
financed by the World Bank, Cavibbean Development Bank and the
Inter-American Development Bank by providing an adequately main-

tained road system in the project areas,

FY 1979 Program:

Beneficlaries:
road system, the project ia expected to benefit, at a ainimum,

16,000 farm families who will make use of new and improved roads
to bring their produce to market.
estimate, the cost per farm family would be $790.,

Major Outputs:

Overhaul construction equipment
Train equipment cperators
Train mechanics

Train engr's/eupervisors
Construct workshops & lab.
Construct feeder roads (milea)

The focus in FY 1979 will be to install major
rebuilt workshop equipment; construce a new solls and marerials
laboratory; and train supervisors, foremen and mechanics.

By expanding the area of influence of the rural

A.1.D. Financed Inputs:

Consultants (%6 pm}
Tralning (30 pm)
Total

Based on this conservative

Cumulative
All Years
52
213
202
329
2
50

{$ thousanda)
FY 79
530
20
600

ﬁ ——

US. FINANCING {n thousands of doilars)

. Obligaiians Expundituses Unliquidatad
Theourh Sepremoes 30,1977 L 6,200 - L6,200
d Frical You 1978 GCB00] L 805 G 300
U\ Sentmie 30 V978 L _6,200 G BOO| 1 A05 G 100 L 5,395 ¢ 500

# bt boscal Tagr 1979

G 600 G300

Futuia Yew Oblgaviony |

Estimated Tanal Coux

L 6,200 G 1,700

PRINCIPAL CONTAACTORS OR AGENCIES

Ta be selected.

711

O-1-A-2.(12D



PROGRAM: CUYANA ! ACTIVITY DATA SHEET cP 79.08
TITLE
Rice Stabilizacion FuNDS Food and Nutrition ”dou“oumu Oa_.ﬁ_.M_”u..._cz I thoumads of dolters) FEOF
_1mohna L 5,600 ¢ 800
NUMBER  504-0071 NEw [ PRIOR REFERENCE : r.._-_m_ﬁn:ox mw_r._m»“mo FANAL ESTIMATED COMPLETION OATE
IGATION OF PROJECT
crant (@ Loas] CONTINUING nc:wunuu»onou:zrn:»nwnK:r pending [FY 78 FY g7 FYo a3
Purpose: To construct three new regional rice paddy drying and FY 1979 Program: The design of facilities will be finallized,

grain atorage centers in rice producing areas, and to reconstruct
a rice packaging and warketing plant.

Background: Guyana is a country of small rice growers, however,it
has continually been faced with insufficient rice paddy drying or
storage capacity vie-a-vis its level of production. A FY 1969
A.I.D. loan provided financing for the erection of aix paddy dry-
ing and storage centers and one milled rice facility with a toral
capacity estimated at 52,000 metric tons. With rice preduction
nearly doubling between 1968 and 1977 (120,000 W/T to 224,000 M/T)
and with production expected to Increase to 500,000 M/T by 1987
as a result of three large irrigation and land development proj-
ects financed by other donors, the need for drying and storage
facilities, now acute, will become more severe in the next ten
years. Additionally, there 1s a need to reconstruct the Ceorge-
town rice packaging and marketing plant deatroyed by fire in
August 1977 1if Guyana 1s to have the ability to ship rice, its
second highest foreign exchange earner, at a time it is experi-
encing severe balance-of-payment problems, In FY 1978, an up-
daring of the 1967 feasibility study is o be completed to make
it relevant to changed processing and engineering technologies.
Additionally, an agriceltural consulting firm will assist in pro-
curement of equipment for the storage, drying and packing facil-
ities.

Host GCountry and Dther Nonora: The Covernment of Guyana's {GOG)
contribution will be $4 million, The project will complement
other donor efforts in expansion of rice production by providing
new paddy drying and storage facilities to process Ingreasing
outputs. An IBRD irrigation and fleod contrel prelect will devel-
op 45,000 additional acres for rice cultiavtion. Two other large
rice cultivation expansion prejects are being financed by the
Inter-American Development and the Caribbean Development Banks.

procurement ordering will be completed and construction will begin
on the packaging plant and on the six new regionsl dryingltorage
centers.

Beneficiaries: The project will directly benefic the estimated
20,000 families, montly small farmers, engaged in rice cultiva-
tion and assure or create new employment for an estimated 3 to S
thousand people engaged in activities relating to drylng, storage
and packeging. Based on the estimated beneficiary figure of
20,000 families, cost per family would approximate $589.

Cumulative

Major Outputs: All Years
Train farm management cadre 40
Train equipment mechanics and

electriciane BO
Conat d i

packaging plade P SxPore 1
Construct and fully equip new regional

drylng/storage centers 6

A.1.D. Financed Inputs {5 thousands)

FY 79
Consultants (Engineer and Agricuiturai) (80 pm) _400
Total 400

US. FINANCING {in th i3 01 dullars) PRINCIPAL CONTRACTORS OR AGENCIES
Expenditures Untiquidatsd
Through Seprember 30, 1977 -
m:_u.._w__m.ﬂmﬂmumﬂa. 1500 - To be selected
Extmated thiough Sepiamber 10, 1978 1,000 L 4,600
Estims stal Cost

Propased Frucal Yesr 1379 [ 400 L 5,600 G 800

712
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rnocAaaM:  GUYANA ACTIVITY DATA SHEET e 71.0%
TITLE FUNDS PAOPOSED CBLIGATION [in thousendt of doliars)
P 100 [bRgeEr 1,214
Special Development Activities Selected Development Activities PROJECT X,
NUMBER 5004-0031 New [ PRIOR REFERENCE  FY 7B %_-.m_;r._._o: m"d_.._.;)“m%zrz..r m"duo_dmm%qno:vrm:oz DATE
anant [ Loan] conTinuing [R Latin America Programs, p. 124 FY mw FY mw Fy 85
Purpose: To promote development initiatives at the community Major Outputa: All Years: Projects are dependent on specific
levels, fecusing on Guyana's more remote aress, by partially asglatance requeste submitted by communities and other local
financing small self-help projects (normal maximum $5,00C per organlizations, hence cutputa cannot be pre-determined. There
project) of direct benefit to participating communities. are expected to be, however, clinice constructed, additions to
schools, Sasie wvater suppiy systems established and similar
Background and Progress to Date: Since the inception of this community endeavors.
preject {n 1963, sssistance has been provided to a variety of
community gelf-help activities incloding construction of addi- Beneficiaries: Normally small community groups unable, due to
tional rooms for community clinica, providing inatruction lack of funds, to finance solely on their own. An estimated
material and/or rehabilitating trade and vocstional training sverage number of beneficlaries per project is 500, an average
centers, purchasing such things as pilpe for a community's of $8 per person based on average project cost of $4,000.
water system or books for a rural school. All projects te
qualify for this small grant assistance must have a self-help A.1.D. Financéd Inputa: (% thousands)
component, e.g., community provides labor for adding a room FY 7%
to clinic, the grant provides funding to purchase cement or
woed. During FY 1977, a total of twenty-five community projects Community self-help projects 160
were supported by the project, for an average cost of $4,000 per
preject, These welf-help activities Included repalrs to a rural Total . 100

school; the supply of agricultural tools te another school,
providing funds to build a small bridge, providing piping for
water supplies at three different locationz and funding part of
the construction cost of a medical hut, Twenty-three of the
twenty=-five community projects assisted were in rural areaa of
the country.

Host Country and Other Donors: No government contributions are
made to these activities. Local groups however generally
contribute half of the cost of each project.

FY 1979 Program: As in the FY 78 program, high priority will
continue to be given to assistance to construction of small
¢linics and schools in rural areas,

U.S. FINANCING ({a thouunds of dellan} PRINCIPAL CONTAACTORS OR AGENCIES
Obligationy Enpenditurn Unligundated
Thiough Sepramber 30, 1977 414 365 49
Estimatod Fieal Yew 198 100 130 None
Eviimated 1hrgugh Seprember 30, 1978 514 495 19
Future Yuar Obligations Ectimsted Totai Cont
Propowd Fircal Yeer 1579 100 BOD 1,114

713 .U.LLb..N\?A&



COuUNTRY1 GUYANA IUsS,FISCAL YEARS = MILLIONS OF NOLLARS)
At m e m————— SoeemeescesecU 5,CVERSEAS LOANS AND GRANTS-0RLIGATIONS AND | OAN AUTHORTZATIONSmeama
, TOTAL REPAY- TpTAL LESS
mwweme= FOREIGN ASSISTANCE ACT mmmrsmcies LOANS MENTS  REPAYMENTS
FERIOD . AND AND | AND
! GR&NTS  INTEREST INTEREST
PROGRAM 1974 1975 1976 T 1917 194A=77  1046=77 1946=77
TLECON, 485187 ,«T0Tar 3% 1.3 2.0 2,1 6.3
LOMNS . iianaane - l.0 1.8 - 6.2
GRANTS s e v isannsanss 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1
ALATD AND BREDECES 0.1 1.0 1.8 . 6.1
LUBNS, it nnaes - l.0 1.8 - 6,2
GHRANTS Loy yusn 0.1 bl * - 0,1
ISEC.SUPP, 485157, ), - =hi b =1t =)
B.F0AD FOR PEaCE 4.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 .
Loans, .., - - - - -
Rkar5,, . 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 -
TITUE [=TOTaL . - - - - - 2
REPAY. TN $-LDANS..,.. - - - - - =
VAY. TN FOR, CURAL. ... - - - - - £
TITLE d1=Thtal.,.ue... Gl 0.2 0.2 0.1 ] m
E.RELIEF Fr.DEV ¢ wFP, 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 . “
YOL.RELTEF AGENCY,.... - - - - - o
w
C.OTHER ECON. a$S1ST,,. . 0.1 . - - 3
PPN - - - - - ﬁ
T carenans [ 0.1 . - - %
PEACE CORPS,,.,., - - - - - w
OTHER . it iivrrnnas . t.1 . - - o
TTuMIL. &8518T.-T0Ta(.,. - - - - m
LORNS. . tviinranvss - - - - 3
GRANTS . it inennnnen - - - - «<
[
AMAP GRANTS,.,..... - - - - g
B.CREDIT SalLE5-FHS,, - - - - @
CoMASE GRONTS, ., ipua. - - - - o
o. NeFXCESS £TOCK, ., - - - - 3
E.QYHMER GRANTS.,..,,,. - - - - 2
L 3
TI1.TOTAL ECON.L MWIL,,., 0.2 1.3 2.0 0.1
LOANG, . veua, - 1.0 1.8 -
GRANTS . i uguss 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.1
ATHFR US + DaNS, - b - -
EX=IM Pahr LOANS 1,6 . - - -
ALL OTwrm,, en - 4.8 -
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY. DREYFUS. MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN. INC.
1256 MARKET STREET AT CiVIC CENTER

CHARLES A CammY

BLMjAMIN DREYFUS

FRANGIS 4 MCTERMAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 BAN JOSE OFFICE
ALLAN RNQTERY —

JAMES HERNDON (RIS BES.T1S1 250 S0 MARKET STREET
PAviD L PESONEN t4i=] Boa- 313y : BAN JOSE 95013
BRIANC WaLSH CABLE avDRESS “DRYCAF 1408 2B6.92322

Qr COuNELL
DOoMALE L. A KEREDN

COLLEEN G. HALR July 29, 1978

Mr, Skip Roberts

Director of Criminal TInvesti
c/o Police Headquarters

Eve Leary

Kingston, Georgetown

Guyana, South America

Dear Mr. Roberts:

I am attorney for Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ
in the United States, My client has informed me that your
office is conducting an investigation into the complaints
- filed regarding Deborah Layton aka Deborah Blakey.
I would appreciate your sharing with me the current status of
the case, in order that I might discuss its ramifications with
my clients here. You may check with Maria Katsaris, Tim Carter
or Debbie Touchette at the Peoples Temple headquarters in
Georgetown, phone #71924, for verification. Thank you for
any assistance you might provide.

Sincerely,

CHARLES R. GARF!? C/

CREB/jc

cc: Maria Katsaris

D-1-B- 1 (D



‘ LAW QFFICES OF
GARRY. DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN. INC.

1256 MARKET STREET AT CiviC CENTER

CrRARLES R GARRY

BLriaM N DREYFUS
FRANCIS J McTERNAR SAN FRANCISCO 94102 SAN JOSE OFFICE
AL BRDISRY — —_—
SAMLE HERNDON 280 3O MARKET §TAEET
DAVID £ FESONES (415: 884.313) BAN JOEE #5113
BRIANC WALSH CANLE ADDRESE "DRYCAP * (408 X06.8222

COF COUNSEL
DONALD L A KEREON
COLLEEN G HAsS J\le 79 , 1978

Mr, Skip Roberts

Director of Criminal Investigation
cfo Police Headquarters

Eve Leary

Kingston, Georgetown

Guyana, South America

Dear Mr. Roberts:

I am attorney for Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ

in the United States. My client has informed me that your
office is conducting an investigation into the complaints
filed regarding Deborah Layton aka Deborah Blakey.

1 would appreciate your gharing with me the current status of
the case, in order 'that I wmight discuss its ramifications with
my clients here, You may check with Maria Katsaris, Tim Carter
or Debbie Touchette at the Peoples Temple headquarters in
Georgetown, phone #71924, for verification. Thank you for

any assistance you might provide.

Sincerely,

CHARLES R, CARK ‘;/7

CRB/jc

¢c: Maria Katsaris

- \MVWW
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY. DREYFUS, McTERNAN. BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO 24102

| GINE M LIHAN _ | GHIRLE MOHAN
|

Ms. Maria Katsaris
P.0, Box 893 .
Georgetown, Guyana, South America
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Skip Roberts Debo_rl.‘n Touchette
w/Sharon A. & Deb, T, July 22, 197§

—-Sharon meked him if the fire report was ready, and could we have it

-he said that we could not have it and infact couldn't see it, but that he would
tehl what 1t said.

=he said the report eumsed up things in foure catagorical possibilities;

a. tould nave been done by a prangster

b. Mr. Viner-someone may have been trying to get rid of him {there had been inner

disputes}
c. Mr, Chung and Mr. Richmond might have been involved. {twe people in positions
of responsibility at the Pegusas Hotel)

d. P,T. could have done 1t to get rid of Mrs. Hunter
=he said the only resson that they had even mentioned P.T. was because epople
were hanglng around there for hours, not that they rhought P,TI, was involved

~he said you cannot play the role of the police in Guyana, said that we should
not have been down there watching Mrs Hunter, because we just fell into the
hands of that woman

=He saild even Af I were in the United States{ref. to himself
someone around, the police would waon step mé and question
T was doing.

=he said that {n the future we should do as we had done in the past, to let hirm
know wh'en some suspicious clartcter comes arpund and he will alteady be abde to
be avare of the situation and cap deal with it wmore easlly when something comes
up.

~he mgde gome remark about the folice just puttin us on the file because thev
didn’t like someone trylng to do there job for them

~He said his opinion was Mr. Chung & Mr Richmond had a fued and it caused alot
of factionalisw within the mgaff

=He said we shoild get our lawyer to write officially to the Commigsicner of
Police and ask for the report or something to show clearence, If someone

wrote them, sald we could put it in such a way that would show P,T. was not
involved

=The phone rang and we thanked him for his assistance and left.

) and was following
me alot as to whar

Doi-B-l (D
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SXIP ROBERTS - "7 APRIL 22, 1978
- AFPI W/ SARDY AM0S PERORAY TOUCMETTE
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE -

- =ie Suid Share wms no Anvigtigation fres the CID dept. I1f ther was, he
would know about it,

"o «~the -u{ time he wouldn't Enow wey 1T it was politice!, (subversive)
P =then all they would éo was listen, mccumulate information and relay it,
=said it wasn't wnusual we were shecked in the beginning, all ehurches

are ohacked by the CID, we Gon’t just allow ® 1o some into the
- ¥ #ountry and set wp a shurch,
B . © =salé he wap in the U.8., gpent time in Nashington, Ohacigo, & Buyton,

R but didn't 1iXe New York,wpaid it was & terrible place

; ) R -~Re @aid there are besutifuf‘places in the United States.

. A ' : IEL ~He has a friend in ‘Taland, has dought g fancy nbae thare

T e : - - . =#ail we are & progrestive wommunity, wo maturslly we will be harrussed
: ' LT . .-—e‘-—uidlit would gventually go sown, a3 it iz, ke hasn’'t herd sush en P, 7.

| §
* g =pald {n 77, alot ¢f news, 78, maby thirty situvations, 79, ‘|aby twenty
- ' situations ect, wntil mothing, is § way things go.
=Ms thougnt the church hsadet by 8 & criainal situation
- “dealing with passporis ect. Bome s up in & mesting and
| ]

7 c "Hent onsd thel he Nad met Harrites, sald he liked har.

«Ye asked about Sandy Jones and Tim, said he resembered that dig hu:k‘{ vy,
-asked about the people he met st Redds Prerro’s party, (Mike and Ded
-l¢ 3210 he showsd Pauls Adars the repert by Fadmore, ssid to Fadmors that
=he wns saying illisal things in that, i people fron the ., §, #ing seathin-
§oof slout Zuyana, then theres sooething wrops with thez, and what he
. was saying wsz anto-govt, .
) =said the F.K.'s worries are that people see good things in other countries )
1ike the :1.S. ang waat to lepvs To g4 terg. pleeig, Lvermanss momwa s
€0 to New York
-mzttm F.Z. mants thes to realise is they can d¢ nies things with this
eountry
=sizd he was out of the country when we had cur graz doing some wtudy in
mfln.nﬁ or. 4 fraud ease, he would know the rewults in abous five das,
~881d we ghouli not worry abeut things that may happe:, fece toes pr 1-e-
core.
-s2id their filer s 0ul¢ ghor rore focr entaries of the bad thingre in the .8
-Sharces agre:’, sald thare were movies that glamorized alot of thine
=ir the U.S. that mads pe;le Sisatigfies, *
=%# sgresd that was @0, bui...
~¥at can I say to gomsone who i poor, mees w movie with R mar that has
~fine clothes, fancy cars, and alot of girls under each ars of all sites
~~and ghapes at his disposel? mhat can I say thats ba¢ about that?, I don't
::no' ﬂut.. b:d lhO:: t:n:. 1 l’?ont thin.ln the g.s.. I know what it's like
«He w2 ents eouldn’ o anyth st us, it i3 not a police matter
if nardon't mee their chiﬁr:gf fea ' e
=¥hy tht'zoliu may 8o iz go to your place and invistagate the situation,
ask you why you won't let the parents on to your property?
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It would be better for you if you let them,in that they may go back to

the U.S. and say F.T. wouldr't let me see my child becmuge %e wa:s crzired
Up, beaten with marks gll over kim, this type of thing.

~said he personally isnt worried about us., =e 2idn’t-have anv proilerg
with us.

~asked us if we had & new truck, spigd he noticed it down town witr alo-

of people in it,

Sharen tald hirm Stues wrote the Senators... saving we were holdirg veorle
afainst their will., the State Dept wrote all of them saying tna: Stoe- ¢
infoermation was not accurate, meCoy checked us out and found tne r.mere to
te unfounded, -

-s=id trhings are goinge yvour way,

Dot- Bl M



SKIP RC3ERTS
6/6/78
Debbie, Tim, Maria
He said the report on the criminal investigations of tre firee
at the Fegasus was not in yet. Ye maid he had totally farsotter
about it and that he dicd not think anything would come of it,
The police think the fires are the result of internal bickerirg
at the gxxff Pegasus between the employees and the manacement,
and that they cannot think of any other motive, “e saic that
we cannot have & copy of the report, but that we car quote rir
saying that PT had nothing to dc with the fires. Ye cannct
authorize putting anything into writing. That would have to
come from the comnissioner and from the ministry. Ve "assured”
us that he was confident that we would not be in the repert and
that anythine ir regards to our people had been droppecd, Tre
reason he did not have the report vet he saicd was because the
are very understaffed. We told him how Kathy “unter was savirc
ovtrageous things in the press about not only us, bdut alse the
goverment and the police department, Ye said if we could crow
hir copies of the articles, they might be able to write & letter
refuting whatever it was that she said, B5ut he would have to
actually see the article, That was atout all that was said., It
wag a very brief visit., He was his usual phoney, frierndly self,
an¢ [ocked about the mercenaries some more. “e does not telleve
it at all and acts like we mre crazy parancicés or soret-ineg,
Said he will come up to Jonestowr this montr or next. ° % \{’g\
—Wy—-O G




skip Roberts Deborah Touchette £ 72 Joww
W/ Terri Jones May 26, 197¢
Deborah Touchette

-At firgt he paid he couldn’t see us until next week, and just as

we started to go, he sent a message for us to Come in.

-We told him that a werious problem had come up, and that a few of
our members had been taker to the police station, and they had just
as much right o be in that area as any body else,

-Before I could finixh what ] was saying, he answered "“rightfully so,
rightfully so. . &

-1 asked him what he ment by that? Crt amd v mbing e o who gt an rarde”
~He said they had no right to be theressnooping around, he said there
had been a seriep :0f fires at the Pegusas causing thousands of
dollars worth of dammage and his people wer down there trying to
find out what was behind it ‘all. He said they vere picking up
anybody in the area that looked suspicious, or was lurking &bout,
vhat were your people doing #iown there anyway?

-We told him the same thing we told Mingo, and that when she had
come into the country she had used the Prime Ministers name and
Minister¥ Mingo, and had entered fradulantly. We had found out
through Pat 5Small, who we bumbted into accidently, and had gone

to the Pegusas to meet her and find out why dhe had come un-
announced. She asked to go up t¢o the project and to meet with

cde. Jim Jones,

~We told €athy that cde. Jones was not there, but if ghe wvanted to
come up any way, she was welcome, but she acted abnormally to this
-Skip said well I met with her for over an hour, and she said all
sorts of things about you people, but I Xnew momething was funny
from the moment I herd her name. I recognized it from the articles
that Paula had submitted to me in the beginning that she and her
husband had written from the Ukiah Daily Journal.

~He said it was B good thing Paula had gotton those things toc me
long age, because shes an older woman, and she sounds convincing

to some of those people vho knov nothing about your organization.
=" don't like her though! he gaid, ghag plaving alot of games,

ahe doean't really sdile, she just squints her eyes, shes phony.
-“One thing about her is , she rontradicte herself too much” he said.
-"she said she had to hawk some diammonds to come down here, but ghe
has the money to spend all over the place in the little shops, buving
dresses and this sort of thing. Shes not careful in how she talks.
="Both the commissioner and myself were up there for some time.

=1 didn’t believe her, and ! was getting tired, sa ghe directed most
of her conversation to the Commissioner. She brought it too our
attention that there had been no drills or fires until she had
sarrived at the hotel, she tried to maxe it 1look like you people ...

~
¥
s

]

]

&

were regponzible for the fires.- T s " Sl knee Y e Som e o ‘;"'-'.\.‘:"
-Ne told him we didn't even know ther was a fire....we vere avare of ., ‘2.

the drills, but nev nothing othervise,.

~we told him that we had received a phone Ccall from a woman faking

an wccent and she enguired about Cde. Jim Jones and hie vareabouts,

we knev she vas suppesed to be leaving the country that same day
actording to Min. Mingo o some of our people went down to see if

she vag still there, because we thought it was a possibility the
calle could be comming form her.

-we asked him if he couldn’'t see how unlogical it would be for us to
stick around the area if we wee setting fires? and in the first place
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-none of our people have criminal records, and ve have never had any
trouble since we have been in Guyana, so wve don't understand why

our people were picked up, and singled out and even one of the

girls wvas intimidated, one of the officers told her, if she didn‘t

talk she would be mhde to leave the country. We said sphe was

very young, asian background and didn't speak english very well,

and even vhen she was trying to explain what she had said to the police
she didn't do it very well,-" wih wes sl —-\nu.ﬁm‘i‘m R R L
-He said yem but she wvas found upstairg in the hall ways, not down »
in the lobby
-Terri told her that she was young and nev and of course she would

be curricus toc see the hotel.
-We told him that Tim C. had taken it on himeelf to go down to

the Pegusag after he had received the call and had taken Daisy

with him,

-Skip said "In the U.5. you can have private detectives, but not

in Guyana, you have to call the police, that is left up to the

military and the police.
-"Why didn't you call me?" he asked, in the past Paula always called

me, even in this case with Tim Stoen, she called and I got right

on to it,

=1 told him we didn't know, but in the foture we would call him

right away. but we had reported it to Mingo and he had assured us

that she would be leaving the ocuntry right away, so we went down

to see if she had, or would,after the call.

~He said that the lennion colmets had been met on ifre and that ig
expensive in Guyana, you didn't know ther was a fire?
~We told him we absolutely did not mnow, it only makes sénse,

we would'nt have been Aown there if we knew.
-Well you feel right in to her hands then, she knew ther was fireg and
she used it against you.

=He said he didn't think we were responsiblie, but he thought it was

a concidence mince we didn't know. Can you understand why we thought
what we didy
-Terri asked if we were still under invistisation? ,
—He said 'No." - ™ wseml ¥t dehov Snink wm Plc [Fo o, et vt TIhii em Tt
-She ssked if any of the people would have a criminal record? L
-He said no, it would just go on file that certin guestions had been
agked and Answersd on the report in connection with the Pegusas
incident (on the file on the Pegusas)

-He said the U.S. embaassy had called him wanting to xnow if what

theéy had herd was true, that mome of the F.T. had been BIrested” ]
-Skip said he told them no, it wasn't true, but at that time he didn't
knov anything about it. he later found put that it was true that some o
of them had been picked up. !
~While we. “were sitting there the phone rang and a reporter from the
Guyana Chronicle ¢alled and aked him if it was true what he ahd

herd that some of the members of the pecples temple had been arrested?
~he denied it to the press

-we agked who the =an was that asked?
=He wvanteed to knov why we wanted to know?

~I told him that's alright if he didn't want to tel]l me, but

other wime we were just wondering.

-he snid he couldn't remember the mans name, but he vas an east

indien fellow vho hms been with the chronicle along time, sort of
heavy set

| (oy
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~I honestly can't resember his name, you people might know him.
-call me back later, call me in an hour, I'l]l remember by then, or
call me tomorrow. {there were some people in his office sc

We nad waliked
out of the office and come back in to ask the reporters name)

-We invited him to J/town, he said he didn't like t0 go in those
out of the way places, ssid hds wife was interested in going.

-1 ghess it would help you if 1 did go up sometime and then I could
tell people that I have been ther and seen all the good things.

I guess I will go sometime, he said.

M oowid ke dudet miml Wwthy Wodes Rl meab W e with Tim Sveerd
¢ we AW e e dh Wl WA W ke sAme asen e Wty o e hed
awlen an Fuawaa - R anet P haa®, At eeewtomert w aseple o
Heas AT oo plued  £wht wl hen mamds L oeeo sk bl o qust
vfh-\ LR TUR - ST LT

AW s R oweel e gt ceubsgpemdence m-..‘.n\\) €unm ohoiste- T0 %

R T L AT YR W, S VT R R e g e v L
‘?’uﬂ. atat madth o ;.

K allo 2acd pudl Bikdem cafd Aim, aad £ & had'nd been Lo him
ould
-\'\«.J ‘:3 hact Sgent Har wighd douin there

Tt Bt (W



ra

DBl



g ,blﬁ.

S
A,

L%

"ot

Skip roberts

5/29/7¢

Detbie, haria

se only saw him for about tern minutes and he had several interuTiic-s,

wmen we gave him the messare atcut  clor

cut vis < 2 ogeld togs
r.ce- exesrt som= - T
T 2Tz oszionet talkeg o vln, e oir T
"z @i¢ not knew rir well and ned nct talked to recentiy, Tmat vz-
z=out el) ke said., In fact, =2 ‘ust mosily locked at us with w-at
would gav was z smur or condesendinr smile om +is Face, ing of liae,
so what? What are vou in here tellins me this for®™ You are alwee co--
cerned with suck sturid triare was now he tried to corme off, e ko

Ye was lvinr about “.cCov, and ne wouldr't resrond 1¢ whal we wers cainr,

like he knew sometnine and wasrn't goins to sav. s sald re dic noct rauz
time tc shew us our Tile, that londéys were g ad day and that iec b be
tafd told ue te ceme in orn Tuesday, E:ebbie said tris was tre t-ird tire

“e& has rot shown it te u5:7 S0 we are roinr teo trv oagali-s todayr., e tried
to come merors like he was verv friendly tre wrole tire and ket t-ie
srmile or nis face the whole time, It wze strarce. ¢ cne srmiles streic-t
without ever changing thelr eapressicn.  Alsc, wnen e

e sald, "ok, so vou are the Terscn who cdoes not wert

o+ N
[

nedt =y personal opinion, and I den't krow vim, Tu
Trigad if he wasrn't CIA. ~-ig walls have mll these certificgtes z-z rcivicnee
cn tner of T.S. military ang srecial warfare traini-r prosrame, stc.
Aleo, althourh ne 1s Tuvanese, “e comes off more like he is Armerica-.

Ue comes off like 2 liberal, wit tyre of perscn, tvet vou fuet doo’s
see werc in Tuvana,

(ne other thinc that he said, whick thourtt was nis way of puiti-g o us

down--vher we Tirst fot trere he said in a "iocxins” manner, "wsll, -

™m
<
m

the mercenaries come cver your wall »etT"”

Just for information: a pkam police officer came in while we were
talking to him and said he had the tweo pecrle thev Tusted at tne
airport here for him to ouestion.

DBl ()



SKIF nubedTo, DIRECTOR OF TAD ORIl Zoal TWVELTIGAIIo., DCFATT ST
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Commniss)oner of }olice Lloyd carker met with him and a fex other healc
of department: withir the police force. _arker taid we were beln

harTassel mnd there was a lot of nit-picking at us 11; there. ne tel’

ther about the shooting and the robbery and the pepple in tae bus:
and that he thought we should keep the gate closed. e also

told the- about governmert's positdorn toward uz. e told ther abs_-
his recomtendation: about lighting and fencin,.

Y,

Wotaet s 42 A .
bertz 1= the head o

dobeTh

was in ..atthews Rlidie to glve evidence in a fraud case and wac acked

by Inepector wenjatin, ieginnal ..inister Samichael and uwegcory .asz
after they had spoken to leon -roussard to go out and investizate the
charges, FAL .0-Z was not up there for the reason of investigating .o,
but because he happen=d to be there until he .ot an alTplere out cr went

te court or something, they asked hir to got to our faru.

Fal ("% had never heard about us tefore and in his report he rade refererce:

as 17 the government did pot really know what we weres dolng up there,
tarbugut tuzt our Tarn should be gone over thoroughly to check Loz =uc!
thinze ar parijmasia and oplum which are known to have & ve., lucrative
narket and which we Kpoow to e growlng 1a Tuyana.

1 thlink it significart that aoberis even shawe? we tre file. e -zt

not hold zuch stored in it or he would nol have showf u:, 4
was on the level. 1 think he knows ruzn rore “lan e let oo 3
accusatlon: coming out of Callfornlaz and tne variouc #lements 31 haracs
ment that we are getting here alsa. e did not play dumb, but he simzl;
did not offer any extra informatlon.

The report pralsed our work and thought the farr. impressive, however e

gquestioned how 1t coul® have come abo:t. .roussard mentioned some:
atout a slave coleny and iA (e guoted hir and also went on to c2r toat
he saw penple there workin. very hard  which lobericr rcommented tra: it

shovs that TAUCES 1s afraid of work). hoberts also reraried atcot !

1O s surprise about”why would Anmericans who had so much in the ...
want 1o cose to Suysma whleh is under strain”, noberts sald trat 4=

shows by hls commern® that if he were atle to get a visa tc tne ..., e

would be gone. D__' l_, 6 - { (\qw

Hoberts sald that we must keep in mind that Iil..l.l had never heard ol

us before, there fore when he came upor this eity in the Juncle witrn 00
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Americans and the only thing that he had heard about us wat that we ran
a slave colony and we deat people and stole old people’s social security
checks that 1t might influence his thinking, The peint is that the persons
influencing his thinking are Carmicahel, Gakkin, and senjazin. I tolid
doberts that the man was unfriendly and that he took two mwt plcturer
Cne, of the xam radlo antenna, and two, of the garbage pit, roberis sev
no pentiar that plectures were taken written in i..: rc,ori, but tna* he
would ask fadmgre about 1. .

Hoberts suggested that the best way that we could allay many pes;le:
paranoiz and curlosity abovt our farn is to do a very thorouchx pletuzs
layeut and submit it to the newspaper =¢ tha! people would be expere!
to what we are delng witheul thinkdng 3t is sore clandestine operatiz.,
Fobert: chairs *hat ne had Fas.lne corme into hir office and save of a2
good chewin; out foT aszuzing that the gSovernmert and the pclice anz

in particularly his departmert knew nothing about the Americas faxi.

JGoberts also claimed te have told FAU that he inex about uc fron the

time that we came into the country. [-hen we were buying the J U K, re

went out or g fishing crulse which wWas really to check 1nto fish and fuel

spugglins technigues. The cruise happered to be the same eveing that we

wWere loOXilig dmwe ww, i, the Bmm boat, I was asked to cook and I didn't

knew how to ¢cook at that time and I sabatojed the food. It was bel and

he had not forzetten, nor dic he neslect to tell everydhe that zentions

Feoples Terple. ..aybe not a good impressisn, however, D made an lmsre:ilon

on hir that he hasn't fogzotten,)

Cne of the primary questions that FAJ b put in his Teport was, "..o-

do we get our fund:s?” Soberti: wa: Sayimg, even If you d¢ el soclal

security checks fror senior cltizers, i1t 1: none of cuwr concern. 1 told

hir that we are funded by dometion:. Le sald that there must be corziderally

less denatiang with se -many people here. I told ni- that the churc! hLzd

not decreazed and a church that nad¢ several thousand members could till

get donations. Loberts was not eynmieal, however, he did get a few juestlens

in with diacretion. =ne is very sophisticat=d in police detectlive wort. ..o

[ ) uppau-tc'{'rery ruch for us, and he may well be, but I dorn't underesilxzte
Zying a5 & aetective.

A L dalan mm oo oao smeuial zie & FRVE LS
hls ey . - n€ LaKes On a very casual alr. =ne gave us !

rutbers and as I told haren, 1t makes it easier if we just call and give
his the informstion rather thar hirm having to diz 1t upywhich wae why 2

assume he gave us his home number;,
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K. Owerall, I think Eoberts is for us. I don't think be could have maintalne?
1 an alr of sapport through the entire interview without Melng soweutat
sinoeTe. Mo safid thet in his sxperience with the Folics Pept. that the
kinds of things that sost groups face if they ave Peins harasses ie that
perile will sither accuse then of someihing strocisus 1l Duyln,
tables alive) or something to smear thelr morality, by suggestin, thin(:
™ \a such as orgler or the spposite-they can't have sex at all. hes salc thet
you weually find these kinds ©F rumo¥e around large groupe which are Just
gatting settled no matter shat they are trying to domisslonaries or
: whatever——a a-qgll.?hmnu T S RiSBAORATies because he mows our
s oommituent to soclalfss). Ke sald thet thic S5 somaon where any large

Froup settles.

Lo I bave heard froe sosecie slas on ¢ Omaual besis that Joberts 15 & very

sansitive persons and one of the fev in the police Torce with a consclence.
I don't kmov how true this is, because I dor‘t knovw his well enough, but
I 432 thizk his suggestion about a pictorial presentation for the newcpaper
- & positive comment.
¥. Roberts clains that because we have left the American dream and all of 4he
televisions and material tm.nes that the average person both in the ...
and 1n Guyana will think we are vp to sosething by cowing here. hoberi:
ssld that the average American car undarstend Af an Americyn cone:z ani?
starts o business cooperative and gets wvervons elss to do the work and
he oollects the profits. That iz just a good businessman, but they can't
‘: ndsrstand why gnyone would actually wadt to ©OFs 19 Live in Luysna.
- It weuld shake the American people up. a=hy would we want to leave, eic.
C. 3e sald that we oould expect parents to start asking the police io Jook into

their childrer. It always heppens. I wish others would take 4% in stride

ke he does. - - B-1 (Np\'
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PAD OR. sald that . J was not really in charge, but only a figure-heac,
that the real persons in charge were Charlle and Joyce Touchette.

I imagine you already know of the reports leon gave. He sald that ..
forced hixm into working when he knew that leon had = just undergon:
btack surgery. iHe claimed that we stole hix veterans chéck imade hir ei =
1% away),

I can't think of anymore to add, but if I do, 1'11 jusi add 1t below.

Robeets /s riixed Black s white . Llould pass é.e‘ Wbt



Skip Roberts (Paula called him) D_.l _%-I
-he said the Tim was sent to him when he came in to make the Teport }
-he zaid that the report was rather childish on Timz's part Skip theught ’q

-he sagd "don’t worry, nothing will come of it
-Skip said Tim said that Chere wers 4 reople that surrounded him (Eme Paula ex-

plained that there were only 3 so richt there, there vas & lie}
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-he said that he too has been criticized/ he's either too soft or too hard,

etc,

~he said that thetyre was an article in Playboy magazine that said Guyana was

toc soft on drugs and he knows that's not true as they are harder in Guyana but
that's the kird 6f rumer that is said about people -

~he maid the Stosn case he felt was the least of your troublesg/ he thought they
would take into consideration in the case the fact that John has been with

Jim most of his 1ife (Blacken mentioned that too, chat cthat & would be taken into
consideration ,he thought)




- COMMISSIONER OF POLICE
LLOYD BARKER
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Sharon Amop

Cormissioner Barker 12/6/78 (Tharen & Anita)

axx -took hir a bottle, he said he's not supposed to accept xifts but he wouldn't
want 5 us to think it was hecause it wvas PT egiving it to hiv so he would accent
it
-] txwmix  intreduced Anita as & nilot and he ssid did we have & plane or were
we getting & plane and we sald we'd like s plane because of medica] emerecncies
snd he said thatin voundedmx like 4 good idem spr we seled how we'd go about It
and he said ve'd have to apply thru T think it wvas Cde. Toberts and pet it olevel
ate, [ they didcussed vhat kind snd Anita said we'd neel a twin enpine etc.
~uk we Bo1d hin the wessapge of hatin: to have hurdend? hir thru the past and that
manhers of the conspiracy tooh his time and that we're sorry ve’ve been suck A
pain to him etc,/xmvExtd we seid JJ sends his renarde snd his thenke and he sald
to convev to JJ his greetinps ste.
—re told hir that kit had bedn proven to us zhon very scantielly that these people
were in the conspiracy and that we knov this to be » fact
-kn as per instruction I was leving, kind mf and arc, asreeslc, didn's contradict
hiw gt al 1
-tgld hi- e had aspectallv appreciated the kindnesx and help he had ~iven in tir
mmin peripd of transition
-tihat the info sbout the conspiracy arzainst all blscl elected officials was ¢
Arolr and they heve slreadr smeared these officials in the press and that
Yetter than 12 of the= are under crininal dnd{ctrent end eririnal investi-ation
at the presert time and this vas brought out by Lieutenant Cov, 3reem of Colovaco
end Lt, fov Mwmally of Calil,
=he azTeed that people were tryings to hurt us
~he said whaet about this situation with ''unter (but he =~igprencunced her name ané
called up Skip Roberts to get the right nex)

=he said eh

e st he hearc that ske vanted e get in to see Jotestom/ yes, 1 gaid hut
:ae + RN o1 quite s troutle-aker
=1 told hi» we had invited several reporters especially p hlack remorter as we
wanied to be sure [hat vher someone like her came, there were others who vere
objective who would give a fair story
~he wvas pleasant (veiled hostilicy) but outwa
usual (a5 he got hiewsdokk whisky
-but pave ur 2 lecture on ho he has to uph :

tphold the lav and that he has ever

fired » counle of b= toliceman for not deint as they ahould

=said that he teaches his mhwa policemen to think of
- of thermel
the pronle wor marrers T™melves as servants of

rdly pleasant and rore relave than

L=58ys he W tells his policemen that they have to be an examnle (wlike resdin:

11lecal pornepraphic literature on the 1ok}

D-1-¢c- 1D
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Before they got into Richartz office Marcus came out of his. He walked

by then returned and shook their hands. Sd that he would talk to the

person directly -who deals with guns. i
V-1-C-\ @




COMf1SSTONER BARKER 24/2/78 (Sharen, Marcie, Terri) Tim came in later with

Diane)

~he has seen newspaper clippings and heard a lot of rvmouts about us (he

didn't go into detail even when asked)

=he said that he rries to keep his police man serving the Girvana people

tho its mot his fault if they den't because he gets the young men rew and

it's & reflaction of soclety 1if they do not = he tells them to be courteous

to PT and in return he expects PT to realire that there is "law and prder”

in Guyans

-he said that Leon Brousssrd came to his office and alao mentiouned the incident

with Tim saying goodby to Grace and sefd that it giver she impression thar people

aren't free to go from our group and our pépple should have the same rights as
Guyanese people who are free to come and go( Of course we said that our people
do have that right, and ssked what Leon had said but he wouldn't go into ir)

" mamla —ns wdd & 11 | T ——— Aiom P - & m amas wAr aarn
-be sald you can't get rid of all the rumors, just work on the = odes you can,

because the PM has rumors against him too

ke we asked bim sbout dontations as Mingo had told us we haé to talk to him,
he sald we need to subgit a letter shoing the reasons for the donations, the
period over which vwe'd be collecting, the district in which we'd be serving
with the donstions and will have to send in a statement evantuslly stating
what amount was collectisd., He says the purpose has to show the countrywide
basis of collection or the asmistance to the particular diserict

~we asked him b about our b at and could we showzwikx thru him that we checked
in each time/ he said he dido't know 1f we had checked in each time but {t
contd be found from Maritumna if we checked in on certain trips but that
wouldn't show you checked in each time., He said that it is important to
check in/ we said we know that and there is no reason to avoid that as it

is & simple thing to do and we would let them ride our boat or do anything
they suggest to wverify we checked in, even hav b them write = ue a paper

in Marfiusnas sverorims wa =0 hy sheardes wa had chackad 4n HMa said "ean Aan'te
Marijusns sverytime we g0 by Shgwing we had ghecxsd in, He sald "you don' t

have to do that," 1 insisted that we would be wanting to do whatever would
help as tumors vhen they are lies

J-/ppmﬂézé,i/wd @ .4{..,./5,»,{,& dwé&f"?/%%x«
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March 2, 1978

Tolice Commissioner Barker
Brickdam Police Station
Genrgetown, Guyana

Dear Police Commissioner Barker;

T am writing te vou to anply for npermisaian for Peonlen Temple apri-
cultural project to accept and ask for donntions in the Nemarara and
Fasequibo arens.

Mmir medical hillr are asttonamical. 'Ye have nald for hospltml bills

for people outside of cur community when thev needed specialized treat-
ment.  We bring people into Georretown on our hoat for treatment and
then they stay in our Gecrretowm residence while they are beinp treated.
if there im & child heinr treated in the hompical we provide fond and
lodsinea for the parent. Wa have cared far nenple in Genrgetown for ar
lenr as three months,

Ve dn nnt expect to defray our enste by acreptline donations, fur vearly
nrofrction far what e have done an farr 1s a few thousand dollar=, Ve

fuimt wane to continue to give serviees o =upnlement what medical care fc

{r nur rendion. We have alven antihintics to penple with social diseases in
the surroundine communitv. We have talen in bahties and their whole fanilics
while their childten were beine treated fnr pastroeneuritis, Some of these
casen required 24 bour care at firat. 1In certaln casnem in rhe outlyinp
community vhere bables were allerpic to milk and were not thriving, whole
cawra nf epy milk heve heen piven ent free.

I'# nre attempting to be self-sufficiont, '» are ahle to take care of the
coata nf medieal and other expenanra faf our commemitv of close te 10ND
pepple, bt we eatnnt tale care of the rnstae of medical care, housing,

feed (for lonp petlods while a person {5 rettinn cate) for the sutlvine
corwunity without some fdonations., fie are ney heing asked to pay for the
0T flfrhta that cowr tn to Cgke emeTooncy caresd O Centpeiown even thorh
the maiority of casea chat fiy in o Ceorectowr Are not even from Joneatmm

There are only two yvounrs peonle ncecntin~ donations mo it is not a larre
srate hard sell onetation, They have fraund A lot of gosdwill not onlv for
our project hut for Cuvana in renersl berauvse the people appreciate that
this ¥ind of worl is beinr done, Many of the donationa come from pecple

we do business with anyway mo it ia A tuo-way street and we are supporting
them with our business.

Thank you for giving coneideration to thim Jetter.
) Cooperatively yours,
i

fharon Amos
Adminimcrative Asnintant to Cds, Jim Jones

ec: Hinister Vibert Minmo

p-t-c-t {©
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PERMANENT SECRETARY

DA-D



Sharon ‘-ee

Rudv Collins (Anita, Timyd., Sharen) 34/6/78
-we hamygh grought him s gift of ghavins lotion, he safd he was quige surorise’
hy the letter and the £1ft/ said he realized thar he hadn’t exactly been one
who had collsborated with us {said he knew Cde, Vills had worked with us}
-sxiibdka asked about the project
-axbixyghgx e asked I1f he had anv suggestions to offer for us/ he said that
the one thing e has some fear sbout is that we would be a sepamratre world
to ourself/ wondered what our goal is/ is it to be integrated In Cuvanese
soclety or stay to ourself
=1 teld kim that of ceursé our gesl was to come here to be inteprated with
Guyanese people, that we had to becorme self-sufficient so we could feed and
take care of our peorle and not be dependent but we were inguiring alreadv
#out our voung people poing to Guvgnese mmbiwr colleges for thelr traininc
and we Iintended to be interrated. Told hin about the manv Cuvanese people
who stayed with us in Georsetown and .Jonestown and people who live permanentlvy
with us
~he said kthat it is a fear with a lirrle “f" and vet he had some concern ahout
this but it was good if we were doing it/ hut said we ourhr to publicize it
w™re
=1 told him that we had been advised by Shirlev Field Tidlev to take {t whmi
slow on integrating into Guvanese life and so we try to not push purselves
on anvone hut we do mention about our inteerated life on the radio and %t to
whomevey we talk to
-he was a very hostile but emooth man, covers his hestilitv with e thin venes~
of politemess but it seems to seethe out in a slv wav, Bothered me a let and
1 felt anpry at hir but tried to be friendly
-ve asked if he was golng to have to Emxx learn spanish first in Venezuela/ he
said he had a theory that it is batter to learn Spanish by just invelving oneself
in talking to people rather than to depend on a class and then not pay attention
to regular conversation
~that's about all that happened except that vills' old secretary Bridpet uas there
working at the Forelen Affairs Annex where Collins was and 1 was a little worried
that she would tell Vills that we came to talk to Pudv., She has talkel to "'ills
on the phone s couple of times and writes him, he still is follot'in~ ut on his
madical care, 1 told her that we bad been expecting him bacl anydav but wanted
to write him. She said she could get a letter to hiwm fiorm us 1f we sent it in
the diplonatic pouch.
=22 bought him some shaving lotion, packed ir and mave xit to the foreien affairs
ninistry -wmhere Bfidret told ws to go
-the reasen he said thet people ' o'-dect o us NSeln- separete is that he sai”
that "some Guvanese who are nationalistic try to sav we are separate”
= I said the problen is k that ve often see— to spend all our rime counteractin-
what people say and he agreed at first butr satd thet ve s onls do —ore te nre
e Lentioned the culturrzl, st o radio, kmsw anl Sut agras? oz could

what we dof
try to ® do mere
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Ratthewn Ridgs,
North West Region.
Ziet July, 1977.

Mz, Charles Touchetia,
Jonastown,Port Kaitums,
Marth West Region.

1 w» irforwad that on Thursday Tih July, 1 s
landed at the Kaituma sirstrip amd was ontectsd by a vehicle from the Pecple's
Temple Syttlement.

Neithar the Rggional Administration nor the Matarkal Authority had eny
knowladge of the identity or business of the aircraft, However, I sm informed by
tha Clark-in=Charge «t Xaituma that on the morning of Friday 8th July, on
enquiring , he had been inforwed by personnel of the Peopls's Temple that the
nircratt wes a Guysna Defence Forcs sdircraft and it hat besn sngeged on & mercy
flight st the rsquest of tha People's Temple, Kaituma.

1 teke thia opportuniiy to lat you know that it s considered irrsgular
for such arrwngements to be wade by private partise without the courtssy of ine
forming tha Regione} Administration or e resporsible Officer of the Matarked
Authority.

1 ghall be grateful if in futurs the People's Temple would obssrve tha

norwal courtesive in such matters.
Yours aincersly,

W.D. Myatt
Ragional Development Officer
Ragion § 1

coc. Cds. Pagiomel Ministes
.5, = Min, of Regional Development
Chiet Expcutive ODfficer = Matarkes



Matthews Hlidge,
North West Ragion,
Zlzt July, 18T7.

Mx, Chariss Touchetts,

Jonsstown,

Part Epitums, .
farth Yest Region,

Pugr Sir,
It hes been brought to ke sttention thet the People's Tmmple conduct
a achool at Jonestown,
1 o= not awere that authority has besn giwen for e school to be conductsd

in that location, In tha eir tances, I regemt to inform you that permission
cennot ba grantss _ for such activity, as it is considersd that thare ure ade-
quate school facilities in €he Port Keituma ares for sll sges of children fros
rursery to secondary leemls.

Yours sincersly,

W. D, Wystt,
Rugional Developmmnt Officer

Region # 1

cote Cde. Ragiongl Minister
P.5. = Miniutsry of Regicnal Development
P.5. = Min. of “ducetion
Chinf Egmcutive Dfficer - Matarkai
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To. Cley  Sumren . AROE, - oooreee

. Adminisfrative Asmista

 I.0. Box 893, GenrpehomDa. ..

Ministry of Econgmic Development
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MINISTRY OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT,
GUYANA,

......... 12th . January,. .19.78.

The Minister of Economic Development acknowledges the

receipt of your Istter of the  January 7
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Chiefl Agricultural Cffjicer

'P.0. Box 1001 _
Georgetown, Guyana
South America

3£4 August B, 1678

Dear Comrade:

Peovles Temple Agriculturpe Project is a non-vrofit
organizaticn, located in the N,W,D, We are a Co-Onecrative
which will be self=-suflficient within the next 3-& years,

We are helping to develope this vast hinterland by ~rcducing
many varieties of food crops as possible, All of us work
voluntarily without pay. Recently, we set up a free medical
clinic in which our doctor and large medical stalf serve

the community on & daily basis, Po expand our land
develooement we have been successfully experimenting with
such erovs as rice, pines, Kidney beans, Cuban Elack beans,

and different varieties in the citras family,

Last month, a representative of our orean zaticn,
Erin Watkins, spoke to the Agriculture (ITicer at Timehr:
Central Horticulsure Statien, £de, Peters. 3Ihe reguscted
. 1

1500 hobusta Coffee Seeds, Thig variety sioula do very
well in this part of CGuyana.

Your cooperation and assistance will greatly be
aporeciated, Thank you for your time,

D=1 >

Sincerely,

gﬁmn Cloess

Shkaron Amos



MINISTRY OF AGRICULIUKSE,
| Veterinary & Livestock Science Division,
™ REPUANO QUATE DATE New Garcdem Street,
WERLOT A NS N'_:.; J| GBORGETOWN . .}ar')m

éf&_Jlnnnzyf—lﬂaﬂv——-—___

Dgar Conmrade,

7 wish to thank you for the informatien
sent me op the wort of yur organisation, 1
have only met a few of your menbers, but I have
been truly impresscd with their sincerity and
dedication, I hope that 1 will soomn be able to
see your good wotrk at Jonestown that so many
parsons are already talking about,

Co-operatively yours

P, L, Mclenzie
Principal Agricultural Officer
(Veterinary & Livestock Science)}

Cde, Richard Paparo,
Peoples Temble Agricultural Project,
P.0" Box 893, 7
GEORGETOWN .
e ey
T el Soeshove e 5 .a Sle A ,-fr}) %
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ninistry of Agriculture,
/N Regent & V1issangan Mouds,

Georgetown. %W”a

i34z August, 1377

Pastor Joras,

Tre Pacplas' Temple

of the Disciple of Christ, _
faltums River,

Morth Wast Bmgion,

Comrade,

The Ministry of Health, Housing and Lebour
has drawn this Rinistry’s attention to the fact that
forty~thres {43} psrsons attached to your organiza-
tion recantly entarad Guyana without the necessary
health certificate, The situstion has bean aggravated
by the fact that the partias in question procesded in
hatts to the North West Ragion without swaiting the
result of thair Keray axamination.

The production of a heaith cartificate for
parsons wishing to taks wp psrwanant residence in
Guysna is an sbzoluts necastity and I have to advise
that unless members of your orpanization are preaparsd
to sdhare to the Loews of Guyana, they would not be
parnitted entry.

Yours co-operatively,

e ,\f

¢. Cusbwrbatch.
for Parmanent Secretsry.

bsb
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NAM! BLACKMAR, Carl
NOM Cyyana National Newspapers
- Genaras}l Nanager

No.
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Deborah Touchett
o QL&-D'M.LQN *
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1y and I invited thes upetairs
owt to diinér, Wt vhilh W P opatairs
ajtting in the Living rees .
ta Thify Ftartsd agxad a jot of pointed
in Jomsstown?

the beauty she had seen there.
Reul sajid to me.
said, I baven't programmed
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o have
1ling me that
s, and vhat's isportant jie
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t hal dapghters Ware ve4ry

i
¢

fars, discribing it in
to to talk over the canstatnt
4 mﬂu—

!

right wp close to there

in
innes of ther children and seid he
« Jis Jemes and what he is tryiag to do.
alwmys agree with evary thing, vhat h s
Tip way arowght owi children wp.
fRilomd YT T
im was teo {OPtomistic..he used another wvorid
ElERvugh thi Lutharn church in the U.S
uings thet P.T. is & different
aTently., but tther then - —

1 into Osorgetown

m. Wesley

they @idan't
wanted to ask Rliot
o or a blank
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L. ' mpot 4 tarms of the F.T.. They said they wanted to go up there
- Yad ses Tor thalr palves vhat iz going on.
s supprised for the wvhole of the evening bectume
R ¢ W6 had gottom past that stageiin the developmart of our
NE2 T wvaa supprised to bere him saying that.
R iy wap mrm-mgn 1mft, and Wesley camg to our home
K duy and pight, as well ap celled to locate
- e émld ¥he had trisd to get in contact with his and his
the phone, it vas in the ulddle of the night)
rshe said thet I had introduced her t¢ them &s friends
Aot say that aboet people easlly
» resark that Raren Aad smid she didn*t trust the press
whiid that vas wnderttandable in that we had received so
tostasnt Dy the prees, saturnlly ve would be susppcious of

: the
: -~I that they both ghould come in td J/cown some time and
. - hand vhat's going em. That vounld esliviste some of the
H - ht:-yn-mmiqndm'ould have a better

_ -Ranl & -Wesley sald youn pacple have done aliot for the imsage of

to Mr L Mrs Moore,
terwed %o w6 Bnd s id, you know, 1's glad those two Yowng men
v msach I needed to

isast ]I hopped we dic.
the ctmvermation the previous evening, ahe told
they go, it whouldn't just be for one day,
a8 T 1mmwt. She smid it toox one whole
S 1y PN

« alvays looking for a story, this

ol

d vorkx for third vorld countries...-
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tomight i a relsged mamner, we try to be very commmicehle
«suglly peppla that start rwmors that really doo'c went to
tem things ewt, becsuse évery Cisa Chere have besn pespla

b sbout wi ve have trisl ro commmicats oo a one—to-one
quasticas snd werk it wwt. We said v have gons to every masuns
-tadie show sasveriag questions peopls have asked we, the
oux cooparative spirit atc, -

d hove o meeting vith the commmity, ba oalled it & “syepesiu”
'le ask w8 quastiows frim the fleor med snewer them, I told biz

be ¢lidffarent 1f it was pecpla thet are objsctive snd veally
#hat those who dem't 1ike we, mmbxshbybabeliiviubey = have -

infe firer but I will sew, The three that came wvers 17--year old
for the National Kiwepapere, the Citisen wnd the Chrouwicle, I
lag of his sarticles which he did the sscond night, Theare wes somt
age Gnd » wary nice article about « woman who L» very sctive - I think

she 1s Eamthing st the wniversity sad phe s for women's libarution snd he
tald Mim, sypathetically fo terms of imdicating her goals for wemen and

B alps cevared s spesch of g pelitvictgn, which be said be dowsn't like to

:m&dlhwz&n‘uﬂ_itumvﬂlmnhﬂﬂn.l“ﬂ
avaniag. . S— .

t that mosympathetic whea talkiag to you. Ba doasn’t prebax o= wuch as tha other
Eirton sad e dowsa't semn quite a» sharp '

i

the press but 1is & gradwats stodmt of
which halpe samll bwsinasser {govi progect)
hisw so-called brothar Waslev whn

waid chat Capitalist sowntrias actually help Ouyana wore Than
{they ¢idn’t mentioc, mor did we, that Cepitalist coumtries have
-attasked 8o Their halp ste.), I asked Vasley what he thought
ayuen ahd he wald that there 1s o dildiffurencs betwsan a socialist
tih snd 8 yederdeveloped semtry (vhich be is saying without geing inte

has #Mf8eulry baing seclaiist because they dedn’t have many rescarmoes

ik te yrovids for the nends of the paepls mmtc.

Ll b
—bl.h:lr: d hc'i_ﬁ ‘e on night ride (to advertiza our cultural program) -it would
- REE .
-alec he 1¢ get a8-sm Radio Demarars with Pat Camgrom who is & ve:
, ry good frieand of
his/ ba bar Awist Put ond bt wamts to iwvits we over to talk to soms Friends

- -Gl (b
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TTTON AN BLACKMONT PRESS PO 3

ni. 7 e'd be there, Ha fpvite sowe of us there

~he Uesley said after the firat time he visited , his

otiter brotier, not the anr

ti.at was with him ’i sn argusment wth him and sald "would you ehuck your job mre oo
an?! atav at PT jonastown?™ Wesley said he satd "If T mwent up to Jonestowm and liker

whet T
Job for anything

T sew" = hin brother sald ha was crery for wanting or thinking of chucking his

=Vesley was vary nasty to his other. ?? so—cnlled bLrother that ceme with him/ he'd
iurerrupt him sud ask him probing questions when the guy axpressed an opinion/ later
he sa1d rhat tosy waren't ¢veun real brothers and said semething sbout that in s dig-

pararing way
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NAME NO.
HINDS, Dr, Hewly
NOM 01 ter, "AMLE. Church ﬁ

Do - &



JangaTy 26th, 1977

REV. HEWLEY HINDS
Chajrman of Guysna Ceuncil of Churciws

Ha wauld Jiie ¢ta tallk diewnt] pT e 1 4274 Rz T waultd semboad dia
7 would 1lke %0 21X ol . wlid i

+ - - a
. L g = WAL WRL . BIT
U.5. %o find ovt 1f the Flshep was in Cylifornia. He sal was # ly scheduled
to trmvel the 24, February, but ne¥ plans have changed ud

51

would like ts work

s octhihg eut with the Bishop. Rev. Hinds is full supporter of the Gevernment. He

is presently in the Feeples Mjlitis, ranking ss "Major™, He ance cosmented in a
Caribbean Comcil of Churches meeting, "Those who object to jeining the Pawples Militia
sheuld form & Militis frea the church that wegld do 24 heur service to patrel the
streats snd protect the citimens.” (Christisn Bilitia), It didn*t ge ever very well.

D-1-H- |



NOM inister of Justice /0> { 1973

NAME |16 Fred » w:.%\s- donger Mia No.

& Foreign Affalrs

Do T



COVERNYENT MINISTERD

Cde. Fred ¥ils
rinister of Foreigrn Affairs

Ret with Jim, along with Mike
Frekes apd De% T,, had wnd hour
Gogversation. gave guestions to
Jia to take to J, Carter. Talked
sbout Carter and Pard, sald be was
for Carter, lesssr of two...poaitl:
Jin, sgid I Jia gets

1, bopes it (5 embassador to Guy
save Jiz hie Speches, cuigned, g
Highly inforwed of

persanally.
world affalrs

GOVERNMENT WINISTERS
Fred ¥1lla  Oet. 27, 197%

Vills slambed establishment of Trunskel by SA as ind-
opandent state-insult to Third V¥orld, Io his latest
oomment Wills hit posed Ceneve Conference on
Tisbmbwe-(Rhodesla,. Said homslands plan and Ganvea

900, werv part of slaborate frond. , .ofjective to

deceive intarnational pubtlic oplnlen in this to -
buy time for minority racist regings ard vestsd interes ;
they protect an S t

v -

GOVERNNEINT MINISTERS

Cds. Pred ¥ills
Minigter of Forelge Affaires (OCT. 7. 1976

Cuyaba in support of Seuth Vest Africa Pacple’s
Orgainsation-SWAKO-for peaceful sstllement of the
Kamibia question. MNasibian political Frisopers should
be relsased and South Africs give comm. 1o withdraw
troopa. Wille told U.N. Security cown. Guyana sup.
this, a potenital in rwoect efforts of Sec of State
of 15 to prevest a bBlood ath in SA and to enlist
in interwst of justioe, fresdss, the possibility
of acceptabls megotiated aclutions. We recosnise
whan dealing with intranslgent tyraot, use of sword
oftar induced a clisate favourable to nagotiation.

Tragedy in SA is reclst maver yielded an inch
without eamaldarsble sxpesditure i blood. W& Guyana
we have no confidehoe any dlalogue with Yorster would

reach seaningful results. Fust sxparience led us to 1

bttterness. Time vunning out for peaceful solution
to Namibia question. This council must maximiss use
of little time remalns. Minister also indicated Juy.
opposition to chep Naaibia into fragmsnts-called Tor
indapendence as & MItary state.

ond
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. W—MW Francis Purey
1 8t, Coairman

Comis Maslons
Vica-Chairesn

- William E. Barlow
Sac.-Treas.

Minlster Fred Wills
Ministry of Toreign Affairs
Ouyana House Annex

95 Carmichael Bt,
go:rntown, Quayna

Dear Minister Wills:

0o beBalf of The Charles Cameron McSwan Testimonial Committiee
I would like to express our gratitode for the fine work that 19
beigg dope by Rev, Jim Jones and the People's Temple.

Working in an area of the city with a high level of poverty, a
high erime rate, and a generally depressed and demoralized pop-
ulation, they have begun to turn the neighborhood around. They
have begun to convince pecple theough their soclal and education-
a8l programs that they can help themselves,

In a small but significant way The Paople's Templa hag a2at up
projects whersty people can begin to help esch other instead of
sitting around waiting for a handout. They have takern youths
off the strestz and interested them in socially ueeful vork,
They have fed bhungry children and provided memningful work for
elderly citirens, Best of all they have giwen people ths sat-
isfaction of being able to help build a better life for them-
selves, In this way they are ilmproving the self image of the
entire cosmunity,

It is the opdnion of this committee that between thelr work in
the eity streets here and their farm in your country The Psople's
Temple are discovering the key to a better society for all,

Eincerely,

Y.

Coonie Malone
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Sharom Amos

FINER CHINA

="{11ls supgests we invite the Chinese to visit Jonestown after s courle of weels
(since the Xussinnc £t fuat came, let ther forget 1t)/ 7eid £ nrefers Miin- tr
Russia
="cid prefers the- pot onlv hecmuse thev pave aid but for other prarmatic renronn -
vell/ for ingtance the ‘Chinese when they dn a nroject here NI YY have » "seru~nlous
rerard for naticnal customs™ = they don't mabe 'nutlandish requests” (Frr Ingtaace
the Soviets in Yuroslavie asked for salartes they were used to in Pussis whiiel ans
too much to ask
~the Chinese dor't expect to stay at the Ferpams bur will star 7 to a dormiter
~also Ching has ~ore understandine of a developine natien and -1l help vou -o

for "tntermediate industries" like textils rills, cotten eins etc.

RE Wational "evelorment (Deblie and I workine on that cormittee)
=he mentioned a~ain us checkinF with “ince (to ro to "eid} aboutr thie

EASR1ES

-he aaldé that the Soviat Tmbassv has a ataff (not countin: wives) of 24

—he gays the reassh they have 24 1s that's the number of staff pf the Aner, mrhassy
-xthe {uhan imbass» has the rost (120) the last time Wills counter the—

~Hussians have mxohrooox servants in their mmx houses in Ceprpetom hut "i1le said
it 15 an excyse to have extra KGR/ for instance their chauffiers are 1177 and when
he had dinner at tlie Russians he notieed that the man servin; dinner hac¢ a pun (uo
Ye kne he was no mere mervant)

=he said that the cool can thro. ssaveral recple (arate or shatever sY4e uses) apd
all tie -eonle arpund can defend the Amtassador etc.

=te: Wbo will be the next from the "ussian ‘mbassy that would wisit, he said
nrohahle the 1st secretary Caval (Cnval lie apid 1s the clesverssr of ther all at the
Tmhags=")

Zubans
~he sall that the Cyhane won't come until they find put what the opinion of the USS.:
1s ahput their trin to Jonestown/ they rely on aild from the TS 37 thev would zale
the second position on thinrs and let 1'SS® go first
—thev will comwe he maaid {f the report is favorable
~the Cubans would have nore interest in us in a sense and that is that tey would
fee ug Acs a Latin American progressive force
(the “arxist-lenimigt principles "4 principles’ includes that you work vith procressive
forces wherever they are)
=Cubane mizlhit use us an n multieracial exsvple of socialisr
~he sven thou-ht Cyhe mizht invite somc of us te Cuba eventuanllw

PF NORTHL ROREA (by the way you don't refer to o, Korea as 'orth Yorea = van have

to call it the NDemacratic leoples “epublic of Kores as we made the mistake of writine
Iarth 7orem on & letter to ther (to o to their Prime ‘Hnister for his Hirg-das cynatined
ané they ciidx scalled us and arked that e chance it g8 they said that onlr impnrialists
refer to them as Yo, Koresa) so we thanred it {after apolo~vikzin~ nrofuselv)

-any a3y Cuvena ~ot So, Kores phwimduehubxhE:xhakie rejected shen she attempted to be part
of the non—alicned movement in 1975 (Aurust), Line Teru and at that time "o, Tmrer

was sccepted {Vi1ls anid he was there to accomplish thim} -~ he srid it war tie same time
25 the coup-de-etat in Lina, Peru and the president that saild pood~ve s nnt t''r
gpreaident that ~reeted the

~re ssfd that Jaraica and Fast Cerranv have smi-!’.‘v\hlssy's here in Georgeotrm (only
1 rerresentative)

- !-I-'J.r
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{presant werc “arclym L, Mike P, Deblbe :.,

VL 22/4/78 Sharon Amos 3haroo A}

=he sall that in +I03- May troops will be deployel to various spots/ on the border of Venezuela
an’ Lrazil - alnitle i It was because of problems with the Constltution Lhey were expecting
to have bul sal K woul ! help us (we don t agree ) If mercenaries cciue in {1 thiv . ke«
possibly becn Wl to reassure us about this ahead of time 50 we won t ohjeci. Le Q-

stitl hopeful of holline office asafn or thinke be & got the charlsmatobe i 2o

woul | be uiw wlilln, to sell us out I am sure/ he sall he was rolo; tc be meeti- - !

i~ in Lpglan ', he sall that oo the phone)

-hc salithe peanle are Yesperate, the decieion woulld go apainst the zovi, If it weoe

a regular elemtion. but In 8 referenlum all they neel ic axiwimipdv: voie x (# evs |

huniredi} ani the. there woulin t have to be referendurie apsin
=be sali wuiena, - alwr Folney, ani Cheddl are aginst it

-but the protle . It consemerls i &0 they have to Jo somethln:

HE AL Troe ' s Al E SEVET A ALIDTRATIVE: Pu UL Ll LeE 70 OEaL sy L the
CRLL
-1} he could push « heddl to viclesce {or jo a sabawige act llke burnin;, the Bugu: ca-n
flel.i: ani blaming, Chedil) an ther jeclare a pational emergency
-2} he coull purh lurinam and ther declare a natl amal emergency in thal situation
-3) he could Invite “uban tmx troops In as he sald it |6 the Luban foreico policy i
pet themselver Invited in and that keepe CLV all over the world dbveriel fro.L « Lin
{4 mlght Invile ® .« uban troops in oo the Surinm lssue} & - we felt thiy was very
unlikely ax 1t woull offens Ui/ he sald that [t woull offen? La but he didn t thiax
12 weuld eeni troops Lo jother than mercenarbes) as 1: was so badly hert In Viet o
-~ u'a hae 3 battle tested divislons/ +ngola, Etblopds - they woo In 20, Africa wlk
‘Lerlan equipoent
-Le might ser ] 1z Lrazllians (who are the watchkeepers of the Caribbean)
-1> doesn t want Guyans to be a bovlet base ani doesn L vant probleqs for the . 1ti-
aationals (tho they preseatiy make no money here ac:! V“ills thought k.o £ trip to . ussla
ete woull offen i the L> also, but I sald T thought the Us woull be willing 1o let « vrana
spoul doclalict meieode rhetoric and even make trips to Russla as long as the balaace
of trude e wlth capitalist countries walch i It Is ani as loog as they have a bope {u:
eventual busloess levelopment here (which they may judglng by the 1> L mbassy view ihat
Guyani has a lot of potentlal) - but | think he thren §n that about Cuban troops to .aake us
confuse ! arout this Lromop move meat ln mid-may

= g #all I 13 wae up to him he wouldm t have gooe 1o L a5 right now because it nesses
it up for I mid. he said that F.u 16 not ever certaln that he 1I get ' usalan money/ hes
Y lly sald the + 1 has been improperly advice! by siane, Colline, Jack thinklag he

woull get both ik {Lbaid } and Tusslan ald and he was told tbe L.l woul!.leliver an*
“llls Joexn ! think they will

-be sald that he heard fromthe toviets fxmz about thelr trip 10 Jonestowr but woulin t
g0 into speclfics tho said they of course sali posltive

~re 8 possible veer to the right, he sail toyte, Green, Field-i Llley wouli jo o the
riy bt/ be feele tho the grass roots won t allow the socialls = to reverse (J thins this
Is totally untrue because everyone | taik to Is | re-capllalistic

-he said the ovike can t afford two Cubas, they witl tell Luyana just now fuv is 2o
=0 but they can tafford to s pport Guyana

D-1-T- 5y

-he gajd that re;ardln: the next k., Jack Is the F.i 5 frier? but he has no charis

-he sail Greer har charisma and people generally trust him the they dodnt knov i e
has the Intetlecteal abllity to han ite Cartenl

=% Itls sal{ that he himself has charisma and bit hat is in the rlog

=% ille sald he never could work with novle and Jack becavse they uret Jack to pet wills
out an! lioyte too. (I doo L believe thls as 1 think de right now vwoull take a job if they
sied vitler offerred it to him and I thlok he was sayln; that to Impress us)

i"L. the reecon they neeJ to have the referenidum & toon s that July 23rd Farlia meot
would be 5 years old anJ It woull no longer be valll without the refereniur.

etk e elamma af Mha arnabibetlan has rnescad Anell 6 0V



and it has to be passed by Juse Bth to becore led
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Sharon Amos

TILLS 18/4/78

(ike, Dabbie, Sharon)
=he asid that in most carsa there 1s an automatic stay until the anneal but thers
are & few kinde of caser that wou hawe to especiallv as Tor a stav an? he wil}
eheel into thoae kinds of cases -
[ ==t
4Ye said that Lionel is moin~ to have tiue job that they forwerly of fered wWills,
with the Ulextions ce~ninsion

=he calle? "inec ahout pur 'wedical protle~ (the me?ical co—ittae) -

=he¢ said it's a confrontation hetween peti=hoyrgeoisie standarde in eonflict with t'we
nractical needs and the proiler of overextendin~ eneaelf/ in other & werds the Jocters
want to keen standards un but then end up with not emouch doctors te cower things

<he said the nedical prafesgion ix ever guastionin- Indian, Phillicine, snd Cutan
doctars that coe Liers rerardin- certification

~tuere wen an incident {n Jamaita that vaonir refer to/ dematcs han a o stromc
~1ddls class snd strem~ Tisht win~f most of vhe doctors are =irratins out anl
Cul.an cocters came to heln/ fascist paper said people vere dvinc Bhacause of

noor ~ndical care/ finally “‘anley proved it —psn't so (hut v, Taird uaed the
incident vhen talkinr to Larry Schach and re ax if to sav, we can't have thet
hannen here, sn inciderntr Jike that)

e rardin- the

eople that wers on the medical staff we talled to

- allel the teaw [ ca A

-re "r. nird, ‘e ozald Raird's father used to b the hasdnarter of the “oravien Thurch

e shfl that Commiacioner Yarer 4s the distont cousin of the ™ he nald there war
ar. incident vit'. 8 man {the case was called nnd tle cose
fi.2't even reac’ the fury as the ™ vnt Farl 8P ou “as canister was
wrmloded bv o # nan's ~enftala and his sctoti— vas terrivly swolen

=ricardia Larler awidin: a bi- fums atout parents pat befnr able to £ wi<it thely

e ildren (twe Clivers) when we have barents co~e all the tiqe

=he sall ervier is nrevasly relatin personellv to 1t hecsume hiz daurhter ran w &
*-it' & man and ¥arter berrad to see his daughter, he begred everyome arount a~+ he
couldn't sec ‘or

=lerher uns the ene Ehat pulled the <uard of £ "L11x & ripht swwv before the ~uad.
wrr eurmescd te e pulle’ off

SIS T T GIVT TINITINTOATIOT (v aateld hi- atont thia)
e #aild they —ust gaoe I, 4t's called the Wickamm Vlias and fassmore casc

L ARSI o i

wnrder Cisi, {thir {8 thr arder that wax ori~inallv ~ade for JJ to nraducs t'= phif14)
=t'.¢ orders Are had/ sbeense of mroof, thev ahould disadre the action and swnrd ¢he
child to 37

CUTYOTY LA

-re ardin~ that co~ittee of harents

=t szid that 17 an- more cases are tried, 1t should e erchestrated (hy larmes11

w0 thet the crges of tho=s over 1B are tried first

=.Z1ls feels that the current of movt will move leét into wmore snti-American lesdersaip
stylz -
~ra-ardin- the pro-American aeople 4n Gavt. he said thev will do what the ¥ 5ai. / e
“erle they crn't fxxxe faxbrbkhxdms  face the masaes vithnur the 7/ onlv e g
fecr the— {the P°) and thye thev won't vote for sanvone but the ™
«c feels the tide has Seen runmin nro~"T svnr cince the “rpers 1er oa= ' foels
sre have had rood mytlicitg (re;erdin the show wetc)
T-\-1- 6



Sharon Amos

[ R T LIS

WILLS 13/4/78 m.bu., ke, mm

~regarding the uitution now !n this coumtry, I waked about the de-omtra::an against
the goverument sad what be thinks sbeot it
=he said l: was ec-and of u-n rr, nd soma QUIANA (this is a group that used te

[ —

ba PRC and twraed AFRIRST wmy
=regarding his suggestion sc what te lo tu tha ceuntry, he said he'd get rid of

soms of the ministers 1ike Cannard snd Kisg/ he said King is & dimcredit to soclalisr
and we askad why he wvanted to gat rid of Eammard, He pgid that the reason he'd

get mid of KEemnard is that agriculture is sssential and they nead someone other

Then Eannard to rally the country in this srea/ Kenpard isn't that type of person
(Ha's wat emthusisstic and has oo charisma in this ares)

=alsg ‘h'j have sowe youmg activists for ths country

unnmnumrmsmmwmmwpnmrmrmumn:
WHER M WAS OUT OF THE COUNTRY:

~-it is possible but not probably, Eaid is bheading the govt. and also ngo is
making speeches for Hoyt and it’s mot liekly that with them in position it would
happen

RE: our participation in the PHC (Mobilising) and their "seeming interest in us"

-he s4id he always told us that we were veeded by them

~asked on what level it is

—ve ssid that Robert Williame had asked ue to participste 4n these May Day meetings
at the Ministry of Mational devt. (Dabbie and ma) snd he said at first that Pr. Reid
had to say yes if we were iowclved/ then be paid that Robert is green (new} and
tho he is on a very high level we should tell Mingo that wve've been ssked to
psrticipate and have Reid £ clear it

-we also told him ghout Charles Lewrsnee (our local PRC head) who encoursges our
participation and Oscar Duke in out PNC (Be sald that Oscar is Reid's new
permanent secretary, Winnie Agerd is ou lesvse)

-R¢ Duke, he said Duke is over enthusiastic, his judgment is a bit of a probler
but he is a good man to lsad psople generally

REGARDING THE REFVOLT AGAINST THE GOVT
=he sald it is a conservative braad and butter revelr

RE COALITION GOVY BEIWEER JACAN AND PM

=he said that Jagan and the ™ have a pathologicel hatred against meach other/ they
couldn't work together it's gone too far

=he said that Jagen did have a plen st one time for a coalition govt. like the
Ministar of one dapt would be PRC and the Parm. Sect PPP and wice versa but they
(tha PPP) wamtad the f Minister to be PPP {for closer ties to USSR)

~Wills at et time vas for a cofnlition (but later 1'm sure vhen he found out
be'd be smetad, be was wery much sasainst it — when he talked to us bafore ahout

1:)—&l!lilﬂnnlthlthn'uditdm

-PM would -ly: it u h could kesp powetr and shelf Jagan later

N p :

oax ow P-1-1- 1T
=he suté feat T wouldn't be affected by the IMF
—sald W'idn‘t kmow 1f DMF was approvsd/ meid INF hes sevaral pheses/ the firat
fhase wue tiven some time ago/ that's vhere there is no ties and they freely

e -

glve

~the sacond phass would be this present phase 1f it wis approved/ it would be

for $80 million

~P and Wills wers once against the IMF bacause of the problems coonected with it/
but the PM is realistic and realised that psople won't do without conpumer goeds
=kthe purpose of the INF is to sxkmx tske care of the problem Guyans is having vith
the balance of puysants (toosums moTe than they axport) and they need the money

to buy podn for paople

(YT RS a4 as —d_ ana P
=WiiiF BELY Thk TEELLILIC VEIng U0 G0 16 10 laks

ithe mooey &nd then carefu




the situatisn betveen USSR and US se—yvou—den—le—get-maninvinced

“f THL LIKLIBOOD OF USSP HELPIHC
-he doesn't think USSR s{11 help rwch

-he said the EXXX IMF started ppel ip 105075 when the Turopean ceuntries needed
hlep/it was a loan/ noney was borrowed from the larger countries to "heln"” tre
mmpkix European nations, He said later it was extended to develgning nations
but it is a measure tc control thru the US the it vas done the way it was vi
the Weorld Bank inwolved and other countries like Canada so that it could ammear
to not be tied to the US., He said that what often happens is & eountry has »

toup and 8 dictater is put in and then all of a sudden the TUF contridbues roner
vithout beinc asked

V-\-T - T
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1 ikxxex ’/w' o ml.l.' . Thome sall .

(mu tnn: w I‘.rl? and T listened) )

- somasnded 48 for eur redis show 5 seuple of s age/ he sald Prekes
introduced Mare N'_‘l'u it vee 2 gosd h::i-m- o -

~be sai¢ that Joupi8er Umall (redis Antillee) is vut gilavanting with Carey
Parker srousd thy Coaribhessn/ ke 1s the man vhe tried iy bribe the srieket
tams (mst Cabimet but the astwal sricket toam) LYo tuks Ssre moBey sr ask
for mers weney lagyeay Ko sald ws sught to vateh 1t with tas Ssalls, Pat
Smpall was She At Beat us the favitgrion te seme te the pregran with
the Pe, Servams)¥¢ : % N o - '
-ru-rq_.la:ml_q are (attorney and broadoaster who is & friend eof iax
HoCallmy i s ond of Bumy Hann'n), B¢ Baid that Stanley went aad
talkgf Xa faige Rishey, which he had asked Stanbey te do( Wills asked him
shan e there ui 3i11s' house and Btanley Moors was visiting) bet

sta ] 'od {t wp ¥y sariag te Diohe) . ®Wills asked m¢ te ask you about
the PR wase” gad Blakey elammsd up and o ke subjest, Hills said the
situstion hosame dalisats . e

REGARDING OFE INVRETIGATION .

=Fillg sheaked it aut, 2t is an intre party thing/ the peeple dcing it are
apt coamsotedwity * "

«Hoyt wight be idveived but ¥ills desen’t kaew

-%ills #ill Saeek wm i Twriher

=1t s » party Walag but iz sst sanstismed an ms by the party

-be said met to let any of these peeple (PW's guards) to get erntry tc the

Wouae

-Dr. laid dossn's Emew shent &t

=he taldked to (¥illse 444} Dr. Bedd last alight and kpows how he's operating
and be sculda’t go i that direstien :

-#ills said to svehin temerrew

Wills wisit $o him 10/4/78 Swares, Mike, Sebbie T

~he said that the pasple sarehing dewr tewn srvund the Farliameat building
are marshing fer semen's rights, it's  beild wp swypport for the refersndum
en the mew seastitutien .
=he saild that thes kEept mp wut the isswe of women's rights sc 1t sould be
used as & Strategy thiw time
=~thers ars alss & grenp of pesple marshins sgainst the goverament
-va akked him sheut this and s mid that mest of the pesple are agaiset

ths governmsnt bt they are alee spuinstiilagan asd don't see Rim a8 an
altersative
=he is mmda, #lls is, besanse he wnata te gt She permission to practice
officially as as attermey and first he needed some kind of papsr but it

got rumted te Osllims snd Gollims is beldisg 1t uwp/ alac tis pensi-n i
being Meld op by Oullins {Wills safd that 1f he gets back in & Job be'll
wateh "his flasks”
~bs #aid thet Barzhan Seld him that after he (Burahan} gets back from USSE
and this thiag Ls verked emt vith the refereadun, they'll be a Enmk shake wp
and ths dmplisaties (Wille thiaks) is that Wills will get a positicn or svec
bin ald geuitisn. he said Burgphan teld hiam that it 41da’'t make ssnss to
shange Wb Torsign minister with slll the sther aphsavals and with the

blask smt ate.

-be sald that ths ressas they aTe puttias iR & mew eomstitution is to

change the part of the elestien {as they den't want an slestion s=a they
probably wealdn‘t win) se they have & referendun %o OL the coartitutlon apnd
the sonstitutiss delars the election for some futare time

=0ills 1s feslimg baély, be feols laswitule, be 1o werried thore wn't b
foldww—threw ea his surgery sté.
U-\-1-9
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obt)} - ®e Stopped by to bring hiw'scoes oranges and ™
re ia tewn/ we ul.d J’ul were but = that yow wre incopnite
seerity prosles. Ha sald he thought Jyou wers ia tows
at his driver te him (#ills) Friday amd wants to send

n:ot:l.u soan & mbc in April er May ;nd toat the

or 41
] lnhhﬂ on Jebn, be said it is still pesitive on the #eciasion,
esation tq tims/ 4t mey taks time as Bishop is srapped up is the
Aerlaien mov

‘r’ulu’ity {which I mentdoned to him)xg¢ from the show stc.,

?’l‘f JEvpagends is fine, we just temd to over Fespond to taings

ﬁ I.-Lﬂ'l"bl thing (what McCoy sadd to uas sbowt Johz couldn't leave
v, the somatry gmtil the sase was solved)
‘ll.lhod him if it mad to bensfit BLOWR or we and if it woull restriet JJ
% " mawell ue Stgan/ I maid thers were 30 plams to take Johu out but I just
‘wopdersd
! <he_mpid that ke knev for & fact fhat thia rele was sads for Jlm apd Johe
aoy for Btoes by the "uppsr samcus®/ /he said it is mot a ruls but an
_usderstanding Wut when I ssked how immigration would reveal 1t to the
-Amar. Ssbassy, be said that they probably fousd it out from the C.A
~he #aid the wsderstanding is that mobody sould remove Johp witpout Jim's
f _ ‘purmission
«he said that the longer & ohild livea ima foreign souztr;, the better
it is for the sasse
=he said that if aaythiang does ge eroag ia the oase, we'd ba surprised
at the influemes he (Nills) aculd bave/ be said he won't tell us more
_ahout tats (as ¢ asked his for details)
..o QcsR A
i, 1 =1 Jald his the Ruesiana bad come to dinorer and womdared vhat this would
ailts in regard to thair feslings about us/ ke said maybe Lhey are moving
faptar towards.aa thas bafore
=hg said that the Bussisase meve alew/ they mant te sultivate us om the one

B ol e M e e

- .- ]

N wand beanuss Yhey sever had dissadents lssviag the UE/ and the Asbassador
} nov bas & bomanss e bis haw bands with 1000 pessible dissadents
v -t _TIPIMG THIE BY SBAX CARDLELIORT DUE IC THE BL4CKCUT v I BUPE
IS Ia ACCURAYE}
. -l' uum $o Wills ecming to fuyasa is either young or os the
iy uwp, and 2] Ma's pot young he's oa the ®ay wp 00 Suyena is mot
] ‘_'Ih' iad af that represeats a fisal etep. U wouid be very
) -h-ggn_; in uis salatismship tewards PT and weuld fisch towards us/ that
well, he has a bemanns and he gots eredit, if it deesn't
A 3 20 wmoh
- rly/ BAER san %o slew to balisve things . he said

dles %a balieve Aitler was & rogwe, then mhes thay raalizea
"I iaflaxible
shay are frisadly with Enseme (»-uu;) and hs'n po left wiag
Sessisss ge dievly ia gessrsll as they are afraid that Bursham sill
‘e fn fham feauwtrs tao frisadly with Jagan K gat out®
. s Pussisse waat te be heres - $hey have had satelitses closs to
the HEER but have bad mo "children® wader the US belly watil Cuba and
“mam they dave Suysas aad Jummise V- \- T - q
A-r-,prd:u; the sharge that 80% of tha press would ke trus, Zhwpxmmid
- ...Ba sald they aight just be sllegiag that as a tesdbaiqus te find out our
Epcks reastisa

T

P

l-h‘ anid that-ohe Bumaians aTs prebably shecking us eut is Guyans, in
‘R, Sasbingiee., asd Ualiferals (sheir repressntstivas tharaa)

- ]

-

o



Sharon Amos .

WILLS (oot 3/78 tycikilx )

~1in regard to JJ coming in to town, if &J) comes to town, the oppomitiom will

or could object by saying thers are varrants out for this wan/ it vould appear

to ba flaemting it

=he said to check with Mingo and sse 1f the PNC could liwe with the opposition being
botherad by it

=he saild howaver that he realises thai Miags is very bos
bacause Mingo handles that

=he maild that the PAC neads our progect

basy with the 2ls

T™F: .
~he agid thay wers alraady hase snd found tha country full of corTuption-snd larceny
and they are playing tough/ he doesm't think they will help

RE CRISENME AYD
=he satid tha Chinmse gre turning inward and he doasn't think they will help

~he hadn't basrd amything about the case
~he naid 1f JJ did come in to town and snything developed, J could go right back

as it takes time to esrve somsons with papers mtryway
~he said that JJ should have an umpradictable schedule/ make sppointments snd then

swithh them at the last minute

D-\~-L - 0
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true but sach tiwe Burny has ossa Wills, ha has oews heek in good spirits
and that is wit & good mimgy sigs.

WRETIT OTED M T VT OTHAL YL WT ST MERAAD W ua WE TIR

=T i bading Lfolnist, o g sk, PeOT.C ore set me an o fr ta peb LS

=sr=e of the goTETuten. pecile (PHCY sy- Smovwretog wory £ eleswlr will.
twhali 5 amd we bave Lewa zpid by one (oo “3 “Tiandly te socialise ol
who is blacl arc <. ;re-lopan mR) chat ghev sre wetimad £o replace the
old ataff, o loas AL B RE L R RE Y % UMY SN SRR
sboule pans It CE e *cu

wthis perant 22i: 2oy et ave Lo 2vs mwemp WD By pewmowe - to mak. *
staf{l wov: calasiy. -

QEFY W T BIM T LD, T LSRR AL SRS BN ¢ ""\f’ SI‘ -
NE RAT) MPYG MihO™ S0 Ty 1T "'" A} I T FFT ey
JUET PRI O v D M - ) 1ual e !:\'-.'t rel e 4t eeric.
Sunt vet w0 BuTdes s w30 Va8 Bl tht Veeeeher wee b b
Fercy oo \——," tleuis La yerhin- Tey ghr

L

BT AT T iy WA00 B Mooy Mgem

=he patd that Sa oo TerT ernervurd Toe Penwr nd? L wteve el wuld
beer his consm tIonz hr 28! ek Sean erla wilgted were ttue oL Lua
12{o smal b truc

*xng sald be £hwou 3t be Ll Hwwr "oewered”

=« Bul. V2 Tem onivin. e o peres care dn ogor en > (PT), eli ecvertorec:,
are alif s e tee L anonic vower (WAL, Mormawm, lelC) st pioe™T
wor a8l Cuin mc tmrLr 0 20 B0 Jent Jarec b se’d Ehap war='i uo lut
Lovwy we Just t-ying 1o skn shaice wp #1201 300

whe ratarned to Fiuld's wort 8 Yo neenicts tor:ll) encs service”

=harere’]l oo pal’ a Lo e Catrar &' The Supras tweawe Tt ani he
contrals all ordws 13 At 1 AR wom TTY

=cwcne W fec] "lun recdo-" thet teula Rwn to amdame Bmycts Don AT e

i~ e sowuste nf e TeROTE That Fav willa ic

-au|- nalt "Zae FLowory ®0os ALs,T I¥11a agtd, *tafd hor - caenaden aepinat

= mald, *P. Gl cage sta,
DLt dawsiar Eeld s e vom o Nal o bl oy tam o mg
\Bvada: Aleae Bo odngs aadl. o w2 v Rie AITLOo8 0 Liats

@t A g3liz e Taal e osm EEIETE LA SR S e e S ]
tels oo oae AL, L0 AT 1ad “a Y Abpet tRe e emepge wu. s - r..:"
Trwoe oer! 2 Gurele Sl L emen M0 po i) Moo Nacan e b i 2AY

di<, - srwe amy be purty.’
='llr -I: timre {9 no wa- ,n Jetn will leme toe mpoery D "‘I \l
=\%1lt reduser to be lafi alame to rirt {ov ~nedelien Zn Fe, Smorir: f#
1o areoqisese Srt 37 VA5 forte w Jittle w frrentte mlaet b
Sarbie o Tiecendig ue Bomy, he Tor et 4 Np o (r S pds dpterest teopo o
pivin, hr. fofo about Bonnmy and other 4r7e shrt mmedd w# Feln 4y Igp 400 )
=Rlile e ic e oV vtege he pour ret{rs to (Jrewatoem)
et L I T R O . e ) L e T W T S S
&uad oo riguerion wenid Ge twr e gins =m n-,-ﬂ':l ¢ AL 'nt I EnITH D
Uy, ww 17 A we BRI e woulcntt Rllow tiw cifl6 fe he vt
=if noth'n- in &wrr feTvan toere Vil se o Prewie (Ve aor
pacphe thar ar1) out = rrorthnthavel, ha peid ther porid .-rw +d
Far ehant haws 10 23 Lo 2 phovesdore eIl ower acalo of petting the twdes
to alsn aed the rovistrer Lee to otmme fe, §2i%m meld me 5417 o m1tes
that to happm tho,
—ic il Burdat WantE Bunmy £0 he Bronsur beec hwome o Cuvent U resonted)
=Munny's anly friead La “clrbe
«thn Mishep (Jwige) 1a o Rotarise as are Blac’ae amd Staam

ird  w e

@
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Minister Wils spechiated that Dummy wes prlling ons by aarrying out forsimn
dellars ov geld. (Pwnle has a streng suwpicion Be i1 dolap o0 alwo smd

e
peggosted that it would he & wood fdey to chack “wn's thiogs vhes . -
laaves},. <~ * Sl

-l e ——
aWills maitiemed sboot Doy ewitshing fmos Jsgas Co PG ard wew peleg o
toing . - e~
IR . vy i 2 3 ay ey . Indlon. ST ;L
o Sadvi—~Hops—ha-Tvoind—wp - —tnd et v R
) waing wné-proak—Sv herd—bar—dasanie -‘"‘“"") weme—ta—broarboraieh "
vl sl T
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Tro~: Prokes

VYeetin~ with *arfo on Tues. Anril 1Bth: '™1la wwas wortied ahout “nr-ichael
dinanpesrin- bhecwuse he gaid thev are dietant relatives and Se (111s) me-

e linked ts che disaopearance, Ke wam uerried that “ar=ichsel =5v have taken
=omev with hie— he didn’t sar from where. "hen he firet tnld me abeut 1r, he
said his word wap that Carmichael was “on the la~," Sinee '"{11s suard—Gaul—
told mome peanle that '"{11s ~ave hi- (Caul) "al¥ a2 ~4114mm to deposit in =
Ve York bamk., "™11n fepred that some neonle -i~t link hi- to farmicheel’s
disappearance—narticularlv {f Carmicheal tenh S5€ itk hir,

1 asked Wills if he ever “ad us fnvesti-ate’ and "e aald of course he did, ‘e
said vhat would I exnect when s bunch of vomen come into his office swichnodore
o kb wubxwt rrith our tvpe of manroach (I nreaume he EmxwOwHFEx
meant apgressive,) Sharon ashed hi- what he found out, ile maid nothin~, or T
T would not have Yad vou eass hae’, The aslel i~ ke he invngticatad yeopad
iin ind of smiled and snafd that therr were sgoe thinns e zan't tal' atbout,
“rar this T concluded one of tio thinma: ‘e wiakEx didn't have much of an
{rorati-atdom and thue didn't want to reveal 1t hecause it would shm e wasn't
A< aoviisticate as te 1ef un tn Wh 'elderr (oo Far oan inrallicpnce ~atherine},
av te de mvil] meuroamEarEred | eenin- tohs onoun “or so-enne And REERCTRRE

Frmeelt cant ta  dve anwthiin e as Tap e techniques that i-T € he une? arainst
to Leou e oA enfess taome, ot Lz vo osttin- out of nur orelatiswe-tin?
Toieete phdrl e {n easiee s oont o° lanldmass fercarse noemle come ta sen B

LA & S o fmn mivar e neide dnfarsqtion hut mavho Yeoehints ft'a neseanas

te T aem mur trost, Tman' e, T masaicient of Y1, Loolin- at the other <ide,

Tacever, T oogwwwx sumose Le is -~rate ™) to us ‘or warious thincs. Ve sall Wmm '
17 it wEm veran't for Lagrv, he crould not liave quite smobing nnd would nor e )
reext ~nttin- an operation., i sald he had p denth wis* and mentisnesd that vlen ‘
“eothour ot ateut 1t on three occasiens, sprettinc JT had satd to his made hi- -
‘ant to Leep -oine, T thinkhe helieve tiat LT was sincere in offerin- nur

»rorle ur te nrotest als firin-, X ¢ nentioned this o onhe of our peonle

Tem T ouase't there, Terlans tiat means A& lot te Mir, T don't Lnes, T{le 1 sal”,

“v'e an enir-a.

aaloddicd i Moo manv neenle the Toviets “ave in thelr "~b“aagv (hecause T Tind
seen ~ lot of differcomt faces). ¢ tnl” =~ thev de-nspder the same nu~'er ns the

crican e~hassv as—rtien e 20, 7 xtmH zele’ - that ranv were neede? an’
‘n sai’ thev -were not, hut Yo' e i r e heeane foreltn —dAnistey, 1t as ron
Intp== the Amer{ceane alrealv 'a' t.at p-otmt en? there was no wav to cut “ac!
“ithiout caurine dinlomatic nro Yatg, T o ‘mericant actuallv have -ore than the
“eviets hacasue the U,T, hax other acanclies Dere, such ms VPSAT L0 USTT, and
ot ers. TTTLLT SATT oty Ar TE o X ST OTRERY UCAUINAn | BECAuar {r i the onle
"nelaliat countrv in out™ ‘-oricn. r referred o 1t variously as o~ anv tace
Ywntine ground. e sr)1? the fact that there are ranv Sritish and fawd
“1andians hare is also ai-nificant in ter—s of farsi~n ewhasev intereats,

SAID I ART VALVALLD Te TP SAVIUT A QURAY P TTIACRITE TN THAT T KI‘::-"’.'
TUTPES A FOUCT TINT o HELT UTITTSTAIR TRT MNE ONSLRUCTT OF CATITALIRY I 1717 -
“UTOF THL ieTLh,  Tlue, e osaid it was si-nificant that we are multi-racial.

think he meant thnot 1t ~ives int e stand for, -ore credfhility,

netd e was checied pot 'v 3omeone vhio e Lne o mmnoxf ic B TI4 acenfe= i
coul? tell ty t e ~uv's fuestions, ~111% fnternrets the visit ac REATEREMY -
attat to %ee who vould e the hest guceessor te Surtiac,  (The ~uv came Kmr
ontens{B1v to ret ill's advies on meme ~atter, 0 ic' Tille saild vam A moor eover,

“roettine to do cith acriculture I think,)
v-1-T-12




Wills dropped something of a blockbuster to ue. He said be couldn't talk
about 1t, then proceadad to talk about it, He sald we ceuld expect to nee troops
in the Nortiwest in Mid-*ay, He said it had nothing to do with ur but implied
it w had to do with Venezuemla. Im asked him why that particular time and he
said {t was bacause of the domastic crisise and I don't know what that has to
do with Venazuels. He acted as if this would benefit us (the troops) because
it woul—d serve as a deterrent to any mercenary sctivity that =misht be forthcoming.
But it seems obvious that this will be used to sssure that thinps go well with
the referendun as a4 neans of pretecting the party in pover. I aée grave problenms
when the troops decide they want to march in Jonestowm. Burnhan, 1f he doemn't know
now, better learn quick that he'll have a war he doesn't want if that were to
bappen, If we are to atay, ve'll have to have absolute puarantees, and there is
very little time, 1It"s goine to be difficult to protect Wills as a source of this,
1f we even want to keep him with us,

T-\-X -5
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-'e uccested we Inkite cninese to visit ‘onectow , Decausc . L

1ikes %tae chinese

~"e meiled what type of questions cid hussia Ask. mzricultural. pelitical

kike sald he wasri't very probing at all, just absurkent

-¥ills said it shows something trat they steve: over nigit, mlet_of

minlaters have vigited, but ther zre the first <o ste, t.at i3 sisnifice

~5e tnought there was relevesce th the fact that t1- ..c=8irns cicpe to

virt uw while Guyana was in there countr,

-Ve felt Cuba weulc wait until fassia rac ro ¢, ir trat vpels ,1oce ao

~much mide to Guba, scuething lIike 1.5 ;7 71lics doilare o di.

~Sharo- asket wgv «rl- llked China

-wille maic te Chirees Go.'t ass for curiagecuz co-2iic

=wher. trey come %0 ¢¢ a pro.ect taey 6ty Lo rurole ow

-Jjobard leave, neid likes t.at. rey krev vou Fowr %c

-they reiv vou our wit. trinc-e Zikc edttor nills e" 7 ¢

-sald "N nwag twentv-fou: Fecile ir LUYEA, Barc ar t!

ard taie doew net irclucs ticlr wives, or farilies

-palc Usc: has serve~ts Tor t raMencalicr, tut It'c o ez rr for tre

-gald tree were more cubz~e i~ Cuvara thes U, %, ypecple or Tovist vac T,

-saic ile.: werle cre hu., LNt fift, wbe . re was 30 of "lo-

-sald the Lolal aLimisalcr lince wer -

-(ref. t¢ taxing peorle in, seic tuesia wpulid locw m: up o1 -, Giffirs-.

-reasc:. T e .ula e;/. ...cozlz warnio gesexnc.ts, -wbe's o latih g -rigar

-eountr;, t.e wo.li sic Jus oas £ opoliticel force,t e micvt uee Be

-a ei, € - Lizlracial scclal re . totiis bl 2 Trolla, I, libei

-#+ills aa!l e was resmonsitle for <the situstics ir Tiqg Zer v 1674 py

-in getti-; South hLores throw~ out of tre no--alined nmovemsnt, salc & :-r

-ve wemt to viglt, the Presldent who gregted him, wam $he ncti t = rrecide i

-whe gaw i. off, (coup-d'ete)

-nzid Jastro has crisma, you would be eaptire? by hin

-eall ne would rank as one of nisll ren (ral, tc 17 i-tant - - ir pra-ac,

-sald he 1iked the fact thot they {Iuia, wer= not rigl:

~the Soviets aren't so rigid aither, but ther make cfters to the lird
Vi

~seid he didn't know L1f castro llvesd humbley, s=aid e moves alot,
-security counclous, the CIa is trying to kill Bim,

~said Amin (Jganda) thay have religious wars, mentioned that .avic Ii.i--
=died there in Uganda,

-sald Amin was an opportunist, and thats why he mcving pr:- .-,

P-A-T -
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-~haro. asked about the Stoen lgsur”

«#11lp said in most cmases it's g1 sautomatic gtev, Dut if it'e not & cur:
=ir. general, you start over the whole case wit: an appeal, 1t centarg
arcun? libert .

-¥s gald Uomin going to be the slectionn comriealorer, he's po—r 0
«take my place,

~gaid ha talked to amilton Sreer, and he's trvins to talk to his aget,
-the Fermanent Secretarv «i{ines. 4¢ maid trers war 2 wrﬁetitlva-"
~between petty bourgou.ilu ir ﬂlationr 1o standsrde (w- » o T

«dilir oplnics is i we &05° 3 1..1 FUyE 1lme lerrv 60 §t, wall, wiiY gwiecs
~bursclves to much,

=Ve piif in cempica, ciddle class ars rlght wing alddle clasr ™FPecr,w
-tompluiaec that wubar doctors ware sadicallv inert, tnpt veoctle woir
wdyin- decause of bai medloblefoztora. wanler fourd it merenpgar: if

sorimvimiasate the situatior aned found out oOtherwimse,
T w¥e gall 1,0, was sufferisng fro- Cubatniax, in that Suvges'e dottes- g

=invigiag: tina thie mnd mev locs onté ug 1% the sa® faphior

«eillz murrerted ther mirat eent Ln @ Subs. with en interputer to tn\r

-hf’? ® Limece, The Cuy will be nervous for a while becausc 477 Culals

afra i i t.s -nites ?tltn pecause BF the twwma 0" the mart,
=Vg gal. Cui tas SIrCc..7est casem are arriculesrelend the madi~mi,

~pald Talrig father ured to ba the Yaadsaster of the srrabesn ¢ vreh

~Harker Lw & ¢intant counin 07 tae Frime Linleter

={ref, tu situatio. o terture to talk) L% mar CRms RO iAETiEd

-and e T1--- (tpad ©f .at, Service)} and some Olher &uve wers trviag o
~me¢4 hiw te cake & statengnt, a conluesion, thev put mn oxplosuc u‘ raxt

~te his scrotuz ané let the sxplosise go off ar? blew his sercic: <o %-11,

«there wap a2 bat that it wouldn't peach the court,

=-.111s wall, Jarker locked up half of Jeorgetowr and gald tre Cri - wzse
war down,

=reid Darker ~ad a Saug ter, she et awav with some fuv, oer<er coilcenatt
even ret “ig foot in her front door. aarser asked willa, berecez rir tc”
help strengrte: the ties betwesn =17 and her, sald he was & tyrant sve-
in his ow nome. Vory religlous, wery dominant, wanted to be ad'» to
pick her nusband for her,

«Barker pulled the guardy from xills house, “ills malled Siarn and geic
*what the hell is thie, I's net less wvurnuratla new!®, YNings pud g
e back on
(ref. to Stoen czse)

=Yg @ail the wvalldity of the arrest,ls really befo“e t~» court, -='r
worrisd about saving his ordars are good or bad. 1f he mrye t-e oOrder:
are =02, he has to ATrest iz Jones. Joyee Touchette, e 15 joi-a
becaurs th. ouptoly conpent, The legal document ie clalmed tc be !
her NAN
arra-tebldhih- of the situsténn involving the hireing of mercineries,

e that we -uuld not let our children go, young ochlldren eould not

Xe doprosrt
wanted kne\l what percentare of our childrer werc cver sighte.:
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AFPT. W/ " oARON AMOS DEBORAY TOUCHETTE
MIKE PACIES

-

se only wants s majority D

Quanls ars againet it et
slection will be hald -

t do one of thess things; ) -
heddi to be subservies, to burn cane felldn, wect, e

e 'll call a gtpte of emergency mnd run the country. i

voke Qurinas and declars war betwsen the two sountriss

Seclare u stats of smergency and run ths oountry. *

nave a referandus in Juns .
s with the Surinas eption

pirage Cuban tresps to eome to Suyane, It's the Cuban !

Yo Xeep the T.3. busy &ll over ths world, to digpsrase
thehr affol oy Intertering in Angols and all sver

~They alwaysuse gne issus, Thay get govt's to lnvite them, I they
oould get o te invite them, therss no iegal complaint

-Likely Brasi)] would come, they would judge America wouldn't coms
right after viet Nam.

-The Cubans huve thres battle testing divisions....Brazll nerer faugni
except the lagt werld war and they are rank.

-South Amerive would run from the Cubans, they have medern weapons.

-Brezil would think twice befors defending Burname if the Cubans wers
hers, v

-U.S, dosan't cews hhathiyparet peviustuitia blesedstiofpensinRerssise,

«8idn't think 1,5, wanted & navel base here,

-they would only be soncerned of gn area whers they were making profit,
and they make sero profit in Guyuna.

-wills seid he weuldrn't have gone to Mussia now, Unless the Russiane
would give money if the INP weuldn't (sald they would'nt without
heavy conditions)

-gaid ne hat faltr in the P.M.. but not the F.K.'s advigors

—Purnle Mann, Oslling, end Hubert Juck told him he could get beth
from the INF and ‘:ﬁ from Ruggls. MHe was to0ld whatever the IMF 2id
to the Sovipes I% d'nt satter. )

~Carelyn asked if something happened to the lesdwrs, what would happen?

-He folt Hoyts & Srwen -w.ld’zo right, but the grass roots ars on
the road to-wmrytrevadls laft,

~gaid he th % She Seviets are sore clevar then given credit

‘ﬁ_o{ would net let it go Tight)

tiens of ocensussriss, The cinima showing guns,

o,

Y

i

[

1 ] wd
«Jack Lo R verite, but he has ac orlema.
~Gresn 4 wf power, Wills has a bit
=Mt mst imtsllsctural, oan he make big dicissions? is & worry
of « I Carter will fool him, hw can't prdict
-Couldn® with Hoyte or Jack,(ref. %o himwelf) they used Jack

%0 got Willm ewt of pewer.

-the Surinam policy is Jacks, Jaock is trying to climb the lat¥ter, you
will pee, Feep watech Ln the newspapers.

-3aid he'd hard nothing on the Stoen case, hadn't trled.

-3e1d8 what wa were Using was catagoricelly isparative, we could become
sssymbol for ths whole world,




APHL '
DEBORAN POUCHETTE

ware Seviets saking for asyies-in New Terk? ——

}ord s:out “4he deelmmion?
-nes in

—— : -sur faver;—ia-aeey
sas '-to-tlc stay with an .1. it centers around liderty.
w R ming e iwi eng somnignlener, he's geing ———
—-lly MM—“ wan Crying %o falk So-Hines, - — — -
| W : au'ohrr. ‘
e e i _a aui mistlsc with tha beard (medical sataff) ——

wis a scapetitiviness between petty bouriguse in
1f we don't let guys like you é¢ it(Larry!}
Mo thers ‘'war = pituatisn with the Osban deotcrs in Jamics,
-alddls slags rtage of parsanal.
euph.\.n.l.ng and taking 14 owt sat en the Cuban doctors and

AT L _a. Socdobisaba tha altustion and found cut

_=Me mmummﬂuﬁm 1o Guy, doctors
treyting us the sane -q
. _=Hs Cuban doctor with an
interputer wnd she o~y be narvous for n wh lu bacause all Cubans

of xhe truma of t,
(‘ <Hs said sur %we girengest gtu ars the E‘rTﬁ_fl “.-nlﬁc wedlcal T

=sai sriging sf She Priss Rangiter
~He %ﬁ.ﬂk&ﬁﬁmm@—m onaY Sirvios)

] ot _shis ‘!{u sake & d¢atssbos, (eonfuss
they put an ve W) " his soretva and ths expleslve went
_ and etan t. Rell, Thers was a bet that it wouldn't
pened befers when the
':;‘:1 intry (JiE Seing s¥t up) -
7 .
WITY Wie BITOETIOR SOUIY Nappen in the -

“! du.l"l ﬂl.nk lvﬁ-ﬂd be gonlblo.
- A WFYYs's Tlace, WHIle BOyte ia

s THC, = teling awkwd to -
wovy o urtil Meid cowmee out————

o R v




-.¢ told hir abcut our meetins with Zarker thir erninT and his
restonse to the (liver situation.

. B&i2 ~arker lockes ur tall of “eorretow. and spic tre eri-o wa@o
waf down, .
- ¢ BEl¢ arxer }ur e fpur~ter, whe ran ewey witr gore ~u heceure
as¢ didn't wmnt to see hir agel:n

-te gmid Sarker was just as stuerch irn [ f
he was very reli-ious, weuld'nt let his daulTler [¢ out,
be 2¥le to pick tre husbené she had.

_.ills eaid —arier hag come tc him aekén: -that he hel- 1C
tier “etweer nil a .l his daughter,

-zltiouor she dif-'t live very far away fron wi,, gtc w0 0 b
Fir ge* foct in her front docr,

rore Be te marc Lnm Fip wer.,
se wanted 1o

€

- e goié  arver w=z resmonelible for Tulli; % P L <+
an? ke calle’  ir-¢ and eaid, " hat the Mell g* lers
vurna-le !

={ref, < cnie,, he gald the vallcdlit: ef t =

- court. e's worrled arcut savloc M
Tf he gayc the orgers are jood, "o has 1¢

o= T is jolned becavsge ¢f tho custel occ

le-z1 cumcnt ie claired to ke 1n her nal z.

-craror telé =ir, s-out the peorle gettiny tetat'er
talkir- of sencin; mercenerier tc ¥idnar tre cnlliren,

-tme said trey ivst couldn't handel thet.

—ip mgke?d wto* percemtaTe of these are over f-vteen, und-r el-tteen
he asked us te £ind out for hirc, he ma-tion?d gometring eroot RlivT
sure the reoTle whe are guestiond are over the ae of elrric--

_=heror as+ed if e thouprt the country was going to e oriott oo left

-+i1ls said g2 hac a one trak mind, Vou've gulte riti lc

.t the mair strear, the country ls golng meore entl- I,
vho gre i+ Tgtnet wi1l ro wltt Rurnhes, thev cAn't *ace tv-r

- wrarar ghemyste car always whir ur s car~higne.
<t e ptill garr tidesz are running our way, —ertic-eld wr oo

cr4icle ir the parers.

il
bl
L
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Sharon, Tim, Deb,..¥ills said Hoyte

know what the ruw was towards F,T,

& deciesion; F.X set the gresn uﬁt peliecy

814 Bighep has ths word not ehhy the

s %he dscigslon ix to gv to Peoples Teaple.

res iy Mlghep, e sald the Home affalrs Min,
allow them %o land, sorcve, Home Affsirs.

caAnlE
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: Willg added, "Itink 1%°¢ a wreng decission, let them
f» : eme hefe the Sesiselon and let them get out of Guyana.
. . Bharen %014 him if the Stones oome th-{ would circulate
. . Wes snd csuse trewdle, Wiy 414 he feel this wmey? He said
LA m-na Eeing %o the INF for meney? with an L41dt°in the

B te Wouse, L1t & eomplets vietery fer Jia Jones and I
When agked whare he got his infromstion Wills re-
. ‘ve sald all I'm geing to sy, it fe n “R pOTON,
z o wldn's whe, Sharon asked iwm it Ningo? H¢ wewldn't
2 A ¥ills smld Moyts iz & teas man, u fationalist teem ma-
&',.;:,,;, ' pehosl . ¥o fosls he has an abligation %0 be more

el in fell up with situptions Bhen he wme ence

et s deolssien then shmnged. wills said we gheuld
bru 3 -Rlgek with Ningo adews Jim scmming to town. Tentivly Burnham
YL AN BUAAf %8 ¥iBii She Sevies Unien, Yeu have %o give togget..
* %o Iswe: Guyana gevt. &lecussions %o appreamch the

+

. D for m lean, The DIF iy sentreiled by Rockerfeller. If
you upget the INF {:u won’t got a loan, He wmid,*You have
ven a declgsbbanin faeer Yae P,7. in the Stoen decimsion,

- - is in bad eneugh, bws thet %e..s..0+03haren asked when
= the declesien sems ut? wille sald Sunday night, but he
f— had knawn Senday morning. e malé Bighop was asked to wpask

S+ hin Pytthe « Mo sald he wmas in the middle, he Xnew most
“ubout the whole lmsue. Willd sald the best molution ls to
give Whe decissien, Shen let Jim eome %0 town. I dont agree
with Wir desission, but thelr prebably right, He will speax
%o Reid tomorrev, asked us to epeak % Xingo. Asked wills to
i wpeak o B, “held and ask for agsurances when Jim comes tv
e temn, ¥illg sald the INF weuld say that they had bant the
o law for Jia Jenes. FMe esuldn't sive wa the answar when the
_ deciguion would be made, Ye smid he harrasged in asking.,
‘Sivhep smid he was buay, Willy thinks hes finding excuses of
* rextine, Ye Whinks hes writing a jurisdictions? magterpaice.
Highep mald ke wanted % sit dewn vne weskend gnd writs.
Sharen geked there was any indication of hes feslings in
: Shis mx¥ter La his Sene of velee, Wille mald no tnas of voice
: wll:.fin indieption, Wills mald this s & cose where &
" Im on wms nade ubeve his head, Willy sald Bighop clalmed
. he 4idn'Y knev of nn{und: sane{ref. %a sugtody lesus) he had
o “68° mnd this had not happensd.
boon knewn to de this{ref. in taxing thme %0 writs)
hin

5

e
. Yosk g declasgion®, Sharor asked, *d1d
wik : Iurnham T Wlle, "YTes 1 4id*, ~I 4idn't exy

" about t! Wille suid I was togmther
Y (ref. %8 Deb, T.) Sharen anwwsred,”shes siwmys
Seguseri. Wille said, “Ne shes not™. I resesber when

HIE S

N wien weuld be Jurried,
ref. W P.2. beign t up in parliment) wills said the

mm started with hia, then Heytes letter, then the GDF,
‘S shink Reld knev the omse was prolonged, wills ssid

? ‘re ‘ht{hun’. Sharon had asked what caused the oatalyst?
s waid, they all met at Sophias and our nake was mentioned,

‘ m reports mentiensd ug and the YR too,for our participation

edication., Wille said he dicn’t see the n?ort. Wills

b mald apr Hoyte S0 ask, e thought they'ed play touzh

- for a while then change, (ref to charge of ue flignt), Sowe

polisisians find it $0 say thers wrong, Ive dons that,

Wills asked % see the ¥i11 temorrew, He sald the GLF

D--L-@ @

ng sad, and Anita eeuld kidl.,Waron asked
*e ssk D, id 1 the decls




. - '\,g . -.J‘ ("”7
fr e otz iatgn: st ot Py
TN ] [ r ens days [ T8
,Ql you, you've got o o”nx‘*cful. uu- aﬂ‘
‘1: Sharcn breught Wille up to daty on the -
- with Larry, and meniioned the conversation with
' Mingo in regards to people having to go without

3 4are while larry followed the rules... Wills said
4§ Areen would‘nt let that happen. He sald he ’
Ghirles MHinex nearly every day.(persinent hem)ﬁ ("

‘ ‘5\,5

!'.na-, of u..nh)
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NOTES TAKEY PRQE APPTS, DEBCRAY PCUCHETTE
¥/THE POLLOWINGs NARCH 26, 1978

FRED WILLS - ot

A " =

1) M 'ILLSI;; Yigited by, Sharon i, ,Deb. Tee Tim Copren
Fred oalled sn the phone and wms Yery upsei that a news papar he
loaned Sharern and xypelf had net been returned the very next morn-
ing. Tis Qarter was talking %o hism and handed me tha phone. 1
oxPlained t neither Sheon er I undarwtood he had to have it in the
8.8. or we Wewld have ryturned it, I eald we would bring it over

ust now, ills Mmmgz up the phens witheut gaying anything...We teok

[ ) I:Icr right ever, re-~esxplained and appologived. Wills waps hostile
and d hy apde 1% perfectly clear. We were inhuman, and what we
had done was unforgivable, He sald the top had glvenhhia that paper
to do goms work en. He hed besn trying to ,ot ahold of us all day,
aade geversl oalls tc the house dut we 814n't respond. (no one
40ld ug ¥iljis had omlled, Rhenda had recelved the calls) This became
& veary het wrgusment, we were all nul.:t at ¥ille, he wae yelling at
us and tried %o get Tim Carter to side with his sgainst Sharon and
nyself, This wuy all taking ce as we sat in chairs on hiws front
poren. . Sharen sugzested we gflve ¥Willsg the two beoks he had loaned us
and ring slse he might have loandd us and never borrow from him
again 1f he wae geing to have that type of attutlde about it, wille
oid to keep the books, he was net really »o upsst sbout the news-
paper, but Bhat Righop had met him at the club last night and sald
he had beert flesded with materisl frea the Fecples Templs, Bishop
said he was buing extrs hebbyed, he said he wae confused. #ills
sald it was wping pelitical effense to try to Influence the Judge.
*1¢ you'rs wtill lesking fer J. T. Clarke aa & msn of Alnfluence,..
._the Ban is u WAsTs, for a man Or a welan for sighty-four yewrs,* wills
oaid., Te axid, *Den’t $el)l luckhoo I saw the judge, "but you should
t a hoeld of Jim, %9l} him, He sald Bighop mentiond Sharon imos, &
Muar nstes, Suren asked iIf he bpentioned mnyone else., He sald
you,lDeberal Toushette. Bighop said hs wants to call thls cawe up

on  Wedne atd seanleined of belng lobbjed. Wills sald to tell
JeTe ™ L ] §t. Luockhoo has tc tell the Judge his people
are nat de. ref, %0 F.T. not sending utcrlnl? Willy sald we

d make- It glloar that J.7, is net to gpeak to Blshop., wille eald

he baped tatwrite the deciesion. Ye seid Bishop had approched him
afs wilis suid €3 let J.T. know that the Judge througn ¢

1ls seaplained that hs Lz 3eb obbying., “Blancp has
asked me tai-write the declasion,” Wille mald. Clarks fought in ghe
Filryt world wary he's caught ur with s few girls...Bric Clarke is
a goed friend w/Durnhas, J,T. do evBl while trying to do good,
Pred paid we shauld ses J.T,, $ell hin we had a chat with a frliend
who knows the dﬂm shat coeplained you ghowed the file marked
Jim Jones t8 the #, Wille said we whould see him before monday
t0 sey i the Sute the decission will be Wednesdny. He sald he
would knuw Seaight hew much werX is invelved, “There might be 2
preoident for this case ss in ether oasen, "he sald.

T-\-T - 20 O
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said, "I wouldn*
in vhat whe 418,

- ' (2)
P-1F -l

-

-

-
ﬁtﬂ nelther Sharon or I ocought, Sharon asked

#in tried to angwer for him,(as he often does.)
4n*t apk H‘ ¥a,” wills replyed, "Iwsouldn‘t sake

4,"weil ! men’t asking Tis, I was ssking you."
AGL vith howtility, shuffeled about in his meat end
‘ake that fres snybody.” fis salyd,Sharon was rignht
¢ iy telid Tillyg that he was belng deviaive betwhen

wlth everything Sharon said, 3¢ .swhere in the widst

Ainself (m W an? Sharon & Deb, Wills agresd that he was,
e maild ) t right and he wsan’t going to go for it, wnd g

4otally "
of thie,¥ teld Sharon, "Somswhers In your life, » man hae ruined

A good * - haren , "Phate not fars, I don’t desarve that
R of %; You now Pred, You should remember who your
onda ared~ I§ was I whe brought you a doator when you noadﬂilgnc.'
L] [}

We bring yoi fog , 8¢ anything siss you've msked for,"
backed otfﬁ ﬁ.m you Enow you girls brouﬁt me ice cream,
L

Ihad all

I get back ¥ wagted wome mors and thar wes nons left,

all up, When

, and after 1 left the kidam ate
Wills sald

he maz h .;’a theught we Aad sent ths paDPers. “Hake sure it’s

att one of 3
froa the

4, Tim %»)d4 him that Luckhoo had gotton calls
ths Tower Hetel's, and those were places that
and gwel, and he felt it was a distructive wove on

. -

the part of*vur snemies, Tim said it oould bs someons acting for
Stoen,,1iks Mang, or just someons that 41dn’t 1ike us here ansé was

awars of Sharer and 1 reassursd him sany tizes over we
.%. il Jim Jonse

new neth

were mmit for his when he Feached hhe Essequibo, (bishop want to
a wrikd) Bghop “IH%HM“ aven hile wife had :
ig said Blshop called Sharons

Esseguibo

s mald thatpapers cam e

Tegarding Jia Jons

reselved
npms, and {wfiis) thought Sharon was behind the oampalign.
Mlly snid,” go-\‘t fhave wenfidence in his swn legsl Inoledge,”
Tigald, to Ty va % $ell you this because it's bothering me,

It really e that when you hars things sbout us, that are
MPH.“.
it's true,

‘mywoulé demtrey 1t, I sald,"well we llsten to your

n
w had saked him tc write the decimeion because he -
; & said .{:\l mow what I think? 1 think he got =
. W daw
2%,

befor you sven talk to us to find out it

thes
Put-4f we had belived everyth we hers about you,and

we oama over here...¥ills said he knev 1t wms wrong
have dens 1t in attespt $0 better our stand,
wp oess to You, but you should know enough about - -
st we 4 know that that is stretiglcly unwise,
of os and Wills agreed he wae wrong. Wille
sut in the opan and clear the alr,

Lwslian favor ofJJim Jonew but he doesn't have
I think lockhoo is right.” ‘e sald Bishop

hin betguse he can do 1t better, is an excuse. R
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! el Joast 1o fp fher all youtve

L. 00 2 wa B R R T e AR Sisponl t, nale fum
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mE) WILLS DEBY \li TOUCHE 10
Y1SITRD BY, Daborah T, A i1l

Fharon A,

Ma C.

“WL11s sald Bishop didu't vome to see hin last might, #~id Bl .hop vos joing
wthromgh a truma, givieg Wills a eold shoulder before,
«hut this time he took initive to sae Wills, Wilis maid he would think abou: i,
oTia saked if Biebop had gone to somesons else? “ills #-1d "mo”, .
o¥llls-Ne will not change umlaes: thare are ne facts,
«Tin asked if the decissiom had bean ch nged-
safd W didu't khow, maid Stamley Moore f8 a rirh:t winger, he s peqk.
wboglalisn, but hes Do soclalist (broadeaster k. Lewyer) does apalysic of Cricket
sa ORS, Wille vill cobtect bim
«Wils ald Moors will accompasy him to see Rishop,
~s8id Moore (8 bent Eriend of Rex McCay and Rex's friend is Bonrie loan, ~-id he
didn't kmow all of Moores views
«Willsal've batn thinking of whrt Bishop sald, T believe he reccivec materic?
-om ¥.T. bare and the Bssequibo, and J, T, Clarke vent to see him, 1 esnuet prove
<J,T.Clarks sent the litwmturs, The basic problem is vh-t prom ted 3ishor to
do what ha Jid7
oBishop said forget tha comversatien, to Wills on the phome, 'i11s fell the key
-to this vas J,T, Clarks, ~If 1'm provan wrong, don’t bold it aganist me®, he #:ic,
o1l saSomething about J,T, Clarke has bugred me since he sscn me,
«#8id ha was baing given imstructions to weite the decission a certin way, he
wwants to salvage bhis coocious that someome write {t,
=Wi11p=1f Brohms told bin to write, st he 4id tell him, it's goin; to get out
othat he cannot t-ke a direc: order, We dossn’t want to obey the order,
<Miils would writa the deciszion, Bishop womld just sign, He oyl be in trouble
Dot ms,
=Sharon-It ooldn't be known?
~Wi11s-This has heprened bafore »nd the Tudge signs the decia=ion
wnone of us know what J,T, Clarke has dope, Bishop maxie » mistake, stuch Lir neet
—out, quite spart from fotherly affection, I'wve got a whip on him now.
«The wen came to me,"lock mam, I want you to write the deciesfon, hove it re.y
<by iadnasdsy”, Ha got msterial, he blames P,T, The boys in the club s.
bin come, s&’ himask for ms, told me to omme over asida AD. parmaAnent Secretaries
act, saw this,
=If Bishop postponas hia dacise’-~m, theres an order of arrest for Jic Johe:, las=s
=k the Bmbsssy, and al)] types .. paopla, The point is, ordars are there nc
=Jin's {8 towm working arocund,,,l'ts Shabadeen's baby, the key is Ir.7eid
wgtt a clasranee of Minge befor the mam ecoms to touwn,
wSharon-Bughs can meke & nolse?
«#i)is.1%te Dosnible, amyone can go Lo court and gat the arrest order sarvec’
«Barawel] touldn't do t' st thouch, hes got the word no, illc i, les don
«thst Beautifully for ye:rs, Hsmie Oreen got him on the COJ thing(Clerico:
=AMOmmercial Workers Jnion) Ref to Barmmll,
Brently Benn his gotton Bohey from the KGR, Cls, Nigerim:s and

iy Me Steen gave him s oe read  (said he had dome this through trlickery
othrough the yeirs), #ilis apted ws to bring articies of F,T, frem bremily 3ean
«(haf, to Walter Rodney) Ha spoke in ~ntiga, he is not even allowsd in anti
=m0y, wat refus~d, stirs up black powwrism, Walter {s an intBlectual soci-
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“Bow doss ba gat te the states se often, effardto lecturs at Harverd, Tale,.,
—youtva got to be In & eartime stagory te..lock at me, I's & retired Poreign
HMinister, Mo Ammricans juuping at ma, offering me atrip to the states,
oBs told ws to be im touch, he would try to contact Bishop,sd

~Wi11s 8aid, I knov what {8 mot off, the dacinsion is yours

PFrad said de vasn®t ir » positon to say that "we are not Mmaricans™, as the

Porilgn Minister (don't ¥mow {a what contar be ment this)

I 22




FRED wILLi: March , 1977
MIN. OF FOREIGH AFFAIRS
MET BY: Tim, Kike, Deb,

Ryey hewtgon!
Huey reqasted Lo come to Guyana for a few months, then on to the

U,5. for his trial,

¥ills Hep. Why not stay in Cuta? {In so many words, Husy's alresady a burden
on a Socializt Country. State Dept. wanted to know why Guyana
would deny visa to Huey and accept P.T. who identified w/Huey.
¥11ls said we were two seperste efities, obviously totaly
different.

1,5, was glad Guyana turned down Kewton.
Mike. asked W1lls right out, "May I ask whe this was?

Wills Rep. *“Ne", abruptly, He acknowledged he persooaly sald no to
Huey comming. As he told it, it appeared he was the major
1nfluence for that decizion. Ke felt when talking to them, and
asking fcr aide, "What do I have to do, come home and torture a
few peopie and put w few political prisoners in jail. He
noted before this statement that we have some humanity here,
At least we glve political persons a trial before we sentence
thern, And we certinly aren't torturing anyone.

s in o Washington:

Wills states, ~You are being looked into by the lower levels of the
state dept, because of your newspaper. They fels if they cut off our mair
seuxee 6 ipoeme, then the movement would crucble (They wanted ic know wherv
were getting funds),

#3ills Hep. I btrought up subject probing around and he was aware of the contents
of the articles. The state dept guestioned why Wills would deny visa to fue;
hewton and yet accept F.T, whe identified w/Newton,

¥e told of New York incident. He replyed, there are death threats for
Zurnham, Reld & ¥11ls. He talked about meeting the Secretary of state. ne
told how he 0ld ther not to tell him about humar rights when the LU.l. has
places like hatts, Detroit, L.A, =ct.

Frotocol:

T psked »ills about Protocol and tolé him tnat |Home Affairs) those
be had contacted to meet tne Eishor did not show. ¥ills sald he was oul cf
tosm at the time, but that he would have soneone there next time, just
call and let hir lnov.

I reminded him of hizs preojectlon of the possibllity a rep. fron the I.. could
come as protocol. [The very thing wers irying to aveid, hostility; I
brought on with this suggestion.

His reply was "Listen young lady™-in So many woT: he told me I wasn't
diplonatlc. Later I appolesized for naving a call come in at his desz.

(Cd, Ruby Harry, Frime -inister's Sec.) was tc call me and I left »ille

no, w/home should she call, He sald "shut-up", ther stated hiz office

i& our office, ry phor< 1s your phone. I'm not sure 1f the last statonent
was merly to Soften the “shut-up] or if he was sincere.

P1-T-73



Nevenlwr 15th, 1976

Fred ¥Wills
MINISTEK OF FOREIGH AFFAIRS:

Ve met with the minister of the 24th of hovember, in which we gave ths message about the
pavapaper articls, which Bishop Jeh#s gave the message about the newapaper articls,

which Bishep Jemer was responsible for, on Gurana in the U.S, ¥We pressnted him with a
gift fyem Bishop Jynes, and teck tiw oppertunity to ask him to ald us ln arrangements and
as a matter of osurtesy give him all the details on the arrival of Blshop venes and the
Lt. Gev. EHe was very {extremly) roeiptive and frisndly. Ws met with his agmin sn the
twenty-ninth of Noveaber. He didn't have any ether infwemation but told us to make an

appoints =+ - '+ week we returned frem Jonestewn., (When we werTe meeting with hix, Bunny
Rann | yoem, It appsared that Mynister "ills was trying to halt him at the
dany | steed ever his te let his Jmow that he knew ua, Minister Wills seamed wvery

supprised, .... “inowlsdged hiz to sit dewn, Ambassador Manp stood ever eur shoulder and
salling. When . .eft, Kinister Yills teld his secTeiaTy Dot to make us walt aghin, we
were Yery Special jweple to him (P.T,). e had walted eutside the decr. le sesmed
gepuinely supprised that we werw sitting there and apploggired for making us wait. (ihe
lapression father has made oo him in vnmistakmble),

PHOME: 61600

Secretary, Auvdry Zephyr & Mrs. Famon. BEridget Cogwell We always talk te.

Bunny was disgoating. Faula snd I (deb,) felt, in fact it appeared Bunny was trylng te get
in goed with Minister ¥ills by knowing Bishep Jeoes. Faula teld Bunny that you don't
treat & lady with such Persgnability unless you mean 1o acknodedge the relationship

(thelr engmgement) apd that his actions were wreng, in that she was Tepresenting Peoples
Temple and net Jjust herself.

DT 2 (0
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“ﬁm Fanls sald ome of Mls comsants was, with the Ur, Keid

e ST g M MW

e

i
. -~ - Y o ey
o Subject: Mesting With Fred kills
s Kinister of Forelen Affairs
' Novenber 24, 1975
X der b Moy
w arrived thers was an offy important) already and the

s in proaptly while the officlal welted.
meutioned the lsmchoen, he said "Obh ywa®™, be
the Deputy Prime Matster were lnh;thhtmthlrlﬂlthelmchocn

-u!\-m-ut (In so many words) you'll bave no prodlems).

Ve t0ld his of our difficulty iz getting arrangments made, Telating to hix
the comvarsatlon with Proto Call., They had spld that nince the purty was not lovited
by the GCovernment, we would bave to take oare of thw cost. Minlster wills
Tesponded immidiately and sald he would try to take care of i1t. He said he would
not promise yet, btut he would Ao everything he could, He told us to sutmit what
we needed in letter fors thet very abhe rnec o ADd he would take care of it tomgrrow
In which easr webeu\d come 1o Sec i ifbr the results on Friday Novesber twenty-
simth (26th). He promised transpertatica snd sald he wented 45 bandle this whole
thing parsonally. He further stated that from 4his time on, whansver »e write to
¥inistry of Foreign Affairs, we should sddress 1t 4o hism persopally. He zaid thic
is not uwsually done, but he will give we Sds hounor.

Hs recognissd us as progressive peopls and he wishes to accompany Elshol . ohes
and the party that tours Junestown.

lie sald Guysna reciswed s latter parsoneliy writtan by the Fresident of the .-,
and that this wa® something. We told him that was ane of the things Bishop Jones
bad hopsd would ohmag was the forelsn policy. He answerwd that be thought Bishop
Jopes had sald or done something because it was resally uousual.

The Prime Minlster Twoaived & letter from Congressman ¥illie brown, stating
thst Bishep Jomes bad lnvited him to acoompany his to Guyana on the twanty-elghth
(2840}, ‘and twemty-ninth {29th) of Decsmber, and that he would be comming ith hhas
the Frime Minister's secretary oallded to re-confirz appt at 10:30 oo
th (29th), spd to tell m that the letter had besn
confirmed., She mald the Prime Minister gave this




O e ———

(Fage-2}

He was s0TTY he oould mot spsnd more time with them and have the limchosn.

*ﬂ Congressman Willis Brown Inform You he was writing a
». 3 ira that he still will be ocwming?

send photos of:

Jin Jones

¥illie Brown

Mervin Dymally

timothy stoen

Kike Frokes

Head of Councll of Churches in U,b.7

All photos should be passport size and in black and white,

[
b.
6.
4.
.,
f.
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TEIEPHOKE CALL TO FRED VILLS QN MARCH 25, 1977 REGARDING DIPLOMATIC CLEARANCE OF

THE OFFICE'S MEXT YRIP.
FROM: PATLL ADANS

1. Fanla wald that the Bishop will s coming in & few days. May we prooesd on the
osurss You sugswsted. We'll gladly pay the expenses for someons of your cholce
te go to the airpert te asalst his movemsnt through. If yop give us someone
te speak t4 dizwetly w will quit bethering you. -

Manls zaid:
2, Fimmle Gaskin had snggested we mpeak to Dr. Reid regarding a diplomatic passport.

s 4id so when we last spoke with him a few days age. Ls said be would speak
with yeu regarding this. Ve apologise for not bringing it up with you to begin
with, We were enly following har direction.

3, EREFLY:
He said that we should comtact him directly when I suggested to go through some-
soe he designated sc as to not keep bothering him. He sald that be had better
taks care of this personally. He sald that he had somsone with him right then
and that be cenldn't talk but for os to cantact him again when we got more
definites informatlan,

D-\-1-25
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19th Septenmber, 1977

-

Dear Minister Willg:

This im slmply to inform you of a courle of matters
which should be brought to your attention.

Pirgtly. a young woman named Mariag Katsaris, who lives
on our farm, has spoken to her father over radic-telephone
to the United States, He is demanding to come down here to
see her, and says he is coming down next Monday, Sept. 26,
no matter what. Waria has told her father she does not
wigh T0 speak to him or see him, and in fact will not receive
him. The man, Steven Katsaris, is strongly suspected to
have quegtionable associations with certain agencies, (which
le why we are bringing this matter to your attention), and he
ip a known gupporter of the Gresk fascist regime.

Maria ig engaged to be married to & young doctor up at
the project and because of painful experiences with her father
when she was & child, ghe does not wish to gee him. Because
of Steven Katsaris's contacts, we feel that it may be to

Felee T,

] i o wkilo Lo i o Piarman
v S Wil4d ¥ [IE 1B 471 wuymila.

wheTeabou
Carl Blackman, General Manager of the Guyana National

Newspapers, is requesting a vigit to the Jonestown Agricul-

tural Project. He ig, as you know, the gtringer for Agscciated

Fregs, and the major source of information for mest of the

medias which do not have & gtringer basged in Guyana. We do

not know what Mr. Blackman's motivation is for this vigit

and have been adviged by ocur legal counsel 1o not have anyone

from the media vigit until after the custody matter is settled.

Our legal adviser is concerned that nothing interfere with

this case, Your advise on thie matter and recommendations

would be greatly appreciated,

Bishop Jones holds you in the highest esteen and pledges
hig unylelding loyeliy to you and the leadership of Cuyana.

We will not digappoint you.

Sincerely yours,

Deborah Touchette,
Secretary to
EBishop Jones

-1-T-
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3) FRED wills: vwvisited by 3rarorn, Tir, Ze',,. i1lle =eid ¢ t:
comrlaines ho didn't know whe' the npellcel wae towards :,T
s¢ “urrha- nade a declssion: T,7 set tre frees 1igri rol

- ; : :

s T 1112 moifd "imbkor koo + 0t oonl-
on LT, rillg aglc Slghor Ras t net

L

Bl ey e

arres* charses, the declssior i 2,
e sald the sorce is Iighor, z
wzg told not te allow then tc rs.



L 7

yills added, "ItAnk it's a wrong declesicn, let tre
come here the decizsian and let ther gzet out ef
Sraro~ told him if the Stones cohe trel would circnd
Iies and cause troutle. k- did he feel this war® 7
Cuyanz going to the IUF for noner. wity an idiot
vhite “ouse, its 2 comrlete VLCtorﬂ fer “o- .
Bzree. .he— asked where he got hie lafroraztior llils re-
rlied, I've sald 21l I'm poirz to sal, it is a top sorce.
e would"t ga who, Sharo- asked is it Tingo” fe WOl K
say. ills smié “orte Is 2z tear mar, a ~ationalist tean
old schocl tyIe. “e fesls he has a2 abligatiorn to be ncre
trrouztal 1w follodkr g up with situgtlens whe” " was once
ageinst a deC‘sle’ then changed .ille ga we sh
check witr Tingc about Jim colulﬂr te towr, Tentivly “urcra
is goinr to visi+ the Toviet lnion. You have to glve to get..
Tcoro.le Issae: Suyana covi. discusslone te aprroac’ t €
The T.F ig ceoatrolled by Lockerfell
oy wor 't ret a2 leoan, ‘e sald,o
ir fawcr of tre T.T7, in tre Stoern
] eﬂough. ot then tO.. .0 T
t*e dec gsicor cone out”  iills =aic ZFund Fy
Sunde: morning, “e said Tisk wag askel
in : . e said he was ir the midlle, re k-
ahout the whole isgue. % id the best solution is %
%e the decission, then éﬁ'ﬂﬁm to ‘tovm. I Gont acr
ir decinsion, but their probably right., Ye will
to Beid tomorrow, asked us tc speak to f":c. Ashel illr to
spez¥ to Dr. Reld and ask for 2ssurances wher Jir comes tc
11s sald trhe I.7 would say that the; had bert the
Jir. Jones, e couldn't Zive us the answer whern i
deeiscion. would Ye rade, e said te harrassed I =g
“ighor said ke was tusy, Tills thinke hes findling excuse o
routi~e, He thinks hes writing a jurlsdlctional masterpea:e.
“isher salc he wanted to sit dcwn one weederd and writs.
Sharon asked if trere was an:® indication of hes feellin:s
this rmatter i~ his tone of voice. 7/ills said rne tame < o
would give indicatior, Wille szid t-ie eg 2 Czse where 2
decigsion was made a%ove hie hezad, ills selid Iisi: :
re did~'t krow of a2~y sucr casefref, 1o castod we .

Leen ir the bar since "E0" and thic fad not

Uy ELE .

Lawyers have been xnow. to ¢ t*lc\re i
;211s said, “"Turstkar took & Cscleglics’ =
you talk tc “urnker " Uills, Tes I

I telked to ™ t 4rat)  ills s
tonigs s (ref to oet, T. 3 LoBLEY
togatrer™. ills said, ” t
Prokes was g01ng mad, an

Yim to as™ Neif if %

~lref, tc
Sthc uxC'
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ocomes undar ‘the Prime WMinigter, Ministry of Defense.
Barbados praised Wills ir their paper, these days when some-
e careful, Willg Said.

body pralses you, yon've got to
larry Schact; Sharon brought Wille up to date on the
situstien with Iarry, and mentioned the conversation with
without

lh.}..tor Mingo in regards tc people having to go

L34 owed the rules... §
' T YHlr . Secertary),
d(s)
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FRED WILLS DE3CRAY TGUCHETTE
APPT, W/ SHARON AMOS AFRIL 17, 1978
MIKE PROKES
DESORAY TOUCHETTE

=Sharon asked about the Stoen issue?

=~¥ills said in mont cames it's an automatic stay, but if it's not a case
-in gensral, you siari over ihe whole case with an appesl. It centers
arocund libasrty.

~He said Lionels going to be the elections commismioner, he's going to
~take my place. :

-said he telksd to Hamllton Green, and he's trying to talk to nis asst,
-the Permanent Secretary -Yines. He paid there was & competitivness

" =between retty bourgouise in relations tc standards (ref, to Dr.
n

-¥Wille opinion is if we don't let guys like larry do it, well, will extend
~burselves to much, L
-He said in Jamaica, midéis:claws and right wing middle class psrsons
~complained that Cuban doctors were medically inept, that people were
~dying because of bad medicil @cctors. Manlay found it necessary to
invistagate the situation and found out otherwise,

-He sald F.T. was suffering from Cubanism, in that GCuyana's doctors are
-invistagating this and may look onto us in the same fashion
~Wille suggewtad they might send in & Cuban with an interputer to take
~larry's place. The guy will be nervous for a while because all Cubans are
~afraid of the United States because af the truma of the past,

-He said our two gtrongest cases are sgriculture and the medicsl,

-sald Bairds father uped to be the Yeadmaster of the Arrabean church
~Barker is a distant cousin of the Prime Minismter
-{ref. to situation of torture to talk) GEEENEr..s man came and Barker
-and Mc Clean {head of Nat. Service) and some other guys were trying to
-get him to make a wtatement, a confussion, they put an explosive up next
-to hls scrotum and let the explosive go off and blew his scrotom te hell,
~there was a bet that it wouldn't resch the court,
~¥ille said, Barker locked up half of Georgetown and gaid the Crime wave
was down.

-said Barker had a daughter, she ran awny with some guy, Barker couldn't
even get hie foot in her front door, Barker asked Wille, begged him to'
help strenghten the ties between hiam and her, said he waes a tyrant even
in hisx own home. Very religzious, very dominant, wanted to be able to
pick her husband for her.

-Barker pulled the guards from Wills houge, Wills called Mingo and gaid
"What the hell is this, I'a not less vurnurable now!", Xe has gudrds '
to¥ T
(ref. tc Stoen case)

-He sald the walidity of the arrest,ies really before the court., He's
worried about saying hiw orders are good or bad, If he says the orders
are good, he has to arrest Jic Jones, Joyce Touchette, ghe is joined
because the custody consent. The legenl document ie claimed tc be in
her name.

=Sharon.told him of the situatdon involving the hireing of mercineries.
and that we would not let our children go, young children could not
take deprogreming.

=He wantsd to know what percentage of our children were over eighteen?

D- -3 %



FRED WILLS DEBORAE TOUCHETTE
APPT, W/ MIKE PROKES AFRIL 17, 197E
SHARCN AMOS

DEBCRAY TOUCHETTE

e 2
~Ye muggested we lnvite chinese tc vigit Jonestown, because Reid

- - nans ol
likes the chinesesev

-He msked what type of questions did Rumeia As%X? mgricultural? political®
- seid he wasn't very probing at all, just absurvent
- said it shows something that they stayed over night, alot of
minlstérs have vigited, but they are the first to stay, that is significant.
-He thought there wag relevence te the fact that the Russians chose to
vigt us while Guyana wag in there country
+”.e felt Cuba would wait until Russia had gone, ir that Russis gives sc

-much aide to Tub smething like 1,5 million dollars a dav
-Sharcr asked wbvﬁ‘o liked China?#e¥ g 8 Tos*
~~Wille said tm Ch se don't ask for ocurtageous cdnditions for aide.
-when they come to do a project they gtay in humble dwellings, e -2
—chand leave, Reid likes that. They know you have tc industrlize sc
~they P you out with things like cotton mills and glass faetories ect,,
-spid R has twenty-four people in Guyans, game as the "Si
and this does not include their wives, or families
-said PEEY hac servents for treir ambassador, but it's g ccver for <
-=2id there were more cutane i- Tuvaa. .. U, 9, recrle or Scvist Telrle.
-s2i2 there were one hundred and fifty when he was ir office
-sald the Cuban ambassador likes wemor:
—{ref. to tak%people in, said MO¥STE  would lgok at us for a different
-reason then eg. ﬁas"xa wants mesesments, &'s 8 iatin american
—~—country, they would pee us as a politieal force,tney might use us as
-2 og. of multiracial socialigt {(ref. tothis being a problem in Cuba)
~—Wille maid he wag responsible for the situation in Lima Peru in 1975 Aug.
-in getting Souih Xorea thrown out of the non-alined movement, said when
~he went to visit, the Pregident who greeted him, was $he not the president
-who saw him off, (coup-d'ete)
-said Castro has crisma, you would he captured by him
-gaid he would rank as one of hisl? men (ref. tc 12 highest men in c¢haracter)
—=said he liked the fact that they (Cuba) were not rigid
—the Soviets aren’t so rigid either, but they make others tow the linc
~—-said he didn't know if castro lived humbley, said he moves alot. very'
-security councious, the CIA is trying to kill him,
-paid Amin {Ugandae) they have religious wars, mentioned that David Livingston
-cies there in Uganda,
—gaid Amin was an opportunist, and thats why he moving pro-U.5,
Sl Fuseom Lroe Gugarms Lo wp Loas anioted o farned
Sa.d Carmwisd 'nﬂ*' WL Caantiy Chemmay] g U LY L dam Tt Briey ses
Fw Mmoo et Ry mearm chatl F An Gormotuet mes se peed rhe [RESRE S

LR
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QfTOWR HOUSEROLD
JDRE-TO-ONE CONTACTS
AR
1) - WILLS: Yigited by, Sharon i.,Deb, T., Tim C.,...

-7 walled on the phene and was vary upset that a news paper he

oandd Fharon and myself had not besn returned the very next morn-

« Tim Carter was talking to him and handed me the phone. I
explained that neither Shwon or I understood he had tc heve it in the
a.8. or we would have returned 1t. I said we would bring it over
Just now, Wills hung up the phone without saying mnything...we took
] the pa right over, re-explained and appologired. Wills was hostile

and sald he made it perfectly clear. We were inhuman, and what we
o had done was unforgivable. ¥We said the tor had glven .him that paper
P to do gome work on., FWe had been trying to get ahold of us all day,
b aade seversl calls to the house but we didn't respond, (no cne
! told us ¥ills had ocalled, Rhonda had received the calls) This became
& very hot arguement, we wers all yelling at Wills, he was yelling at
us and trie¢ to get Tism Carter to side with him againet Sharon and
Aysalf. Thip was all taking ce ag wo sat in chairs on his front
poreh. .Sharon guggested we give Willg the two books he had loaned us
and anything else he might have loanéd us and never borrow from him
agaln 17 he was golng to have that type of attutide adout it. wills
sald to kesp the books, he was not really so upset about the news-
paper, but that lli-h:i had met him at the elub last night and emid
ha had besn flooded th material from the Psoples Temple. Bighop
sald he was belng extra Bobbyed, he sald he was confused, willg
said it was uwsing political offenss to try to influence the Judge.
*If you're wtlll looking for J. T. Clarke ap & man of influence...
the man ig a whore, for a man or a woman for sighty-four years,* Wills
said, He said, Don’t tell Luckhco I saw the judge, dut you should
ot a hold of Jia, tell him. Ye mald mthof mentiond Sharon imos, &
duns names. Sharon asked Lf he mentioned anyone slse. e gaid
yeu,Dedorah Touchette. Bishop said he wants to call this cawe up
e and od of being lo'bbgl « Wills salé to tell
LI, e

&=

N ey

owaplain

stay out of 1t, Luckhoo has to t the Judge his people
it doing 1t. (ref. to P.T. not sending material} Willg eald we
d make it clear that J.T. is not to speak to Bishop. Wills sald

o write the decission. Ne sald Blehop had approched him
hang. Wills said to let J.?. Inow that the jud*e through ¢
s has complained that he ism ¥o @tdp lobbying. Bishof has
ae to write the declssion,” Wills sald. Clarke fought in re
. A world war, he's caught up with a few girls...Bric Clarke I&

W geed friend w/Burnhes, J.T, -n{ do evil while trying to do good.
Tred gald we ghould see J.T., tell him we had a chat with a friend
who knows the Judge, that complmined you showed the file marked
Jim Jenes to the Judge. Wills sald we phould see hiz before monday
to see if the date of the decission will be Wednesday. He saic he
would know tonight how much work ia involved. “There might be a
precident for 8 tass a5 ln other casea, "he sald, -S' 1 (f)
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¥Willg made a comment that nelither Sharon or I esught., Sharon asked

him to re t {t, and Tia tried to answer for him,(am he often dces.)

Sharon sald,®*I ¢idn*t esk you Bim.* Wille raplyod "I.wouldn't tgke

that Tim.”* Sharon said,"wel) I wasn't asking Tinm, 1 wae asking you, "

Willg got emotional with hcutllity, shuffeled mbout in his seat and

said,*] wouldn't take that from anybody." DTim ssld,Sharon was rignt

what she 41d." Tim told Wills that he was belng devigive betwsen

self(mesning Tim) and Tharon & Dedb. Wills agreed that he was,
Pin gaid that was not right and he wasn't going to go for it, and
otally nfried with everything Sharon said, Sorewhare in the migst

A whig Wille told Sharon, "Somewhere In your life, a man has ruined
“& good woman. Sharon snid *fhats not fare, I don't deserve that
mr treatsent. You Xnow Pred, You should remember who your

s are. It was I who brought you a do:tor when you needed one.

We bring you lce cream, or anything elee you've asked for." Wills

backed off by saying...and you know you girls brought me ice cream,

I had a little bit, mnd after I left the kids ate 1t all up., When

I got back I -nnted some more and ther wae none 1eft. ¥ills sald

he wae hostil, XHe thought we had sent the papers. “Make sure it's

not one of ug,” he said. %im told him that Iuckhoo had gotton calls

from the Pegusas and the Tower Hotel's, and thoze were places that

Stoen had mtayed wnd swmm, and he folt it was a digtructive move on

the part of ocur enemigs. Pim gaid it could be somecne acting for

Stoen,,.like Yamp, or just someone that didn't 1lke ug here and was

aware of the case. Sharon and I reassured him many tlmes over we

knew nothing of this. Wille sald thatpapers campaighing’in Jones
were waiting for him when he reached the Egsequibo. (Bisghop went to

Eassquibo for a trik}) Bishop tel i*{ that even his wife had

recelved papers regarding Jim Jonn%ﬁ, # sald Bishop called Sharons

name, and he (Willp) thought Sharon was behind the campaign

Willa said, "Bighop doesn't have confidence in hip own legal knoledge.'

T aaid to Iills.'I have to tell you this becsuse it's bothering me.

It really upsets me thet when you here things about us, that are

gative. you believe them befor you even talk to us to find out if
& true, But if we had belived everything we here about Yyou,and

Guyann. even before we came over here...¥Wille said he knew it was wrong

but he felt we might have done it in attempt to better our stand,

when 1pn fact we could deatroy it. 1 eamid,"well we listen to your
sdvige, thats why we come to you, but you ghould know encugh about
us by now to Inow that we would know that that is stratigicly unwisge.

Tim made 3 comment of nfrtence and Wills agreed he was wrong, %ills

sald he like# to get things out in the open and clear the air.

Wills teld us Bighop had asked him to write the decission because he
was to. busy. Willpg sald,"fou know what I think” I think he got
srders to glve a declgeion in favor of Jim Jonee but he doesn’t have
the balle %o do it., I think Luckhoo lg right."™ Ye sald Bishop

iving 1t to him because he can do 1t better, is an excuse. s
A s
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=-this was the ¢ay ¥ax that he was so mpd at me sspecially because I hadn't returneg
hiz article that I borrowed in the morning as he said I promised to retmrn it/ Debbie
and I both thought he just said to return it tomorrov
=yhen we got up te him,he gave Tim his hand end said he was very vued . We gald
"you mean just becwuse we didn't get this article back to you." He waid “Well vou
mow I'm here with nothimg to do and you stopped mv research" -
~we sald ve were sorry about that but what else wvas he mad st. He was furious. ke
said I't sharon, I've told her not to de & certain thipgs and she does them anvway/
now shm's rutoed everything.
—we kbhwmmivwdws asked him whar 1t was Ghat I ruined apd he saild that 1 had sent letters
to the judge and ever to the judges vife. I said I had done no such tbing and Debbie
ind Tim backed ¥ee up on this, He said "0Oh, 1 thought you had donex s0.” We sald, "No
why weuld we do that, we would know thet would upset the judge and besides that's What
Tin did when the hearing was, he called the judge from his kxxet hote] and we were told
about that by our attorney.
~Wills said well 1f it wasn't you, vho was it, that's what I’m worried about.
~We siad we were vorried about the same thing. -
~he said that he thought it was me that messed things up becsuse the last time
Debbie and I came over his house we talked to him about John Clark and it was John
Clark that the judge sald was lobbying him and the judge was irritated about this
-we said ve had nothing to do with Joho Clark lobbyimp the judge
=after awhile he calmed down, but we had to come con strong
~he said of me "someone along the way has ruiped this beaptiful woman" which was highly
theatrical and not the least accurate ip exdther the first or the lakt part
-Tim told Wills it} was not fair for him te attack mwe the way he did
and we all told Wills that he used & divide and comquer tactic with us, tryiap to
play up to Tim and kmock we down. Tim said that he definitely felt this was so and
didn't appreciate it -
~we gsked if this would change the decisionn/ he said no, in fact the judpe came
over to ste him at his elub, and wvanted him to werite the decision for him and
said he was going tc write it by Wednesday.
~he said he was going to talk to Bishop tomorrow and would know more mbout 1t
-he gaid after all that that he was sorry, that he had overreacted and blamed me,
and it was because he loved me and was worried abour the case (not leved me
romantically but as if he was altruistically concerned)
-he said, of course, if he did the decision it would be in favor of JJ
~he sald we should call John and tell him te lay off and tell Luckho we didn’t write the lmtk
Wills 24/3/78 letters
-after he mww phone Bishop and Bishop sald "Forget the conversation"” (the conversation
mentioned in the prior report where he asked Wille to do kx the decésdon
~Wills said that Bishop ls going thrv s "treuma" and wouldn't say what had changed
the situation
-he said¢ it's ironic, before Wille couldn’t get to see Bighop/ Bishop was unavailable,
and then Bishop comes to see him and raises all these issues sbour J.T. WClarke and
the letters to the judge and aske him to write the decimien
~when Bishop first agked Wills to write the wreport, T asked him what did he say. He said,
"I'11 think about 1t." I sasked if that could have caused Bishop to back out becsause he
thought Wills wasn't reslly going to go alonp with it. Wills said he didn't think so,
but had safd that because he first wanted to find out about the letters te the judge
and Johnc Clarke
-he said it has to be » new fact thet's botbaring Bishop. IT would not change the
scenatio dunless he had new facts or a new fact. We asked what he thought it might
be and he thought about it but ssid he didnt knes
-he paid Bishop was “frozren stiff"”, he ssid "I'll have to go tomorrow and see him.”
He said he would use Stanley Moore, a right Winger who would tell Wills when Bishop is
home. Stanley works with Rex McCabe in the broadcasting field (he does angdvsis and
comnentary on GBS}

he got & car thru Staplev snd Stanlev gar the car thru Gardon Thompson. Moore vas

=ns get Stanliey nley gat the A thore

n A ra
willinp to go with ¥ills to drop around and see Bishop/ both uE wer a:uden:s of 1"11ls

(@ver) T-i-T-~- W
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—When asked Wills said he doesn't know Sax Moore's views of PT/ but Bunoy Mann and
Rex McCabe are good friends (Moore works with Rex McCabe)
~vhen we talked sbout the Judges comversation where he maid "forget the conversation
ve asked 1f Wills asked 1f he coult talk to the judge in more detail, He sald he uiﬁ "
"If you can't spesk on t-e phone, lat's weet” - Willa thinks the key is J.T. Clarke but
he said this ien't logical = 1t's just his tostinct, but whep asked if he thinks J.T.
sent the literature, he aaid he can't prove that, but it's poasible
-the Judgd said he vas approsched and lobbied by J.T.Clarke/ since the Judge was told to
write the defision In a certain vay, he had could sdlve his conscience if someone else
wrote £t and he merely sent it, If Burnham ordered him to write it shmiximy it wouldn't
actually be nice to have someone else to write it for him (it shows he didn't want to
wite 1t)
~mnxy 1 wondered if Wills actually was the ome that was backing out of the situatien and
asked {f it.would be any problem for him to write it. He said "No problem for him
te write it becsuse Blshop would be the one that would be 4n trouble not Wills/! it's
happened before and it's not known (in other words fio—one wonld know because Bighop has
to sign it and he wouldt't be likely to tell on himself
~Wills said "I'1l get it molved."
-naauup male s mistake - he stuck himself out by coming to Wills, and revealing the'
“situationg "Now I have a whip on hin” He sald Bishop d4d tell him he H’l.flted Wilis
TE dride &e dacieicn on behalf of ]L‘gdmd gnd wunted Wlle co do
-¥ills said, "he has Lo ase me nov bacause The boys 1a the club sav him come! Parmeﬁ
Secretaries uﬁ civil servants ssw his Wills askde
-Jim coming in will ceose ecounfrontationffWe asked him), But then he said he was just
locking st the worst/ when we sald J was coming anyway, he said, "1 agree with you"
besddes he sxid the orders for arrest sre kept secret by Barnmwell, Hewes and
the Americen Embassy know they exist, they know Barowell worn’t enforce/ if one of
Tim's people (we asked if a cititen could go to the court and have it enforcad), he
said it is possible to activate it but the & whole thing is that Barnwell won't serve
the document/ he's done this beautifully for years he said, vhen we asked how could
we knau for sure about thlt
saild that the koy is
cagse, The judge got case becmuse of Wills' recommendation to'Hamie" Green
THEORY: is the courte are independent but they are not/ they vemre going to make
¥ills a judge swx for s wonth so he could be on the elections commission (this
was the job Reid was tryimg to get him)
-resbuffle of the Cabinet & the end of the mopth mtowards the left (but later he
¥01d B¥ that the Carter sdwinistyation yas ebiffing to the right and Guyaps gove, -
Yus nd tp this s snd {Enored ¥ills' recomsendation to
Shoowr the U2 m‘ﬁ;ﬁh tha Surinsm boat isaue, so I'1] have to ask him about '»
H ok ruEmeren
~they wanted to nse Wills for credibility on the referendum/ rhe Cubans helieve in him
to a certaine extent/ if Wille were in charge it would give credibility/ but then
it will be rigged.
—vhen asked{f Burnham would be upset by the letters to the judge, he said that Burnham
is s politicisn wore than a lawyer, he wouldn't be impressed if the judge compldined about
this, he's just say, get a decision
=Re Benn when asked sbout whim and why he takes us op, hex said that Beon is at the
‘whore" stage - he takes monevy from anyone, the KCB, CIA anyone - even Burnham went
to hdm once to plant icfo on his by sending an Algerian o n:.ul, CIA use him and
Cubans (by the way Wills referred to himself as an "old whore" where 1t came to
intelligence on 26/3/78 when we saw him so maybe he too takes money for intellipence/?7??
RE WALTER RODKEY:
~I asked about him and Wills said he was refused entrance to Antiqua for the Antigual
Liberation Group/ he believes in Black powerism and the coumery there is black power but
has & larger right wiag/
~sald Rodney belives he's a new breed of intellectusl = he goes to the States quite
often snd speaks st Ivy League Universities/ Wills gaid there's something fishv about that

-

o=



WyLLS 23/3/78 )Pg. 2

since he doesn't pet ifovitstions khimself to speak st Ivy League Universities/ why
do they offer this to him

—ve talked sbout how could try te divide the lsft in countries and how they

“left grplhg ¥4 erher, wad he said this bappened in India and that'y
-ﬁt‘ﬂuy 21d with “alttrh
-tegarding the decision, g still ssunes 1T-1E1 be positivs 45 that order was frp

- [ .
-3 L
"ugau!rn", ne thinlr “Yudge was jwst cmlicing sbout the date.

WILLS 27/3/78
asked if there was any progress in his seeinp Bishop/ he sasd no xhey wxm Bishop is
at {ricket every day plus drinking Brandy and beer N
=ve ashed what the "scuttlebut” was going around about JJ {coming to towm), he sald
that whe was told that JJ was out of Jonestown (already), but the person who told
him wee probably doing it &8 & tloy to get infce and thought Wills would respond, we
sald there were only a couple of people we told, JJ might come in and that was
Mingo, Luckhoo, mnd Green we told he might come
-we asked who told him and hex first sald "Mento sends people” and then x when asked,
he satd "I can'c rell you who teld me sbput J possibly comine in",
-1 asked why not and he said that he has to use them so he can't tell me/ he's afraid
wé'd tell someone and that would cut off his source
~he sald that he has been concentrating on the decision (I blasted him for net telline
us when it affects JI)
-Thomas brought up the assésaination attempts in the past and paid thare had been
areport of & poasible attempt now
~he said (Wills did} that 1t is unliekly they would kill JJ, but that was = just his
tview
~he #aid they are hustlers of info/ thev buy where thev can buy and sell where they
can sell/ they are free lance
=when asked, he said he didn’t tell them anyching, buz when asked 1f they would b
msa to t Tim Stosn soything/ he said they'd sell Tim Stoen to JJ and JJ t

oen

=he said Ywepkubakdkikrhbikakgimapkayks "I'o an old whore, I would't tell them
anything” (old whore meaning momeone used to this game of intelligence)

WE ASKED SINCE REID WAS THE KEY, HAS HE CHANGED HIS JND ABOUT US

~he sald Reid is irritated, not changed/ he ig ©ld and wexmixr crusty, he likes the
routines of life, odly wants to heat about PT in major situations and so Mingo is

not being efficient/ Mingo is busy with elections and police andisn’t doirg a satis-
factory job with us/ PT is Mingo's job and Mingo isan't being efficient

=but when asked if Reid likes MIngo, he said "of course"

~Hovyt &ndWills are willing to break routine {when anked he didn’t snswer what he
meant by that)

—he asked Tim if he knew anything more about Jack and the geld and diamond claims (appar-
sntly Tim had heard a lot about soee dezlinps that Jack and cther ministers had made
in regard to 1llegal money dealings and when Wills talked about them one day to Tim,
Tiw had said "I know" and Wills was know trying to feel Tip out for more info)

~I asked him what the Ruseians think of us and he said that the Enssisns are nof

certijn H to Wthem but they ars going very slov alow slov as they
sre gEnat: Trethey would oas-3J if he tenes Lo ww town, Thex
ald > mse Thay are 1nterferrers @ 4o they would want o sas what
1s
=for instsnce some thought the Bussians wouldnt see him too much when he got put out

of offies, but he knaw they would see him more becysse they are interferrars/ however the

of affiece, but he knew they would see him more becyage they are inrerferrers
Cubans, he said, xxm like power syndrowes so they deal with the man in power

=-Russians ware so carefyl that they refused Phillip entrance to USSME that's the

Slav personality/ thay ve baknc burned also in Guyata e Right Wing Peter Degar

sold them thefr house and they got robbed for 3/4 aof & million. They thoughr this

was the going price "P— | -‘S - q(‘;\i
-Cuyana by the way boycotted their October celsbration end boycotted the Cuban

Mationalist day {n January bacause@br in cawe Cuba snd russian were helpinz

Jagan in the sugar strike) - 1 sald whar if they waren't helping Jagan, he said

well vou can't lose either way, one way if they are helfing vou wouldn't go and

1f they aren't helpine, thev know thev mshouldn't he/ ha maid he WH11c wna the aAnlv
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¥i1lls cont. 23/3/78 cont pe 3
minister that went to the Cuban celebration/ first Wills was to go to resresent the
PM but then there was feeling they should boveott it but Wilis went anyway and he
was really appreciaced by the Cubans because he was the onlv Minister that shoved up

I wentioned the countradiction betweer what Luckhoo sald and someone else d sajd about
a problem if JJ came to wm town madxk and he said spain that there could be a proble-
with Tio Stoen except for the fact that Barnwell won't serve the papers/ he ssid that
Bartwell loves intrigue, If it 18 the normal thing tc serve the napcr he won't serve
the~. Vhen Tim asked 1f Barmwe-1l would serve them if it wasn't the normal thior,

he sid, the proof is that he hlsn t served them/ he hae had ther since last Sept in
ix his personal care hur hasn't served theno

ASSASSINA‘!“IDL the subject was brought up by Tim

-he said "Vho has made arraprements for Jf - becauce he can stay in my end roor”/ the
security would be te move hinm around -

—uwe 8ald he wasn't afraid and JJ is very aware of the problem

=Wills said "1 admire his ideals but life is a junegle” {worried that JJ wight be
reluctant to take precautions) - he eaid JJ has too much love m for mefimim people and
might not follew wme security precautions

~he teld us that he dees know that the Tir Stoen decision is not Wednesdav/ Bishérn told
this to Stanley Hoore/ he was going to do PT and then do the CCY case but not nav,
he will do the CCW case first

~he 8aid JJ is the easiest man in the world to kill/ you couldn't tie hir down to
protical ac he loves people (I =aid that perhaps tieing someone down to protical
$an't so good either as it was known Kennedy's route and that's how they could
ik target him
—he said there needs to be maximum security but JJ is people oriented/ need to be
paople around him who can shoot /Paule has her license {(has to be licensed) and
. -"l! CD\.I.I.G I lruuncl ﬂ.l'n
e !sked if the P and "eid would meet with JJ/ he said the PY might meet with HRJJ/
f T asked 1f she vas favorable to usX (*Im ghouldn't have implied
she wasn't) & and he ssld she met up the interview for JJ m and Dymally with the P in
the past
=when we mentioned Dipps and the whwwam counts and conspiracv sgainst him, he said
he knew Iggs
~he said thar Carter will Hl it's an election year Congressiomally,
he said that when Usrael was prove invaded So Palestine, .Cartes said something
about 1t regarding Puman rights but the Jewish Lobby made an issue of {¢ and Ceresr
tackied down
(Wills was making a joke to his wife, semi-joking and said "would vou sell me out for
30 pieces of gilver” {this bothered me for some reascn in lipht of all the talk of
intelligence and how he uyses them tho it was directed to her, she said "I1'd sell
anyone out for 30 pleces of silver)
~he said that irn repard to me, Wy motives are good but he thinks mv judperant is
Mg he anid my judgment iz wright Htimes out of 10 but his (W{Ils) Judgment is
good B times out of 10/ he said if he said something 1{s 1007 right, I'd ask about
the poasibllity of the 101% beinp wromp/ he said his daughter is Iike that (the ome
that stoomd up and called che Jueen of Englend a whore when Wills was with the faeen
tof England passineg thru and his daughter smw then -1 -5 QG’Q)
~he safd Eikwp that the US wad would see the 1000 of us as » threat be au== of our
solidarity/ ! questioned this because I said press in the US was good and why would
peaple think pecple groving apriculture and doing good medical work 1s a threat/ he
had said it was a threar to the cesitalist syste- of consumerism hut I said smx that
we were not being krown in that wav in the 'S ~ all that was heing mentioned vas good
relations berwaen countries etc.
-hl sald PT is 70T black but #ven then we are thoupht of se 2 group that ip partiallv
white
-2% I was on the phone for s few minutes but came beck and tim was savinp somethine ahaut
cfficiales wmx having sone feelins against us/ hex sald that he was checking out vhat /_f

¥1lls would say and was fust repeatine what Uillg had said hur T thoueht in licht of t
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the instructions we ought to stress all the positive/ I said that witdwtyixxamd there

was trerendous mass ¥ subport for us and rhen Timex said yes but mayhe It is of ficials

that are pot supportive and ] said we had official suppert too, everywhere we went,

we vere told what a good job wex were doing etc. Tim felt I misunderstood hir and that

he wasn't disagreeing with me but just wanted to get some info from Wills and thet it

was OK to do this becmuse I mentioned the positive things later.

=9ills said when I mentwioned all the positive that our propaganda has improved and our

image is improving and we are known for mour productivity now quite a bit

-k we asked hic again if he had checked on the PM's guards as he had said that this mieht
be a conspiracy to check on us/ he said that Ogleton used to be Reid's guard or still
might be (Fitz Ogleton) but we said Fitz said he workaed for the PM/ he sald mavbe Fitg
svitched to the PY and he said NDavid (the PM'g guard that & calls Debbie)xitximx = he
called him PN 233 [ we Itressed that he said he would follw-up ot these thinrs and
g:l::‘l.n; aleep_v but said 'he uould do it

=we asked about the two reporters he said he'd check on Wesley Rirton (son of UPI man)
and Raol Blackmon/ he said Wealev is always Jooking for & scoop/ hm this is the
capitalist in him a5 he was raised in the capitalist syster

-he saild that Mentor could have sent the 2 Eirton and Blackmon

-he said that he talked to Bishop Washingtonm of the House of Israel and said that Bishop
told him that he (Bishop) is being investigated financially. Wills said "who =t else
is being investigated” as Washingro-n 1is from Harlem and is shrewd and did some checking

on hiis own/ and PT was l:iuw. There {s a geoersl fucurity drive fo studs

figances/ Customs DyparEmest’ I S el e iviaion (state
pEnning commisslnn is involved) y-they want ¥¥ ~uipumir Tros Tour momey ap?

WEMington's money) and vhcﬂ*;wi to

=kYashington 1e in trouble as he is ronmine a racket/ first Wille said “"PT 1s ahove board”
(I mgid has that been digcovered, we know 1t's true but is that their commclusion”/ he sal
"ne, I know you are above board but they haven't concluded wvet”

—~there 5 a group of 300 blatks from NY, named "EAST" or semething like that that have
been selling drugs

-customs wants reveoue (we asked why they were checking ua im the first place as we

were 30 above board) Bod be said that customs is very Inaccurfite” Fepuraing incomestax

and they are chasted VY G PR MY PN SNV In & ¥ .

-Tir asked about Dennis Corlette and what he is 1ike/ Wills said he 45 a "suPviver" &

civil servant {meaninz he tust hangs on, he survives somexhiow)/ #rnham is a buddy with
Corlette as Burnham worked as a custom’s clerk when there was Eritish Imperialisr

-Corlette is one of the Buresucratic bourgecisie/ he and othersk like him are "easv
dders"/ hev gather togeéther and discuss cricket and the peprnographic movie Deep Throeat

~<shen ahe was saying we were not alwavs sccepted (the T arpued), he said that the picture
of the US people have from movies is limosines and fancy life and here we a multi~
racigl group dress simplv etc/ we reversed an "info syndrome” - people have to choose
hetween competinpg images and then thev later see both images are right (we have one
1ife gtyle and US has anpther prevalent life mrvle in terms of principles) - then
people look at us as if we are queer, Some of the mpre advanced ones realize that

we are in revolution apainst the syste~ (in terms of our life stvle)/ thevare the
inquisitive ones (he wouldn’t sav nares as 1 asked hir)

-in a consumer orianted eyulture suth as Guvans {8 - you have to orchestrate chanpe/ he
said however that if vou vemre to ro toc fast there would he fond riots and that's -at
he 1s afraid of (T mentione? that they oueht to stop Arerican Filmms am as ther creare
this unnatural desire for censumerism in the most superficial sense}

EEIYHXEIKY, PROVISIONAL VS PETMAKRTITT LICENEL (lLarry schacht) = he sald that there 1s no
difference in terms of what larrv can do except that vou have to renew the nrovisiona)

vore frequently q(
-3
s e V-1-3

-he said thot Teld hasn't changed repardine ws/ sald we have zood beckers, Reid and “ingo
1 'ientioend our work for the RS (/ we sold the maiority of their tickets for their
recent benefit/ we all went door to door/ he sald that vas good we did that (1 sald

1t seemed to te that we are useful since we wor. hard for the narty), he agreed and 1

aafd meain about the overwhelmin support
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=he said Andrew Yo¥ng is oo the way ou . d hia mud even .ﬂ
the sarly days wil; against the bla fe e ’ “‘i{
=tw said Nasinsky who {g an anti-communist will dutep Ben Jordan of the Urban league/ thev
will go for the bible belr vote
-Willu says h he tries to
SHhe right {U8), but ihqﬁ%% [ 42
-e agked why this is and he said Bunny Mann is believed/ Phil a1k Asst Sect, of state,
Bunny sent him spme flowers and said they were from the PM#/the PM was irritated bur it
was too late .
~Reid and Burpham are sceptical but they are met suspiclous enouph of the" 6% Wills knovs
the US was behind the Surinam thing. P wanted to selzre a Surinam boat but Wille sdviser
sgainst 1t/ The boat was seized, then Wills said instead seire a South Korean boat as
wills safd he coul¥ Yive with that, but the US supsrnationals had investments in So.
lorea so instead they seized the Surinam boat/ then Surinma seized 7 of the Guvanese
boats, Jack snd Bovt wanted to reallv play it tough on this tho Vills recommendeddtn
dialorue ms that is his policy/ now there is no diulopue, peonle are bkins arrested (the
paper said Guvanese were arrested fwx by Surinan) ~ Wills said this was one of the
fasues that caused *41ls to be ousted but now the problems insueing are showinp Wills
was riche
-i"1ls alsc disagreed with others on the I'T as "M1ls didn't want it/ Wills was lookin~
for other sourcescf wfunds/ Venezusala was golng to sell Guvana oil at 1/2 the price
-another issue was distribution fof goods/ people are losing confidence in the novt.
and 1f thev could see plenty of food in the shops there waudln't be food riets but
eehers sald the neople would hoard food
-'111ls ‘slso discussed movine “fann from his pesition in the US
=“anp ealled the PM.gnd said 7ills refused te pay his bill but the actual sitsation was
that *{11s was short of foreign exchanpe/ later the P! found out xthe true situation
(Maybe this was what “ingo was talking about, vhen he gaid that 'ills semetimes held
money back and collected fram where he wvent abroad????)

-he said the VASY and the housewives of the nation are the P't'a strength but thevy too
are getitne disfllusioned because of food shortapes so this is dancerous as they are
the anes that do the mobilization

=when guestioned mbout why he thought Bishop calle? Vills ip the first place If he
didn't want Wills to do the decision, he saicd that Bishop wanted Wills to knovw the
nrecaure he was under in the case, Witbwxswhieriwwy Since Wills had told us thar his

(111ls) first reaction when asked to write it was “I'l]l look inte it", we asbed if that
could have made Bishov afraid that V'ills would tell on him, he said "no Bishap knows
1've done it before - written the decisions defore for others)
=ah recuested we met hir some cows milk, he said he peeds 1 pint a dav, said he had
monev but couldn't find it/ todzav he had me bring hi= soun/ the dav hefore he ashed
for icem crean/ before that oranzes constantly and once vhen Ti~ Eroucht hi- oranres
lie asked for =mancos top the neaxt time and was irritated (in a kin? of dokine vav) that
11+ broueht only oraoces.
D-1-7- 96
(amdditions to 23/3/78)
-"11ls said that when Bishop gat a clear fnstruction freom the top (P'!), Bishop thoupht
he'd he left alone
~here he was inundated with literature fron PT (we correcred that imace) ~ the decision
is unchanged however
-4e 8aid Luckho should tell the fudtce it isn’t us doine~ this
-2is%c- Lnows my name (S-aron Amos) as bein~ # lokhvist, "'ills said he doesn't know ho,
also the npames of Nehble Jouchette and Paula Adarms
=RJud~2 wants to sive a decision Weds/ T"i1ls saic he (""ills ) is In g hell of a spot, saiZ
ne feels too much for other neople
-3ighop com~lained about JT Clarke interferring/

=Ji and Bishor once had a lonc arcuement/ '7ills choose “ishor emmMmx as Judg
—mete 1t clear sald 'H1lg to Clarke that the judee gsaid he incerferred in the

i



Wills 23/3/78 tont (iad part of ir)

=whern asked by ue 1f Bishep knes Wills would convey all this fo us, "Y{1ls said "Yes,
Bishop knows ic"

-sald we could injure the case £f John keeps interferrine/ said John Clarke likes te
interfere in things

~John was once prosecuting Bishop/

—vhen we asked 1f John was influential ¥m and if Eric was/ he said Fric is strome

in the pit —
~he said Johr may do evil by tiying te do pood -V‘ "' :— ?(q)

~he suggested we mee John personally, say thet we were having 8 chat with a friend vhe
wmows the judge, the judee hwiowrli xhtiexhxEibakmbxkalxBdkx said he had been given a

file marked JJ (by Johl'}

=sald there iz mo precent In this case

-naid it's & good thing the Judge isn't payine attention to the letters and the lebhvin-
in this case
-Bishop owes & lot to Wills as Bighon fefled onee (Lerallv =bar??) agnd “ills had to
teach him 30 he could pass
=s81d literature was gent to the judre's wife (she denied this when 1 called her 258/3/7%)
of else she just didn't see 1777772227

=1ls sald the judge doesn't have the balls to make the decision and wants "1ls to da
1t B& ft will be sure to stand up in the Appeals court,
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VILLS OBVENgATION 1/3/78

~be said whewx when I told him vhet Fot enly Wratt visiced and took mrworgsenl 180
degres turn but that the persom just wmder Boyt vas positive also and the person
®qual to the persco vndar Boyt  was alsc positive (nc names had besn given to
m on the redio

~iille

tasss thast parson’s mamtionsd that worked with Hoy: wax wer Marg] (sast

Indian, parm. Sect) snd Mercurisuws (black)

~whar we talked about the positive responses to the progect he said about Jin
" Ba atole the thumder of Kimkis™ (this is an expression ) - be meant that you
stole the thunder put of other mode] aress. The araax on the way to the Prime
Minister's wecond house (Melfiallld} wsed to be the showplace, and nov he saigd,
“The place pecple want to sev is Jusestiowt™/ I asked £f thwxz this 1s & problem
and be said, "Be¥, the PM likes competition.”

=he said that Winslov Carrington was Minister of Laber but disagresd with the PM
sand bad & Tom i vith Graen, we was Sxmf o fighter for the party for years,

they grarvixswwomeer reshiffled Carrington's job end geve Green some of his
work

wwien uuimd ¥ills was told that the remson thet we hadn't responded to the Hovee
letter was thet Rsid told we not to, he first said hexssmbbwhex would have shut
his mouth 1f be knev Meid said that/ thap be maid it is idiocic to have te respond
fo % evary charga, but ther he said be thinks they'll do it again (Boyts) if
they knov they can get sway with fe

~be talked sbout meximizing concensus wersus coersion/ be said Commmiew ix the
grastast wnewy to soclialism and that Commmism aad fascisn ¥ can be similar

=he¢ said he sav & lynching in the South fr the DS

=be said that we exewplify what the MM talke about, argicultyre, forestry {and

=IEL the he asked ws 1f we fish because fishing i3 sn important peint of the
develepmant £ of the coumtry) ~ mm we said we have to have our boat $by fixed first

FEIP ROBERTS Thurs 3/3/78 (Tis and Sharcn, Joan was with oe thet dsy fut had
to lagve for another appr) ;
we gave SKip some books to read
=ht said wheo Tim came in to make his Teport be said that JJ 1s so homest, fipe
psTeon, be just wanted his son back
=Skip couldn't understand why a U5 order would have any {urisdictien/ scted like
be didn't know 1¢ was fb the Goysna courts - we ghowed him the letter ghout
poo-iacerfersnce from the Stete Dept and talked sbout hw
have to go back to show bim the actuel paper)
whxy we askéd IF he had heard any rumors about o5 as we had been told someone
is circulating them/ he sald drugs are the only persistent rumor and that he
has heard from Interpol who send his reports but he just sent back & two
sendtence saswer asying that he badn't found these things to be true of PT
and that whan they got persistent in sending hiw thinge, he would let them
know they ware persisting but that 1t wasn't true
=he said that he had gotten one Tepor? from a Policeman that had found a Jonestown
and hadn’t knows that Javestown was kmown to the govt snd reported it/ thie
oas couldn't wderstand why people would give up the comforts of life in the
US to go te the jungle/ bm his name was Ragobeer or sometime Like that/ SKip
told him ™ You better analyze yourself if you feel like that"
~we askad him vhy the police had goen thru our crstes when they had slready
besh gone thru (after an Interpol report mazs came hers about us), he malf they
ave te respond to Interpel reports and that our crates had not g been gone thru
1 by 1 the first time. The shipment coimcided i date with the report savine
guns waTe coming in so his policemen did go thru seme of our wm craees bpt they

didn't fael they had the time to bother with goinz thru everyone/ he sa1d"1t's

wo reflectioc om you" - - - ‘l
=% he said about PT that the US i emberrassed to have us here if we are = successful
=wt told him about the change inp the US fn press and the QSL's (he doesn't hardly
Haten at all, also his phone rings comstantly thru the interviev)

~he said that 1f we just hang oo we'll be wlrzight, he sald omther groups haven't
always persisted

(we
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Ji::-ms.srnonc POINTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND THAT WE ARE IN GUYANAs

1. The migration policy that they are considering right now,

which we are an integral part of,

2. Becauss bordering countries,Venesuella are trying to increase
their boundaries, we are a buffering point in the interior. They
would neWer want to hirs ARerTilcans.

3. We ars the moat progressiv-elomarf in an underdeveloped arsa,

¥We sysbalisze wtrategy of deveopement in the area,

&, Agriculture im the countries strong point and we are the thrust
of agricultural efficlency :

5, Multi reacialism: we ars a microcosm of what it should be like,
6. Manhgerial skills: cruculal elemsnt, as their isn lacx of 1t in
the sountry and out preject has proof of it
w8 ab

Hark is o first cless manager: Has &

n., people

b, property

e. abstractions
The people of Guyans have nesdad to emulate this and study it.

#+They want to have Jim analys managerial problems and people,ss
he understands people snd processes. Elliot would give the power
te Jiz to investigate these processes mnd report back to him.
f. We are the only community that has been able e put Soclalism
40 work by integrating effectively theology and church.
8, Crime rate: We are the 10th largest group in the country snd there
is no crime rate herea. Because of this they want to study ua as tc why
we have no Anti soclad bdehaviour.
9. All societies need community leaders. Mark has the guelities.

a, He can accass local problems and those imsues that excesd
local situstions -

t. He hay the nbilit{ to ses things in micrc & macro-commic de-
talls,ascertain fine points and implement them.

og) the way that we utilisge fire stoves rather than gas.

¢. He is the type of leader that they need desperately here.
10. What we represant hers, mests the ideals of that goal that the
country is trying te sccomplish. Solay due to the leadership of Jim.
11, Every society needs someome like Kim:

s. His exaaple is a conatant reminder of what their jdeals should
be. gk When they are in s situation, they try to think how Jim would
handel it, thus being able to remedy the matier,

. b, He iz a generating force for human activity in a pozltive sense.
¢. Ham the sabllity te get things done with people and asituatione

d. One never has to cheek up on Jims follow through, the Jor i

is alwasy assured of being done.
o. Loyaltiems it is difficult for lmaders to maintain loyalty to
the centre and to the group. Thls reguires socjial engineering
L] which only a gifted person can do,
Jim has succesded in attsining this. Not only does he give
his loyalty to the centre and the people, but he alsec recleved
the loyalty from the centre and the people too,
- f. !2!%;1511{15 behind all systems is sex: Rlliot discussed the
sxploltation of women, He stated that we had abolished sexism.
He oald thet ssx can be used in two ways: procrestlon & recres-
tion, snd ours is a healthy viewss The world loocke at sex as
recrestion.
g. He said that the world celebrated death more than pirth, but

Elliot saw that we celesbrated birth.
v-\-3-10
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FROM) BRMYTOT (L’L[[’
WEAKNESSES OF THE ORGANIZATION:

1. As & result of experlenceing what we did in the states and then coming he
here, it created a certain wttitiude which we have. They consimt ofa

a, Ovar susnicion

=, wy¥YeI QUSR.C

b. A search for definateness in external relations

c. Things that we had to do to survive in the states do not necessarily
apply hers. Methods differ from place to plece. We are using the same methods
with out making allowances for the differences.

sg1 Caused unnecessary grie? for hiz and Ried both, but at separate instances
wher: thay bacame upset with sur approach,

d, We have not crganized our reactions to Nick, his boss, and people that
work with him, We're doing things on an sd-hoc basis thue far and thie makes
for weakmess and division, Suggests that we get an overall strategy for Nick
#. Should have a priority on communications-we need the speed of mobility.
Pressntly we are too depesndent on the medium of radis & their medlcal
smergency people for transmitting information and transporting emergencies,
Suggests thst we get & plabe or holico{t-r for accesslbility, he'll help us

to find one. Pesls that we should consider gurvivel flret & thep building in
respect to c?tting ogf communicutions. . e e eme e .

f. 5 iy is s weakness) We think that it would be diiTicult for the CIli

to i%ifftrlta. but 1% 18 not that hard, Fesls thet we have only one effective
communication,

€+ Put too much trust inte people outside

Y. Good mt collecting information, but bad at draining lnferences.

i. Weal locally in news media, Don’t do snough enough with the news.

j+ Once we have overcome our suspicion of people then we are too trusting.

©-\-3- W



TG: HILL

FROL: MARY RUTR

1. FINISTER FRED WILL.

A. Wills, Burnhaw, and Hubert Jack will be out of the country between Cctober
21 and Novamber 10.

E. ¥ills sald, "A lot of pecple are sticking their necks out for you.”

C. ¥%ills said some tlme ago,that there was a CIA man at Fort Kaltuma., I did
not think to ask him who nor de I think he would tell l!,'-but I will next
time I am in his office.

D, «ills aald, "ho person from anywhere would be denied access to the courts,
but the outcome 1n the courts are under his guldance and that if .race
came dovn, she could go to court but Jik and John are not leaving .uyana.”

E. Last time we were in his office and we kept trying to bring the questioen

\custody cases
up about what would we do if these things kept going to court, and he kept
interrupting me and woyld hardly listen to one word I said. he still
claimed support and said that he wasn't golng to Teveal his plan because
1 have a way of letting ;::dget out.

F, ¥ills had us picked up in his private car with his official driver wren
we were at Radio Demerarn. He paid that be did it because we were fro:

Feoples Temple, no*becauu ¢f looks.

==

Az s3id that we don s dene for us,

1. His attitude has not shown that he “a%ee thincs tep serlously or he sicply
undersstimates what they would like to do to us. He sori of acse 1ike, "sell,
1t will all work out 1n the apd.” ’p_ ‘-3‘—- i

ve I dan't think he ie working sgainst ye because 400 many pecple are watching
his moves. he keeps telling us that he i5 all for "you guys" meanin: IL,.
I think he has z rought ldea of what they are Lir for internationally, tut
I dor't think he knows yet how to handle this thir_ and save the Suyana

image with the .., and stand with us, The leans which were prombzed Yy
the U'.5. have zxtill not ceme through, therefore, I think ills is gettirng
a little les:t enamoured wlth the "1.5.

Koot xx iy oo dont £3 hocoeortttanocke exnder xR uy et koot e vt e
et e i perod i a ke T TR < v

K. Overall, I think Wills 16 with us becsuse he can't figure any way out of I1t.
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first week of Jam
¥ills-{approx dats was in Jap or Raxkwi 6f 1970--thoss attending wers
)

i
Sharen, Tim, Harry, Ava, Paula, Debbi

Ha thinks Mann is CIA, says he i5 the most unsatizfactory ambassador
they have, He likes the high life., Burnham and /41ls sslact the
ambassadors, ooty ooam xinepaxtxkak #111s the mest junior of the
satassadors under Sonny Ramphal was selected tc bs Foreign Minister
by Burnham, and this caused local problems. Sonny Ramphal did not
want Wills to take this poxt and Ramphsl was like an idel te Ponnie
Mann.ix Bonnie Mann tried last year to get rid of wills. ey
Rashleigh Jacksen and 7ills went to school together at the sams school,
and wers made awbassasdors at the samp time,

Wille transferred Mann frow Brussels to Washin~ton and Wills admits
this was a great mistaks,

Madd made a report to Wills about us after talking te Mavor.

Burpham has sesn throug' Manm nov also and thare will be a measting on
the 16th and "things will happes™,

Manr bas cowplained kx about .ills and his way of bandling PT {(when
~ills tpok our part),

V4ills said that Mann has & busted lip pow and Wills knows that some
husband busted him,

He sesmed surprised when we told him that Mann had arrang d strest
fights in Guysos,

Bonnis started off in Jagan's p rty and then moved right acreas in to
the PNC {(which ’i1ls thought was significant),

B onnie said be was going to Californis to leck into low-cost housing.
v but wills kmew he was going to check ocut PT, said he had instru c:ions
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Wills - {approx date was in Jan or Feb of 1978-~n-those attending

were Sharon, Tim, Harry, Ava, Paula, Debbi)

~He doea have a problem thouglh this ¢lection Year,

Have to fight
main enemies rirst (Jagan).

=lle said Jana's son offered to fight in the Vietnar war

D-1-3- 13{2)
———
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ANN, THONAS, LUCY

Maris - Thursday March 23

Last nlght Morgan ad Maris for 3 reasons:

‘1. He'sw very busy and msked Marioc to write his report for
‘him abodwt John. He wanted it by ved.

2. He was upset because Clarke had approached him because

he had already gotten directions form Burnham on wha to do.

He didn*t appreciate Clarke's mentadxxfprwgmx methods {pressure).
‘3. Bishop had a project he was working on west of here. :hen
he got to thls place there wes letter waliting fer him with
“inTormathon About Baker in it. He &aid His wife also recieved
;the same kind of thing. He did notlike that. wills said that
this will not upset his report but he advised us to get to
L£larke and tell him to coeol it.

Farie is #alking to Morgan tonight. Mario is telling Morgan

he will wrlte the report and also the time frame. Ve met with
‘hostility when we first got there, because he didn't get his
newspaper back. He explalned later he was frustraged =zt not
being able tc get in touch with us. He also said that at first
be beljeved what Morgan gaid thai we had.dene this and they had
to get nose to nose and eyeball to eyeball and back him down,
Marip attacked Arm. He sald Morgan mentioned Ann, Faula, and
Lucy's name. Mario bdlieved at first that Ann was the cne xmx
responsible, for these letters. He tried to appeal to Tim to
_attack Ann and Tim came on very strong and he knew what Lario
was and doing and Ann didn't do it.

He advised us thatluckhoo should make it clear to horgan that
his good friends had nothing to do with these letters, That
should be done when the talk is given in the courtroom. iaric
feels Norgan will bring it up and should be prepared.

Apparently Vorgan with B Timathy don*t

He xkw said if I write it, that means we'll write it.

sy xe Tell him that we are going to do smmething special for you
after the surgery.

D-1-T- @
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-u Himmrind about the cost of Luckhoos fee, said he'd
talk to J about that and that shouldn't be

~Wille told us he has praphed our production and has taiked to
oyt snd others complimentarily Sm about us

~he doas have a probles tho this slection yerr, Have to fight the
mplv spemias first (Jagan)

~1it Tagard o Jagan, be said Jugan's son offered to fight io the Vietpam
war

=he said he couldn't tell we hew many casas {(regarding custodies) would
take to make a guantum, it would dapend how the majority of the
govermmnt felt

~be thinks Mann 13 & CIA, ways he is the most unsatisfactory ambesssdor
they have, he likes the high life

~Burehas snd Wills un ‘select the ambeasadors, Mumny tried last year to
get worid of Wills -

=thay went te the same schoel and were made ambasssdors at the agme timee,
but Wills the most junior was selected to be foreign minister by Burtham,
and this caused Jocal problaws

~Wills cransferred Bumny frow Brussels te Washingtom and Wille aduits
this was 3 great wistake

=Mann made a vaport to Wills about us after talking to Mmyw Maror

=~Burthas has seen thru Mann now alac snd there will be 2 meeting

oo the 16th and "thinge will happen”

=Mann hst conplained gbout Wills snd his way of handling PT {when Wilis
teok our part)

=¥ills said that Manr has » busted lip now and Wills knows rhat pome
hushand busted him

~be seemed surprised when ww told him thst Mann had arrsnged street
fights 1t Guyvana

-Rumny started off in Jagac's paTty snd then wowed righi across ioro

the PNC (vhich Wills thought was significant)

=Bunny said he was going to Califorois to lock iste low-cowt housing
but Wills knew he vas had ipstructions

to lock inxto b

D--3-
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WIlLs § )/78

~he waid we got & good Teport in Cabinet (about our educationsl program after the
taan visited but ssid we should mot ask the logistics or mechatiics - said he was
PworD to secrely)

=he promised someons mot to let w know who geve wa a good report

'ElLck st Y . et - Y ol il ey ol b
(Boweeer Latey oo Iz the omveTatis b sald ohat Teskah nov had the proviem

to convey the decision toh:oﬂmum:oh:htnmmt the M

was the mons that took the sctiom)
~thie 1s bacaose Teskah {according to Wills) shas discovered that secads to the P
iz pet all that 45 iovolved as Yeeakkhh has recently discovered that others have
access to the PM g0 wall a8 him

' =Tesahah tends to like tough politics

“¥illd saié the orders are to mcgr-n our school into the Guyanese syster as 1s/
they fael 1t's & good system @ <O

=1 told his that apmecne was unug about me gettiog the Cubap dr. for him {this
wvas the strategy given to me to keep him frow talking about the Antilles situation)m,
etc and he sald chat be chought it wes the Cubans talking tryinmg to corwoborate
something

RE ANTILLES WOMAN { SMALL

=her father Leou W
first 3 times he lost hip »

~Pat is from West Coast Berbice

~Pat is » stroug martiarchisl figure (her sons are pitiful with no confidence)

~Wills Iﬁd iht 11 do mﬁ for her children, leggally and 111:;..11;—

=sk= this ===!-“ﬁ=€ ber ¢ 28d daugh
but dossn’t have much cutum)
=Wills is Jenmnefer's godfather/ he financed the mother (Pat Small)’ shw hmxy boutigue and
Fat's busband paid Lt back ip stock

=WIlls bought clothes from the family at #n sxhorbitgnt rate (to keep them golng)

=Pa1 13 tou the fringe of the “diplomatic corps: so gets invitationskm to parties/

her daughters advance thru

=Jennafer left school to work at { met Rou Saunders at CBS (Ron Simgh was

bis pame but he changed it}, Bon worksd under Shirley Pield-Ridley/ e a1
add wen: to Canads to change her 1life style/ Ron Ma wY mqﬁﬁ
map that bad Wlls' job before Wlle did / she wanted to -

/ she would come gquire

freguently to Wlls" o
~Ron SMumdery is with Radio Antilles so [
=#{1lls said the Smsll family will wae you
=Pat was u big PNC groupt lesder om the East Comst/ big act like “down wvieh Jagasn™,

but she alweys is in some kind of legal problem

(cont. mext page)
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WILLS B/3/75 cout

=Fat small or Jennifer could be manipulated by sowmecne #lse or by us
~but she might also be able to manfpulate Carl Blackwon to & get hiw to let her
use his column to write sbout ue (as Carl probably would like to screw Jemnifer)

-we mautioned that Jennefer sald chwxwms Ceorge luna (Prinsa Latina) was onem of
her boyfrimends)/Wills said Luna is Cuban Intelligence (as well as a pxmmm writer)
and probably gete info out of her

-when seked why Jennefer would want to wricte sbout us Wills said "you re a going
thing in tewm"/

=he said the Smalls are name droppere

-Antilles fs #mbarrassing to PNC/ PNC traumatic now about Radio Antillés/ Wills
mid “"don't be aroumd it"

=Smglls will love PT and then later figure sm how to use ix you

-politics of the Smalle atre PRC but they will "go where the soup kitchen is™

~BURNEAM
-Wills said Burnham is shy and kas to be pushed to get up to speak buc he acts
brash wometimer an a defense wechanim

BOTTE : Wills said he loves power/ sald Hoyte wouldn't attack us if he knew we
were on his side

WILLS AND HIS JOB POSSIBILITIES
-he said xhe knows there i5 a meeting stongight {(a big one} about him and he wasn't
invited to come tho he was supposed to come

IEXEENY BARNEWELL:
-will call Barnsarell today, wants to let Barmwell settle down

JENNEFER SMALL VISITING MJONESTROWN

~ghe's very bourgeosie (her house is quite fincy( and wmkbiwkrkitkhxkikxentchghs
Wills and I both thought she wouldn't like the cottages and the aimple life stvle/
she's totallys superficial

-1if Jennefer did put a documentsryziwr om Radio Antilles, the other papers will
ralse the iysue of why it wasc't in the Chronicle/ so they'll pick up the story
like “chasing the asses' tail"

TG GET HER OFF OUR BACK

-tell her that Wills is our legal advisor and info. has to pass thru himi (on PR},
then let Wills handle it

~Jennefer would sell herself to the highest bidder including Tim Stoen

RADIO SHOW (Negative one that she told us about)
-he said that Jennefer was lying he thinks, she's telling a rmor, it's » gimbick to
convince us that wve need propagande sc she can do the story/ she is desp

money
-ANTILLES RADID IS CIA backed AR Ty T
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WILLS ShiddFxeemix &/3/78

~Pat Small used to be friendly with the VEnszwealan ® Ambassador/ she's friendlv
also with the Soviets and & Cubans (they like her Wills says because she leaks

info)
~Radio Antilles 1is CIA backed/ owned by Siftin Ebert

JAKET JAGAN

=ghe called Wills while we were there, he said that she called to teil him thet
a woman he met in Africa had sent him g letter that was verv warm and had to
do with appreciatéon for what he had done (there was a letter in the PNC paper
from & woman in Africa which would be the same cne)

-she inquired what his plansw were

-Wills aaid thie was a2 rrip either way he pnswered because just the fact she
called him, compromises him

-but he said he'll give her a mark for winning that round aad he'll invite
Blacken over (and thet will cancel this put and remove suspiciom),

-3 7



GONVERSATIEN WETH FRED WILLS 4/3/7¢
- ~r N .
—he sus asked Lf he thonght that there was a stendoff in the gove, he said
it was a power play directed toward Retd and Minge but wouldn't tell us when
ae asked him who told him or km who was inrvlwed
~he said that he was good at drawing infsrences snd Burnhsw alumys told him
that he was good at thats B
~vnen aeked 1if Boyte iw in vissber 3 porition re govt., he sald that Hoyte thinks
vr b s in #3 position amd that Hoyte sits in the mumber 3 chair in Parliswent,
after Burnhanm std Reid, thep comes Cresn . -
=#ilels #21d that kind of thing is rediculous and he, Willas, alvays took the
last saat : s
st ik why k sk xligr x
T91nr g é
D-1-3 - 8
Converpation with Fred Wills 5/3/78 (this was the day that I got the emban
doctor and brought aim to Willks boose) . -
(Wiids bas iy Chi¥hn's dizease/ the doctor recommsends his taking (;"J—t Jons
for the reat of his life/ k Alwioc Ferra, the cubsn doctor said that Wills'
tixhet ] texmwpemttiyl thalvbdrla?dthxmixx body is refecting his inteatine,.
that's why he {en’t getting the murTition from his food. Alvie will teke an
X-tay on Monday and see if there is anything else. Wills alpe hai 2 herolas
that may need to be operated upon,) -

~vwhen I went back to see Wills that evening I asked him if he had talked to

the registrar Barnmwell, he said he hadn't yet - I xkk asked Lf g he could

do so and be sald he vould / I ¢old him chet 1t is very agonbzing for Jim to
whoisiy be held dn this kind of &4 limbo

=he vas very positive sheut PT and al) it'e-doing, aaid kK someone, even

hiw should write & book,-as JJ's dresss are pmx possible bacause they are

wtally based on realiry, yet he knows we've been to the abvse (close to death)
many timed 80 we know that experience well

=1 ssked why Cuba and USSR weren't visiting us/ he said it's mot appropriate Tipht
bow for Ambassadors and Embassy's to leave Georgetown until around March 15¢h?? or
80 because of the new budget, it would be considered taking a side trip to leave
tight now
=also, he said thar these Embassy’s want to know if s person is "persona non grata™
or not/ they would want to know officiallv/ I seid that thev had official vermission
{from him and Mingo I thought), he said that thevwere asking casuallv but wauld
want to inquire formally,



MW s
This next week an educational committee will bec coming to iluspect out shoole, We have | ﬁ\
Mot been informed » as to be nature of their inspection and would like this clarifeid, \ \v\".

£
We are always glad to expoae people to our community. However, our community sust remain ,.:
intact. The pressures of adaption that our youth would have would comletelvy hammer the v
project. They come from alienated envirnoments, and we have come to understand their frust :
ration ocand ne~ds. The legl arrungements made with the familys was that the children would
live oh the project and be educated there as well, (At the time these arrangements were made
we¢ had been told we could have sur own scoel. ) Teo move e chi n fiow would disrupr
our community, erest legal prob with the parents, an
for thd resctionariss press, An
an extensicn of the Port FRaituma sch
this wold happen. We have severpl qualdfied
wt whe are qualified to administer scho

pver to the gover-ment. As far as beal

! P
e & potential source of copy
angement could b¢ s made whereby our school would be
« We were crignianlly told by several people that

chers with administrative licenses fwrxuz
e would ost definitelvreuumh all pay checks
factors go we would have no objection to facing
the smae conditions as every other Guyansse but our legal situation 1s a very
real issue., and if the children get sy fllness it could have dire effects inm the wedis ;
if they get hold ofit. Those in the/adminidtrtion (mataki) who visited las Monday came i
and observed us teaching imowr—funeggrat — the thildren including one highliy competent
black woman in our integrated staff teaching khe childre the difference between the PPP !
and the PNC, We x naturally ouy’ anxious to follow the educational guidelines fromcurriculr
estblished by Supswwx the govelrment. We wa=t khe project to be spositive reflection upon

the goals of Gueyna.l Indeed/vistore who come ake impressed-, andveimyxnever fall to r credit
Guaysn, Moast recently Mrs, by with two women. 5he was takéneon a ]
torur of the aTea . Mrs, it wes "stupendous™ and an eduatier ’
Mrs. Davis, whe said she We hope to continue te be s credir to /

Guyana and we trust that/some arrangement may be wothed otu regarding the xh school that
will be mutually benefifial as e we alsc hope something will be worked out sbout our
docter and medical pre,

OVERHEARD CONVERSATI
a smart vemark "they will take\care of those Jonestown vankees”
painful for um to overhear

pe was on the other foot, 1
Venezuelans.

More than one person
This was very painful coming from high sources. It is w
this kind of thing bé“waid. How would they react if the
cantt imagine they wolld want us to be taken over by m the

b et d =



TUESDAY 29/2/78 WILLS (Sharon and Tim)

—feals frustrated has to wait for & role, Re can't define it himpelf/ 1r's golng

te be defined for his

=his mother always said ha vas gltrustscic, he always gave Instead of took/ now
he's beginning to feel that you have to have s 1ittle selfishness
=Royt {s girding up his loina/ he opened uvp the couferance in the NoTtheest, paid it
vas a testing time for PNC. Wills knev we were prasent at the X PNC conf,

=he shid people tell him averything now (rell Wills ) "Eemmxxkmm “Enemies trv to
win enemies™ -
-#sid when we were concerned about the article in the Santa Roaa Damocrat gnd the
effect on John "you are being edgy"

=said Swx Hoyt thinks of himaslf as a Deputy = but kX this iz his unofficigl position
~Wills said I was like a jewish girlfriend he had once, I try to be logical and
make inferencas that would be logical but life fsn't logical but he said I was

a good fighcer for causes. If wy cause is getting motorcycles, I don't try to
find out if wotorcycles are the best thing for everyome, 1 just push oo getting
motorcycles.” (Wills alweys attacks me when I am probing him, he thinks ir will
put me on the offenstve, but 1 uysually eventually get back to the point anyway}

~he said that why JJ said about Hyyt spresding rumors, Wills heard the same thing
from another source (that Hoyt wss spreading that rumor about wiils)

=he said that =m Nationslisw often hides under Stalinism/ he called Pinochet

a Stal#nist (Tim started to disagree with him, but T didn't think 1t was

wige becruse ghxiis-e-geverei-PN6-concern-nboue-not—bedng- 1 wae vorried that

that is a general PNC concern because they say Chili went toc far, too fast etc.

=he needs hydrogen paroxcide for pyrrhea / he doesn't have it here

=he said that romors sre going around (Energy and Economic Miniaters) whan and
elsewbere that he's drinking himmelf to death/ he said that he hasn't #x been |
drunking at all and stopped swoking/ he sald that someone told Jack that Wills

bad stopped swoking snd drinking and Wills said "Don't mmem mmake me an idint"

-he hess to give up his special diplomatic passport,/Collins wrote

to couwntries such as USSR, US, CUBA and sald that Wills couldn't be using a
diplecmatic passport

~he paid that Cellins aleo sent a copy to Wills of a letter from the Venezuexlan
Foreign Minister congratulating Jackson (Wills said he got an uncontrollable urge
for revenge), he maid if you don't do momethingrixwwi} they will continme to

ercde your self-respect

~he waid he Wills ix in a moral crisis but he knows it's wrong toc want revenge,

you should "forgive for what they do", 1 said, wouldn't Reid understand =l]

thie, he said "Redd's too busy"

~he said that "Odo had to believe the others to create the conatitulonal crisis”

but Ode would do what the Guyanese asy "let the unfolding logic of events prove

the point” (im other words let the mevents prove that Wills is needed in xhis
position becausz the othere Jackson can't handie things}
-km ve questioned whether Burnhae would gacrifice the coumtry just to show ‘l.“
that Wills was needed and Wills ssid, not exactly that -1 -7 -
-he said that Jackson doesn't Mx have the intellectual} cspacity to dominate

the ambassadors like Wills does/ smid that Manmn foxmd Wills to be his chief

obeatacle and wanted him out/ exhxkwkdkghka when I sald "won't the unfelding

logic of events prove that Bumny is living high off the hog and wor't his

1ife wasy him op”, Wills said eventually that is true but Bumny plans to live

high ob the m hog for about 3 years snd then he'mll actept whatever happens/ he

said Bunny works the X "Rockerfeller efrcuit"
=vhen sewkibabidiax Tim méotioned "benigh dictatorship” that's when Wills said

that communism is the greatest danger to the sstablishment of secialism/ intereatinglv
enough thy Guyaness have even changed the words to "Arise you Prisoners of Oppression'
#0 they show all the time they don't want to be asmociated with Intermational
Compunism
~when we said that Jagan wouldn't attack PT because of Dr. Goodlett, he said that




WILLS 29/2/7B cont

Wix Jagan will sttack first and explain later/ he will do anything he can .
to benefit hinwelf {n local politics / Jagsnmmmrke owns the Guyana Import G777 °.
and Export Co. / he said certmin countries push money thru that business ¢+ 7
(like USSR??) e
~Wills said that there are 3 men in govt that have charisms, Burnham, Jagan

and Reid
-re rumor of the standef , Wille
rumor and he hadn't heard of snyone standing up in Parliament re PT
~rexiizirtaax Mxf Mohammul! Hemulmdan andxdarzx  whether he has s to tow
the govt line, he said Mohammud has a little more lattitude thazn the
rast/ Mohamwud is & Moalem, he's PNC
=he said that events are moving in Wille' direction, Odo and Reid aren't

his problen and in regard thmx to the rest, they are getting over the

scandele
—he said that Rabbi Washington of the House of Ismael came to see him

Rabbi sx was "saved” by Wills when he was going to be sent back to the

US/ Green gnd Sex Hoyt were aginat him and there was an order to throw

him ocut but Wills rang Minge (thia sounds like Willo drama?? of how he

saved the wwiyd world) and told Mingo that no-one should have to go

back ro an American jail and that saved him/ now the Rabbi has all kinds

of temples and Washington tries to do whatever the govt says/ 1f he

heard the movt was raising potatoes, he'd = said we ought to ralse potatoes

-re Barnewll, wills said he’d ask him today about the case (he d1dn't}
~Wills said our relstionship with Wills helps him more than it does us as

we go to party meetings and it shows Wills has his old associations

~he x asked 1f people are still coming from the US, we said yes, he

said growth is important/ he menticned MIREV (MIgration Revolution)
-for a minute he got tear-y eyed and said, "Maybe I ought te retreat

at 49 years of sge and join PT”, we said "sure", but he maid it would hurt

us if he did
=he said Teekah calls PH more than anyone, he has & stupid power to please
~he maid he would talk to Pred Case in the education office about us, Case

is coming to see Wills snd has power of minitfative (I'llhave to xk ask

Wille what happened with this)
=when asked if it would heglp 1if Viola Burnham £1 visited us, he said it

would help 80Z (BUrnham's wtiwx vieit would help 100EZ, Visla and Burnham

hsve a good relationship, ahe loves him and he allows hinm to s woxx

make her own choices mmm about her schedule and pretty much whom she

saes/ he gave up a lot for her/ they were friends before he married/ he

got a divorce, whe waited for him/ also vhen he had a hearr attack (after

they were married, she was close by and wvas 8 comfort to him)
~he xmm thought Burnham wouldn't want to visit until after the case was

settled &
-ragarding Sir Licnel (and why he'd want to fighr for us ® when he's sc
consersstive, he said “Sir Lionel likes causes" "D_ (=3~ ZO (t)
=Crant (the Asbassador te England) called when we were therg, he took z

chance Wills thought to tell Wills that Burnham can't afford to &

wixkmwrr let you g0/ he also told Wills xxx that Jack wae the one who

wvas to be chosen to replace Wills but Jack dide't want the job because

i he would receive digopprobriun taking Wills place and Wille thoughr

Burpham dido't want to &t totally give in to Wille' enemies by putting

Jack in

gaid he hadn't heard of the

"

he p

=he said he hes had a desth wish 3 times recently and It was only 1J who
Moo d bl v arbdae Y L_J __43 ___ . (R 1YL __F .. %Y Ld_
nEApEd Him; = LULUE W AU 810 WOULD COmc CACR LO wWlilln anc pull nam

~he said that a Surinam Patrel seized a Guysnese Fisherman's Catch (thin was

in the Guyana Czhromicle), he sald thet there was an fmsue with Surinam before
Wills resigned and thix indicates » breakdown since Wills was making

some artenpts to work out things with Surinam/ he said the PM af Surinam
(Orin) hamd s heart sttack, because he feared Wills' resignation showed

a tougher attitude on the part of Guvans {and that's why Wills thinks hthev



&fﬁ‘ an |[en a Tror many of tnese
exrcy lghts by using\private rlights and our boat just lad:
week topk a mother and Yabdby in fror a Keighhoring community.
I we hed to have a lot oI trips intg Georgelown, we'd be in
real trouble. Fortunately, our medical staff' is very comoet-

ent and they have taken cidre of moTe medics] myrgannies for

1t and they have taken ¢ e medical srgancies for
\Bur neighbors Qs well as gﬁt_gxn comrunity than we could enum-
erate.

ﬂecently 8 womar needed emergency mttention for a special
urocloglcal ‘problem. It would have cost her 1ife 17 it wasn't
possible to have an emergencv flight. W= don't want to reflect
on Brigadier Price or ansohe in hts department, Tr-¥y have
even given up thelr own seats on the plane to accomtodate ewerg-
ency cases. In cne.case seats were gilven up for an Areriniian
womarn and cur doctof who accompanted her inte Georgetown. we
dust want you to know that this will drastically llmi® our
services. Trere 1s a terrible strain on us when we.aTe trvinf
to be consclentious and respond to community needs for care.
Wrnen there is an accldent in the area, peorle are sure to coze
tc us and if oer medicdl staff egouldn't trke care of 1t, it

will be overwhelo ' ng to'our consclence,ifwesenii—esil foT &
T L 20 We have, in the past, beer atle

to offer this servics. fact, people in the neighboring
comtunities were very grakeful for the GDF planes arnd wWhen
they would complain about Mr. Hope and the level of medjcal
care they recelved at ratndws Ridge Hespital, we weould always
point out the excellent public service of the GDF
ne would certalinly do the besy
when they come to us evern thokgh
town. But we even have a pro in this area hegause saze of
our specialized egquipment is Bfi1l in customs. This mears that
some types of spaclalized surgerv is impossible for us te do *f
we don't have the squipment. n 80, some very complicated
feats have been ur*artaken,/each \time successfully, and cur
doctor consults with doctofs on the medical net and Stateside
and all over the world. j peak highly of sur decterts
competeance, De. Schact eritical word or the medil-
cal net but only vralsef the medical\ facllities here, These
doctors on the medical/net have gone'\to academiss whers trey
have had the best posgible training sh the consultation s very
helpful. _._D- l-‘3 — zo@_)
It would be alsclute chaos for Dr.\ﬁchacht to have to leave
the area to irminAn Georgetewn in terms '¢f the press. wWe have
to be sure we ha a deoctor here becsguses of the concerm and
interest of pzep’e in the U3, and becaus> M those who have
reen critical iy the past. Our doctor 1s quslifying himself
everyday and fyom what we nave heard the ares has alWays beern
served by paragedics so since he 15 more quallfied, much more,
thar the avergge paramedlc, what is ths provlex? We have
received no cgmrlalnts from those ke has treated. And those
he has consulted with have pralsed his thoroughness. He will
=pend hours or the medical net, He 135 much needed from the
standpoint of this community as well as the nei-hboring commur-
itles and he needs to be put in the positior to be of berefit

to continue treating people
e conldn't fly the~ into George-
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got tough snd seisad the fishing catch

<he said that Barkar was plsyed up in the paper bub had no real power

~he sald that if % they are laying off us press wise, it's because the public

image of the PNC {s important in an % slection year/ he claimed that 1f they
are taking & cooscxious decision abour us that shows our importance (bullshit)

—we asked 1f 1t was felt it would annoy the US playing us op (and expleibed how
sctuslly the press was tuyrning in the U5, and all the good stuff QSL's)/ he maid
the paper is most calculated to annoy the US, they highlighted a Cuban official

manting with the FK and they show the Byitish as racists im South Africa

INTERNAL (AFESTION, he Rthought it wes an {oternal gussticn oot go international
one/ be said it might depend oo what the PPP attitude is and the United Porce

attitude 8/ 1t might beasfit the PAC or it might be adverse depending on their

attitodas., Maybe & the viewvpoint abour PT is mot crystalized.
1f the PPP says FT 1 CIA that would be bad for the PNC / there Ls & fedr of
strangers all over, you have to work 10,000 times harder if you are a stranger

=g0 PHNC plays it safe

~Boyt is sn sberration, acts alone but Hoyte and Teskah will do 1t agair becaune

we didp't fight back/ beautiful oppertunity to make ourself right within the regime

~05 aid isn't based on PT (internal fwsue)

WHER WE msntisoed the Sta » and that
Tim hdd paid the Cuyasnas govt was uflumccd by JJ, wuu sald, "Beaut&ful” (beauriful

that Guyana is influamced by JJ)

-1in regard to whether Burnham would b upset by this or not (the mention of Reid also)
he said that Burpham’s mental procasses are Bore grandiose than that/ he dossn't

care about the wention of kedd, "might as well be hutg for a $1 than & 6 pence”

]
)
"l
.
-
-~
3
J
"
]
II
]
)
-
a

—~we mentioned Tim trying to influence the judge by sending articles ik to hiem (Be
ssumderstood and thought we ware talking aboot us sending articles = to him, mavbe
he heard about the articles going to the judse 71? but we said {t wasn't us,
it was ‘l‘i.- Stoun), he azid it dd—b d—ahi the—tudy 3
"you can't send t'h:l..ngn to the judge vl.thout evidance, never assnd to the judge
but I didn't besr you™ (saying that if we ware sven proposing x it he wouldn'y
want to hear that)
-Wills said "wy guess {s chat Tim would ot be coming back™ (I have to ask hie
what he meant by that
~he dossn': faeel Bishop would be influsnced bacause of a small town in the US,
and then said well msybe ® he would
~he said if you go to the press watch what they write {(English Press), Biritish
press is only a lictle more objective than US
~maybe he saild they are playdng you down, you should lay off & bit to accommodate
this
—when we pushed on the fact there was s stafid off, he sald "W ehit, thinge have
changed gince 1 left, right wing forces snd wy resignatwmition, it all goes
together, they gained a biggetr wictory thar I thought." {Be sttsd incredulous)
=he sald that iv regards vo Detsnte with the US, conceasions were made by the
USER in W, Berlin snd they got B GDE ip return. ™ gybe we are expendible (youx
are sxpendible he saidl, embarrassment to Carter, -D _\.j__ 21
~Carter has to woo weak Republicans Co mpivtain his democratic bold
~Blacken wrote a latter £ to Wllx / sympathy over bs resignation (and visited
hin 3 times} - somme diplolltl bhave avolded Wills. Be saild that @ex during the
time of Wills® vffice, “guyans consolidared its image as one of the most in-
floantisl of the soo-aligned nacions.” ssid that Will-s helped in the "good
Telations batwyen U5 and Guyana” and 1 "could always talk to you even in prickly
issuaz” (Willw said Blecksn wrote when Burke was sway in the U5 and thar was
significant, said however that the res]l eneswy is 8 liberal do-geoder, you can
always fight a burke but you drop your guard with a Blacken

=ha said you can't go further than the govt. said you should go, You have to
work to change the raality
r good links with the party without seaming to Intrude, that Chey
cannot help but publish
-do papple not know the parameters of Jonestown/ the PM has neither said bad or



29/2/78 pg &

good about Jonestown, left it to Reid/ pecple den't know how to p
-the F¥ and Raid sllov sach other their own empires/ FM's 1s Natio
Reid's is ua (117722}
—ve talked &k about being mores willimg to die than give uwp John ¥/
™ex John 1s the insean oDe in every conversation”,

he said this is ap slection year {we asked sbout the P¥ visitiag),
said nom-one would go TkE to the Horthwest and not ree PT/ we sre
judgment in the W. Burnham has to come to the W afyway Lo meet
—uw I said that if the court decides against John, we'd have o a
wxm Reid and Burphae had & part in it also than if they haven't d
policy, axmwhix I said 1000 would die than, X(he said I shouldn
ohe said that Burnham has a favorite Daughter Anabells in Enpgland
hed any problems, he Burtham would tear up the country

-Burnkan is positive to us, he Imows we participate in party affai
thesudh wills that & 1000 were resady te die (the Zamx criais whe
Wills to talk to Burnham)

-22id the judge thinks he 1s writing the decisione for history (re
decision coddng), he said he's working on a case regarding Bookers
—Ramaaroop, is a Party Chaxirman, he is afraid of his own shadow /
g= guesses Burnhem / Burthap 1s wicked at times, whikx snd is a ¢
will ssk Ramsarpop what he thinks and pikmkxkkhrbphskiye.after Ra
an opinion Burnhsn will sey he believes in the opposite which is ¢
RamsaTTOOD

wuhen I asked him About &f Alfreide (x the adminfatrator at the Cl
who maid we should ghxkxkkkrhxilt work: in the US, or ge back to tt
Pauls,)im Wills said he was the Cubsu CIA, security

—he waid thar al) diplomsts {re Cubs snd Russia) are afraid of "pe
grats", they don ¢ know if we are in er out o don't talk to us o
Anbassador level (that's true becsuse even swhen Timofeyev, the ¥

of USSE wsaid the Ambgesador would see Marcie, the Mmhassador dide

he d¢1dn't shov for the swppat, enly Timofeyev was there, #o they
sure how we are received here -
~he said the Brasil, yugoslsvian fm Ambassadors wor't see him ever
Brisilian ome lives up the street/ they think he's parsona non g:

—we said a spaper io lLondon might want to do an article on us but
sure which one as we didn’t have the nawe and 414 he know London
said the Machester Cusrdian 1is the bast/ the Sun and the Mirror a
that sre sensational / they ¥ax "organize assassinations” (charac!
of puople)

~he sald the Dally Telegrapht is also bad

~he said Murdoch owns on ¢ of the sangsationsl ones either the Sw




WILLS 24/2/78 (Marcie, Terri, Tim, Jocyln, Sharon)

=salld the budget ws will be based on IMF prejection

~he said that Yugosslavia to survive sold arme to Bautista / the pxisdm problem for
msome is survival first, then ideology

-he¢ sald that you have to be self-gufficient in food, ¢lothes, housing, have n
lower consuner expectations

~he said (and I heard this wentioned before at the Ceorgetown conf.) that Allende
went too far forward, toof fast {rhat seems atrange becsuse it seems the opposite
Allende didn't even have control of the radio statioms which were all right
wing and were firing left wingers, and he left people in office that lster took
over because they hed the guns (military) and the pumpiexiewx govt. had no arms

to fight back

-they need 1o Guyana, he said, to divernify agriculture, they need an injection
of capital - with IMF youx're liable to an institution rathetr than to a country
-he said you can be an enemv to the US, the attmm allies of Cuyana will watch

and 1f the US crushes Guyana, the US will lose friends -

-he keeps mm claiming the Govt of Guyana 1s an oligarchy (a few at the top of
govt}/ they are the initwiators of policy and they comtrol

=he paid Burnham will nwever bow to the US

~he said tha past constithtion 1s irrelevant to modern Guyana and the new
comstitution 4s an attempt to help in thst aream (but wher asked he wouldn't

give any details sbout 1it)

BARKER

-he sald that it's Burnhem who rums the security

-he said Barker improves the c¢rime rate because he %x locked up 1/2 of Georpgetown
on Xmec / and that was an incredibly szupid thing
~he ssid that Barker is a career policeman/ his father knew Burnham's father
=but Barker's being taken down a peg or two lately (he wouldnt aav hos)

=he said that when he got his joh, Barker made a “courtesy call™ to all the
winisters (Wills thought this was out of place)
~he said that Barker wants to be "outstanding"
=but Barker has to jump for Mingo/ he has no power, he's a "reflected” mgxxax
official/ he could be switched in » ninute
=111 mentioned Sibkny Hall wvhere pasple could be locked up without tridl

—when we mentioned that Tim was tryiog to use the PPP against PT as well as the
right wing, he said if you could get proff, Burnham would see red
—when asked if he had seen Bishop vet, he said he hadn’t yeu

RE BECOMING IBCORPORATED = he gaid you can sx act more swifclv, can imoorssshornddees
sue and be sued / you are not ir an amorphous situation

=he pald it was good we went to the Mathews Ridge Conf, we were highly visual and
it waz known wegpmx were there because the message came back to Wills

{Carmichae] by the way 1s a relative of Wills tho Wills gaid they are not

close)

~he said Cde. Sotrey (who has been friemdly to us) is a bureavctar {right wint)
-he maid that things are happening fortunate for me {(Bishop}, he will be going
back, he thinks, to the same statwus tho not necessarily in the same title of job
-he said that the PN misses his (Wills") wmmf counsel, his "mocialist council"
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WILLS & 21/2/7¢

=Jackson i out of the coumtry Tight mow

«Shabsdest and Willy talked about lews mt/ txaWills thinks Shahsbadesn wouldn't
want to offend PT £ and having PT make propagands or the bawis of bad laws in Cuyans
=be seid that wemfortungiely Quyass has s $ritish systes but they have Guynnaized the
British Court of Appeals sc that iy wore flexible/ thers are more 1llegitimste children
in Cuyass thes legel childras/ the Btoan case could craate & adv precedent in this
watter = 1f you seud Jpbo swey yov are sduirting the other system (US) 1s batter
than the Ggysness - -
=Babop ir worTying aboot the polirical situstion also / Sarmeell is sn o)}f member

of the Party, he ir more Influshcial sven than Shahabsdesn/ be's & 1ink betwesn
Bornben/ Wills teld Barowell to give na the arvest vrders of JJ/ he gaid he'd

think phomt 1t/ W1lls trosts him, Be's afraid (Barsmsll is) tho that 1f he gives

ek o a

m the orders he mighy hawe probless/ be €2 sorvisd Be has o rstadn b
ersdibilicy . N
~#ills is still mar worrisd sbout the Stosn case/ the orders are fnvalid because
there wasn't sufficient disclosure frowlughes and if Judge Rishop memtions this,
that could keap him Miahop from looking bad 1o reversing his owp decisicns
~it regard to sending the Boues of Larael back to US/ Wills said he apposed it
and Mings supported him (the idea being that you wowldn't want to send anyome
back, sespecially black) to the US juatics sysiem '
~Green isn't pleased with Boyt's letter/ Cde. Rines told Wills that/ Hines likes
PI / be visited with Dr. Raird
~Wills said they shouldn't make amy to de about pur wadical ataff, they se certeinly
wore qualified than is wesal in the lotarior which bas beet always servad by om-
qualified people

R TRITSU mE s WO TN

EDOCATION
=4t doesn't do g00d to aryus that guardisnshp cases shoulds’t se to schools ather

than oo the project/ be said ft's the right of s govi. to ipsist oe & child going
to school. The criticiem of che US wouldn't affect that.
~ht said he would suggest we msks comcessions such as assisting 1o formulation of
the cariculom
Pt 1 or 2 teachears from the Cuyapa systen, /ef¥mkxkien 0T as ap slternative

offer to turn back the money sent for Crubbs as baadmsster (1f we do get sent
the wooey)

=t7y to avold schkism of Paate o & state

=4 the baadwaster comes fine but 1f its’ ours, say the money will go to the Party
~1f you say we mead our high school studests for production iv the 1/2 dey progran,
they could offer you free labor so we're stock (snd cthey'd send spies)

Important to lat people know of our = rewesrch with sosp / contact the Ministry
of EESaarch (Hoyt's)

=~on the other mattsr we ean’t argue that pur children should be & in a separate
aystem becaues of the dissase or suything like that becaust they will arzue “Wnat's
good #nough for Xaltums is goods snough for your childran”

=adaptability is the moet comvineing g arguement

~70% Amer Indians in Guyzna snd Hoyt and Jack are the Amert Indisc epecialiats/ if
the the dmar Indisns epaak well of you that's good/ be said while he was there

Z guya at the gate came asking for Patty (Mmx Awer Yodians) gnd that's good

~hioer Indisns used to migrate to veneruels and they had quite a security problem
ic that srea becsuse of "subversion” - he said that be neverz hears the Amer
Iedians spask for of agaiost PT AXD it would be baetter £f he had haard wore
poaitive - —

=he sald ¥ it wasn't good we used to give food (T had mentioned how we wend to

help in that way) becaust the govt wmx was getting them aelf-relisnt mmbckaoiee

in agriculture and 1¢ dosso’t balp to give them food

~Graen has been i contact with Wills bacause be Found out Boyt and Wills den't

get along

=re Jackie (vife of the nev Foreign Minister Jackscn)/ she had g thing going _

, she would act like she likes we snd evet foin us but would ac back
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and tel)] everything to bar hmsband
=she 1s English, young, incarested in sociology and antrhopology and is getting

a ree Tight mow
M cap ingratiate with you so you have to watch her
=2lel Justice Bollus, is a fascist, made 2 Sir dy the Queen, Jurnham is trying to

ease him out, Bishop would stend up upainat his if macessery in a dacision
-mgybs should bring in more Guyansse to ocur school

=be waid that the Kaitums skehool i 8 pet of Burnhym re experiment pature of it
as 1t in a burding school mud 1 workiog to be self-sufficient in agriculture
but 1t & isn't doing coc well/ amything we can do to help them in agriculture
witbout our wolmbtesring/ we sbould ge: them o ask us/ we should ikwy help-
rquir their sasmte/ when the 3h benches and chairs were broken in the clessroom,
thay'd put them aside instesd of repmatring them/ but it's a pet of Buraham and
vhevrver Taskah gosp into tha Nortbesst he kncws he bady to go out of his way

to see the school and Teport back to Murnham becauwse Burnham will ask hir sbout

1t P-|-T- >



MNX WILlLS around 20/2/78

—they ars incrsssing his pension/ the zovy 4

=they took msay his guard, his telephone, and hous: allowance

~Teakah dropped him at the gate x at Jonestown/ before Teekah wouldhave lefr Willa

with the car/ Wills had to go in by tractor (Wills was feeling very bad about his

loss of stature)

~the Insprector was told to wait while our guard phomed in/ that made hie mad/ Inspector
Simon had to wait/ tho Wills knows that no police officer can come right in & place
anyway

-Teekah said to Hoy 1t°s & “state withip a suate”

~Hoyt was incensed/ chat 1s exactly what he can’t understand, this policy of Jomestown
oyt watited to know “What are the pariseters mbx or umwritten rules of Jonestown with
the govt.™

~Teaksh consulted Hoyt/ Wille gueseed Teekah went in to spy on Wills in Jonestowm

=8 Barbadian chap came in with Officer Simen

~Teekah inspected the wchool end reported to Hoyt that he had to get an official

11?7 (I'm not sure what word is migeing there} to discuss curfeculum snd resularization
under the Guzm Frawework

-Tetkah satd "this palace in tood good to be true™/ Hoyt agreed/ Hovt said he didn't

wish to gat involved _l e

=Hoyt is afraid of Reid and says it's Reid's policy (about Jehestown) -D \ -j Ze
~1f we develop our own school/ it's & problem ma it has been agreed thar all scheols

heve to be within the govt framework (agreed in Parliament)/—Heyt—es—fegtonsi-Minigter—

hat—could-be-nade— /- dm—tenle-fate-ve

felt on safe grow
1s saidthis kind o
ar advigor such as

~Hoyt didn't fasl Badd would kick him f5r hiz lzvier
attack our x attitude when the govt has ¢ medical faeility/ W
thinkg will happen agaic (we¢ need to work out our press PR wit
vas recomsended by Hamalidan, see notes)

=Hoyt ordéred Minister Field-Ridley to pubiish hig letter/ w she could have refused to
publish / Wills dosan’t knov {f she comsulted or not but & fight between Hoyt and Reid
could help her husband {and PT IS Reid’s baby)

1
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Wills cont
~Hoyt is still insensed, he is strongly natimmalist / Hoyt had a prior arguewment
relstiog to the autonowy of the University/ he said "we govern every square inch
of Guyana" - Wills agread with Hoyt om this matter
@UR BOAT
~allegarions that it is supposed to stop and check in and 1t dossn’t slwsvs do so,
sometines the boat is alleged to stop outside of Port Raitums to unlos
(Simon and Carmichael mantionex the abeve to Wills and Hovt) - CARE, WE'RE NOT
SUPPOSED TO EMOW THIS
=-immigration dossn’'t feel they have a tight hold om our boat

GDF PLMEE
~we¢ have access vwhen the Mathews Ridge Roap rings for a GDF they are told it's not
avallable, complaint that ve get specialized treatment (this complaint comes from
Mathews Ridge)
when the plane was late that Wills, Hoyt mmix Teakah and dxxkammxamxxwwrShahaharmadesy 7
var on, Teekah made & joke "You batter phone JJ and héve him get « plane for you first"
HOYT: as relates to Carmithael:
-Carmichael is a climber / he 1z vaguely related to Wills
-Minigcers are now resigning end Hoyt is Carmichael’s lmmediate boss/ Carmichael was
not at the airport when Hoyt came in/ Hoy exploded that Carmichael should be ma there
tc meet him
=Carmichael will 4o whatever Hovt says
~Gaskin said in our radic communications, we sometimes go thru the US and then relav
thru Georgetown and then the reply comes thru the States (for a B GDF plane arrangement)}
(by the way 1 think thie is true but we shouldn't admit it)
«~Hoyt made a bip thing aboutr 1t/ Wille said “We do it too™/ Hoyt said he'd check on
out Tadio and see 1f it ic a dangerous thing or mot or if he shouldmx prohibit it
=they all stayed at ¥ Guysns House (Wills, Hoyt, Shahabadeen, Teekah}
-Wills played Maciabelll he waid' "You should check 1 with Reid to see howw far you (HOYT)
can go with PT"
-Hoyt said he's going to Brigadker Price/ Priceis afraid of Hoyt/ Price drinks a lot and
he does stupid things/ like hobnobbing with the Veneruelans w which was bad for Guvana
at the Venezuelans could get mored infox than Guyana got
~Teekah crossed from the PPP/ wills paid he thinks mo-pne cToBSes over without CLA&
involvement [/ Teakah hae 2 principles of survival, cowplete gnd blind lovalty to
Burnham and he wants to prove & tough sdministratior and we're in his way, = our
syatem is more sophiaticated in education
~Wills said we should get permission for ome of pur teachers to xe rotate intp the
Guyana m school to show ipetegration
-Teekah will send an officer in to look #t our program, will make a report and then
decide
-Hoyt (as Regional Minister), Reid and wwultdmately the PM will be involved (re our
school)
=Wills =aid re our school "don't take the dwbety offensive, Jet them cowe to you"
—when they make an inspsction we'll have a right to speak, can send g memc to Teekah
thetdzand matk a copy to hwtwm lokmx Reld
~Reid didn't want Teekah in the Party because he crossed the floors
=P runs the GDF - Price is a "surviver” of the system/ but no plane goes imto our area
sulthout the PM knowinggy sbout it/ no minister can interfere with the army / Burnham is
Minister of Defense
=Hoyt is & controlling man/ he's saying there is something that he can’t contrel (PT)

and he's mad abput 4t —_— —— . -
-he's a CAESAR P-(-2>— 271
~but there are so many plusses/ they can't afford to d¢ without our production

=Covt hot on black &ye peas and chick paase as they have to import them (sc mmm we could

grow them)

~Reid sits in on security conferences and we're protected by him— he s#its in on them all
and protests if we are sttacked/ says its ax waste of time becmuse wex are producing
-integration in soclety is o delicace problem, we are known te be moving toward more
{isclation/ but the 60-70% Amer Indian populstion like us because the ancient Amar




WILLS PG 3

Indisn life style was in communkity / community togetherness
~the more we build a relationshpp with the comginty that will keep the officials
quiet
—there #tiil is & feeling of separatemess even io Kaituma/ they say "this is the
Northweat snd there is Jonestown" like they sre mpuags separate entities
=pne of the crudeat remarks I teekah said was "What is the authority for naming the
place Jonestown", no-one sald anything for or againat PT / Wills said we have to
think of some way to Incorporste, it’s a matter of our right to name 3t vs the

govt right to omme it
-~Simon safd to Wills/ "Wills 1s the first cititen of Jonestown'/ Wille watd' "You've
been there more than I” (lioyt was present)

~Teekah was worrisd about pictures taken with JJ and Teekah/ Hoyt said to Teekah that
%}t was for propagands purposes/ Hoyt said "that's why I‘En't stop and go there”

—-at s Regional Meeting in MAtta kai?? a man Carl Grenich™Pyom Georegetown gaid that

(when reports were being given) "the konly healthy part is Jonestosm” - because of
f{ts plang and progresa (he's with Radic Demarara, a young ectonomirt, up and comimg
Hoyt was there at the time/ Carl is ome of Wills' protiges

Carmichae] smid of PT that we were good contributors in the Regional conf, and they
are going to take part
—Catmichael said that PT (SHaron Amos, he said) invited Viels to come to Jomestown
and that Sharem Amor x¥mkmxRwx shook Reid's kushex hand (I guess he ¢idn’t know about
Tim)

=Wills realites that our standards are high and we can't compromise them
~Kaitdem a X Schocl [the PM's big project} has the agricultural part of it a mile
away, production hagn't moved - it's a multilateral achool, social experiment,
bsarding school, idea to fénance and feed peocple by production (it's the PM's

big PR preject)

~they are not doing well on it, defective xh chatrs and they throw them out

—f suggestion that we could invite Kitums people to s cultural show in Jonestown/
mavbe let a few of our men Im go to & dance in Keitume
~Shahabedeen wanted mdvice from Wills (not re us), but Shahabadeen is = technocrat, very
wuch afraid of fallure/ wants to bring in Wills for advice
~said the time for us to maximize PR Is after the budget, HW has no leddeérship needs us
«Wills said with surprise and warath about JJ/ JJ wanted to demonstrate for me, he
really means {t ¢he meant JJ mesns 1t}
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cMartis, 3,1, Sharon,Jecelyn
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) JoMtibke 1n the governadnt by poyte (after
he:left Joos i e copmlpel 00T ¢ aAviper oo Borelen affairs,

E ] A .
— TRy mre wmiting to leave Kaitumes
St m-ﬁlﬂmﬂcmhl zggt he hadl besn wtopped
Wi the’ peTlbe officer Simon, and not wllowed in upon
h‘u-;'gut‘ Ebout: Wl g, wnd ko was Teckah, e
Latar mﬁ'ﬂw*uffin;r thiat had 4o nsk
dﬂitﬁ‘.d’ ¢ polioe’ officer doesnt have g &€,
D WS a2 Ak, Mtlls said he became -* :
Xt Wi were' a “Start within a state™ -mhen Hoyte
Hat i tha sgrvvant kit hetwsen Hhe
- +

't abodt Pedplew Dawple getving GDF planew when the
tsvan Do dt, . Sisch wks the one who peported this with
P,  Noyts meidd Hwwes going 1o ‘g0 to Clarence Price and
D Ieer wltuaticn was ‘Heightenad when their own plane was late,
__".Gh-' statenenit that < Wou Setter -call Jim Jones and mave him
Wt thar “plinra; R 37 A pay Yoior Bled s e was -
=there ““M&l&lﬂtl abot ‘oftr bent Trom Cammicheel and Gaskin, Phey said
hategr et #d vint always wtor at Ndrawera end also thet 14 stayed in
the Kaltuwne Piver %ill nightine defore 1% mould dook at Xaituma (ms if we
had momethingte to drble ¥ spparadtly Hoyte swld thet it seemed that im-
Algration didn*t heve Tull wwtroF over eer bests (aXthougr I fail tc see
whers lmaigration comes in - it sesms to be it would he transpert and
: alrw O osftods "thEt would e oondermaed} - - - C -
~Gatkin #hid that we NEW even gdne. thpsugh the U.S. 4o ‘get our GDF planes
one n  “shent “yéd dodlarrt 'tet Ssld of Géorgetown. Hupte gald he was
WIINE 6 chack Wether thewe "@dre Vanzdews Win-i #oiag aver the =mir aad
wether our ndioswd be prohibdited or re-tr?cted '
-WTXl¢ rugid “met A8 SOy PTeeds 0D the mrogran, that it was  “too good
1o be true.” He gald Hoyte ha the same attitude. Co- - ’
"+ ZIntérms T0f Meyte wid “Ofraichdel, ~Wills ‘exye that Carmichael iw & ielimber,
- wd SiY) dowhat Wipte melig, oo oo s ¢ - - o o - :
-« Willd ‘said “he “bold ‘Mozt ‘SAat-ttmt ¢ -stiould -check .whth Reid -to nee how
Tar-ie dun ‘g6 witk-Peoflas -Temple, -~ n- = - -
~Wills sald that Telksh ssme motoss: Sros ¥PP, Re Scssn't-ballieve that ne
crossed without CIA inPuence {lsaving 1t open that he might still be). “e
saidthat he was blimily loyal to Burnham,andk he said thet he wag very conas
cerned about being a adninlgtrator”, He meid that we don’t it into
him concept of the edueatlons] yatem - we are more mophisticated - and sc %
conseguently we mre m threat. '
-he suid that Teekuh would be sending in an officer to investigste the .
sohoel, h'“e.lﬁ wirriculum, report on its procedures, in order tc b
refularise 2o pAl s rogt of the Guysna schools (he did not eay that they
. - he mas referrlng tc regularizing in terms of currie- i
» he didnt uy may that they wouldnti stop our school.) .
- " Interference with the GDF planesw would amount
- yuid that Burnham keepw an iron grip an the army etc,, and

inlly

an

N e,

B S

te
no m il lowed to interfere with that.
~he we get together later to discums the "plusses”™ of the

pregent ther in our dialogue with the officer. He alsc
= st sTite & letter to that effect tc Teekah, with oopies
¢, and with the letter marked like that

-he maid a' that our ku{ is production and Dr. Reids proteetlon. “e
sald we arw the Best unit ln uctlon in the country.

~he suggested fltting our mgrlicultural development intec the ageiculturs?
developmant and needs of the eountry

] t RMpid iz 1n attendance at all securit meeti- T
LA By

Wp in a eritical way he bakcs us lsg!sf:fd ..i.‘}\
P =3~ W0
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axx wien 118 i 3 S Af 9148: wh,{ though they- 41dat have as .
i Sl i ¥ ; ‘ol F2AL” that Jonestown was

pabiple akre the attitude that

Won what do
Totate Wthdn a wtate” feel?)
y My e ; when
Mbﬁ’mt?ﬂ:x‘w Zor Anvo:
PtLe oilonered Mo Mty st ¥ilds waw o

Shisx Tor our' ewn gvopagands purp-
WMumwp 2" To-dor oo T -
j & ; [ e R gny swid at a reffional mesting that
e orivy Plaide Nittime Nart it not fin medical terms) wan Jonegtown
Hoyte was ut the whers this point was brought up. "Carmicheel told
c:l&t;ﬂvhﬁr e IR+ m ‘to - :
- R ; Be ronign to ‘Jonentown
EWTed THEt Sur Plaftetis Wed 71 gr Y Lers ‘of 4dunlism, work
.m1 ve " tviepiette ware at some fometions, but
a Led cw- hige gtandards (wy drinking, fucking
aroudd, #be,) < ¢ T ow 1! e o -oma-- -° e :

-thought one ::gzstion for imbegrwting was to manipulate “the sitwation some-
how ec that efficiats .in Kaltumm sk -us 560 help them with their agrl program
at the sehadl, Wewmuse it is not producing. - He -atd that the wchool 1=
Bu?;:i: pet project, and this would de a geod mcve in termg-of integration
an okelatpew oo RaRlofoee . T T
=he gald 4hgt Satabadenn made nd regutskyaErativinring conments at a1l
during this diecussion . © “l:#- apr a- g+ s .
che dxid tHaf when e new budget -ddsien out wur-positéon would be atrengthened
because it would be obvious that the only selutyan would be agri production,
which in urr‘i't'rengfh. e even “implied ‘thut Reid :and Kennard would be making
a big pitch along thome lines whe tha but:-ei-wauaed. ‘Wills thought
this-would bs B gosdztike Por dd todove tn-terms of P.R, :
. Tlite 2mgle ed 2prd npan 13 ivpel) o L% ’ '
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Wills 16/2/78

~re Royt, he said Mindsters don't do that write letters to d the sditor/ he could
have gotten s tivilian to write/ that's vhat Wille seid he would do
-said that Hoyt has his own purposes o serve

—says Piald~Ridley wouldn't speak for Hoyt unless she got clearsnce from someone
—said that Hoyt left ome of his titmles out Minister of Regional Devt. = all the
Regional Ministers like Carmichael operate to Minfatry thru Royt

-Hanilron Green is strong in Georgetown/ Hoyt is following GCeorgetowh =xkhmyx
~there {s a tendency to ® resent any foregign/
—ve're new, dedicated and have access to Reid/ we were seen shaking hands with Reid
~Reglonal ares s & im = state of flux! they are replacing the chalrman who ab- h
sconded Wk

~Greaen wore popular in Georgetown than Hoyt

-we shoed by sxample what the party should be like/ we are under the patronage of .
Reid, not sttack on Reid/ Hoyt Just had his own purposes in uwind but he went toc
tar in his letter

~Creen psycholegically wouldn't let Hovt speak on Bealth, it wuat have been the
Propaganda Committes that has Nacismento on it that got it in/ majority decision

on what to put in and this propaganda Committee works with W Field-Ridley/ there are
7-8 on the committes

WILLS same day {afrernoon)

~he ssid the reglonal system is so inefficient, progressive agriclture area like
Mathews Ridge/ arrangements are so bad that if not for PT there would be bxh chaos
and cofuslon

~Reid likes Hoyt more than Green/ Hoyt is the party hatchet man

-our article would give the impression that PT is the only one to bring elemencary
decentcies to the ares

-h¢ cao see why Hoyt felt the ueed to reply, ssmaitive/ Boyt can see our solidarity,
and that we are a good productive unit (Wills talked to Hoyt), our socinl organization
1s an exswple to othera in an agriculture repfon / cur wethods of acbilization are to
be copied

=but Boyt I8 peeved by ocur methods of lobbying, sent him tracts, letters ete,/ our
method not our motive could 4 cause a certain degree of resentment

—hé feels those latters we sent are "decumeste that serve our own purposes”

~budge up for the 27th, govt policy up for criticiem/ Hoyt'e flanks are #xposed

—economic questioning of corruption, inefficiency of govt medical facilities/ GCreen
could question and expose Hoyt as not doing emough for the region

-Hoyl's emotional reactlon/ probably will regret it next month

~some people may have locked at our article and thought w that medical in the NW
was ineffectual excapt for us

-Hoyt said 1t was also an sttack on Pleld Ridley/ she also mccepts x what fa given
without questioning it and it could hurt the gove kax

~Ridley didn't see the inference inthe Dymsily article and she should have (thinks
Hoyt) = & had it been brought to her attention, she might have modified it some

=PT guilty of putting weights on persenalities but not x enough weighing of the correla-
tion of forcaw/

~drive for incressed productivity ip Guyana, PT jealously regarded as engines of
production/ some feel that it would be good if everyone were like PT

~heslthy emotion but produces alsc unhealthy criticiem {yealousy) -

—thig is an indictment of our people as unable to mobllize Guyana agriculture/ we in PT
create s flourishing agriculture commune and Guyana 10 years after Independence
haven't been able to do it

-political events of the wesk is Willa' departure from office - one of the manyz thinpgs
wed by Mann was PT, other top politicisns whe feel threatened have to distance
themsslves factionally

-Cabinet knows Mann used PT, seme people that Mann used will distance themselves

—Wills was chosen to go to the NW with Hoyt, 1t can’t look like Wills is going there

to correct difficiencies left by Hoxyt
P-1-T3- 2400
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~ha said we shouldn't knock the decision (vhan we asked him what we could do) but
wheraver we go 1f Wills is called dishonest or anything wa could correct what is
said (we said of course we'd do that)

—-1f wa are frisndly to him (like coming tc see him when he's in town with Hoyt, Jackson,
and Teska) people will see that™his own heve DOt rested him as weil as  srrangere®
=JJ had said to see what ke thinks about this/ does he think parhaps Reid and Burnham
are placating him? - he said re Burnham, ™Well, he knows I's not apgrv"

=but then he sald "it's stupid wy being butchered for a right wing holiday"

~he dido't want us to write to the PM or Refd shout hiz

~he said “the PM dossn’t want me to walk around free” (that's why PM ie haviog Wille
mest with Jackson, Teskah in Mathews Ridge)

=he said that it waant the PM's faul "They forced his hands"
=he paild that he thought it would htv:,;uu Etemtiml rl-ggic-tiunl =k that they

got rid of him/ he feels he Wills has some prestige and image /
=Cubens and USSR feel it's a shift of policy/ Caribbaan wonders if it's a shift in
policy
=Mann knows how to use his soclal approach (his manvevers socia ? contacts) rm in
dipliomacy

—when we mentioned Dick McCoy telling ua abour Bentley Benn coming to him for CIA
telp, he paid maybe 3w Dick McCoy was telling us something true to start dissemination
atrategy/ and then later he might tell us sowething false to disseminate

-re contacting Pather Morrison /he said "It's an elsction vear." "Plgvy your friends"
=Mettor reperts directly to the PMI/ he's sort of a Guysna CIA / he reports to the PM
not to Mingo b he gets d 1f sowething goes wrong and he hasn't taken care
of it, #o he takes initiative in things
—the CIA, Cubans, Russians, all come by and watching Wills -xxnomwxtk

-Hehalidan (Mohammed) called to see {f Wikwtw Wills was wtill loyal to the party/ mmp
people in the perty are spectulating whether or not there will be w a new party or
not

~Chief CIA monitor Peter Taylor, English. he usad te write a for a Daily, Daily
Argossy, he vas editor actually/ he's retired and has been in Cuyane a long time/

he is in the British M6 {(apy operation) and the CIA or he sples forthem both,
-Fleld®Bhd Singh spy on our radic alsc )as does Peter Taylor/ Peter Taylor lives
right across from Wills and omce I saw him locking our of his window &t us
-FieldMwd Singh, live on New Garden, brother of Bihop Singh/ Singh Ls the leader

af the right wing group United PForce
—CIA Meck MCCoy is in charge
-American British snd Canstsdisn spy cn us

~Wills haw gotten teports on cur = radio smumndsnce stuff except for the Stoen case
vhich = wes emotionally charged/ we are not wery sophisticated in radic codes,

ba said they can tell in a month what our codea are/ we nmad & series of codes

like "duck” mmans something etc, based on agriculture

-Uaribbean Contact(paper} financed by the CIA, Ford Foundation and Caribbean churches,

WILLS 15/2/78

gy
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_ basically ne said he was caught i~ @ "classic sgueeze T
5§ ministers - Green, Hoyte, Jack, Field-Ridlvey, anc Hope
ic walk out if Burnham didn't msk for wille resignation.
e trinks Bunny kann is the main ceuse of thie whole tni
Surnham was Dut ins corner by the other ministers, and he
in,or it would have split the party during electior vear.
right wing vote is the difference between a FFF or F'¥ vi
t ats another reason why burnhar ellowed ~imself to be Tu
Ve said that Reid held out till the end, but Ttre FressJre
-%e ghowed ue a ¥t letter fron Burnhar, anc typed Ty Durs
vis regret ak wills resignation, Tre letter stated, ing
have nc idea how deeply affected 1 ar by the necessity o
nation,” It goes or. to thank wills for offering nis ser
wolild ever need trem, and tren in the last reragrays sta
nwopes to do that "at the earliest poegsitle tire," Tre I
gigned Cto, whicr is Burnahms nickmare, ard Eurnsra~ nal
the words Prirme llinister.
—about 10 minutes after Burnkar sent the letter, he sent
of the new Suyanz conStitution, asking #ills 1o gc over
it torhir tv hondav, Wills was asking Sharon and I wnat
13 n ~c * - - " r -
was of Burnhaze leitery &2i Buez 14eci28f RRaE°WT108°T.T
fur sometkimr to believe in when 1t cores t¢ 3urshan. o
staterent trat Jurnzn could nave ree- a herc cf the lef
stocod ur to the rig-t wingers.
-~ giad re felt our future ir Suyana was FGed.
"stroagly protected” by Ir. Reid, ¥e sald tret ol-e
know, frer things he and Hinge heve seid, that%ou b
Teoples Temple*or Dr. Reld will te upset, e szid R
marile because we're sociallist, tut mlse because he
T1ture, an¢ he likeg cur praduction ard tre fact tF
the nort-west and ferred that arez, coo¥ cver GPET
sald “you £ot Dr. Reid coveres.”
_ e fixx Telt that Zope had more tc dc wits *is pelinrs f
tha- ke wmew about., Ze sald trat Tcre ~ad Teern gotter ¢
world tank trreug- Blacken and Burke at the T.S.Zrbass]’.
¢f Huany hann. Sope got as far as the airplane on rig
and Turmkar stopped xim. He ig now under conetant surVe
sa.d "rnot guite house arrest.” fille sa: trat
Leefilness to the U.S., 4t tre time 211 %
apyroacted Hope with our duty free regJests.
ne ing good witr the U.S., and becauase {4ills save; we
wit- the L.S. Govt., Sope did not give us our concessic
relationghip betweern lann and hCpe wag CnE of tlackrall
tore knows Manns financial cezld im twe Stztes, i
s

igpes efforts to get oul af
masig. We asked hir why P
ar® ve gald beczuse 7
a~2m help convince - .
ont the ivy League circ.oti,.
ut tre cLuntry

for rig resigraticn, ant SuT
-re saif the move 1o get ~ed
e said that Keid ans 3Jurnhar were in
tre Cabinet, Se salC & was & Tr

Surr-~ar was ar intellectuzl socialist,
ve car cormgidering tre cirecumstatces, -
-ad t¢ "megre accomosstions with tre ric



: W
_me sdid that purnham was bery wise on how tc use state power. =g szic
ne is concerned with nis political survival first, awd sociaglien secor:,
-re cald Burnham has already offered him jot as electione cemmissicrer
later in the year (suppcsedly = non-partisan position)
-in regards to John's sltuatlionh he didnt feel trhat nis remcocvel welil
effect it at sll, He saié it hed gone to far, that he had giver B
ions onm what was to be done, and Burnharm sm had confirmec those
Bishop, st the process had gone to Tar 10 reverse now. we askel
right wing could force Burnham on #ris situation, couldnt ke be
on Jonns situation, and he said the right wing was not pressing
issue at all.
—he said that orignimnally bBunny Wann was FFF, and was known as Iu
Singh. e sald the CIA worked on getting wxx Rim out of the FIF, 2":
Burnham did alse, =e said kann still mairtains s CIA cecnnections,
-he feels Mann has arme? himsel? with a secret againgt Zurnhar, arl ie
using it, He thinks it goes back to the days of wrhen anr wasg dealir:
w/ CIA and Burnham wag getting him out of FFF - mentioned Zurrhar us<t
to pick up his drinking tabs through F'l funds.
-~ we asked if PT had come into the ricture at all anc
said that he thought part of ianns motivation was
ever said overtly,
-one of the reasons ke the ministers wanted wille o©
& redistribution of goods, We asked wratl exacily d e mean, g "l
s2id he wnated to decentralize some of the larier irdustries, s.
sugar, Ye sald the Executives anc highrer urs < é-'t want tc les
city and the suburbs for tre country - wrlch wollc have aTrenel
“is plar - and S0 rose up againgtx nir,
Ye saif trat Durnakr needs ReiZ., Ze called Reld tre patriarct <f 171
FiC. Siad he was getting cld nowever, over 50, e sal
the governrent and Reid runs the party. Ze said Rell drives rinmsel’
too hard.
-Je said we nad a plus witn Zarmiltern Sreern because te likes peop
do trirgs for themselves, he is preciicalliya criented, andre 1ik cu
medical prograr. Fe sald he is very pro-US, and we s-culs never orit-

caz

wtr

o
o (s 3

ecause ne £3

i
m

icize tre US o him. <e seié Sreen alsc liked our praeilezl aifr

rr-

tc mericulture. “e said Green does not like Ried, Leczuse ne was 1re
former #2 ma-, e elso =iad that Reid would ort feor Yeyte over Cres
for Gen. Sec of Party 17 that came uy

-“g gzid that Zoyte was the laft to cave in before keld ln
natic~ (re cortradicts himsel? rere, becsuse he alsc slial N
of hig mair attackers;. e sald Zoyte wzs ve -aticnallistic, 2
and impatient, doctrai-aire ingm pelities Tr evaluztlnf us) e
Hovte would compartmentalizew aPproachling us ¥ arez Ii area .07
medicine, agriculture, etec.

“the ministeps whe said we were a gov't within a gov’
sascimerto, Jack, Yarraire, 2n3 rnivng.  He galid Terte
to sducaticon, =& and Jack

3
knew rone of% this was said
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they all meant tre same tni
ke feels vacksorn will treat H : ce lToE ITi-
fesginal diplomat. iad : -
tann and narn would ronord
-he fTeele that -e
cabiret tositicn
=re psiel ug ag
-ne rentioned that J1
wart to trenk hir for and
seid it takes & very telented ividuel
ie offering rir
pecause 1, e jr wggrieg Fe
Ings arcund gaylng TRINES, wh

sorebtody,
ird as to tel
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. —eczuse the right winr Terced
€ ¢ne wal for hin to rel bacr at
ur—a " needs %) because trere ha

usslzns ancd Cubans have interrretes t ic
“e Suvarese government, and the Sarittean
has te star vigitle to avoid toc nuck adverse reac
SUEﬂE»Ea“ﬂi.iS going arcund ir <.C. and announcing
t T K right, an taking credit ror

IRTS

=
{ot,

e a)

+

it.

-%e said that we are beirg menitored ty everal re
feter Taplor, who lives scross the stree®™ BN L
pewstan, and feeds intelliferce tc the Zriti
Fielder Singr, former leader of tre rirst wi
Cii does it, ar? Dick feloy i their boss;
foverarert was listerinr ales., e sald e
and said ther were gquite mu-gdane, excert fer de
e gsald was erotio- charce?, e sald thz+ ¢
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EME UI several codes
te comfuge liste-ers, ‘e sald 1.z
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WILLS 13/2/78 (right after being fired)

~—he said thar Reld 18 & PTAC,4..) wyn/ he only gave vay because of the majority
of people wanténg Wills to resign

=Rurnhas guve way to conservatism in the Cabinet

=Burnham had to go for survival first, socielism second

—gven tho he wvas fired, Willam sald that the PNC will orchestrate better, they khow
how hard to &k shove the US (and how not & to}

—Burnham needs solidarity to win the slection

=Wills was offerred a position as Flections Commission for the Govt.
~Wills said re the Stoen case and his being fired - he said Bimhop will sril} throw
out the case, the right win ia not pressing him on the Stoen case / ¥ Bishop sess 1t

as Burnham's decision

-Wills said he slwaye will be loyal to the PNC

=8aid that pesple are chlling him "just to be sure he's tame®

~said that Hoyt, Greem, Field«Ridley were hisz chief sttackers / Field Ridley is a Jr.
Muoister

-Bunny Mgnn used to be FPP, he called himself Bunny Singh #nd wore East~Indian clothes,
Burnham won Bunny over to the PHC and said that he would pay for Bunny's expenses thru
the party, Burnham sot sm Bunny girld and picked up the tad for Bunny's entertain-

party, nham got funny gir'& and plikec up th
ment

~the CIA also worked on Bunny to get hiw to come out of Jagan's - to break up the FPP
srrength

-Bunny has to have some secret on Burnhgm, because Bunny drinks and whores around, Reid
doesn't like Bunny
~Bunny was Heid's Permament Secretary (but didn't work out as he came late to work etc)
-Willa' friend Xness to PT was never raised as a part of his being fired
-1t"s a struggle betwean the left and right in the party
-how dmx®¥ does PT fit in/ Burnham needs Reld badly, Reid {s the only man that can

tell Burnham off, We are in with Reid and so we are in with the power bleek.
however Reid is an old man and is slightly irrasible, he gets dogmatic (sbout socialism)
and doesn't mftw know how to be as fmlexible (as Burnmhwm) even when he needs to be/
Wills sald not to bother ¥ Reid with lettsrs etc.
-when 1 mentioned how Reid had yelled at us vhen Debbie and I ran up to his car, he
said, "That's because he lfkes you. If he didn't like you, he'd ignore you."
-Reid s doctrinsire and dogmatic sbout soclalism, he’s been a headmaster and that's
the old headmaster part of him
-Reid is the Patriarch of th- party and it is Reid that runs the PNC/ also Rmx Reginal
Percival who was Chairman of the PNC lefr the PNC to go to Emgland and that makes Reid
aven wmore indispensible
—Green is not 8 socialist bur he is practically oriented, he likes people who do things
(that i1s true as Graen told us that he was practically oriented)/ Green does things
and thinks latet, he did something and didn't consult on it

~Green likes the practical appproach to medicine
=don’'t knock the US in front of Green, he likes the US/ he likes Moslems, sk Mohatmad
Ali
«Wills waild one of the conflicta he had with other ministers was the distribution of
foods, he Wills said they sught to distribute food more, sowe ministers said people
wuld just hoard the food/ Nills sald ft's & mmtter of govt. credibility and you should
distribute

=ve asked if we could help (JJ had offersed to help we
B

it's wy battlE} you have :he Stoen case to dul with
-Shabadeen (the naw Justice Minister),xmmbormxioex®®® his borther used to be FPPP, but

came aver to the PNC/ Sheahabadeen is a professional lawyer and is very British and
doctrinaire

-Te Stoen case, Wills said Shahsbadeen is out manuevered on the Stoen case, he will mtend

© lat the lev do what it will and Bishop got the word that Burmham and Wills wants it @
sattled on our side

<Wills said the Stoen case won't be reversed {won't be changed to go sgainst us)

oWills gafd Blacken is a vary nice liberal with a touch of radicalism l (
~Burke tho ix en "uglp American” -D l-j -% 0

ssid, in any wey), he said "No,

.
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(WILLE CONT.

Blacken spoke to Naciemento, and told him he could lecture at Columbia or NY
=Haciamento's wvife in very m 111 in Boston and Raciamento wants to be i{n the U3
-Naciamento and Kennard have landed visas (for the US)

THOSE WHO LIKE US

=-Reid

=Buroham

~Mingo (because of ordars from Reid)

=Green (he has no degrees wo he can smpathize with Larry) - his job General Secretary
of the PNC was taken by Reid (so Reid and Green have some problems)

Hoyt and Green x have s fight going (for advancement) - Reid favors Hovt

-Hoyt is the "hard man” of the party,

-Hoyt was themwx next man to give out on the decision to fire Wills, Wills haa been
helping Hoyt in his job but when Hoyt asks Wills for help, Wills has to save Hoyt's
dignity and they just act like they are conversing bur Wills is answering mome of
Hovt's questions

=Hoyt 1a impatient, 12 s nationalist, follows the strong party lima, he would see us
in "sections”™ {one detail at a time)

-Hope 1is CIA controlled and has right wing tendenciea/ he has women in WY and Toronto
{a bit like Bunny) ~ Rope speaks with Blacken and Burke and 13 & yes man to them but
he is & good classical economist snd is wmixiry used by Burnham

=Hope doesn’t nderstand soclalist politica very well and with a etroke of the pen
can make unemployment/ he thinks unemploywent is good for the economy

THOSE WHO SAID “A GOVT IN A GOVT" about PT

=Field Ridley

=Naclamento

~Jack (as 2 generalization not in regard to s specific aspect)

—Naraine

-King (he's a hustler, pretends to be s mocialist)

=Hoyt (in regard to our educatiom system)

~Naraine has gone to India to do yoga

=Burnham is necessary because he is the only lesder who can mobilize the nasses/ the
people don't want to vote for Jagan

~Jackson (Foraign Miniaster) is & new guy, he will treat us with official reserve/ he will
take orders from Mann who will threaten to go to Burnham if anything doesn't go his way

~-the Party will never trust Mann becmuse he was formerly PPF

=Burnthar said that his hand was forced en Willsresignation

=he said ait tight and wait and I'1ll bring you back to the mainspring when its politically
expediant

-Beid was overvrought by it and won't speak to Willsm even now, but that's how Reid is
(He'1l be sympathetic but von't speak to Wills for awhilie)

-4-5 people threatened to resign if Wills wasn’t resigned, Field-Ridley, Green, Hoyt,
were 3 of them

<he said Jackson will treat us like US citizens, / he will refer us to Minge
bacause we were let in so it would be trsated 1ike a local affair (sounds contra-
dictory)

-any letters frun US like the Oliver letter will go to the Justice Minlerry/ he didn't
think Shahabadeen would inderfere in this kind of thing, he'd just write baeck that
the courts will cake care of the situatien

-he said when Marcie goes to Washingoon, just don't 1ikmk the Stoen cese with Cuba or
Angola

Cuba & the USSR (embassies) see this thing as & Mng to the right (don't quote Wills
on this)

=Reid likes China, he likea the practical chamges of China but when Wills titalks to

Reid about the fereign pelicy being bad in China Reid agrees
-\- 3~ 2D




WILLS conversation (after he got fired)

~he had just beard that Burpham vas sending him to Mathews Ridge with Hwve,
Teekah, Shsharidean Pri - 5un to work on the constitution and said he would
wisit Joneatown

o ——dd PRk anada ool
~hE L0 PUTRIED TEELE B

=he said he had & party mesber PNC who called hia over his being "laid off" and
wondered if thzere wam a serious party split
=Wills felt thar Burnham chosing him to go with Hoyt etc, was telling the righc

wing that they'd have to work with Wills. Wills interpreted it as Burnhsm saying,
"I'm giving you my lamb (to slaughter) bur you'll wwmxkx have te work with hie."
-Wills said he still has hopes of "mounting up the party ladder”
—he wmaid Teskal loves power, he loves his car, etec.
=he paid that Rashid (who ia the Personal Asst. of the PM and whe is on a Committee
that is pelicy making) was s radical student in London who was in the Underground

and who participsted in sit ins/ REachi Rashid is known for getting thinge done,

min and has good follow thru/ Rashid csheses up things for Burnham to be sure they
are done
=Wills said tha: theones that were going with Wills tc Mathews Ridge were all lawyers,
but he couldn't understand why Jack wasn't chosen mas well as Jack is a lawyer and
it would be logical for him to ge
~he said that Burnhaz had called him

=Willa always tells us that Reid supports us strongly/ he maid that Reid acts first,
xxmixtusws / the snemies of PNC (and socialism ) are afrald of him and think “He's
ruthless”/ he would have thrown out Stoen if mxEsbskzhatxRehsiximkx 1t was up to
him and he didn't like Stoen'sxmwk connectioms) =but Wills also sald that Reid

has trouble being flexible/ he's socialist and doesn’t like to make compromises even
when he needs to

~however he sald Reid is close tc 70 years old and the age of death in Guysna s lower
in Guyana than in the US

~he said that {f there is a fight for power between Green and Hoyt there will be

a move to the right regardless because of a move teward US dollars

~however Wills feels thst ve PT are needed by the right even in the long run/ he
said the right wing wvill face the probler of recomeiling their philosopy with
colonial hangups (they will have to have some policy recognizing mocialists)

~also we are agricultural and agriculture is largely the porential of the nation)

so he feels the right wing will overlook that we are socialist .» they

who will produce and also they will have to make some compromises with

eod

~he said that if Burnham disd, Reid would take over/ but Wilke said that the people
would want him (WILLS) because he is populat #ith the people
=he maid that Green and Aoyt both have supporters but Wills has credibility
~he said that Mingo goes along with Reid (in support Mingc would do what Reid sald)
—he said that McDavid is the potential Ambassador to Moscow/ he married Vidla's
favorite nidece {(however the woman who is an executive of the WRSM i-womens Rev.
socialist movement showed me Mrs. McDavid and said they were divovced) / McDavid
is one of the policy makers of the govt tho he isn't a minister
-also influential are Alexander head of the YSM, MacWilfred MCWilfred
=Wills former wife was the first cousin of Viola too
~there would be a rlT{:inng in the govt. if Burnhamr died and everybody's worried
about who's next io line/ he thinks people want to get in Dr. Reid's gond book and
treat us nice
—Reid can way about us if people give up m trouble, “I s&y mo or 1'1L go" and they
will line up
—-he Reid loves agriculture and self-help/ he hates waste, white coller paper pushers
and he likes the fact we want into s remote area / but he does'nt respond to "letter
Lobbying” (our writing him) v 1l-T - ;qu

~its imporkant we getr into the party structure more, wost important thing we've done
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wills {cont)

~he said that Lac Mathews is amcther policy maker for the gowt.

the ones I meptioned before, Rashid, Leo Mathews, Alexander, McDavid and McWilfred
aré all on the sxecutive Committee that meets svery week snd mahes decigions gnd
decides parameters - other groups in gove maet bisnnuslly or quarterly like the
Bisnnual Congress of Quarterly Genersl Council
-oaxhaxxxmi he said thet Brigadier Price has s persocusl leyalty to Burcham byt the US
could buy his

~Naciemento said be was gofog to resign (but when the PYP picked this up in their paper
be danied it)

=the latter ¥ills showed w from Burnhas sgying he regreted Wills having to resign
and wished to bave his belp a8 soom as possible was aigned “Odo" which fa Buznhar's
uick ame and Burchas had crossed put “Prime Minister"™ to afgn it ODo/ chere was no
secretars’s initiale om it/ he said in it that he “deaply folt” shermmiwwxxs bad
sbout ¥ills' pacesaity to resign (P{llss said that this was ¢ worded carsfully inm
cast Wills showed it to soweone but 1t still said that he “deeply folt™ about it
-the PH enid that be 1 Jocking forvard a the “earliest possible point of time" when
be can rake Wills up oo his offer to be of help
=Wilks sald that he thought all the ministers were & little scared to talk to him (Wills)
being affaid that &» 1t would look disloyal to de mo
=he s4id that Reid will belp hism (Wills) without talking to him, as he says that is
bow Reid pperates

~hes said wve shouldn't ondermaatimste Collins and Mann's personal and foforsational
sccess to the PM
=he said that Hope (MIFISTER HOPE) alresdy has asked Blachen snd Burke to get him &
Job in cthe US with the World Bank, but now Bope £s under survelllance by the PM
8 be was discovered. he thteatened to Tesign but he was convinced to stay in
his position/ Bow he defends on the good will of the US 1f he ver wants to get a
Jobt there / this was confidentia] info Wills told us, Blacker told him Wills this
and Wills figures that if Blacken told him 1t’s because Hope was discovarsed and they
don't want him
~#ince Mann would have to sgree vith Hope ever going to Washington, he thinks Hope will
have to deal with Mann, But Hope being in finances would know info and would be able

- Hope will sbuse Mamn to the 80 that the P¥ would put Mann in charge o

Bope wheo Hope goes on govt., business to the US,

—this is snelection yesr so Burnhem has to woo the comservatives and raciets
=Buntry has the US all ligned up so he has to be dealt with a certain wey / Burthar
thioks sort of like » father toward Mann - he says, "Youz're wicked but you're bright/
PH used to act like a father toward Wills

+~Wille thinks the ™ is lepely (being a socialist snd not alvays having support)
~Hmpwrin ¥ille said the PPP respects him (because he's & socialist)

-8 Wills said with great feeling sbout the PM “He could have been a hero and axed those

gvys” (in other words he should have told the m ones off that said they'd leave if
Wills wasn't fired)

=but on the other hand it could have split the party

-he said thar if there was & coups they could ssy Burnhan hes s bad heart, and take
bis prisoper but he thinks the party needs Burnhar

~they need Burnham becasuse he does & good job vith thhe arwy and the pelice but une
fortunately Burnham sacrificed s strong left wing persom in Wills

-he said che party can embarrass Burnhsm but ther can't do without him

=he raid that the Foreign Minister Jackeaon 1s & Haoint

Pol=T3- %
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WILLS CONVERSATION FRIDAY 10 Februarv

He saidl, io response to questlon If be hac beard anytying vet about custody case, that it was Zood news.
He said that Barnwell (Chlef Magistrate of the court, and person he g walng to work through in this
case to get laformation) had talked to Bishop ip response to Wills request. Bishop told Bariweli

that "Jim Jones will win the case™. Barnwell exxplainad to Bishop that time was imporiant because
Bighop Jones was [l and couldat come into town for treatment because of order. Bishop said he

was not done wri‘ing the came a8 of yet, and he had pressure {rom Supreme Court to finish another
case.

After we hai told Wills about Marcies upcoming trif to Washington D.C., that she may meet with

Rosalyn Carter, miwk had made many important contacts , ete., Wills brought up the point that the

case must be settled before she goes, otherwise it might negate some of what she wag trving to do.

(So that people cant be saying she (s lobbying solely o gel custody matter settled etc). He then

called Barawell back and asked him if he knew bow soon Bishop would be handing his decision

down. He then told Barnwell that "Starting tomorrow I'm goiog to start a campaligo for an early

decision. ! have my own reasons [or doing this, just 8o you know.' In my opianlon this telis

tow things: m) Wills up to this point hasn't been doing & thing to get a quick settlemixent io the

matlter b} he (s convinced that Marzie's trip will be effective in helping Guyana. The term he usel

In describing the sltuation if case was nol settled was it would be "fate accompli” - legalese, [ think.

All of this is put more into perspective with the fact that he called us in to Bhow us a report that he

sald was confidential, wrltten by Carter, Moodale, and Jody Powell, and sent to Congress and then

on to the Senate Forelgn Relations Committee. He explained that they have a member of the Commitiee

compromieed (a bomosexual) and that they get information from bim. He said they had four lines

or Intelligence contacts Into the U.5., and he [elt this one - which was his - was the best one. The

report was a "Humaon Rights” ip Guyana essay. Wills said that before gnv country can get L.S.

Foreign ald, one of these reports is drafted. They are strictly confidential, and not made public.

The report itselfl was favourable to Guyana. He said the reason he showed it to us is Lo point out

that the U.S. in secret doesn't consider the issue with Peoples Temple 1o be severe enough! ot

meation in their report as one of the criteria for foreign aid. He saidi that he knows that Tumminia's

Human Rights flle on Guyana is 1/3 full of material on Peoples Temple, which he 8aid he knows is

passed on. He sald that op theone hand It is good because they don't mention Peoples Temple, but

. on the other band It is nol pecessarily all good because of the fact that they didn t mention Peoples

Temple as being treated falrly by the goveroment. Overall he was very pleased with the repor:.

He saiilthe U.S. js now trving 1o pressure Guyana about the Surinam issue (fishing in Lhe Corentyne

rlver - Surlnn..m is cl.alming G_fynnese fluhermnn can't do it} to wtlhold ald
O # A

H.e was worried that Bum my Mano may try and disrupt Mar"les trlp We asked him how, or bow

could he know, and he said that he had his own contacts etc. He said that ic his opinicn the trip

was a ''yes, yes, yes, and yes.'" W asked if their was anything we could do to countermani what

Mann might do, snd be gaii he was thinking. We also asked if thier was anything Mayie should

say, and he said that his thoughtes were going, and he'd let us know. He said that he could tell

us right off that Marcie should say that Guyana is a great piace for the recognition and protection of

human rights. Be said he would talk to us about what could be said etc. [ pointed ou! that we had

to do this in conjunctica with the Lt, Governors upcoming visit, getting the maximum benefits for

both Peoples Temple and Guyzna with his trip, which he agreed with.

When we showed him the picture of Jim and Rosalyn Carter, and ther explained that when Marcie
met Jimmy Carter he made the statement "ever since my wife dined with your husmband all I've
berad s Jim Jones, Jim Jones, ete.' Wills seemed impresszd - he didn’t say anythiag but you
could tell,

He called later In the day and sald "I thought he (Bunny Mann' was leaving todgy!" !told him he
was supposed to'but was sick etc -~ he didn't seem any to plased he was stillh here. He asked me
"Tel! tne Tim, do you thing k he uses dope?” 1 told him | didn't know but would fiad out. Thatx
question seemsatwo sided to me. Uf we tell him we think he does, be will wonder why we haven't tolﬂ

him sarlier {1 honestly don't know - I've perer heard Paul talk shout 1t), If we tell him we don’

he does , and he rlo-ean t, then nc provlem. When Sharau, Paula and | wen: talking about Bunny 'Hann
that day he asked Paula polnt blank if Mann had ever mentioned 1o her that he had suggested that Guyana
g marijuans as a caxh crop for areign exchange. Paucla sail she mxatt hadn't. This is probably

whe r= he gets the drug thing - it is obvious that Wilis is very, very pissed al Mano and is out to get

him. It will be interesting to see what comes of it.
T-\-3-38E




S8TRONG POINTS OF PT [N WILL'S OPINION (in his order of imporiance}

Mirister, some cablnet members, and MIREV (where McAshley wasd to work) were talking
- about the pesd to briog peopls into Guyana. A man oamed Anderson, {rom MIREV, brought up
Peoples Temple. Burnham sald that we wers very productive peopls, that he wisbed that they (the
people there and Guyana in general) could command that kind of organization, and that Peoples
Templs shoull be used as a model. Bome of the things they were taldog ioto consideration in
the sntire context of the conversation of immigrants , what Guyans needs, eic were: their dev-
elopment program, thelr agricultural thrust, the need for oumbers of people i terms of security,
you dont ased alot of population pressurs to increase productivity, what kinde of immigrants -
are they soclalst, ete. declded 0o more Jehovah's Witnesses will be ot in. Wille sald
that in conversation about p FT all thare marvellad at our solidarity. One person stated that
Jim Jonas alone bad achieved this. They couldn't figure out how we kept our solidarity. Wiliz
sald & commisalon has besn set up to study the entire problam {of bringing pesple in to the country)
which will be headed by Avbary Armseirong. He sald Peoples Temple would be used as a part of
thidr windy.,  He said we wore the Bth or 10th largest population osatar o Guyna. He maid that
be interpreted Burnbame comments to mean that be had Burakams approval to go all out for Pt an?
Birong polats - Suppor us.
1)'Guyana he & migration policy (nctuding the above named masons) of which Peopiss Temple
is an iniegrsl part. He aaid that 1s eur atrongest point, and the fact that we have good agricult-
ural production, and the organization and method we used In immigrating .

2) Venszuela claims the ares we lve in na theirs, and Guyana needs to populate that areu speclfically.
He aaid that Venezusla is not about to argus, kI, or hurst anybhody of U.5. descent.

3} We are the mest progressive slament in 2 Cindersfla ares. By Cinderslla he means tnder-
developed. He sald we are by far the most progreasive and symbollze the strategy of development
for the area.

4) Agricnlture 1z the kaystone of development in Guyana and our thrust la efficlent agriculture. He
sa)d "snd ! 3o mean wfficieyt!” He saidour agriculutral productlen was sxcellent.

§) Multi-racialism - O, e of the key problems of Guyans, 18 race, expecially as exploited by the
opposition. He sall Jonestown is a microcosm of what shouli be. He said it 18 the only
area in the entire country where the ruces are living peaceably.

6) Managerial skills - One of the crucla! deliclencies in Guyana Is the lack of menagerial skills.
Pooples Temple mavages Jonestown well, Brought up our immigration organlzation again. He said
thet Jim Jones (s a x {iyst & class manager of people, physical property, and absiractions. He
emphasized the combination and how Jim w 1s good at all of them, He sald that Guyana needs to
study this and emulate it. He sald he wants to use Jim to analyze managerial preblems ~ he gaid
that ke really understands people and processes. He mepHoned glving Jim the powers to investigate
areas where there were problems and then reporting to himsell and Burabam.

7) The background of Peoples Temple. He said that soclety had a problem of getting socialism sep-
arated from the church in trylag to implement soclalism. He sail we am the ooly community that
has Jone thate They have to get rid of the concept of the hereafter.

8) Guyana has a high crime rate., due to the crisis of capitalism and how the Britisb left the country.
He sald that Jonastown is the 10th largest group of people In Guyana and we have po crime problem.
Be sail therefore Jonesiown should be studies as to why that is. He sald evea If 3/4 of Guyana wen:
like Jonestown It would be good.

9) Communlty leadarship - He sald every society needs community leaders. He aald that Jim Joges
has these quallties. He aald that Jim ¥n>t only has & grasp of local problems, but aleo sees them

in a larger cootext of oational and intermational - he (s able to see both the macro and the mlers
views. He mald that after doing this one must be able to implement their & {deals, snd Jim Jones

has jone this. He mx!d thet he mentioned to the Prime Minister how Impressed he was with the

fact that we cooked over opea flre to save money and because it was pra>tical. He saiithat Jim Jones
Is the type of community leade r Guyans needs. He sald that Jonestown satisfies the needs of the
party (PNC), what they want. He sald we have proved we are socizlists because of the ife that we
lead, aod it ls because of Jim Jones' leadership. P-\-"3- "5‘7[';)



10) Every soclsty neads @ Jim Jones - a) his example 15 a constant reminder of his ideals. He saldl

that Jum Jonen ix the kind of person that wheo you make a decimion you want to consult with him to

see what be d would do in that instance. b} JJ is a generating force [or human activity, io a positive,
oot 5 negative pense. He can get things done both with psople nod with situations. He sald he 18 the

kind of person that If given somsthing to do central leade rshlp smom would not have to check on.  You

know that Jim will get the job done, and if there Ie & problem then he'll come to you about It, you

don't have to go to him and doublelcheck what Is happening.

1) Loyalty - How does a leader malntain loyalty to a center and Lo a groy,

requimi social encim:—lng. which only very glfted person can do. He sald lm Jones has :lone

an o P P S et b Sn dha mamda e and da hia smamm] o Y -
b

this. He maioiains lovaliy oot caly to the cemlar and io his peopls,

from the ceuter and from the peopla.

12) The world and Guyana - Be said %WLW the expioltation of
women. He sald that men have the "m APpTO. wnd getting them in bed,
and that if men spent half as much energy aad skill they spend in bed for productivity the worli

w ould be [o much better ahape. He sald the worli s obtuse about sex, and Guyana is no differant
from the rest of the world. He said that he felt Jopestown has bmodix aboilshed sexism. He said
that smx sex can be used for procreation or recreation. He salid the world right now looke at sex
ap recreation and procreation is what comes about as a result. He sald that he felt that thers
must be a balance, &nd that Peoples Temple had that balance. He felt ther: was a healthy view
about sex in PT.

13) He sald the world celebrates death more than life. He gave an example of how meny peoplei you
see at funerals as opposed to how maoy people celebrate a birth. He sald that birth is a joy. He
saldi the children he met in Jonestown were happy - and It was as Uf they were verybody's baby,ani
there was a joy ip geoeral when there was & newborn. He then mentioned the grave of Lyoetta, and
how it had touched hitn - be said such a tragic thing. He said he was glad that she got & Lo see Guy-
ama, aod thats what be felt when he saw the grave where It was. He sald the combination of the two
things w showed him that we have s healthy outlook towaris mx the problems of birth and death. He
then went on to say that the continulty be saw in Uonestobn wakatlazing - with the seniors and

youth togdther.” He sakd it was eapecially amaking when you considered that they come from different
raclal and ethnle backgrounds.

He siopped here bécause we ..hked him fo*r some weak points, Buthe iaii r.hnr. he cotld go ooy ther:
were more strofg poiots. ! -

We gol loto a discussion of how we appre:isted his senmitivity, snd what would happen if anyooe tried
to uneeat him. He said that he wis unpopular with many because he was the '"consclence of the pariy. "
He sald because of the way he lives and what he stands for even cabinet members.didn't like bim.

He said that he was the son of & sidve, and thattwo of bis doshtars brothers died of malnutrition and

s niatdr from disense. Ha'sald that Ministers Hoyte land Green won't evea come into his house be-
epuse of its humblk apifearantes,’ He ‘sxid that one minister even bréught him o #hatr to replace the
old tora ope he g9its In on the front porch to talk to people, and Wills sald be passed it on to charity.

Weakneases of pt . | I -

b1 i!s a ;:eam of,our u'persanojea getting stmriad - .:the harassment |,nd nt.her;.hlngs we veundergone,
pqoplas temple has cnp:.pq certain aﬁ.ltupes a,) oversyspiclon of peopie | . o

. i
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Wenlmesses of PIT as seen by Wills

1) Ag a result of our background - the harasament we've recelved over itbe yewrs anl the betrarals,
we have developed certain attitudes &) oversuspicion of people. b)a search [or definiteness in
exteras! eelatioss outslde the Temple where there can't be any definlteness - Yes and oo answers

" with no middle. c) the methods of fighting we employed in Callfornia to fight the syste - the taclics
we used, don't necessarily apply to Guyade. He said a charscleristic political reaction is lobbying,
byt methods differ from place to place. Be sald we are ueing the same methods in Guyana we uged
In califorania without making alfowances & for the difference in society's and cultures. He said
it caused up grief on tow occasions - ooce when he got angry with us and the other time when Dir,
Reid gol angry with us.

2} W have not organlzed our remation to the U.S. Embassy. He said that as far as he can sec we
have dealt with them on an ad hoc basis. He said that there are two aspects o dealing with the
Embassy - consular and political {consular meaning the paperwork, etc. polideal meaning the
overall. McCoy represents the coosular and Burke, the ambassador, the pelitical.} He said we
need to make an overal | strategy In dealing with the Embassy, otherwise it makes us weak for
division.

3) He saii that we are 3 relatively poor )inancially) community. He said that our first priority
shouldbbe on communpications. He sail we need some speed of mobility - right now we are depending
on the kindoess of the GDF and our radio. He said we should think of survival first, then building.
He eaid we need communications, something we can depend on apart from the radio and people
helping us. He said we needed L0 consider getting a s Bmall plane orbelizopter. | He mentioned the
financial aspect 1 think because he was saying even though these things are expecsive, he lel! it
Was necessary [OT O4r zommunications and mobility.) He said that he would help us get a plane

if we wanted.

4) Securlty a) he said we are oot gifficult w to tafilirate, even if we think so. He said we an-

eaEy to infiltrate b) only one effective communications lisk c} we put alot of trust in pecple

outside. He said be ign’t contradicting himself because we at first are oversuspicious, and then

wo trustiag. We ashkel for specifics, and he said that be didnt feel it had reached the danger poin:
and if it di2 he would tell us d) We are 5l a silting intellignece. He 5aid we ar: good at eollecting

it, but bad at sifting it and drawlog proper ;aferences from [t. e) we are weak in local propagania.

He smazid we are relying on persanal contacts to convice people, and therefore have a lmited propagania
techoigue. He saii Guyana is & radio and reading public, with 90% 1 (teracy. He complemented our
radio show but didnt feel It was enough. He said you not only have to inform people of what we are
doing but also sway their oplaions to our side.

At this point he had to [eave, but he sald there were other weak points be hadn’t mert iooed, but saii
he would.
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WILLS Lunch 29/1/78

Came w/ wife, tumabox three daughters (ome sdovnted) and an adopted son, who alsc doubles
as his body guard

- he seewed to be half-1it at first as he came in singing etc, but cooled down verv
much (not to us, just in manner). He didn't even drink his beer, choosing pepsi later
on, and smoked only one cigaretre St (he amokas alot). He said that heinr around

us had “an effect” on him., implying we were helping him not drink or s=wchke,

- he started the conversation off by asking me {thomas) If wm 1 had told vou (marl) aheut
the letter from Freitas. I told him I had, and he watited to know vour reaction. I
told hirm that since he had said not to worry, we were trustin; his word, MHe sai” he
felt the letter meant two thinps. One, that they were worried they were gojng to lose
the case, and that is why Freltas wafted villm new to send the letter. Secendly, he
felt they were trying to shift the heat, temporarily, off of vou and onto hijc. e
sald they cnly have two avenues to get to vou — political and lepral -and since thew
are poing to fail in the legal novw they will trv the political, T ashed hir {f he
was worried about it, andhe said no. T don't kmm know 1f 1 helieve hi~ on this point «
he breught the subject up more than once. He saild that his first move would be to
scknowledge receipt of the letter., He will then wait till afrer “forpan makes his
decisinn, and then send kbmx Freitas a letter sayins that Califormia court orders

are not upheld in Guyana, that they are not a part t- the proceedinzs, and will alsc
aav that we are a productive community, that is not getting #n troukle, and that

we are welcome in Guyana. HKe said his emotional response s to tell them to net

off. He was quite perturbed that thev would write te the Forelgn Minister and as™
him to use his influence to enforce an order, He said "Can you imapine what would
happen 1f I wrote Vance and asked him to do the same thing? ™ He said 1t was tvpiral
of American arrogance and conceit. He felt that thev also might trv and make a

human ripghts imsue out of the thine - hut I really don’t quite understand what he
means by this,

lie said that when they sav in the order that it is in the best fnterest of Jnhhn to

bhe with Gracs and Tim, he interprets that as meaning that it is best for John to

xa grow up in America, and not Guvnana. He saild that thev Y€uyana) must make it clear
to America that thev will nto take part in the harassment of our neople, We said
that they know how he will react, and then they will trv to make an issue of it

anéd take it to Burnham, and Burnham will tell them to go "jump inthe lake™. He said
"What will they try to do next, tell Burnham who should be his ministers®"”

= He asked us to keep this confidential, but he said that "this actuallv hanpened.”™
Apparantly the CI14 approachsd Wills and the Guyans Governsent, in writinn, and
through Bunnv Mann, suggestinpg that they nesded a good cash cror te help increase
thelr forelgn exchange, The crop thev suggested growing = marijuana. Wills said
he was outraged, He sald he wtoe his commente mm on the letter and passed it on
to Burnahm, HE said then thar Bunny Mann was a madman, and he could hardlv believe
the ClA would be #0 out front with their dirty werk,

- He mantioned that their was hypocrisy in the povemment at cabiner level (he did
not give any names). He did mention ome incident, and asked us apaln to kesp it
confidential. He said theat he made a propoeal that everv school aped child in
Cyyana be provided milk every day, He siad that something like that, with a socialist,
should have been decided In a couple of minutes. Instead, he said three hours nf
debate enwued, with the thing finallvy losing, He said one of the arguments was

xm ridiculous-that the US was jealous of Guvana hecause thev were a poor countrv
and provided free medical care, and if Guynana provided free milk for their children
it would make the US madder and less likely to give aid, He said that in larch their
would be atightening of the sscialist x screvs. lle Eaid that we "will like it.” im
terms of what will be done, He siad thatam now room 1s made for the oppositien and
the conservatives, but it wvont be like that in the future, Pe sai2? that "if their

is the election, it will probably be the last sne in Suvnana's hiseerv.”
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= he mentiomed how disturbed he was that the U5 just granted Pinochet of Chile
80 million deollsre - he said "can you irugine?” 1 mentioned that Russim was
gilving 2id to Iran, and he didn't like thatmt either. 1 forpet his sxact words
but he more or less sald it was an opportuniszic move on Russias part,

- he told us of his daughter in Lngland, who he aaid is more socialist than ke is.
Ye said that he wac walking down the street fw vith the queen and other cormorveslth
heads when he heard from the audience on the sidewslk "herk hichness is a roval
whore” and when he turmed m to aee who 1t was, it was his daupghrer!

~ he was not ro Iimpresse? with Venezuela, He said that the civilian head 1s fust
s figurehead, and that the military and the oil a had the real power, he zaic
the slums around Earacas would make vou crv. -

%% le paid the the U'S will not be able to pressure with aid becanse thev just sirne’
ar agreement under A certain trade hill providing puvana with wheat, bel, “lour, an’
tobaceo, This comes as a loan, and is pald off ro the U'$ povt in a counle of vears
tirme at Hitckwrex B.5% interest. The US Govt buvs the products from the manufacturer,
and then sells to Guyana on a temporarv loan hasis, He said because this agreement vas
alreadv signed, the "5 will not be shle to use that as pressure.
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WILLS 23/1/78 re Bently Benn and Stoen case

STOEN CASE AND POREIGH AID

=gaid he will tell the judpe what decision he must make Tegarding tghe
case and the Calif, preass

~said that Calif. press seems to be a problem

—campaign for June 1978 budget

~US does nat help USSL and her friends, tho the Carterpoint of view is
pluralistic

~US grives special preference to free enterpriae syatems like Trinidad

wnd Barbados N
=no sid for Mozambique, iizands, Ethiopim / Lf they add fuvena to the 146t
not only the removal of 2.5 miliion but Influence to sll countries like
Canada and Britain

=however, Guyana is in a rether crucial place in Sourh America, could have
Venezuelsn disidents training there

~alac US could want Guyvana as a bridgehead - Stevie Wonder cradition of Guvana
~they are worried in the 1S that Guyana tould be an influence to other spurh
merican countries to go socialist

-there 1s a dabate now as to vhether Guyana should be given aid and Wills
feels that Calif, 1s the chief area of digsent

=Tir Stoen has more Conpgressmen than you

=Tim Stoen's létter has gone public/ Cabinet and in the Ambmssador’s conf.
for jokes. lmughinn ar “toen. arrogant super-chauvanist mentality of men
here. They go around jokking saving "Sire mv wife" - and in the club
after the cabinet they were jotking sbout Crace beinp "reluctant but
gracicus” (Wills even pointed to his youn: daughter and said vou can
see who sired this child) (she looks just like ''11ls)

-said Congressmen should write "'ashington, lobby in Washington

wexmtxays - said the time Erame for the budeet is June for allocations

=1 msaid 1t looked very bad for us 1f the budget 1g the consideration, he
saie "Jusrice is my training”, he's nor like Rglkcman and Marshall of the
US supreme CT.wihxxmm 1ho use la as a political tactic/ herever he

sal’ he will use law as a security tactic. £

-he said that conrressmen wi should *'rite and gav 77 {5 a pood tiing,

and kx it is the dewocratic ri~ht ©f Guvana to have ther here, mention
the concept of Westarn liberty (te ro where you want to)

—e said that Conpress=~en that wrote, § of the~, exnressed intercst

it vasn't for ® sure thev were nejative/ o saicd "ewnreesed Interest”

dinlomatic lanruace and nrohallv means concern

-'ie sald that Auvana cov’” mossihlv et 597,707,000, somethine ahout Tnter amer,
Yank/ and & W then mentioned somethin~ ghout 62.5 million werld hank
control

-sall that Guvana does rennin fndependent because thev too mvav Americar
husinresses, they would have no rmlti=nationals heve

- 1-"3- %4



o ol

| skt .

4 ke

R

e e

.-,

CONVERSATION WITH R HIJ1S (st his office Pri mite 4:30PM) comtinuation

«Re %)rx AN
=at teh commotwaslth weeting N Burnhas chose Wills

=W{lls transferred Butrry from Brussels to Waslingtom mod thiv was & mistake

=Terry Tideman (repressntative of US), he was srying that Wills was the most
brillisnt Exuswem statesman in Latin Americs

=he said 'we made mistakes with Mano from the start’

~Wills 8i¢ his smbasssdorship in Zsmbis because Burnhaw thought that place suited
Wills tempersatment, Manm reslly didn't have proper exposurt as he was gant to
Brussels {white natien) N

~Mant has poor judgement - be sctually thought Wallace was going to win the alection
in tha U5

=Wann in has been married 3 times, has a funny sex thing

=Mann is s fascist

~io the Panmms Canel pitusation, Reid wes in charge and wanted their opinions,
Mann started arguing when Wills was thers too, (against Panams getting the
Canal). Widls said “"remesber one thing, I's your boes, you shut up”

=he said "some live in & Wyopic world, wime women and somg”

=he sadd "My dear girl, he's going to be woved January. Moved to China, he won't

get any women there, He'd need s interpreter. The more I think about {1 the

more 1 1ike dt. 1'11 give bim & mimbmm time to say goodby {ip the US) as othervise
that could be » problem. I'l]l pand him to China and liave hie there so he can
disTupt that society, (then he made » joke "1'¢d love to get you on a slow boat

to china’

~axys he has someone in mind to Wt decided that long asgo, it has
something to do with who comes opt of China (that sounded 1ike he'd have Hann

st to Chins and the prasent Anbassador return and come to 05%1111)

~even Smxkimuwxx John Burke {the US Ambassador) said that Mann is defeatinp your

oun efforts

-He sxid that “ann would probably try to fly to HAong Xomg from China because he

likes the Western 1ife, night clubs ete

=he tries to charge a lot of things te the Govt {(accounts office) for his trips

and high 1life but the accounts office won't pass the vouchers for such trips

-Mano cTies to charge all his amounts but they subtract fax them from his salary

snd once he didn't get any sslary for 3 wos. but he was u sure mad - but he ga=hles
too and that's how he can get money for & high life

~m Mann just tries to sall thru life and doesn't know what life's about

=ann has never had s mesningful relationship with anyone z man or wormen. he's

& dilstante - 1ikes & 1ittle wex here, a little poker here, he {5 not contributing
anything .
~lann {8 a fascistic dog - ‘better a rero = than a ners  (is the joke "{11ls made)

-the Frime Minister von't rescue Mann, Vills settled L{t, have patience
~the Soveits want conditions, Wills can’t aceept ther or cake specific leadership
from them,

wlguauxts-Jagan is their clieant (US5R) ~he was indoctrinated in pro-Soveiteducation.
in Aovard Univ. in Wash. in Chicape

~UBSR gekwkikykehxkilokx in security conscious, they have tewpered Harxism with
Leninise - thevy don't wett sty socialism that they don’t control

~they'd vant Soviet advisors and be able to pick leadership
~(fxmaknd *f vhen asked "31dn’t Cuba wake nome self-decerminstions in their owm
policy tho they get USSR aid' . he saild - Cuba fought the USSR back somewhat but
they do get 1.2 willion a day, Cubans have to pursue a certain line and then besides
that get some flexibility

-Castrc did get some maneuvering room, Cubans led USSP into Angols

~Castro was jealous that Che gets a-1 the credit and that Che will get cyedit in

the history books so Castro chose Africa in which to make his name
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WILES conversetion Fri nite

-Castro did a logistic act of genius to send troops to Angela without the CIA
knowing 1t
-strategy of "prior presence’’ (you get over there and then you have a political
or wilitary advangage)

-Cagtro stopped IR COuyanz first,

-Castro beat the US tho they were backed by Kissinger

-Andrew Young said Guyana has the highest qualiry intelligence per caplita

~¥issinger told Ford that Wills had a computer brain, Andrevw Younp said this
in a speech in Guyana _

-there are only 1 million here

-Kissinger cur off aid to Guyans

—he then related a conversation he once had with Fissinger (that promted Kiesinger
to tell Pord that Wills had a computer brain)

-he said Kissinger started by talking about German Philosophy (thinking Wills
didn't know much about it), and Wills 3discussed this subject, then he chose

architecture and Wills discussed this with him

—chen Wills (like ip & chess game, I think), said he decided it was his time
to pick a subject s¢ he picked Africa (Mann, Jackson and Seawar were thete st
the time) - Waxmaf¥xtkhx-Kispinger-setd-in-reiation-to-this-twhich

-Kiseinger's only interest, Wilks sald, were in the Jews in Israel and if you had
nuclear power
-he didn't know anvthing sbout the tribes in Zasbese - whether they were matrilineal
or parrilines] and Wills told K, that K came out of & patrilineal tribe

-K. said "Which one of our universities were you educated”, Wills said, "1 was
educated in spite of the Western System”

~K. said 'you owe the British a lot', Wills said, Oh mo, they brought me here
as slaves??7?”

-K said he was going to talk to Voyster and try to get s settlement, Wills said,
“dextxkEngkxiag in essense that he didn't believe that Voyster and Eissinger
could come to any agreement of the matter since Voyster had taken a position
in the War pro-Hitler, and Kissinger had to (or his family had to) leave

Germany to aSi escape the Naziz so there 1s no vay Wills would believe that
they could come to sn apreement, the emly thing they could be in agreement
over 1s that the South Africans aren't going to get any x independence etc

~Wille sald he wants no more masters, US or USSR, he no way wanted to share power

with Jagan which is what the USSR Fantis

~k at present they get Sok 3.3 aid from USSR BUT THat he sald was mainly because
the USSR knows what Guyana gets from US and is giving a tokem amounp
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w{1ls 19/1/78
-no cases will be broupght against you, Tim admitted that ne ome threatened to

LAl DoloT dz




vArieus potTes Qthawn Pouss
WILELS oM T/m STeen) Cade

-he said in sm the visit before 1/12 that he didn’t think the Nliver sons
should turn over the money left to them to their parents, he = said thew
should give it to the church {PT) where it could be of use

/12
—after the £ vigit he made to Lionestown, he said that Janestown had total
multiracisn and ne sexism, it had a strong Impact on him

1713
~Wille maid that Guyana is takinp in Haitian refupees now who want to resettle
here and so Guyana will have to settle w certsin questions no just in regard
to us but to the .
-there was a call sh\:x:de to my - in repard te our custom xproblems. thev
sald two of our women were selling items on the street after taking them out of
astoms and so this might be one resson why there was a problem on duty-free
items, Wills said this was a lie sbout women selling things
win-the-finel-sdelysis-he-satdoweld-win-the-cane;-he d-ntake-his-repoeacinn-gon-
that
-he gaid no orders would be setved oo anyone, he has the authentic orders (to
sérve orders on Joyce to produce the child} so there is mno problem
-8ayE the case mav have it's low peaks and high peaks but we shouldn't worrv
in the lisst analysis
-the same day hexkmax went to See¢ Jonestown he tock Judith Hart, ambassader from
Ereland on a tour of the Northwes:, Paula heard that she gave Guvana 50 million
dollars on that day

(the davy that Wills said it looked like things were out of control, the day after

the hearing, Wills said:} '

-in regard to exudus, there would be a legal =x answer about this, all could leave
but I}, Joyce and Jobm, but the political answer would be broader and mavbe all
could & leave

-he believed now the Judpe was CIA

-the judge was supposed to rescind his wmm own orders

-Wills should have known they woulld have adjourned early since that wasm s Saturdav
court (today) and so they didn't intend to finish the matter

~they adjourned to discuss whether they could make orders against Jovce T.

-Wills satd that Hews had said that at sny atage any irregulatity that 1s not bhasic
in the case can be corrected (he was talking shout Luckhoo's notes)

-~the judge grants admiesion on the affidavit and said that since Grace's authority
to Joyce 15 withdrawn-doesn't that brineg the matter to an end

-the judge 1s not rescinding ecrders

-the judpe i{s playing it both ways accordirp ts Wills. not ruling on the arrest
orders but the judge doesn't say the orders are bad so now he could send a
marshall te pick him up (JJ), but Wills said he would make sure no orders [-1:3
out on JJ
(when zsked for a plan from Wills to stop things from being out of control he said:}
1. Get Barnewedl (the registrar) and get the actual orders for arrest (Barnmwell ¢an't
do the arrest orders twice so no-one can serve JI, He'll do this this weekend (sc
we just hope he does 1t before it's too late)

fitx 2. see Burnham this evening and Burnham can make a decision to throw the Stoens
out H he wants to

3. we asked If he would include us In amesting with Burhham or others he meets
with about us. he eaild he will ask but we couldn't be included in the meetin~
tonite he'll have with Burnhanm

saicd he would check inte the perameters of PT heins able to operate unmolested
-he'll call 4in Reid, Hovt, Jack, Green, Momeo and wills to discuss the peramters
-agreed that our problem in customs {s harassment
-he'll propose that we only be X subject to local actions « to =mnicipal lav if

we become citizens/ it would be like a constizucion l
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Sharon Amos
REPORT from Contact with Wills Rak Priday

-he said Tim & Grace wm came ipn the nig: before Hass did and they

were in to see Rxix John Balacken (Amer Embassy)

-Tiz Stoen teld Blacken that he was omem of the original people who had
come to Guyans with Jiw to talk to Dr, Reid

-Stoen sald they expsct justice to be done, want US representatives there
to be sure their interasts are protected (DUring the court hesarting) -
this infurisgted Wills that they didn't feel Guysnese proceedings
represant justice -
«Blacken sald'we are sericans not Guyanese so we can’'t be sure”’ (in
other words these are not Merican proceedings

—-they had couments of custody- said JJ had signed them (not sure of this
but womething about them siguing at a differmnt time than the Stoens,

x

~XNENNFINE Wills said that he WILLS had refused to allow McCoy and

or Blacken to mm sit in on the proceedings

-Tim approached a minieter (Rwtd) and asked if the minister
would help him get the child 41f the court doesn't help (THis also
fofuristed Wills and he said we dom 't want this bastard here)
-they are staying at the Tower

—-they can't bring up a new case after this one unless they have new
facts that/s the law of res judicata (means the matcer is already
judicated)

-or they could try to get sround that by saying x some fact that
already existed wagn't presenced
~tomorrow (today) according te Luckhoo, the order for J's arrest will
be thrown out, they won't go into the custody matter today (sat)

the custody matter however iz what Stoen wants dealth with today also
-Stoen went to the Bal court (quick expedition court) and tried to

get the judge there to deal with the matter (he went there Tmmx but
the judge sald it was better handled by Judge Bishop as the Bal

ourt judge said he didn't know enough about the situation and

Bishop has been handling it.
=they were going to hxmmxtmx rry to rectify the mistakes of serving
the papers wrong (nailing them up oo a wall), and mxmkdbexiem poor

=km prima facie avidence in the firstxgkms place from Grace by
changing the order to show cause from JJ to Joyce T. but WILLS

sald you can’t do that becsuse if you say J hee custedy you can't
then have Joyce T. be made to deliver the child

~Hess came with & Californis court order and 2 affidavidis.

—Hewes was trying to repalr the whole case with this change to Joyce T
~the first prima facie evidence was faulty as it & depended on an
affidavic from Grace stoeti when she was io Califomtriias saving she

was the mother of John and thers was ng proof of it (just her heresay
statement)
~they will throw out the sxdim case proceedurslly because of the

poor evidience and the method of service and not on the basis

of substagnce oo the matter, that won't even be dealt with

-the Stosns could file again theoretically but Wills said whe has

made the rule that they must leave after this case and can't

come 1n agaln to Guyana, thetr lawyer can come back 1if he wants

but can't start proceedings without Grace
-there 1s Do assutance he could give 1f there was to be a case haned
on subktance except that he won't allow thes in

-this does ROT promrect us in g repard to amy other children
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MEETING WITH POREIGN MINISTER

-in contrast to visit with Mings (who tho mot unduly reassuring gives straipht
answers), Wills does not give much in the way of personal cpioions and glves lizrle
real substance as to where he is at
-he said indesd Bunny Mann had gome to Califorals to ses about the allegstions
agsinst us. I believe he uned the word allegation hars, 1 know later in the
masting he sald the csbinet would detsrmine sach allegation against us as it
cane up. Be also ssid on this point thaz their positiop was as before—
supportive (that was not the word he used), but when he spoke of this meetiog
he looked down and eeemed to be evenive,
-1f intuition can be trusted at ail both Peuls and I came sway with the feelino
that at lsast he was trying to awoid getting into the subject because either
something pegative was said about us or he was in sowme way covering somethings.
Since she and 1 both came zway with the same strong feeling I felt it muct have
some validity,
~he did say don't worry in the end you will wic, Obviously the implication was
that the decision would be fixed.
~he went on to itemize some legal points:
1-that he felt at lesst Grage would have to appear in person here tc have
the case heard
2-he slluded to something like us persuing an order which would affirm JI's
custody, but he pointed our that to get such an order Into effect would
require 1J coming inte town to appest. (I questioned Paula om whether
Lyckhoo had suggesated thie and she said she had asked him if there was
anything offensive such as this which we could do and he had never suppested
this.) I thiok she should ask him further about thisv-Luckbpo that is.
3-te also maid something which 1 think is significant which is that he teld
the judge ha better take his time and write s teally good opinion on the
case since it would set a precedant, By this I think he meant he better
be sure he writes a very accurate legal opimion. I think in regard to the
points about physical presence gnd things like vhether or net a U.5, attormev
can even present such an order in a Guysoese court and sowe other peinots
1ike this. Technicalities that they had wiclated—I interpreted it to
wean. (this could be the reason for the & week delay—Nov, 1B date )
In this light it would not be interpretad ss & had thing Decassarily.
é-How far can a Calif. court order go~jurimdiction—eee response below
~0f course from his conversstions he makes such statements as Paula ip vorse
than & nagging wife fn tryfng to get inforwatiom. He tries to change the
subjact by either s feeble attempt at compensztion or some other off handed
attempt at baing witty. All this is a cover frow getting straleht information
sbout him. In contrast Mingo never does such superficiel things and is
alwvays totally businessiike.
~1 think Wille i relating to us purely on the basis of the pressure he has seen
come in from left groups, etc.
~he also eald regavding JJ visiting Dymally snd addrew Young that he could arrange
for JJ to go out of the country to the L.5. without hawing to woTTy &bout
the orders in Georgetowm, but both Paula snd I vere unessy sbout this
wondering if the ticket out would be accompenied by a returs ticker in or
Just o convenient way out for them.
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MEETING WITH PRED WILLS (JAMES)

~-gent well

~he said basically we had been scrutinized and now 1t was over and we

are in// said basically everyone is for us

~sald Oscar was well pleased that we had joined locally up there

~2l] were pleased to aee us ar rallies and things in town

wresponded gbout the scientiscs by saying that they are alsoc involved
with the same outfit that many jsurnalists have been found to be & part
of recently (CIA) Did not seen surprised at this, but d1d nor give
credence tho looked intently to see our reactions

-apemed surprised at pur problem with the crates, appeared to make s call
but said we may have to endure it, but once it is pver implied that would
be the last of it

~wanted us to submit a brief on the achool situation for him

he wants te find that "face saving out” we were talking about, but still
maintain opr view. Wants to be prepared to bring it up at a meeting this
week, Hentioned a former problem thev had had with some Jehovah Wittnesses
wvhich is why the problem, but basically appearad to agree with us, but
wanted us te prepare all the arguments which we del{ver Sat. morning,
~was more reassuring than have ever heard him/ basically said we were in
and everybody was pleaned-—-named several whe were,

~we mentioned the radios—he seemed to make a phone call tho we are not
sure It was real, We will includs more about thar in a seme

~sald the people in SF can worry but we don'r need to here {aimilar to
Langley who said Geerge snd Minnie have pomeching te worry about but we
don't}
~alluded te the border ates Iike Langly did
~got no impression from it thar we were in any kind of difficulty, just the
opposite.
—= also re: achool situation: he said he gaw diffizulties if our kids
were to go into Rajituma school, Said he was for them staying on
project, Said the only one who might be giving any difficulty was
H--T jmpk ( he's a tough one, or words to that effect) but that akk
=all others were splidly behind us.
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The Honorable Ptolemy Reld
Deputy Prime Minister
Cooperative "epublic of “uyana

Dear Comrade "eid

Onr tast eommurinue seems necessavy. In reference tr
Comrade Lambert, after making my owvn personal contact. 1 feel
honnt brund t-~ atate thet I detected oone of the intimidatior
tactics ~ne »f ~ur secretervies describec and T subsequently
relayed t~ ymu All other rep~rts have been made to ynu from
direct nbser ation end T have always frund th- ef~rementioned
secretary to be very falr and hizhly accurate ir the past. Yone-
theless T had a naggine feeling that T should check Mr. Lambert
out myse £ before leaving early Thursday. “Thus wher | talkec
to him late Wednesday night and explained the press factoar anc
the weels of delay ib obtaining ever a fev boarc feed of wooc'
to adequately construct housing,tetc., facilities for all of the
people (for e<ample, #ix different cates haven been gisen in the
past two months for the delivery of one order of 150,000 boarc
feet and it appears the last date will also be postponec,} Mr.
Lambert saic¢ he ouite well understood our need to revise our
moving schedules. Although 1 cannot reach the secretary for
further comment In light of my findings because work duty today
carriec her to the interior agricultural project, 1 could not
ir good conscience leave this morning without providing my eval-
uvation of Cde. Lambert. 1 di¢ pnt get into the alleged $1000.0C
commission Mr. Lambert reportecly reauestec, but 1 did not feel
any real pressure from him to meet arbitrary cdeaclines, nor demancs
as to how many of the awaiting new immigrants we hac to move at any

one time, L Al e
du ki b e
s v He [ 4177
"{th Deepest Nesnoct to a "reat Leader,
J. Jones
P.S \'e did not bring t~ your attention our construction
problems because we knew that we would roselve them ir

time; and certelnly it will soon be remedied when we
get the long over due power pack for our owm project

; saw mill. 'Nhe?}ye overcome the shipping delayofi~the SRy
! g nithtbe Jat 19 Bbalully. iperagiche janc ©
then dwatch us go tc town! .
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a8 .n the Jeourt ent of rublic .orks, who L¥e TelT

. i.
thir e.ce. Wuerefore, I reiter.te, dea't leciiic 1 oo
ignore thi: because of your ci:ir our rer tmsiblilit oro LT
already toc -mch, Hlewse cucame tlese loat poctecri ©oClier-

. . thoughtc. . .
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